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Attendance was taken, all Senators were present.

Elaine Little, Director of the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, appeared
before the committee to provide an overview of the day's testimony. (190) Ms. Liitle provided a
written testimony (please see attached appendix I).

Sen. Robinson: (1098) "What if they (short-stay inmates) don't go to the prison? It's my
understanding that they are maxed out already.

Ms. Little: (1128) "Yes, that's correct. It's a very complicated issue, that's why we plan to meet
with jails and others. We need to ook at the system, the total system as well as changes that we
could make."

Sen. Robinson: (1195) "Is it true that a significant percentage of inmates are addicted to

controlled substances?”
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Sen. Bowman: (1503) "Is their any other states addressing meth prevention before
incarceration?"

M. Little: (1552) "Kansas passed a law for an alternative treatment program for first time meth
felony convictions. The law requires that treatment be imposed rather than incarceration. The
Attorney General's office is looking to do something similar."

Sen. Robinson: (1620) "To follow up on that, last summer we met with a Dr. From Fargo
regarding meth addiction. She stated that its not a matter of curing these people, rather its a
matter of how long it will take them to use again. How do you begin to address a problem like
this because its going to be forever for these people to be involved with the Department of
Corrections?

Ms. Little: (1675) "There will always be a few of those offenders that will require a life time of
struggling and not being able to stay sober. Through some of our programs in the last few years
we are finding that with treatment there is success with meth offenders.”

Sen. Robinson: (1719) "Do we have any other programs out there to aggressively address this
issue of treatment?

Ms. Little: (1778) "In Dave's presentation he will take you through the management plan for
this." No other question were asked of Ms, Little.

Dave Krabbenhoft; Director of Administration, ND Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation appeared before the committee (o testify in support of SB 2015. Mr.

Krabbenhoft presented a PowerPoint slide show, as well as provided a printed copy of the

presentation, (see attached appendix II).




Page 3

Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2015
Hearing Daie Jan 6, 2005

Sen. Christman: (2325) "What is the definition of JAIBG? Also the 2.7 million must have
taken ‘people, now that you do not have the money do you need all the people?”

Mr. Krabbenhoft: (2370) "Programs will suffer, especially reservation programs like drug and
alcohol, equaling a rise in kids in YCC."

Sen. Andrist: (3155) "13 million dotlars for YCC, what is the overall count of kids that attend,
do you divide that out so you can find the cost per kid. Is there a way to reduce that cost so we
can spread this problem out a bit?"

Mr. Krabbenhoft: (3198) "90 kids at $146.36/day. Are there ways to control the costs? Yes,
there are and 1 believe we are doing a lot of that now. Right know the YCC budges is operation
at bare bones, however YCC is cheaper to run that on other facilities.”

Sen. Andrist: "We need to know how to reduce the overall cost."

Mr. Krabbenhoft: "One way is to keep kids out of YCC and in the community this would cost,
$!1/day rather than $146.36/day. This is a huge way to save money. Loosing federal money will
have a negative impact to UCC'’s budget because we are loosing preventive measure."
Chairman Holmberg: (3510) "Refresh our memory about Foundation aid, does the local school
district continue to receive the aid."

Mr. Krabbenhoft: (3571) "They do still receive the money."

Sen. Christman: (3584) "On page 9, what's inflation /workload?"

Mr. Krabbenhoft: (3598) "Its utilities and other services, L.e. medical, heat, and water.”

Sen. Mathern: "Is there a mechanism when you can stop accepting kids or are you required to
accept all kids?"

Mr. Krabbenhoft: "No. If they are adjudicated by the courts, we are obligated to take them."
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Sen. Krauter: (3823) "I am assuming regarding the ITAG system and the $411,000 that you
will be breaking that out by divisions?"

Mr. Krabbenhoft: "Yes."

Sen. Krauter: "Regarding federal money, can you prepare the money decreasing in a time frame,
and define it in a memo?"

Mr. Krabbenhoft: "Yes."

Sen. Robinson: (3923} "Will anyone speak to question the extend we have experienced a shift of
populations in the different area such as moving from mental health facilities to other facilities?”
Mr. Krabenhoft: (4095) "I don't know how that would impacts our correctional system,
regarding funding from human services."

Sen. Krauter: (4230) "Are there discussions between the agencies regarding the potential
impact.”

Mr. Krabbenhoft: "We are working closely with the Department of Human Sérvices, the State
Hospital, and TRCC."

Sen. Krauter: "Can you provide a historical background on victims programs?”

Mr. Krabbenhoft: "Yes, sure."

Chairman Holmberg: (315) "When you look at meals, they are 2x expensive for Patient cost
than inmate cost. Why?"

Mr. Krabbenhoft: (346) "There are different standards regarding meals. Hospital patients have
different dietary needs. (Please note that there is a correction on presentation, see meter (417))."
Sen. Robinson: (1060) "Additional treatment staff, where would the treatment take place?”

Mr. Krabbenhoft: "Within the prison.”
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Sen. Krauter: "Can you repeat the Relapse Treatment portion?

Mr. Krabbenhoft: (1700) “People violating parole who are in for treatment would be required
to serve our the rest of their sentence because there is no money or staff to conduct their
treatment. 80% complete successfully.”

Sen. Krauter: “Physically?”

Mr. Krabbenhoft: “We don’t know?

Sen. Mathern: (1850) “On some of the population adjustments, how did you come up with these
numbers?”’

Mr. Krabbenhoft: (1880) “We looked at data on the typical person paroled, we noticed that we
were not getting people treatment. We looked at if this person was given treatment would they
be eligible of an earlier parol date or gotten out 24 days earlier than they would have.”

Sen. Mathern: (1950) “Will you need additional treatment staff?”

Mr. Krabbenhoft: (1982) “ I am not sure if it correlates, I would rather have some of our
treatment staff or maybe Tim talk to you about this further,”

Chairman Helmberg: “Question about time management, will we be seeing this next Monday?”
Mr. Krabbenhoft: “I don’t believe so.”

Sen. Tallackson: “Could you explain the difference of the cost per person at various facilities?
Mr. Krabbenhoft: (2215) “Some include treatment, medical where as some only have housing
costs.”

Sen. Andrist: (2600) “Built in cost structure, do you examine the best uses for building and

contracting education.”
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Mr. Krabbenhoft: (2658) “ Al Lick would be a much better person to speak to about this, he
will be testifying on Monday.”

Sen. Andrist: (2740) “Is it possible to contract them all?”

Mr. Krabbenhoft: (2755) “If we contracted all of the it would be an additional $146.36 a day
for 365 days.”

Sen, Krauter: (2880) The current inmate count for 05-07 budget, is it correct? Ts it Current?
Tim Schutzle: “Female is 126 and male is at 1200 as of 01-01-05.

Tim Schutzle, ND State Prisons Division Director appeared in support of SB 2015. (3060) Mr.
Schutzle provided the committee with written testimony, (see attached appendix I1I).

Vice Chairman Bowman: (3868) “How do you connect the bottom of the pay scale to the
middle?”

Mr. Schutzel: (3934) “I don’t know if you can correct that, what we would like to correct is that
other state employees at the same pay grade are making more than Department of Corrections
employees.”

Sen. Robinson: (4703) “5 new bunks?”

Mr. Schutzle: “yes. Let me explain that further (see meter 4730)

Sen. Andrist: (5930) “Does this incorporate benefits?”

Mr. Shut.zle: *No this does not. Those differences are not $525.”

Sen. Andrist: “Figures?"

Mr. Schutzle: "No, we do not."

Sen. Krauter: (5530) "What do you base your confidence on?

Mr. Schutzel: "I work for the Govenor.”
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Vice Chairman Bowman: (5628) "Do you make decisions on equity, how does that process
work?"

Mr. Schutzle: (5686) We looked at what it would case to increase salary for officers by $400
for a trial and that it was we concluded."”

Sen. Bowman: "Has that salary always been short or not?"

Mr. Schutzle: "Historically we have always been higher paid, but in the last 6-8yrs this has not
been the case.

Sen. Christman: (5938) "When you figured out the wage, the $400 what did that come up to, the
total dollar amount?"

Mr. Schutzle: (5950) "2.1million for correctional officers is what is needed to bring them up to
that level."

Sen. Robinson: "Pay structure, are we competitive?"

Mr. Schutzle: (53) "Not for Licensed addiction councilors.”

Sen. Christman: (252) "Is there anything that is being done to alter the sentencing of sex
offender guidelines? Is they any thing out there that would just have them stay in prison instead
of being released?"

Mr. Schutzle: (306) "No changes in the lay, but in practice we see longer sentences and longer
probation time,"

Vice Chairman Grindberg: (585) "A master plan, what would a new system cost? What would

it save us in the next 30 years?"
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Sen. Robinson: (766) "It concerns me that we have a rush to build facilities, I don't see a
reaction in the area of preventive matters. We need to look at this budget as it related to human
services as well as at the state and county level."

Chairman Holmberg: (1550) "Treatment programs in comparing programs available in SD and
matching that with recidivism rates has that changed in the last 2 years."

Mr. Schutzle: (1616) "I did not address them. The last I know we were at 24 point some thing
percent recidivism in 2003. And we have not completed the study since then.

Sen. Robinson: (1671) "Who is liable if something would happen to an inmate in our
jurisdiction Second, is about the case mix and number of inmates who really belong in the
mental health community."

Mr. Schutzle: (1745) "As far as liability goes, if he is a state sentenced inmate the state would
be responsible. Second question: (1807) 1really don't have firm numbers for you, [ do know
however that the number of mental health inmates coming into the system has increased."

Sen. Christman: (1891) "I know you have statistics on drug and alcohol criminals, but do you
have them on inmates with gambling problems?"

Mr. Schutzle: (1940) "We do treatment at NDSP, drug and alcohol go hand in hand with
gambling treatment however."

Dennis Fracassi; Director of Rough Rider Industries appeared in support of the bill. Mr,
Fracassi provided the committee with written testimony, (see attached appendix I11). (2535)

Sen. Andrist: (2600) "Is there any programs for computer skills or other skills that are not in the

industrial area?”

Mr. Fracassi: "CAD Design is available in the education department in NDSP."
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No more questions were asked of Mr. Fracassi.

Elaine Little appeared to close testimony for the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation.
Sen. Krauter: (2768) "Could you give us an update or status on rendering lawsuits?"

Ms. Little: "The female inmate lawsuit is still with us, the trial date is set for May.

No more questions were asked of Ms. Little. Chairman Holmberg ended meeting.
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Minutes: Chairman Holmberg, éilled the factting (¢ order on SB 2015. Attendance was taken,

. all committee members were present.
Gordy Smith, Audit Manager with the State Auditor's office appeared before the committee
to testify on the performance audit report of the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation.
(113) Mr. Smith provided numerous recommendations for the committee. Recommendations
were made available to the Office of the State Auditor by CJT or the Criminal Justice Institute,
an independent consulting firm. The performance audit has 51 formal recommendations. This
Audit contains a review of the effectiveness of management ‘and the administrative structure of
the Department as well as a review of the efficiency and effectiveness of the resources used for

housing adult offenders. Mr. Smith provided the committee with written testimony, (see attached

appendix I).
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Questions were asked regarding operating costs of each of the facilities that house adult inmates.
Mr. Smith, indicated to the committee that the average cost of an inmate is $77.73/day with an
additional $12.00 for those inmates who need treatment. Mr, Smith

Sen. Mathern (1843): "Does the transfer to maranet take out local Pharmacies?"

Mr. Smith : "No."

Sen. Robinson (1896): "Has the issue of the Dickinson Hospital billing been addressed'?'l‘

Mr. Smith: "As of December 2004 it had not.”

Questions were asked regarding medical expenses of the facilities, Mr. Smith brought to the
attention of the committee that the rising medical costs were attributed to the rising number of
Meth users in the criminal justice system. Mr. Smith indicated to the committee that according to
ClJI, a large majority of the facilities are not up to date with building codes, privacy or patient
confidentiality because of the lack of space in these buildings. Questions were asked regarding
the cost of transportation of inmates. Mr. Smith indicated that the cost of travel was not included
in the operational costs of the medical facilities. Questions were also asked about operating costs
of New England, it was commented by numerous senators that the cost is too high. Mr. Smith
agreed and noted that the management staff of this facility is eager to implement any cost saving
recommendations. (3812)

Sen. Lindaas (4348): "Are the salary differences in New England included?"

Mr. Smith: "Yes. There is a chapter on that."

Sen. Schobinger (4607): "Table 2 regarding daily rates, what was the daily rate regarding
transfer of female prisoners from the James River facility?

Mr. Smith: “There is not enough management data available to analyze this adequately.”
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Vice Chairman Grindberg (5700): "Is it an advantage when you are dealing with inmates to
have a flexible program?"

Mr. Smith: "We are unsure from our standpoint that was ambiguous.”

Warren Emmer, Director of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Field Services Division
appeared to offer support as well as information to the committee on SB 2015. Mr. Emmer
provided the committee with written testimony, (see attached appendilx II). Mr. Emmer informed
the committee that the Field Services Division is achieving its goal of protecting the public and
crime victims. Mr. Emmer noted that their work is nationally recognized, and that programming
has reduced the growth of the cost of North Dakota corrections this biennium. Questions were
asked of Mr. Emmer regarding case loads and the impact that would have with the loss of federal
dollars. Mr. Emmer informed the committee that case loads have risen and he is concerned about
his staff level. Mr. Emmer raised the point that there need to be a connection between the prison
system and the community. The prison system must work with the community to catch people
(inmates with addiction issues) as early as possible. Questions were asked regarding
preventative measures for at risk persons. Mr. Emmer indicated that he does not know how much
preventative measures are out there.

Sen. Robinson (5812): "Is there a profile of meth users?”

Mr. Emmer: (3981) " No. There is no profile, it could be any one."

Sen. Thane (303): "What kind of program do you have to reinstate them into society, are they
working?"

Mr. Emmer: “Our employment rates are high, and they are an important factor.”

Sen. Bowman (451): “Are there random drug tests?”
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Mr. Emmer: “Yes, our officers performed 30,000 in a 2 year period.”

Questions were asked regarding transporting some of there people to the rule areas in the western
part of North Dakota, and keeping them away from people who influence their drug habits as
well as providing a workforce in western North Dakota. Mr. Emmer indicated that while this
sounds like a good idea, it is not statistically backed up and that it is best for these people to be
paroled into their own communities.

Al Lick, Director of the Division of Juvenile Services appeared before the committee to offer
information about the Division of Juvenile Services. (1467) Mr. Lick Provided the committee
with written testimony, (see attached appendix III). Mr, Lick spoke of operating costs of YCC or
youth Correctional Center. Questions were asked regarding transferring kids out of state due to
the decreasing number of students at YCC. Mr. Lick indicated that it is not feasible to do this.
(3763) Mr. Lick stated to the committee that compared with South Dakota and other states YCC
is setting an example for other states to follow. Mr. Lick also asked the committee to provide for
the building of a new entrance to YCC. It is important to note that in a life safety issue, because
of the location of YCC time is of the essence. Train tracts and trains do block the entrance and
hinder the ability of emergency vehicles to enter or leave YCC. There is a plan in place, YCC can
call the switch and ask to hold trains or to reroute them. Because time is of the essence in life
safety 1ssues it is important that a new entrance be built.

No more questions were asked of Mr. Emmer. Chairman Holmberg closed the meeting on SB

2015.
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Minutes: Chairman Holmberg called meeting to order on subcommittee work of SB 2015,

Sen. Robinson (4136): We need to be bold! We need to discuss education and treatment of
. controlled substances, especially meth. We need to be proactive and we need legislative support

of case workers. These case workers are central to controlling the costs of these facilities. 1am

happy to help however 1 can.

Sen. Thane {4659): We need to discuss the pay scale of DOCR workers. We are seeing high

turnover rates of employees, we are loosing good employees to other institutions because they

pay more.

Sen. Bowman (4755): We need to discuss treatment and when it is received. Treatment is

received immediately in New England, this is not the case in Jamestown. Costs are also more

expensive in New England, is it worth the investment to start treatment right away?

Sen. Mathern (4959): We need to be attentive to recidivism, we need to provide incentives to

. stay on track. Raise salaries to keep recidivism down.
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Sen. Lindaas (5081): We need to discuss wages and the impact it has on other facilities, we
need to put that in the equation.

Sen. Robinson (5164): Regarding New England, the female population just costs more, we
can’t forget that we need good, trained people or the system will collapse.

Sen. Andrist (5378): We need to discuss how costly YCC is, its 2x more expensive than any
other prison system. The committee should consider a study resolution of cost structure, and if
we could out-source the system.

Vice Chairman Grindberg (5579): Foundation aid doesn't follow these kids. Should it?
Sen. Fischer: When teachers pay was raised, were the teachers at YCC part of that?
Chairman Holmberg: There was a separate adjustment for that.

Sen. Krauter: One reason is because the kids are there for a relatively short period of time.
Sen. Robinson (5800): YCC, what is the Bureau of Indian Affairs’ responsibility? I have
noticed a large population of YCC inmates are Native American.

Sen. Krauter (6059): I have the audit, we need to take these numbers into account.

Chairman Holmberg ended discussion of SB 2015.
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Minutes: Mm

Chairman Holmberg calld the hearing to order on SB 20135.

Senator Kringstad introduced and explained amendments to the bill, which is the Department
of Corrections budget. The amendments reduce the compensation package for various positions.
Three FTE’s are added to the Corrections budget, and the funds will come from the Human
Services budget. The positions will be for the supervision of sexual offenders. On page 1, line 2
a new section is created for grade one correctional facilities, allowing for the confinement of
female inmates for more than one year in the New England prison. The juevenile services and
the youth community services are combined in the same line item to provide greater flexibility in
handling the costs.

Joe Morrissette from Office of Management and Budget- in the past there has been a

separate line for adult services and field services. This made the accounting for the programs

rather difficult.
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Senator Grindberg- What assurances do we have from OMB that we get the information as we
move forward in future bienniums, without having a tracking system for accountability in place
for Corrections?

Joe Morrissette from OMB- There has been a great deal of flexibility from what they have
done in the past. In the future the accounting reports will be provided for field services to the
legislature and the budget office.

Senator Kringstad moved a Do Pass recommendation on the amendments. Seconded by
Senator Christmann.

Discussion:

Senator Krauter- The amendments were not unanimous in the sub-committee meeting. The
comment was made that this was a reduction of $1.89 million in the governor’s budget
recommendation. Why are we making cuts in the Department of Corrections, when we currently
have to pay for a deficiency in the current biennium. I would be willing to bet that there will be
double deficiency in the next session. The medical costs are escalating for the current biennium,
and will increase even more for the following biennium. Why do we have to make these cuts?
Chairman Holmberg- 1 support what the subcommittee did on this budget, because of what has
been done in the past.

Senator Kringstad- For instance in New England, the we don’t even know the cost, there is a
lot of questions out there. The Corrections Dept. are going to pick up the clinic and the hospital
bills because they can do it quicker than the New England facility.

Senator Krauter- If you look at section 3, there is a reduction of $1.3 million for contracting for

inmates. There is no adjustment in the bill for several of the staff members other than
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correctional officers. There is $100,000 that has been added to the equity pool. There is an
increasing amount of inmate upon inmate attacks and one of the reasons is due to the fact there is
not enough staff in place. Ican’t support these amendments because we haven’t addressed the
major issues put forth by the Department of Corrections.

Senator Mathern- The reduction of $1.3 million for contract housing appears to be setting up
these facilities for failure, the funds aren’t there.

Senator Kringstad- We need to see what is coming from New England’s budget before we can
make any adjustments.

Senator Christmann- If we don’t have constraints on this budget money, we are setting up the
Department of Corrections for failure. This is not a bargaining position for the Department of
Corrections, we need to put in place reasonable limits.

Senator Mathern- The contracting amount was already negotiated. Do we want local
subdivisions or private organizations involved in Corrections, or do we want it all located within
one correctional facility in Bismarck?

Senator Christmann- I believe the negotiations are still in progress.

Senator Krauter- Some of the contract holders are saying they don’t want involvement with the
state, that is the situation. Several of the county jails are full along with the state prison, so it is a
problem of both the county and the state. We need to be prepared for a deficiency for the next
biennium.

Senator Kringstad- When visiting with the Dept. of Corrections, it was an estimation of what

could be put in the budget. The department does not have contracts with all of the places for the
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next biennium. When different medical situations take place in prison it costs a great deal of
money.
The amendment with the exception of footnote 3 and the hang-on language passed, with a voice
vote.

A recorded roll call vote took place on footnote 3 ( which was the $1.3 million reduction). The
footnote passed 10-5.

Senator Krauter explained his amendment to the bill (0.0106) The issue is an increase in the
equity pool from 2.5 to 2.6. Its a number one concern by the Department of Corrections relating
to the salary equity package. There needs to be higher salaries to reduce the turn-over in the
Department of Corrections.

Senator Krauter moved a Do Pass recommendation on the amendments. Seconded by
Senator Mathern.

Senator Grindberg- There is a lot of flexibility that exists in a $105 million line item.

The amendments failed with a vote of 5-10.

Senator Krauter presented another amendment to the bill (.0101) that would exempt the
Department of Corrections from the actions taken last session.

Senator Krauter moved a Do Pass recommendation for the amendments. Seconded by
Senator Mathern.

Discussion:

Senator Christmann- I'm not a supporter of the consolidation moves that took place last

session, but will oppose this amendment. Some departments like corrections, costs continue to

g0 up each year, while departments that are consolidated, end up cutting costs.
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Senator Kilzer- Regarding the court services information, if we allow one agency to be off the
system, that will present difficulties on the system that need to be shared.

Senator Krauter- The only system they have is the I-TAG system which was run by four FTE’s.
The I-TAG is the information management system of the inmate, complete with medical and
personal information.

The amendment (0.0101) failed by a voice vote.

Senator Kringstad moved for a Do Pass as Amended recommendation on the bill.
Seconded by Senator Christmann. The roll was called with the bill as amended passing

unanimously. 15-1-0. Senator Kringstad is the carrier of the bill.

. The meeting on SB 2015 was declared closed by Chairman Holmberg.
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Title. S Senator Krauter
Fiscal No. 5 s ruary 14, 2005

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2015

Page 1, line 2, after "rehabilitation" insert "; to create and enact a new sectiqn to chapter
12-44.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the incarceration of female
inmates in grade one correctional facilities; and to provide an expiration date”

Page 1, line 18, replace "$5,862,616" with “($21,087,058)"

Page 1, line 19, replace "8,491,186" with "(72,022,798)"

Page 1, line 20, replace "(1,681,139)" with *(9,629,163)"

Page 1, line 21, replace "1,349,448" with *(11,577,679)"

Page 1, after line 21, insert:

“Adult services B ' - 105,918,493
Juvenile services _ _ 20,838,606

Page 1, line 22, replace "1,000,000" with *3,600,000"

Page 1, line 23, replace *15,022,111° with *16,040,401°

Page 2, line 1, replace "(4.429.671)" with *(4,018,278)"
Page 2, line 2, replace "19,451,782" with "20,058,679"

Page 2, remove lines 9 through 12

'Page 2, after line 12, insert:

"Adult services | - $105,918,493
Juvenile services ‘ ] 20,838,606"

Page 2, tine 13, replace "1,000,000" with *3,600,000"

Page 2, line 14, replace “129,338,809" with "130,357,099"
Page 2, line 15, replace *28,150.416" with “28,561,809"

' Page 2, line 16, replace “101,188,393" with “101,795,290"

Page 2, after line 31, insert:

*SECTION 7. A new section to chapter 12-44.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows: :

Female inmates in grade one correctional facilities. Notwithstanding section
12-44.1-06, a grade one correctional facility that has a contract with the department of
corrections and rehabilitation to confine female inmates who have been sentenced to
the legal and physical custody of the department of corrections and rehabilitation may

- confine the female inmate for more than one year in accordance with the terms of the

Page No. 1 58015.0106



contract. A female inmate who has been sentenced to the legal and physical custody of

the department of corrections and rehabilitation and who is confined in a grade one
correctional facility under a contract with the department of corrections and

rehabilitation has the same rights to sentence reduction for good and meritorious

conduct and to pardon and parole as an inmate confined in a department of corrections {

and rehabilitation prisons division facility.

SECTION 8. EXPIRATION DATE. Section 7 of this Act is effective through
June 30, 2007, and after that date is ineffective.” ,

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2015 - Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Field Services $26,949,674 ($26,949,674)
Prisons Division 80,513,964 (80,513,984)
Juvenile Community Services 7,948,024 (7,948,024}
Youth Comectional Center 12,927,127 (12,927,127)
Adult Services 105,818,493 $105,918,493
Juvenile Services 20,838,608 20,838,606
Equity pool 1,000,000 2,600,000 3,600,000
Totat all tunds $129,338,800 © $1,018,290 $130,357,099
Less estimatad income 28,150,416 411,303 28,561,809
General fund " $101,188,393 $606,897 - $101,795,290
FTE - 675.28 0.50 875.78
Dept. 530 - Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation - Detail of Senate Changes
ADDS
SPECIAL
FUNDS
REMOVES REDUCES AUTHORITY
25 NEWFTE FIELD REDUCES AND 3 FTE
SEXUAL SERVICES FUNDING FOR POSITIONS
REDUCES OFFENDER GENERAL INMATE INCREASES FOR COMMUNITY
COMPENSATION POSITIONS AND FUND CONTRACT EQUITY . COMMITMENT
PACKAGE TQ 3/4 SALARIES 1 SUPPORT 2 HOUSING 3 PCOL 4 SUPERVISION 5
" Field Services (§37,158) {5226,748) $427.410
Prisons Division - {151,994) ($256,875) {$1,300,000}
Juvenile Community Services (10,905)
Youth Corractional Center (25,640)
Adult Services ‘ i
Juvenile Services
Equity pool " $2,600,000
Total all funds {$225,897) {$256,675) ($226,748) - ($1,300,000} $2,600,000 $427,410
Less estimated income {16.017) : 427,410
General fund ($209,680) - {$256,675) ($226,748) ($1,300,000) $2,600,000 $0
. FTE 0.00 (2.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
COMBINES TOTAL
LINE SENATE
ITEMS 6 CHANGES
Field Services . ($27,113178)  (526,940,674)
Prisans Division (78,805,315) - (80,513,984)
Juvenile Community Services (7,937,119) (7,948,024
Youth Comectional Center {12,901,487) (12,927,127)
Adult Services 105,918,493 105,918,493
duverila Services 20,838,606 20,838,608
Equity pool 600,000
Total all funds $0 $1,018,290
Less estimated income 411,393 '
General fund ) $0 $606,897 &
FTE 0.00 0.50
Page No. 2 58015.0106
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1 This amendment removes 2.5 new FTE positions and related salaries for sexual offender treatment from the Prisons Division. The 2.5 FTE
positions consist of 1 social worker 1l (State Penitentiary), 1 licensed psychologist It (James River Correctional Center), and .5 administrative
assistant 1l (James River Correctional Center). '

2 This amendment remaves the increase in general fund support that was provided to the Field: Services Division as a result of the reduction or
elimination of various federal grants for various community corrections programs.

3 This amendment removes $1,300,000 from the Prisons Division for Inmate contract housing.

4 This amendment provides a $2,600,000 increase to the equity pool line item for a total of $3,600,000. The additional $2,600,000 would be used to
provide equity adjustments for all efigible Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation staff instead of only comectional officers,

5 This amendment provides additional special funds spending authority of $427,410 and authority to hire up to 3 FTE positions for community
commitment supervision.

6 This amendment combines the Field Services and Prisons Division line items into the Adult Services line item and combines the Juvenile
Community Services and the Youth Correctional Center line items info the Juvenile Services iine item. ,

Page No. 3 58015.0106
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-31-3105
February 16, 2005 9:52 a.m. Carrier: Kringstad
Insert LC: 58015.0104 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2015: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS

(14 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2015 was placed on the Sixth
order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after "rehabilitation” insert "; to create and enact a new section to chapter
12-44.1 of the North Dakota Ceniury Code, relating to the incarceration of female
inmates in grade one correctional facilities; and to provide an expiration date”

Page 1, line 18, replace "$5,862,616" with "($21,087,058)"

Page 1, line 19, replace "8,491,186" with "(72,022,798)"

Page 1, line 20, replace "(1,681,139)" with "(9,629,163)"

Page 1, line 21, replace "1,349,448" with "(11,577,679)"

Page 1, after line 21, insert:

"Adult services 105,918,493
Juvenile services _ 20,838,606"

Page 1, line 22, replace "1,000,000" with "1,100,000"

Page 1, line 23, replace "15,022,111" with "13,540,401"

Page 2, line 1, replace "(4,429,671)" with "(4,018,278)"

Page 2, line 2, replace "19,451,782" with "17,558,679"

Page 2, replace lines 9 through 12 with:

"Adult services $105,918,493
Juvenile services 20,838,606"

Page 2, line 13, replace "1,000.000" with "1,100,000"

Page 2, line 14, replace "129,338,809" with "127,857,099"

Page 2, line 15, replace "28.150,416" with "28,561,809"

Page 2, line 16, repiace "101,188,393" with "99,295,290"

Page 2, after line 31, insert:

"SECTION 7. A new section to chapter 12-44.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Female inmates in grade one correctional facilities. Notwithstanding
section 12-44.1-06, a grade one correctional facility that has a contract with the
department of corrections and rehabilitation to confine female inmates who have been
sentenced to the legal and physical custody of the department of corrections and
rehabilitation may confine the female inmate for more than one year in accordance with
the terms of the contract. A female inmate who has been sentenced to the legal and
physical custody of the department of corrections and rehabilitation and who is
confined in a grade one correctional facility under a contract with the department of
corrections and rehabilitation has the same rights to sentence reduction for good and

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-31-3105




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-31-3105
February 16, 2005 9:52 a.m. Carrier: Kringstad
Insert LC: 58015.0104 Title: .0200

meritorious conduct and to pardon and parole as an inmate confined in a department of
corrections and rehabilitation prisons division facility.
SECTION 8. EXPIRATION DATE. Section 7 of this Act is effective through
June 30, 2007, and after that date is ineffective.”
Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPQSE OF AMENDMENT:
Senate Bill No. 2015 - Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation - Senate Action
EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Field Services $26,945,674 ($26,949,674)
Prisons Division 80,513,994 (80,513,984)
Juvenile Community Services 7,948,024 {7,948,024)
Yeouth Carrectional Center 12,927,127 (12,927,127)
Adult Services 105,918,493 $105,918,493
Juvenile Services 20,838,606 20,838,608
Equity pool 1,000,000 100,000 1,100,000
Total all funds $129,338,809 {$1,481,710} $127,857,009
Less estimated income 28,150,416 411,393 28,561,809
General fund $101,188,383 ($1,893,103) $99,285,290
FTE 675.28 0.50 675.78
. Dept. 530 - Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation- Detail of Senate Changes
REDUCES ADDS SPECIAL FUNDS
REMOVES FIELD REDUCES AUTHORITY AN
25NEW FTE SEXUAL  SERVICES FUNDING FOR 3 FTE POSITIONS
REDUCES QFFENDER GENERAL INMATE INCREASES FOR COMMUNITY
COMPENSATION  POSITIONS AND FUND CONTRACT EQUITY COMMITMENT
PACKAGE TO 3/4  SALARIES ! SUPPORT 2 HOUSING 3 POOL 4 SUPERVISION &
Field Services {$37,158} {$226,748) $427,410
Prisons Division (151,894) {$256,675) ($1,300,000)
Juvenile Community Services (10,905)
Youth Correclional Center (25,640)
Adull Services
Juvenile Services
Equity poal $100,000
Total all funds ($225,897) ($2586,675) {$226,748) {$1,300,000) $100,000 $427,410
Less estimated income {16.017) 427.410
General fund ($209,680) {$256,675) ($226,748) {$1,300,000) $100,000 30
FTE 0.00 {2.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
COMBINES TOTAL
LINE SENATE
ITEMS & CHANGES
Field Services ($27,113,178) {$26,949,674)
Prisons Division (78,805,315) (80,513,984)
Juvenile Community Services (7.837,119) (7,948,024)
Youth Cerrecticnal Genter (12,901,487) (12,927,127}
Adult Services 105,918,493 105,918,493
Juvenile Services 20,838,606 20,838,606
Equity peol - 100,600
. Total all funds $0 ($1,481,710)
Less estimated income 411,393
General fund $0 ($1,893,103)
FTE 0.00 0.50

{2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 2 SR-31-3105




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-31-3105
February 16, 2005 9:52 a.m. Carrier: Kringstad
Insert LC: 58015.0104 Title: .0200

1 This amendment removes 2.5 new FTE pasitions and related salaries for sexual offender treatment from the Prisons Division. The 2.5 FTE
positions consist of 1 social worker Il ( State Penitentiary), 1 licensed psychologist Il (James River Corractional Center), and .5 administrative
assistant Il (James River Carrectional Center).

no

This amendment removes the increase in general fund support that was provided to the Field Services Division as a resull of the reduction or
elimination of various federa! grants for various community corrections programs.

o

This amendment removes $1,300,000 from the Prisons Division for inmate contract housing.

4 This amendment provides a $100,000 increase to the equity pool line item for a total of $1,100,000, The additional $100,000 wouild be used to
provide equity adjustments for all eligible Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation staff instead of only correctional officers.

5 This amendment provides additional special funds spending authority of $427,410 and authority to hire up to 3 FTE positiens for community
commilment suparvision.

o]

This amendment combines the Field Servicas and Prisons Division line items into the Adult Services line item and combines the Juvenile
Community Services and the Youth Correctional Center line items into the Juvenile Services line item.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 3 $R-31-3105
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Mr, Dave Krabbenhoft spoke on behalf of the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation

and reviewed his written testimony (handout #33-14) regarding changes in FTE’s and variances
from the 03-05 budget and the 05-07 budget. He pointed out a mistake regarding the currently
filled FTE’s. They planned to have 100% filled by the end of the biennium, but now there are 3
positions vacant. Currently, it should read $641.19. He said he would check on that.

With regard to Item #4 “Alternative Programming” on p. 3, Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman
commented that the cost is not just the FTE cost, but also the programming. Chairman Svedjan

asked with that $3.1 million investment, whether or not he factored in lower bed utilization. Mr.

Krabbenhoft answered that yes. He said there are currently at capacity. These programs help to
. manage those beds better. According to projections, there should be a point in July where they
shouldn’t have to contract anybody out at Appleton for another 10 months. He said he would
provide more details in subcommittee. He continued with his explanation of major funding and
FTE changes.
Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman, asked if Bismarck Transitional Center is a federal dollar loss,
too.
Mr. Krabbenhoft answered yes, but it isn’t the same type of loss as #13 and 14. Item #3 refers
to the Voices to Violent Offender Truth and Sentencing Grant and that is a one-time shot. The
majority of that money was used to convert the hospital at Jamestown to house inmates. This
money was remaining and the executive recommendation last session put that money toward pay
the State Hospital for the building and renovation. If the money had not been spent, it would have

Q been lost it this biennium.
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Mr. Krabbenhoft continued.

Rep. Ron Carlisle asked if there was money to develop a master plan as to what direction
DOCR will take. Mr. Krabbenhoft said the funding for developing a master plan is included an
optional request in the budget.

Mr. Krabbenhoft continued with “Summary of Senate Changes” on p. 5.

With regard to “Community Commitment Supervision for Sex Offenders” Rep. Jeff Delzer
commented that Human Services never mentioned this in their budget. Mr. Krabbenhoft
answered that it was his understanding that this was in the budget for Human ’Services. This was
a chang¢ that was made upon the request of the Governor’s Office. He was unsure.

Rep. Ron Carlisle asked if the Senate has done anything with regard to a contract with New
England. Mr, Krabbenhoft said they have the numbers on this now, but there is no new contract
on the table. DOCR was hoping to get some direction from the legislature on this.

Rep. Keith Kempenich asked if they would need an emergency clause. Mr. Krabbenhoft
answered no because these would go into effect on July 1.

Rep. Joe Kroeber asked about “Increase salary equity”of $100,000 and if these were overall.
Mr. Krabbenhoft said yes and continued with the last page of testimony.

Rep. Jeff Delzer asked if these changes in the two line items were made at the request of DOCR.
Mr. Krabbenhoft answered that it did not start this way, but they are happy with the flexibility it
gives them.

Rep. Ron Carlisle asked whether appraisals discussed during the interim were done on the 900

acres. Mr. Krabbenhoft answered that they were due this week.
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Minutes: Chairman Delzer called the meeting to order at 8:31 a.m. All members present.
Elaine Little, Director of the DOCR, gave an overview (see nine-page handout). Salaries
continue to be the highest priority. Referred to Attachment B on Salary Range Quartile
Distribution Prior to Proposed Salary.

Chairman Delzer: How come you did not put Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation all
the way across?

Little: Central Personnel helped provide these numbers.

Chairman Delzer: I would like to see it.

Little: We also have a great need for more employees (referred to Attachment A figures).
Chairman Delzer: Do you have length of sentence by alcohol and drug type?

Little: We can provide something,

Warren Emmer, Director of Field Services for the DOCR, commented on electronic

monitoring. (Rep. Metcalf left at 8:49 to testify.)
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Human Resources Division
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2015
Hearing Date 3-11-05

Little reviewed Inmate / Offender Population and Short-sentenced Inmates sections. They have
no authority and must accept who the judge sends to them.

Rep. Wieland: If sentenced less that one year, aren’t they automatically sent to county jail?
Little: No. And that is the issue.

Chairman Delzer: Is there any law prohibiting to contract with a Rugby facility, for example,
for nonviolent offenders?

Little: No.

Little reviewed Methamphetamine Offenders / Increasing Mental & Physical Health Budgets,
Funding for Housing of Women, Declining Federal Funds, Physical Plant Needs and Reductions
Made By Senate to SB 2015.

Rep. Wieland: When you contract for housing, what is the daily rate?

Little: It depends on the facility and servicesé;_xgxided. Dave Krabbenhoft can detail that.

Rep. Kerzman: Salaries increased 5% for 1.90 employees. How and why?

Little: We had no General increases. Also for inequity adjustments.

Chairman Delzer: We would like to see the increases and justifications for them.

Rep. Kerzman: Have you thought of saving money by increasing the workload?

Little: The issue is a lack of dollars.

Chairman Delzer: The 31 that is allowed came out of OMB and the Senate reduced that by
$2.65.

Little: That is correct, but by $2.5.

Chairman Delzer: Did you have the $600,000 in the hold-even budget?
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Human Resources Division
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2015
Hearing Date 3-11-05

Dave Krabbenhoft, Director 6f Finance and Administration for the DOCR: We are within
that budget limit. We were given an exception to the hold-even budget.

Chairman Delzer: From day one?

Joe/OMB: They were not given a blanket exemption.

Chairman Delzer: We would like to see a one-page on that. We will take a recess.

After reconvening, Krabbenhoft presented the 41-page 2005-07 DOCR Executive
Recommendation Overview. He apologized for past inconsistencies perceived and wished to
establish his credibility with the committee. Juvenile Services was reviewed first. Out-of-control
kids come first to Youth Correctional Service (YCC) before Dakota Boys Ranch or Home on the
Range. The average count is 90 kids.

Chairman Delzer: Joe (OMB), we need the formula on how they figured Teacher Salary
Increases (top of page 10). Dave, for Juvenile Community Services (JCS on page 11), we are
going to want a full list of what goes on.

Krabbenhoft continued with Adult Services.

Chairman Delzer: For Rough Rider Industries, is general issuance still in there?

Krabbenhoft: Yes, and the Senate did not make any changes.

(Tape I Side B starts)

The Field Services Division was reviewed and Chairman Delzer told Stephanie/LC that PERS
has redone the health insurance and 10% will be reflected. For the Prisons Division, he asked to

see budgets for each of the correctional facilities. (Rep. Metcalf returned at 9:59)
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Human Resources Division
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2015
Hearing Date 3-11-05

Krabbenhoft reviewed five pages in handouts covering: 1) 2005-07 DOCR Estimated Male
Inmate Population; 2) 2005-07 DOCR Estimated Female Inmate Population; 3) Actual Male
Inmate Population by Facility July 2003-February 2005; 4) Actual Female Inmate Population by
Facility July 2003-February 2005; and 5) Inmate Housing by DOCR Facility July 1,
2003-February 28, 2005. If they can get inmates through treatment quicker, they can get them
before the parole board sooner. They are excited about instituting the different programs. In
closing, Krabbenhoft reviewed a one-page Budget Effect of Recommended Alternative
Programming handout.

Chairman Delzer called a 15-minute recess.

After reconvening at 10:30, public testimony on SB 2015 was taken.

Rep. Ron Carlisle, District 30, testified in support of SB 2015, encouraging a strong look at the
equity issue.

Rep. Lisa Meier, District 32, testified in support of SB 2015, echoing Rep. Carlisle’s
comments.

Rep. Joe Kroeber, District 12, testified in support of SB 2015, emphasizing the huge retention
and safety issues.

Rep. Dave Weiler, District 30, testified in support of SB 2015, echoing previous comments.

Chris Runge, Executive Director of North Dakota Public Employees Association, testified in
support of SB 2015, pitching additional funding and emphasizing the critical issues of recruiting

and retention by the DOCR.
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Human Resources Division
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2015
Hearing Date 3-11-05

Rep. Duane DeKrey, District 14, testified in support of SB 2015, imploring that DOCR
employees be separated from other state employees. Corrections cannot roll dollars over. They

are a 24-7 facility. Secondly, having observed how they operate, they are deserving of a raise.

‘Terry Grumbo, Parole Officer with the DOCR Field Services, testified in support of SB 2015
(see one-page handout).

Rep. Margaret Sitte, District 35, testified in support of SB 2015, saying it is time to catch up.

Ken Johnson, DOCR Penitentiary Pharmacist, testified in support of SB 2015, citing
examples of inequities (see 10-page handout). The bar graph is based on 2004 numbers provided
by Jean Sullivan,

(Tape 1I Side A starts)

Steven Mayer, Correctional Caseworker with DOCR Prisons Division in Bismarck, testified

in support of SB 2015, emphasizing the repercussions of inequitable pay (see four-page handout).

Jeff Brodigan, Correctional Officer II with DOCR James River Correctional Center in

Jamestown, testified in support of SB 2015 (see two-page handout).

Margaret Brower, ND Parole / Probation Officer 11 with DOCR Field Services, and Tom
Erhardt, Parole / Probation Officer II with DOCR Field Services, both submitted written

testimony in support of SB 2015. Numerous DOCR employees signed the registration form in

support of SB 2015.
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Human Resources Division
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2015
Hearing Date 3-11-05

Chairman Delzer expressed appreciation for everyone coming in, saying the committee would
consider their comments as well as the sustainability of the budget. A performance audit for
DOCR will be reviewed in the afternoon. Genevieve Robinson, Bismarck, commented to
committee members that the Rugby facility is needed. Everything will be in place before they
start, unlike the New England facility. Her brother died at the Penitentiary. His name was in the
paper, but most are not. She asked what was happening with the Jamestown building, and said
she felt sorry for the guards out there.

Chairman Delzer said nothing he knew of. Committee recessed until :15 p.m.

Chairman Delzer called the meeting to order at 1:17 p.m. Rep. Kerzman and Rep. Wieland were
not present for first part of the presentation by Gordy Smith, Office Manager for the Office of
the State Auditor. The Performance Audit Report of the Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation, dated November 24, 2004, was reviewed (See grey binder with Report No. 3022).
Several of the fifty-one recommendations were verbalized regarding Overcrowding (Chapter 2),
Female Inmate Facility (Chapter 3), DOCR Medical Service Delivery (Chapter 4), Daily Rates
and Departmental Improvements (Chapter 5), Management and Administrative Structure
{Chapter 6), and Treatment Programs (Chapter 7). Chapter 1 introduces the Purpose and
Authority of the Audit, Background Information and the Goals of the Audit. Appendix B lists all
of the recommendations given in each of the chapters. Appendix B is a Glossary. Appendix C is
the SRT Report. Appendix D is the Projected and Actual Population Comparison. Appendix E
involves North Dakota Century Code Changes. Appendix F is the supplemental Responses and

Concluding Remarks.
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Bill/Resolution Number SB 2015
Hearing Date 3-11-05

Smith said they have not looked at how many inmates with drug charges and mandatory
sentences are coming in under one year. Discussed construction costs relating the female inmate
facility.

Rep. Ken Svedjan asked if there a lot of medical procedures that exceed $1,000. Smith said
they did not look at that. Procedures are contracted for. If denied, they can be reviewed further.
(Tape I Side B starts)

(Rep. Metcalf left at 2:00 p.m.)

Chairman Delzer: When was the last time a performance audit was done?

Smith: In 1998 or 1999.

Chairman Delzer: That is the twenty pay grades.

Smith: Those were in place before that. The system should have fewer job descriptions and those
should be more generic.

Chairman Delzer: Did you look at how other states? This does not seem to be a proper range for
North Dakota.

Rep. Svedjan: Have you looked at pay raises over the past biennia and how they were
distributed?

Smith: No.

Rep. Svedjan: How did they fall so low in the pay scale?

Smith: When wages are low to begin with, pay increases of 2% do not help much. We did not
look at departments to see if they got it.

Chairman Delzer: Rep. Svedjan, we asked Human Resources that question and they went in and

spot cleared. No cases were found where they weren’t.
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Rep. Kerzman: What is the cost of this audit?

Chairman Delzer: $50,000.

Smith: DOCR is not charged. They are charged for the cost of consultants. DOCR’s portion is
$52,475.

Rep. Svedjan: You recommended 18 FTEs. Did you look at change of business processes that
would speed up work?

Smith: Reading the chapter on Management and Administrative Structure, you will see there
could be a lot of improvements. There is no centralization of policies.

Chairman Delzer: When you looked at daily costs, did you look at private facilities?

Smith: It may be better to have one centralized facility for all inmates, which will mean savings
in the long run.

Rep. Kerzman: Did you look at the health crisis before New England assumed inmates? They
inherited people with bad teeth and so forth.

Smith: We did not interview inmates, but we heard things.

Chairman Delzer: You did not look at rﬂale or female DOCR inmates before and after
transfers?

Smith: We looked at the treatment programs. We wanted to look at recidivism. They felt
treatment was good, but the outcome data was too minimal to evaluate the treatment program and

recidivism.

Chairman Delzer: What about the medical side?
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Smith: Medical services provided are fine, other than the condition of the infirmary at the
Penitentiary. They have an orientation system at New England that helps determine treatment
needs.

Rep. Kerzman: Would a follow up audit in two years be good?

Smith: Typically we go back 18-24 months from the audit and follow up on all of the
recommendations. Before going to the field to interview, we have management tell us what they
have done. This follow-up is done by our office.

Rep. Kerzman: For salaries, $4.2 million is wanted.

Smith: We did not recommend that $4.2 million. We simply said they should seek help to rectify
the situation.

Chairman Delzer: Joe (OMB), how far would that $4.2 affect the range?

Joe/OMB: There is a detailed analysis available.

Meeting adjourned.
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Minutes: Chairman Delzer called the meeting to order at §:30 a.m. All members present.
Joe/OMB cxplained a seven-page handout regarding questions from the last hearing.
Chairman Delzer: Why didn’t they pick smaller schools doing the teacher composite schedule?
Joe/OMB: 1 think they picked schools that the smaller ones compete against.

Chairman Delzer: In the second paragraph under question two, it should be 3%-and-4%.

Al Lick, Director of Juvenile Services for the DOCR, gave an overview (see 10-page handout
with title page). Caseloads determine the number of personnel at each facility. Dave
Krabbenhoft, Director of Finance and Administration for the DOCR, commented on their
locations and what they are charged.

Chairman Delzer: Dave, check out if they can go wireless after you see if they have hard

connects.,
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Lick referred to Statewide Custody Analysis on Day-Count 3/1/05 page. The going rate per day
covering all costs is $146.64. Recidivism rates are still the lowest in the nation. Referring to ND
Youth Correctional Center (YCC, page six), they really depend on residential centers and group
homes. Flexibility in their system maximizes their beds.

Chairman Delzer: Why is recidivism not one of the things you measure on the PBS measuring
system?

Lick: There is no consistent definition among everyone. Some states will not track. The largest
General Fund increase in the YCC is the ITAG system. We are very dependent on it and cannot
afford to be down.

Chairman Delzer asked for a one-page computer and software replacement schedule.
Krabbenhoft, answering Rep. Kerzman, said confidentiality is protected by passwords and that
Dave Hunke will review how.

Lick: For the equipment budget, a suicide last September prompted a recommendation that all
beds be replaced with safety beds. There are 41 beds in base; the other 30 were not funded by

OMB. The ovens are beyond repair and cost more to repair as parts are not available.

Three one-page handouts were distributed: NDYCC Treatment Services 05-07 Budget for
Operating Fees and Services, Professional Services, and Professional Supplies and Materials.
Lick said they try to celebrate the positive things in these kids’ lives. Many have
methamphetamine addictions. Probably 99% of kids want to go back to their home no matter
how bad it is. They meet the parents at home and do a home assessment with law enforcement

involved. In 1995, the Court began to court-order parents on some things. Vice Chair Pollert
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asked for a breakdown of costs mentioned. Krabbenhoft said the 146 referenced is once every
two or three years by the federal government (Bureau of Prisons} and asks them to submit a rate
that they are then billed for. That rate is based on actual and estimated through 6/30/04. The rate
per day in the budget is different.

The YCC Physical Plant expenses (page seven) were reviewed.

(Tape I Side B starts)

Chairman Delzer: Al, we are going to need these items prioritized. You have 21 teachers. How
do you justify for 80 kids?

Lick: They come to us 2- to 2 1/2 grades behind, so we work hard at getting them caught up.
Dr. Bernie Rydel, YCC Education Director atl the DOCR', commented on Title 1 data and
support. For every month of instruction that the students receive that, there is a 2-month
academic gain. Discussion on tracking and summer school results took place and Chairman
Delzer stated the committee would look at this because $2 million is a lot of money for 80 kids.

He asked for summer school costs to be provided. A recess was called.

After reconvening at 10:03, an 11-page DOCR 05-07 Budget Requests for Youth Correctional
Center handout for the spenddown was provided.

Randy Miller, Business Manager for YCC: The $146.64 is not the actual DOP rate since we
have to back out the federal funding rates, We have three tribal contracts. There will be more
consistency going to PeopleSoft from the old SAMAS system.

Vice Chair Pollert: How many kids per day do you have?

Miller distributed a two-page NDYCC Average Monthly Census handout.
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Joe/OMB distributed a Request / Recommendation Comparison Summary; and a one-page YCC
Teacher Salaries 03-05 and 05-07 handout. Does not include the IT breakdown.

Chairman Delzer began the spenddown review. Joe/OMB said one administrative issue is
E-rate, the application for all federal funds needing to come through ITD. Chairman Delzer said
he would check with Bill Goetz, because costs should not be showing up, rather money put right
to the items and credited to the people using it. The $70,000 is for the E-rate device connection.
Krabbenhoft gave a breakdown of IT (see one-page NDYCC Technology and Administrative
Services IT-Data Processing handout), which was reviewed. During discussion of expenses, he
said they are still familiarizing themselves with the PeopleSoft system. They had $21,000 in IT
telephone; cell phones were another $900 or so.

(Tape 1l Side A starts)

Chairman Delzer asked for a breakdown of repairs (sec one-page NDYCC Building and Ground
Maintenance and Utilities Repairs handout). During the ovens discussion, he said there needs to
be a reduction somewhere.

Keith Rasminsson, Fiscal Plant Director for YCC: We have done most of the repairs
ourselves on the ovens, which were five or six years old when we brought them from San Haven.
Parts are no longer accessible.

Chairman Delzer asked for the average detention kids they are being paid for this biennium,
during the Special Funds discussion. He mentioned to Joe (OMB) that one year of a BARs report
is not good enough.

Elaine Little, Director of DOCR, explained the recommendation that the penitentiary pharmacy

should buy the drugs for YCC. They were told they would need additional pharmacy help to do
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that. All this came in after their budget was submitted. As the population has grown, they pay
more on contract for pharmacists. They would get more hours with one FTE.

Chairman Delzer: Dave, put that in writing for us.

Krabbenhoft: The auditor said we could save 18% or $10,500 for six months.

Chairman Delzer: Stephanie (LC), make a note of this. We will want to make a reduction.

During the Temporary / Overtime line item discussion, Chairman Delzer asked Randy to list
each teacher position, time spent, educational level and what they are teaching, as well as an
average of how many kids each one deals with.

Dr. Rydell explained there is vocational as well as academic teaching, noting they have to be
careful about putting kids who huff back into classes with paints, etc. Textbooks cover varying
reading levels as 14% of kids are not readers and 17% are marginal readers.

(Vice Chair Pollert took over the chair as Chairman Delzer needed to leave at 11:22 a.m.)
Lick explained three biennia ago, they went to uniforms when there was a lot of gang activity,
plus it helped security should kids try to run. When kids get to a certain level of good behavior,
they are awarded black T-shirts, which has been a good incentive. Items, like play-stations and
TVs, can be accessed on an incentive-basis (i.e. Good behavior) only. Girls get basic beauty
supplies. This population is up all over the nation.

A one-page NDYCC Security / Supervision Equipment Under $5,000 handout was given,

¥Yice Chair Pollert: We will recess until 20 minutes after the Floor session.

Reconvened at 2:20 p.m. (Tape I Side A started, as Tape Il Side B would not record on.)
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Chairman Delzer: Whole seven FTEs?

Miller: Correct. We share with one of the teachers who coordinates the program for the Work
Force Investment Act for Job Service. We are able to offset some of her regular salary.

Lick: Those are federal monies. We also have the Youth Employment Program (i.e. A lot of
groundwork and painting). Also, all the money they make goes back to the community where the
damage from the juveniles, occurred.

After conclusion of YCC expenses, Community Services was reviewed (see page three). Lick
explained the Day Report and Restorative Justice programs. Tracking services is a major
expenditure. Electronic monitors cost $5 to $7 per day and $15 or $16 per hour for a Lutheran
Social Services tracking contract. Chairman Delzer asked for those figures.

Lick explained the Intensive In-Home programs (page four).

Chairman Delzer: The match dollars can be roiled over. We want to know how you are getting
the $550,000 and where the doliars reside.

Lick: We fund $43,000 per school involved with Day Treatment. It is a General Fund program at
same leve! you have been funding us at.

Chairman Delzer asked for the spenddown.

Krabbenhoft handed out a six-page 11 1/2 x 14 2005-07 Budget Request spenddown.
Chairman Delzer: In 03-05, you had $355,000 for salary and $110 in benefits. For 05-07, it is
$370,000 and $102,000. How did you get that?

Krabbenhoft: When we moved to the cost center approach for budgets, we had to allocate some

costs. I can look into that further for you.
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Chairman Delzer: I think so. Do you have a sheet for employee travel? Put on that sheet. With
the ITAG money, how come you had no expenditures the first year 03-05?

Wanda Kellam, Executive Assistant for DOCR: That is JAVD money and it is for the énnual
ITAG support maintenance. That first year the bill was sent to the Association of Counties, who
paid for it that first year instead of us.

Lick explained that half of Tracker training fees are federal funds because they are eligible to be
used. That is the OPNJD Grant. It is one of the reasons they keep kids out of detention centers.
They go to non-security sites until parents or kin can be found.

Chairman Delzer: Committee members, would it be heipful to have a grants summary? Al,
please get. List where it is going, current biennium status and how much for the next biennium
and highlight where you are asking us to use General Fund money to take the place of reduced
federal money.

Chairman Delzer: Secﬁrity Supervision page.

(Tape I Side B starts)

A nine-page DOCR Juvenile Community Services 05-07 IT Costs handout was distributed.
Chairman Delzer reviewed Operating Fees and Services

Lick: We share with human service centers a case manager for SED kids. The seriously mentally
disturbed are half-funded through Human Services and half through us. They are housed in our
office, but it is a Human Service FTE.

Chairman Delzer: I do not remember that being talked about. The $6,000 is all you are
budgeting for electronic monitoring? Get what you are spending.

Rep. Bellew: On the Benefits line item you increased more than salary.
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Krabbenhoft: When I allocated costs for the new cost center, the total change is $93,000. It is
more of an allocation. I will check that out.

Chairman Delzer: Why don’t you. Al, explain fixed costs and fees.

Lick: The private provider wasn’t breaking even, so we broke out areas for trackers. I did not
think it was fair for LSS to lose money, plus they would not stay with us. We will get you a
breakdown of that whole program.

Chairman Delzer: Let’s look at Training.

Lick: To save costs, we always have training in Bismarck for all our community people.
Chairman Delzer: Which is more important to you: the Day Treatment program or Training?
Lick: I do not know how to choose really. We have got to have the training.

Chairman Delzer: Have you talked to the Association of Counties for interactive training,
instead of having people drive to Bismarck?

Lick: We have done some of that through the college for national people.

Chairman Delzer: Even the Human Service Centers all have the interactive system, unlike
IVAN.

Rep. Metcalf: It is a good program. I have used it.

Vice Chair Pollert: Do you have a breakdown of the four programs?

Krabbenhoft: T have put it all under the Intensive In-Home.

Lick: I will make a copy of the Intensive In-Home breakdown.

Chairman Delzer: This takes care of Juvenile Services?

Lick: Yes.

A one-page Organizational chart was distributed. Meeting adjourned.
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Minutes: Chairman Delzer called the meeting to order at 3:05 p.m. All members present,

including Rep. Wieland who came in at 3:07 and Rep. Kerzman who came in at 3:13.

Warren Emmer, Director of Field Services for the DOCR, gave an overview of his division
(see five-page handout; four-page Community Corrections Programs and Treatment handout).
Chairman Delzer asked for numbers from two years ago. Emmer said he would get those as
well as the testimony. Discussion occurred on the setup of sex offenders’ sentences. It varies,
including some who are sent straight to probation. Five days per month or two months per year
can be earned for good behavior.

Rep. Wieland: There was supposed to be a program when inmates get to the last six months of

their sentence, they would be transferred back to the county jail.
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Emmer: For several years the Community Placement Program was in place, but the judges did
not like DOCR’s unilateral stance. The parole board has started to work more with the release.
The CPP was not as successful as we had hoped.

( Rep. Wieland left tat 3:24)

Emmer reviewed offender demographics and assessment strategies. He also talked about the
women inmates’ move to New England. Chairman Delzer asked how much was appropriated
last time. Emmer reviewed treatment and transition programming (which reduces offender future
risk) and institutional offender support services (which helps manage inmate population).
Chairman Delzer: By the green sheet, you are adding $50,000, but also moving $54,000.

Dave Krabbenhoft, Director of Finance and Administration for the DOCR: We will detail
later.

Emmer: Look at Attachment A (see one-page Prison and Parole Populations One Day Counts
handout).

(Rep. Metcalf left at 3:41)

John Olson, Chairman of the Parole Board: The Parole Board is divided into two groups of
three. Transition services is key and far cheaper. We pay now or we pay later. We do not take
chances on public safety, so we need supervision of these released inmates. It will save on costs
on the incarceration end.

Emmer reviewed supervision / security measures (which reduce recidivism), commenting on the

Dru Sjodin case. Next was victim programming (which ensures victim issues are met).
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Chairman Delzer asked for a breakdown of court-ordered fiscal obligations, which Emmer said
was all hard dollars. The inmates are paying for part of their supervision at $36 per month.
Indigents do community service.

After Rep. Bellew asked who sets the fee and where the money goes, Chairman Delzer asked
for that in writing, and what the court says the restitution should be and what is collected.
Emmer: We will try.

Chairman Delzer: When they go to the other states, do they take over the supervision? Do you
have the numbers of how many we have in other states?

Emmer: Yes. I think it is a one-to-one relationship. We will get those numbers, though. Let me
review future concerns. See Attachment B which covers Salary Range Quartile Distribution Prior
to Proposed Salary; Line Officer Graph; PO Line Officer / Sergeant on PD; and Community
Corrections Agent / Correctional Officer. Attachment C is a two-page copy of “Why good people
pack up and leave their jobs™ that was in the Bismarck Tribune (no date).

Chairman Delzer: We need to bring HR down here and see if we are all on the same page.
Emmer told the pay for parole officers.

(Tape Il Side A starts; Tape I Side B would not record)

He closed with saying they are proud of what they do.

Vice Chair Pollert: Instead of new programs and people, why not use money to improve equity?
Emmer: It is the slippery slope we are on. Pay takes a second seat. We are in an unusual
situation. It is tripled in size over the last ten years. We have to protect the public.

Chairman Delzer: We are being asked the same thing. It is not easy making decisions on this

side. We will close for today. Meeting adjourned until tomorrow at 8:30 a.m.
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Minutes: Chairman Delzer called the meeting to order at 8:35 a.m. All members present,
including Rep. Metcalf who came in at 8;36. A ten-page testimony on HB 1016 by Warren

Emmer, Director of Field Services for the DOCR, January 14, 2003, was distributed.

Charles Placek, Program Manager for Field Services for the DOCR, gave an overview of
five of the six functional services for Central Office (see 10-page FS-Administration handout). It
shows ITD charges throughout and what rolls over.

Chairman Delzer: You do not have the spenddown?

Dave Krabbenhoft, Director of Finance and Administration for the DOCR: It is the same as
the first one I handed out, showing the first year actual expenditures.

Placek: My chart represents what that actual was and taking a percentage of what the

recommendation is.
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Chairman Delzer: Dave, did you get any answers on why benefit numbers are still bouncing
around?

Krabbenhoft: Still working on that.

Placek explained the Interstate Compact, which allows inmates to be transferred to their home
state and be supervised. Soon, the last of fifty States will be a member of it. Travel costs are
incurred.

Victim Services was reviewed (see four-page handout; also page three of legal size 05-07 Budget
Request handout). Discussion of their FTEs took place with Krabbenhoft saying they want to
convert their temporary to a FTE and they no longer need or budget for temporary salaries.
Chairman Delzer said a breakdown is needed of the grants for current status, how much is used,
what amounts are appropriated for next biennium, how many are served under each, and the total
number of applications.

The State Crime Victims Account is funded from supervision fees. CVA dollars deal with
matching, but have different requirements. Most agencies get a sizable VOCA and a much
smaller CVA grant. Placek said he would get a breakdown of both. Money not used gets rolled
to the next biennium.

Rep. Wieland: If you do not spend more than you have, how did you get a deficiency
appropriation?

Krabbenhoft said it is a timing thing. They try to manage what is overdue. They would not ask
for a General Fund deficiency appropriation. Before, it was a Special Fund.

Chairman Delzer: The Supervision Fees were raised in the "99 session. Do we need to look at

raising those in place of General Fund money?
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Placek: We cannot use a direct correlation.

Chairman Delzer: Give us your best guess if we raised it to $40. What would that generate?
Rep. Wieland: Why not adjust other line items up? Is the percentage set by rule or law?
Placek: That 80% figure came in to play ten or eight years ago when we were in financial
trouble. We realized with the Blue Cross Blue Shield bill we might be able to reduce it. We pay
80% and by a gentleman's agreement, the medical providers are writing off the other 20%. We
used to pay 100%. We have allocated most of the Special Funds.

Institutional Offender Services was reviewed (see seven-page handout). They have 22
connections, parole teleconferencing, additional costs for printers to LAN and server costs.
Chairman Delzer: You have 11 people and 22 hookups. Get us a list of what those 22 are.
Discussion on the parole board took place. Placek said six members are paid $75 per day, but
should be considered salaried for social security purposes. They are paid for four days (two for
meetings, two for prep time), an average of two meetings per month. There are two teams of
three members and rotation is used to help prevent burnout.

Chairman Delzer asked for a list of computers before calling a recess.

Vice Chair Pollert reconvened the meeting at 9:58 a.m. Field Services’ Security / Supervision
division was reviewed (see 14-page handout).

(Tape I Side B starts)

Warren Emmer, Director of Field Services, explained why SB 1277 was killed.

(Rep. Metcalf left at 10:00.) They already have the authority to do electronic monitoring, so the

bill was unnecessary. They prefer the flexibility to distribute the 55 GPS devices as needed, since
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low-risk people may not need them. The Governor authorized the division to hire more
temporary staff to promote sex offender specialists after the Dru Sjodin case. Krabbenhoft
explained who was updated and who was temporary, and the conversion request. Vice Chair
Pollert asked for a sheet on this. Discussion of projected inmate populations, including sex
offenders, took place. Elaine Little, Director of the DOCR, said the sex offender category
would increase but was still fairly low at five a year. The State Hospital lets them know what
they are anticipating, though DOCR’s projections are separate. (Rep. Metcalf returned at 10:23)
Rep. Kerzman: Do you share leases with sheriff departments, etc.?

Placek detailed all of them with various cities. He also answered questions on clothing,
Medicaid, the 2.5 FTEs for the correctional community, Tompkins Rehabilitation Correction
Center and the Miscellaneous line item. Vice Chair Pollert asked for a breakdown of overtime
pay.

The Treatment division was reviewed (see ten-page handout). Krabbenhoft said he would have
to check on the FTE situation.

Rep. Metcalf: Who is currently doing the sex offender management duties?

Emmer: We have that farmed out helter-skelter. One person is doing a lot of it, but she has other
responsibilities. It is getting overwhelming.

(Tape II Side A starts)

Placek said $6,800 is for the motor pool for sex offender travel.

Emmer said they have been requested to provide training for disabled sex offenders. The trainer

would use risk assessor tools. (Chairman Delzer returned at 10:58) As of December 31, 2004,

they are monitoring 258 sex offenders, mostly in Bismarck, Fargo and Grand Forks. They totally
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revamped their sex offender program after the Dru Sjodin case, so numbers from two years ago
do not compare to the current ones.

A breakdown of Operating Fees and Services was reviewed.

Emmer said that the Bismarck Transitional Center, for the last six months of an inmate’s
sentence, is where they try to make the inmate more attractive for parole. Rent deposits and a
place to live is lined up, etc. Their risk to re-offend is dramatically less if a job, etc. Is lined up
ahead of time. There are 58 inmates per day and they are projecting 60.

Vice Chair Pollert: The green sheet shows there was a drop in federal reimbursable dollars?
Chairman Delzer: The easy way to understand this is the crime bill dollars that you had
available, could have been used for funding. We took and used it for funding them last biennium.
Okay. The Female Transition. Did you tell us about the women's service two years ago? How
many beds in each place?

Krabbenhoft: 15.

Placek: It is 17. Numbers fluctuate. If the female is trying to get to Fargo, we get a bed there.
Chairman Delzer: Costs?

Krabbenhoft: $58 per day.

Chairman Delzer: Then why didn’t you have that 17 in what you handed out yesterday?
Krabbenhoft: Because that is our inmate population management plan. It is footnoted. It reflects
people on inmate status.

Emmer explained during the female transitioning discussion that if they have never been
institutionalized, DOCR saves money if they can avoid incarceration right away. The first four or

five weeks are the most expensive. Little said the statute reads that anyone sentenced has to be




Page 6

Human Resources Division
Bill/Resolution Number §B 2015
Hearing Date 3-16-05

put through the orientation process. They have not pursued changing that. The judges who want
to really send the person to prison, will sentence them.

Chairman Delzer: It is easy when you do not have to pay for it. Okay, the TRCC?
Krabbenhoft: We are projecting a total of 90, (Krabbenhoft did not know how much they went
up money-wise per day.)

Chairman Delzer: The $800,000 of the deficiency is to pay for the TRCC?

Krabbenhoft: Correct. We have not signed anything with the State Hospital. We are waiting for
Legislative approval.

Chairman Delzer: What is the Contract Relapse?

Krabbenhoft: It is the sister program to MRCC Program. We need to contract for 17. It is for
people who broke their parole and are back in. The parole board is receptive to having them
eligible for parole again. We want them to finish treatment.

Chairman Delzer requested OMB for a one-page list of all the optionals and how they were
spent. The Treatment Beds is a new program?

Krabbenhoft: Correct. That is Rugby.

Chairman Delzer: When will they be up and running?

Krabbenhoft: We have it noted for budgeting purposes as July ‘06, but it is not sure.
Chairman Delzer: Stephanie (LC), call them and ask when they are expected to start.
Krabbenhoft: Tracey Whitney is the contact.

Chairman Delzer: How much a day?

Krabbenhoft: $75 a day for treatment. No guarantee or contract with Rugby yet. We told them

25 for contract housing at $50 for county beds.
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Chairman Delzer: How many beds up there?

Little: Total facility numbers is 109. Fifty are treatment, the rest are jail beds.

Krabbenhoft explained Assessment Beds Program, which was approved by the Legislature last
biennium. However, because of the need for female beds, the assessment center was put on hold.
They would put out a RFP.

Emmer said 3,600 are under probation status. Many are out-of-control. He was not sure why
they were not sentenced to jail, but there are a lot of chemical problems. A person can be put into
a program for 1-60 days. (Rep. Metcalf left at 11:30) Discussion of drug courts ensued. For the
two drug courts, $137,000 is spent. Chairman Delzer asked for the amounts for each, and where
they are planning to do the assessment center.

Krabbenhoft: We do not want to indicate a county yet.

Chairman Delzer: So a person in Bismarck would have to be transferred to Jamestown, even if
they have jobs.

Placek said polygraph tests are $200 each. Treatment is complicated, but he can get a breakdown
of it. ’
Rep. Wieland: Are there assessments of who uses these programs (i.e. Bismarck Transition,
Rugby, Tompkins, etc.)? Or is this all just paid for by State and federal funds?

Palacek: The assessment of BTC is paid for by appropriated funds. There is no assessment. 1
have been corrected! We do not assess internally. At BTC, they are assessed up to $13 per day.

Chairman Delzer: We pay $54.

Placek: And they collect on top of that.
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Krabbenhoft: For the rates at BTC, less than a two-tiered rate, $44 less. We cﬁrrently pay
$54.33. And for greater than $45, we pay $41. They have requested that number to go to $56.41
in the first year of the biennium, and $58.99 in the second year of the biennium.

Chairman Delzer: Why don’t you get that and see if a cap can be at $16 and what that would do.
We also need to know who is paying the cap. The audit report says we do not have any standards
to see if these assessment tools are doing any good. We need to get there.

(Tape 11 Side B starts)

Chairman Delzer: Field Treatment Service numbers?

Krabbenhoft: I would like to point out from my overview, The Budget Effect of Recommended
Alternative Program, were the program not in place. It compares the inmate population numbers.
Chairman Delzer: We need it on the community side, too. That is key. Recidivism. How many
go out and come back in and are running through relapse. We need to see data for ITAG.

Little: We figured that at the front end.

Chairman Delzer: We need to see final data so we know what you are building your base line.
Little: We can show how we have built the numbers.

Chairman Delzer: We will stand in recess until we do the Prisons overview at 3:30.

The meeting was called to order at 3:05. Tim Schuetzle, Prisons Division Director and
Warden, gave an overview (see seven-page, mostly double-sided, handout). He said it is
imperative that the House put the $1.3 million back into the budget that the Senate took out.

Projections have already been exceeded. He explained the transferring process to the private
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prison in Appleton, Minnesota. Also, Cass County was told their inmates could not be taken as
there was no longer any room. County jails are full.

Chairman Delzer: Maybe you should have built the one up in Grafton four years ago.
Schuetlze: Or we could have built an addition to the State Penitentiary.

Rep. Kerzman: Are you familiar with Rugby’s eligibility requirements?

Schuetlze: We are limited in that we will not be able to send maximum-security guys there.
Rep. Kerzman: Can they s.witch the classification on county?

Schuetlze: It is state law.

Chairman Delzer: We changed it for females. Warden, we need to go through the capital
projects as we are strapped for time.

Schuetlze: Mr. Chairman, the salaries issue is still the most important.

Chairman Delzer: If that is where you want to spend your time. We will have to pick and
choose.

Schuetlze reviewed statf equity salaries (sec pages 2-4).

Chairman Delzer: Warden, have you gotten these numbers after the 3-and-4? We want to see
what the million dollars will do.

Schuetlze: Later in my testimony.

Rep. Wieland: Each person pays a portion of the benefit for family. You are not comparing
apples to apples with your health insurance figure.

Schuetlze: We have asked from different administrations in the counties what they will provide

toward it.
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Rep. Wieland: They do pay more. It is 20% above and beyond the fixed coast. The State pays
100% of it.

Chairman Delzer: That would be nice to see. That is, how much percentage of a family plan
that amounts to.

Schuetlze: We looked at a Correctional Officer II family plan.

Chairman Delzer: Morale is a problem, but is part of the problem unhappy temporary
employees? (Rep. Kerzman left at 3:30 for a meeting.) Ido not know if we can solve all these
problems with money. You will never catch up. Unfortunately, the effort is trying to fix where
there are not roll-up dollars.

Schuetlze: The morale problem comes from the midway point not reached by employees of
several years, We see other state agencies, like North Dakota Game and Fish, who do get
advances. What does the $1 million do? Bring them up to $19.50 per month. We need to have the
$4.2.

Vice Chair Pollert: Where did the $600,000 OMB had, come from?

Schuetlze: Of the $2.5 million, $600,000 would go to non-prison staff. Forty percent of our
prison staff are non-correctional.

The Capital Projects $3,586,510 section was reviewed and included the MRCC Multipurpose
Building for $2,022,510; ET Building Improvements at the JRCC for $980,000; JRCC Programs
Building Code Improvements for $584,000; and Rough Rider Industries MRCC Building for
$320,000.

For the New Positions section (see pages 6-8), Chairman Delzer asked Krabbenhoft to get a

copy of the green sheet and show where each of them are. Chairman Delzer also asked for a
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breakdown off the first 40 or 50 days when a person is processed. The committee is under
serious time constraints. (Rep. Metcalf left at 3:45.)

Schuetlze: By contracting with BTC, they are working full-time. So by making them full-time
employees, we would save money. We do not hire their staff at BTC. They hired their own
before we contracted. |

Chairman Delzer: Was it put in the budget that way last time or was it a change after the
budgeting process?

Schuetlze: It was made after the budgeting process, but we had asked for these staff at the last
budget request. They just did not make the executive budget. The money was found from the
operating expenses from the Treatment Department.

Chairman Delzer: Were we told you were going to do that?

Schuetlze: I do not believe so. We did not have the hybrid tests done by then.

Due to another meeting, meeting was adjourned.
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Minutes: Chairman Delzer called the meeting to order at 8:31 a.m. All members present.
Joe/OMB explained two handouts (see three-page DOCR 05-07 Budget Changes - Request and
Recommendation with gray high lights for net changes; a seven-page Office of Management; and
a Budget memo on Agency PC Replacement Information showing current and proposed
procurement).
Tim Schuetlze, Prisons Divisions Director and Warden for the DOCR, commented on
dentistry situation and the State Auditor report, from which they hope they will be able to hire
additional staff to implement recommendations. He continued with FTEs being requested (see
pages 8-9 of 3/16/05 seven-page handout). The Extraordinary Repairs section was reviewed (see
one-page Prisons Division Extraordinary Projects handout), before moving in to Future Concerns
section discussion (see pages 9-10). These concerns deal with staffing, NDSP physical plant
issues (i.c. East Cell House Demolition, NDSP Infirmary, Administrative Segregation Building),

and staff recruitment, retention and retirement.




Page 2

Human Resources Division
Biil/Resolution Number SB 2015
Hearing Date 3-17-05

Rep. Wieland: Describe the East Cell House.

Schuetlze: It was built in 1908 and houses 159 inmates. It has a wooden roof, no fire
suppression, has a nonstandard cell size, deteriorating bricks that inmates hide stuff in, etc. We
would like to replace with a 200 bed cell house that can accommodate orientation.

Rep. Wieland: The cost of that alone?

Schuetlze: $29 million for demolition and rebuilding.

Chairman Delzer: Committee members, this is a good time to show you my amendments
proposal for a “Section 8 Legislative Council Study - Strategic Plan for DOCR’s Incarceration
and Correctional Facility Needs (see one-page Proposed Amendments 58015.0202 to Engrossed
SB 2015). I would appreciate any input for when we work this bill. Joe (OMB), where will the
new Inter-modal facility be located? We might sell off everything we have and build a whole
new one. This is a legislative issue. In the end, we need to make the decision. It is hard to do this
in the three-month Legislative session.

After Schuetlze concluded, a recess was taken.

After reconvening at 9:12 a.m., Dave Krabbenhoft, Director of Finance and Administration
for the DOCR, mentioned accounting staff changeover and asked for patience as they worked
through reallocation issues. He then started reviewing the spenddown (see 47-page DOCR 05-07
Budget Request unnumbered handout), starting with Facility Administration for all three areas
first. For the allocation, they did not examine every cost. For the new biennium, they will account

for each bill. They attempted to make the change earlier, but it was resisted.
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Chairman Delzer: We need to go through the green sheet first. Will everyone get the $19.50
average?

Krabbenhoft: Everyone will get a proportional amount.

Schuetlze: Not sure what formula was used.

Krabbenhoft: Maybe we can run a report showing the effect of the million dollars.

Elaine Little, Director of DOCR: We are waiting for the final salary package. We have other
employees that need salary adjustments. I would take the other 2% to go to the others.

Rep. Wieland: Of the employees, were correctional officers given raises?

Little said yes (see four-page untitled handout showing Reason for Increase, Amount and %).
Chairman Delzer: When I worked for Shell Qil, we were paid by position, not longevity. Joe
(OMB), are you aware of private industry surveys?

Joe/OMB: No.

Little gave an explanation. The “amounts” is per month; the “responsibility” deals with one-time
training reimbursements.

Rep. Wieland: I see 191 people got raises.

Little: Out of 650. These are not raises. These are responsibility / promotion adjustments. The
money came from roll-up dollars, some has been built into the budget, and turnover.
Chairman Delzer: Can you give us a dollar figure on your roll-up?

Little: We can get that.

Chairman Delzer asked for a breakdown of Prison equipment (see one-page DOCR Prison

Division Equipment Listing).
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Schuetlze explained the GE Ion Track is similar to an airport’s scanner for drugs on people and
their possessions. They use it in their maximum security prison, but would like to use it at JV.
Chairman Delzer: Joe (OMB), we need a list of bond payments and how far it will go and what
the money would be.

(Tape I Side B starts)

After asking why they back out the bond payments, Chairman Delzer asked for a list of what
was provided last year for the 3.6. Krabbenhoft said he could provide phase 2, which was the
majority of it. Chairman Delzer said the committee wants to see what was done and the final
costs of the projects. The reason for the defeat of SB 1277 was reviewed again. Then the review
of the spenddown started.

Chairman Delzer: The top page is roll-up. I cannot see the reason to put Prisons and Field
Services together unless you are trying to roll money between them. They are really separate
issues.

Krabbenhoft: I like it because it gives flexibility. It is hard to describe the scenarios. If they are
not combined, I won’t lose sleep over it.

The PD - Facility Administration (Excluding RRI) page was reviewed (see legal size 2005-2007
Budget Request sheets).

Krabbenhoft: Our bills and time to take care of them is growing. I do not know when it will
settle down, if it is a coding problem or what. There have been days we have gone without
printing checks. It is scarey. When people leave, like Kim, it impacts us. Turnover is happening. I
get several memos on PeopleSoft being down again. I have faith it will get better. It has to.

(Laughter around the room.) I did not say how much faith!
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Chairman Delzer: It is frustrating. PeopleSoft is a $40 million program and it may be worthless.
Krabbenhoft: It has to get better. I am sure it has to.

Chairman Delzer: That is what they say about farming.

Krabbenhoft reviewed IT charges, and said he would have to get the committee a Contractual
Services breakdown. After reviewing other line items, the bottom line is they are holding tight on
Administrative.

Chairman Delzer called a recess.

After reconvening, the PD - Plant Services (Excluding RRI) page was reviewed. Chairman
Delzer asked for a breakdown of the insurances, which are down a lot more, yet the cost is the
same. Krabbenhoft guessed it had something to do with the post 9-11 spike.

(Tape H Side A starts)

The PD - Food Services (Excluding RRI) page was reviewed. Chairman Delzer asked that the
computer list that is coming, include how many are for staff and how many for prisoner use.
Krabbenhoft said they now provide food services to the State Hospital, which is Special Funds.
Earlier incorrect estimations resulted in an increase from $486,000 to $735,000 in Special Funds.
It will be $2.53 per meal. They are also spending more General Fund money. Department-wide,
they are okay on authority.

The PD - Medical Services (Excluding RRI) page was reviewed. Krabbenhoft briefly said what
was per diem. Professional Services was for health professionals and payments for MMIS.

Chairman Delzer asked for a breakdown of MMIS. He also asked when the contract was up.
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Little said July 1. (See three-page DOCR Inmate Medical Computation handout). The medical
payments will be run through the Medicaid system, resulting in a positive budget effect. The only
.changeis ___ (undistinguishable on tape). The only other change is they would like to see is
the $50,000 out of there.

Colby Braun, Operations Administrator for DWCRC: We have followed different
guidelines. We do not know what kind of effect that will have.

Rep. Kerzman: Is that $50,000 what the counties have to pick up?

Krabbenhoft: The process ______ (undistinguishable on tape). A lot of time it was hard to
determine the Medicaid rate. So we had them go to the hospital and we get billed through Human
Services.

Chairman Delzer: Do you have it in code or on contract about anything over $1,000?
Krabbenhoft: There are some specifics stated, but also the contract says prior approval.
Chairman Delzer asked for a list of staff, not just costs. He also asked how much the county is
putting in.

Braun: $1.3 million. In salaries, I do not know.

Chairman Delzer: I have no problem with countie's paying for personnel, but I am not sure we
should be changing the contracts.

Discussion followed on staffing. The levels of treatments between facilities was asked for by
Vice Chair Pollert and Chairman Delzer. Schuetlze said the medical policies are similar. The
medical care at the State Penitentiary is the same as at the DWCRC. The dental area is a concern
at New England. Ideally, a dentist would be hired, rather than contracted, to save some money.

Some dental records transfer, but not all.
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Referred to two-page DWCRC at New England, ND - Estimated Costs for 2004-05, 2005-06 and
2006-07 handout. Krabbenhoft said __ (undistinguishable on tape).

Chairman Delzer: We need to see that and your bond rate. We might want to amortize that.
Braun: We have not given raises at the Southwest facility. A 3% raise is built in, plus benefits,

10% of retirement.

Chairman Delzer: Dave, or Warden, can you get that information for us? ______ (undistinguish-
able on tape).

Schuetlze: We can try. Basically ___ (undistinguishable on tape).

Rep. Wieland: Colby, explain why you would have ___(undistinguishable on tape).

Braun: When we went to administrative side, we needed $113,000 in repairs and put an
additional $135,000 in for repairs.

Rep. Wieland: Well, if you are basing your rate back to the State, is that reasonable?

Braun: Yes. We gave our expenses. It is what has cost us to operate. We are at bare bones and
have tried to cut expenses. We are not limited to State prisoners, but we are at capacity.
Chairman Delzer: Rep. Wald talked about you contracting with them.

Braun: One of the options was to lease to the State. The board said to not just do per diem. They
wanlt to leave options open. No concrete plan is available,

Krabbenhoft: As far as leasing the facility, I put together a starting point for Rep. Wald. Space
limitations at New England for woman is an important piece. We have no alternative. They are
getting by. If we lose New England, it is going to be an expensive disaster. I am not in favor of a

lease. They are trying and we owe them at least another biennium to make it work.
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Rep. Wieland: When I asked my question for contingency, I would hope it is not for profit, nor
do I want it to fail. I do not like to see line item dollars that are not earmarked. Economic
development was part __ (undistinguishable on tape). Bury it somewhere else, but I do not
want to see! (laughter around room)

Krabbenhoft told why Senator Krauter and he disagree, and explained why they buy capital
assets. (Referenced one-page Traditional Prison Housing handout). He said to the Senate they
have to be careful when discussing daily rates as it varies by facility.

Chairman Delzer: You have $6.5 in budget. With 100 inmates, that is about $250,000 short.
Why?

Krabbenhoft: Medical billing starts May 1st.

(Tape II Side B starts)

(See one-page DOCR Estimated 2005-2007 Estimated DWCRC Payments handout.}
Chairman Delzer: We need to go through what you are doing out there for orientation as well.
This handout is a re-projection.

Krabbenhoft explained computations.

Braun: We are averaging 6.8 inmates for treatment. It is a five-week program.

Budget discussion continued. Little explained why they need an on-site pharmacy staff person.
Two years ago they tried to use the Penitentiary pharmacy to get drugs to other facilities. They
now buy though a buying group.

Chairman Delzer: Further questions on medical services?

Vice Chair Pollert: Explain Professional Services again.
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. Krabbenhoft said they are paying $15,000 a month on a doctor. He would have to check on the
dentist amount.
Chairman Delzer: One thing, you have it high enough that you do not have to pay Social
Security!
Krabbenhoft: Ilike the way you think! (pause) On thatissue! (laughter around room)

Chairman Delzer called for a recess after saying the spenddown and Rough Rider Industries

would be covered Friday morning.
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Minutes: Chairman Delzer called the meeting to order. All members present except Rep.

. Kerzman and Rep. Wieland who came shortly from the prayer breakfast.

Dave Krabbenhoft, Director of Finance and Administration for the DOCR, continued the
review of the spenddown, with Treatment Services (sce legal size PD - Treatment Services
(Excluding RRI) page). Discussion of FTEs wanted took place (see one-page DOCR Treatment
Services Recommended Position Funding handout). The Governor’s recommendation for giving
the tools to monitor sex offenders in the community, and what the Senate did, was discussed.
Human Services would contract with DOCR for parole officers. Money would be taken from
what is set aside for the civilly committed.

Chairman Delzer: They are already at 32 out of 40 beds. They will not have money to do it.

Krabbenhoft: Duane Houdet brought that to the committee.

Stephanie/L.C referenced the SPA - Footnote #5.
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Krabbenhoft referenced the Budget Effect of Recommended Alternative Programming handout
from his gverview.

Chairman Delzer: Joe (OMB), do those training positions receive the 3-and-4?

Joe/OMB: Yes.

Discussion of medical costs for incarcerated persons, took place. A small percentage of patients
using medical services make up the most of the charges, with the average cost being $950.
Elaine Little, Director of DOCR, explained the parole board is looking at paroling inmates at
half their sentence, basing it on good behavior and treatment services. By law, every inmate has
to see the parole board within six months of their incarceration,

Chairman Delzer: What is the value of the incarceration versus monitoring?

Little said that is the issue. Most judges want them in prison. The courts see a time between jail
time and prison time. There is a lot of prison sentences for one year and one day. They will
achieve it regardless of legislation. It has not ever been constitutionally-challenged. Many judges
have said the responsibility of incarceration belongs with the State. So they have the authority.
Chairman Delzer: Rather than a change in Code to mandate at least one year, I am tatking about
a cheaper alternative like electronic monitoring in the community. Think about if there are law
changes to facilitate this.

Little: We can look at it for two years back with the risk assessment information.

Chairman Delzer: We will need a weék before conference committee. Dave, I need you to go

through MRCC Relapse Program again.

Krabbenhoft explained what is done for revoked parolees.
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Chairman Delzer: What are you doing for punitive? Any hard labor. When a person commits a
crime, they should lose some rights. It should be bad enough so they do absolutely do not want to
be in there and they should have treatment to help them see ways to not come back.

Tim Schuetlze, Prisons Division Director and Warden, commented on the punishment aspect.
They do not make small rocks out of big rocks, but it is not an easy place to be. If they are
punished, that does not mean it is a deterrent against future drug use. There is more of a punitive
bent in the sourthern states rather than in the northern states, where the philosophy is
rehabilitative. Recidivism rates are lower in the northern states than in the southern states.

( Rep. Wieland came in at 8:45.)

Chairman Delzer called a recess.

After reconvening at 9:02, Schuetlze distributed a three-page ND State Penitentiary Male
Orientation Process handout. The orientation keeps them seperated and determines if they have
issues with other inmates or suicidal tendencies. (Rep. Kerzman came in at 9:07) The unit is
always full. If a guy has been in before, he may get bumped to an overflow unit.

The PD - Education Services (Excluding RRI) page was reviewed. There are seven or six
education staff members. Many inmates, the majority with medium classification, still need to
get GEDs. None are taking post-secondary via the Internet.

The PD - Security / Supervision (Excluding RRI} page was reviewed.

Krabbenhoft talked about housing (see one-page DOCR Contract Housing Need handout).

(Tape I Side B starts)
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Chairman Delzer said the legal sheet is convoluted and hard to find information. Krabbenhoft
tried explaining how they arrived at amounts.

Discussion of electronic monitoring use, people targets and costs took place. The reason the
Senate killed the electronic monitoring bill was reviewed again. Chairman Delzer commented
on what language should be used legislatively to encourage electronic monitoring, before
proceeding wit}; the Operating Fees review,

The PD - Work Programs (Excluding RRI) page was reviewed. It is mainly inmate wages at
$1.35 per day. Specialty jobs get $2.10 per day. Room and board is not taken out. Most inmates
came in heavy in debt. Of the $30 per month they make, 25% is taken out for their release. A few
judges require them to pay toward fines, but most are doing restitution.

The PD - Training (Excluding RRI) page was reviewed. Krabbenhoft said he would
double-check on allocation of trainers at facilities.

The Central Administration section was reviewed. This is the old “Central Office” (see legal
five-page DOCR 05-07 Budget Request DOCR Central Office handout). Krabbenhoft also
distributed a one-page ITAG Upgrade Estimated Project Costs handout. The source of Special
Funds is only from the divisions (i.e. Parole fees, IT charges).

Chairman Delzer asked for the answers to previous questions.

Krabbenhoft distributed a three-page DOCR memo addressed to Rep. Wald regarding Leasing
of Dakota Women’s Correctional and Rehabilitation Center. Susan Ritter, Financial Advisor
for DWCRC, commented on renovation costs and that the $4.25 rate is simply not enough.

Chairman Delzer: What is needed?
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Ritter: We want to give you a list, which includes maximum security cells and repairs (see
one-page Southwest Multi-County Correction Center Cap Imp Budget Profit & Loss handout).
Colby Braun, Operations Administrator for DWCRC: The Senate asked us to provide it as a
contingency. (A one-page DWCRC Debt Service handout was distributed.)

Chairman Delzer: Why were the loans done on such short terms?

Braun: I cannot tell you. It was done with a previous administration. It involves REAP zones.
Discussion continued regarding maximum security cells, rate costs, and amortization for the
physical plant. Prairie Industries is not making a profit, but it is hoped they can be self-funded in
five years. Braun was asked for more explanation of the budget and he said he would try to get
that information. They are a nonprofit service. They are in a two-year contract for debt service.
The counties contribute, but will balk at some point if it is amortized over 20 years.

A two-page DOCR PC Replacement and New Position PC 2005-07 Estimated Cost handout was
distributed. It does not cover software. Chairman Delzer told committee members amendments
would have to be handled Monday.

(Tape 1l Side A starts)

Handouts distributed next: a one-page NDYCC Capital Improvements and X-O Repairs; a
one-page NDYCC Average Monthly Population for Detention July 1, 2003 to February 28, 2005;
a two-page 2006-07 Teaching Contracts 9/1/06 to 5/31/07. Joe/OMB said he would check with
Randy about the different numbers he received.

The next two handouts distributed: a one-page DOCR 2005-07 Alternative Housing Impact; a
one-page DOCR Drug Sentenced Inmates One Day Count on December 31, 2004.

Chairman Delzer called a recess after asking status of the Salaries and Temporaries breakdown,
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After reconvening, Rough Rider Industries was reviewed. Dennis Fracassi, Director of RRI,
gave an overview of the spenddown (see one-page 2005-07 Budget Request Rough Rider
Industries handout).

Chairman Delzer: How much roll-over?

Fracassi: It is a revolving account with $650,000 cash currently. We have 32 FTEs.

Chairman Delzer: Pay raises?

Fracassi: A few workload adjustments and promotions; all salaries; operating expense, capital
improvements and equipment are 100% self-generated revenues.

Linda Trolliey, Business Manager with RRI, commented on the spenddown report. They are a
special fund agency, an enterprise fund under governmental accounting rules.

Chairman Delzer: Give us an overview of all that RRI does. Competition with private
marketing?

Trolliey: Through statute, we are able to sell directly to governmental entities and non-profits.
We also work in partnership with retailers throughout the state and act as wholesalers through
them.

Chairman Delzer: It seems some of the desks are high-priced.

Fracassi and Trolliey explained RRI products and pricing.

Utilities, license plate re-issuances, inmate pay was reviewed. Chairman Delzer asked Fracassi
to give Legislative Council a highlight of all that is related to the re-issuances. The appraisal
came to $7.8 million, but the land is not stabilized. It calls for an easement which lowers value of

the land by the river, which also has flooding problems.

S——
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Several handouts were distributed: a two-page FTEs per department (starting with
Administration and Medical Department); a two-page Dakota Women’s Correctional Rehab
Center Orientation Procedure/Programming; a seven-page Aerial View of Property; an
eight-page Addendum to September 2, 2003 Housing Services Agreement; a one-page
Amendment to Women’s DOCR Housing Unit Correctional Services Agreement; an 18-policy
page batch relating to Inmate Health Care and Medical for SWMCCC; a three-page double-sided
Dakota Women’s Correctional Rehab Center memo from Colby Braun regarding Response to
Chapter 3 of the Performance Audit Report of the DOCR; a six-page DWCRC Economic Impact.
Braun: We did not have Susan Ritter at the time, so $22,000 was added to Salaries.

Little said they hoped to have open beds at Stutsman County, but they were contracted with
federal counties.

Braun said they reclassified employees. A previous administration set the pay scale and
Chairman Delzer asked him to find out how they did it. Braun responded that it was based on
Southwest’s starting salary.

After miscellaneous questions and answers, Chairman Delzer thanked Braun and told
committee members time will be needed to think through the bill. He reviewed the upcoming

schedule before adjourning.
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Minutes: Chairman Delzer called the meeting to order at 2:33 p.m. All members present.

Tim Schuetlze, Prisons Divisions Director for the DOCR and Warden, distributed a one-page
handout with two questions and answers: 1) What are the classification percentages for each new
arrival entering the prison? 2) How much money do correctional officers from other counties
and the DWCRC contribute towards their health insurance benefits, compared to the DOCR
employees?

Chairman Delzer asked him to expound on inmate classification. Joe/OMB said the budget was
built with the 4-and-3 first, then the $1 million was added, but not allocated. Stephanie/L.C
agreed.

Equity adjustments were discussed. Schuetlze said 60% of the $1 million goes to the Prisons
Division employees; DOCR employees would get 40% in equity increases. Social Security taxes
were not included. Prison employees are hired at $17.50 and can get a 5% increase. It takes two

years to move to a $19.50 pay rate. They want to offer at $21.50 starting rate for full-time
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employees so they can attract applicants. People during six-month work probation period will not
get the raise.
Chairman Delzer: When I calculate the 3-and-4, the equity comes in on the first of July and it
goes from $17.50 to $19.50.
Schuetlze: Yes.
Dave Krabbenhoft, Director of Finance and Administration for the DOCR, explained how
they did salary and benefits and allocations. It was noted other employees are losing ground
pay-wise. Krabbenhoft said fringe benefits are increasing overall (see one-page legal DOCR
Fringe Benefit Analysis handout). He distributed a one-page Field Services Division caseloads
as of 3/18/2005 handout.
Next a 36-page memo from Charles Placek, Program Manager for Field Services for the
DOCR, with answers to ten questions: 1) Polygraph $34,612 breakout; 2) Assessments $13 cap
to $16 cap; 3) Copy of workload study; 4) Total amount spent on both drug courts; 5) Number of
sex offenders back 2-3 years; 6) 8.5 FTEs in Security/Supervision; 7) VOCA and Staie CVA
current biennium and next appropriation; 8) Raising supervision fees to $40; 9) Non-employee
travel cost of $1,367 in Administration; 10) List of 22 device hookups for IOSP and
Administration; 11) South Dakota Correctional Inmate, Parole and Probation numbers.
Chairman Delzer asked Krabbenhoft to e-mail the committee what happens if the BTC
resident cannot pay until they start paying later. Chairman Delzer asked if their are any judges
in major cities willing to take on a drug court, and viable numbers for it.

Rep. Bellew asked the cost of supervised probation and Krabbenhoft said he would check.
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A two-page DOCR Field Services Division Requested New FTE Funding handout was
distributed. Chairman Delzer asked what salary amount is for sex offender supervisors and
Joe/OMB started checking on BARs. Rep. Wieland asked about annual costs for sex offender
awareness and Krabbenhoft said they budgeted $225,000 in Field Services and $460,000 in
Prisons Division because there is less tolerance for these criminals.

Krabbenhoft distributed a one-page TRCC Average Monthly Population handout. The less
women, the higher cost of bed per day as they pay the State Hospital the monthly full amount for
beds. Schuetlze noted the State Hospital only takes people Monday-Thursday, so a bed can sit
empty Friday-Sunday.

(Tape I Side B starts)

A one-page DOCR Dental Positions Estimated 2005-07 Net Cost handout was reviewed. They
will not have authority to hire until July 1. It is set up to pay a 3% raise. The dentist currently
contracted with is ready to retire. One probably cannot be hired for $12,600 per month.

Several handouts were then distributed: A one-page DOCR Pharmacy Technician Position
Estimated 2005-06 Cost; a one-page DOCR IT-DP Charges Central Office (all divisions are
rolled together); a one-page IT - DP Charges Prisons Division - Facility Administration; a packet
of Site Listing Breakdowns for computers; a one-page legal-size YCC Teacher Salaries -
2003-05 and 2005-07 (the last three columns were added dealing with FTE projections,
education level and class teaching); a one-page 2005-06 Teaching Contracts 9/1/05 to 5/31/06
(provided because Krabbenhoft realized he missed including it on an earlier spreadsheet).
Chairman Delzer: Joe (OMB), can you figure out the difference on all three (i.e. YCC, School

for the Deaf, School for the Blind) if we use the 3-and-4 comparing to the composite of 4-and-3?
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More handouts: a three-page Marmot Schools - NDYCC School year 2003-2004; a one-page
Juvenile Community Services Electronic Monitoring; a two-page Juvenile Services Memo
regarding Justification for Intensive In-Home Project in the Division of Juvenile Services
Budget; a 10-page OJP Serious and Violent Offender Reentry Initiative (for the current biennium
on where the grant funds are awarded, and these should be steady figures).

Chairman Delzer called a recess before reviewing other bills.
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Minutes: Chairman Delzer called the meeting to order at 8:37 a.m. All members present.

The SB 2015 amendment proposals were reviewed (see two-page Statement of Purpose of
Amendments 3/24/05 handout). Chairman Delzer referred to section 1 of bill so all DOCR
divisions would be covered. He asked for comments on the Central Office, and made a point that
prisoners are not to receive new computers. He then asked for comments on Juvenile Services /
Youth Correctional Center (YCC).

Vice Chair Pollert: T would like metal caps in gym for $30,000 removed. Keep the air and
carpeting.

Rep. Wieland: T would like to remove $20,000 of the $30,000 for 32 bunks. And have them
build cement bunks instead.

Chairman Delzer: Rep. Wieland, were the Cass County bunks smooth? Is there a form we could

borrow? Stephanie (LC), I have problems with the composite schedule for the schools for the

deaf and blind. It should match the rest of the state employees. Should we do a study? There is a
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$200,000 difference. Also, Joe (OMB), in a composite schedule, do they consider teacher
experience?

Joe/OMB: No.

Chairman Delzer: Stephanie (1.C), use language for composite schedule to be redeveloped and
closer to same pay rate increase scale as the rest of state employees. Also, how many students per
teacher is accounted for.

Joe/OMB explained teacher pay increases occur because of the timing of the new schedule.
Chairman Delzer asked when composite schedules came into play, before stating he did not
think they should have one. Discussion continued on why smaller schools were not considered in
the formula. Vice Chair Pollert pointed out the 21 FTEs at $276,000 still meant a 10% increase.
Chairman Delzer: When we consider retention, etc. at DOCR, it is hard to bite. There was
$50,000 we could remove from the operating. Stephanie (LC), split it up proportionally.

Rep. Metcalf: Are you hitting any specific program?

Chairman Delzer: No, I did not figure so.

(Rep. Metcalf left at 8:58)

Karleen Fine, Secretary for the Industrial Commission, commented on bonding information
(see one-page DOCR Debt Service Schedule). Two projects came over from the Senate. Both are
JRCC (i.e. Admission house and pantry). She explained what they were replacing with the $1.5
million.

Chairman Delzer: Overall, we are looking at having these come due to reduce the bonding

statewide, and for colleges, too? Big drop.

Fine: Yes.
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Chairman Delzer: Comments on the Field Services Division?

Vice Chair Pollert: I would like an amendment for supervisor fees to be raised from $36 to $40.
This is $405,000, which is at 60%.

Rep. Bellew: I would request it to go to $307,000 at 60%.

Dave Krabbenhoft, Director of Finance and Administration for the DOCR, responding to
Chairman Delzer’s question, said if anything in the budget came in at 80%, they would spend it
appropriately. It is deficit spending now with their special funds. There is no roll-up elsewhere.
The gravel pit royalties are used for capital projects, which is part of the YCC budget.
Chairman Delzer: Where does Bismarck Transitional Services fall into? Field Services?
Stephanie/LC: On supervision fees, increase the other funds with offsetting amounts in General
Fund?

Chairman Delzer: Right. And Stephanie, | want an amendment that would take up the Bismarck
Transitional Center. It is up July 1, and they pay $13 now. Reflect a $3 increase to a $16. We can
do $50,000 there, and make the amendment to read that whatever the number is, it works out.
Reduce the Bismarck Transition Contract by $50,000 with the expectation it be made up by the
daily charges. Stephanie (LC), decrease General Fund funding to Field Services for contracting
by $50,000 for the biennium.

Stephanie/LL.C: We had something from Mr. Placek. An additional $4, or $169 per day.
Chairman Delzer: We will change that to $150 then. When we look at the Prison’s numbers,
their short-term diversion is 3 to 30. Draw an amendment for adding $40,000 for monitoring the
money. Change expected number from 30 to 45 and $1 million to move over to the contract.

Rep. Bellew asked for further explanation.
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Chairman Delzer: The Senate took money from contracting. I do not agree with all of it. We
want to increase the short-term diversion to cover some of the contracting costs. I am not sure
where short-term diversion resides in the budget.

Krabbenhoft said where.

Chairman Delzer: We are going to add $800,000 in the Prisons Division instead of $1.2 million
to contracts.

Rep. Bellew: 1 would like an amendment for having parolees pay the $5 per day for GPS
monitoring.

Stephanie/LC clarified how she would write this amendment regarding electronic monitoring.
Chairman Delzer told Elaine Little, Director of the DOCR, they would look at bill language
information she provided. The bill will be going to conference committee.

Rep. Kerzman: I would like an amendment for $1.9 million for Contracts, and another one for
$1.1 million. The Senate took out $1.3 so we need another $800,000.

Vice Chair Pollert: [ would make that $500,000 by removing $220,000.

Chairman Delzer: Number 24 is Equipment over $5,000. Is that okay?

Rep. Wieland: I would like an amendment to remove $38,000.

Chairman Delzer: In essence, money would move over to contracting. On the southwest
contract the 3-and-3 is built into it. Committee members, that is awful close to what the state
employees are getting when you take the equity out. The contract cannot tell them how much to
pay these employees. Have them consider a slightly lesser rate so that over ten years they can
catch up? Dave, with a 2-and-2 or 3 1/2, what would the money level be? We want some

legislative intent language to suggest an increase in pay for the county to consider.
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Rep. Kerzman: I do not think it would be a deal-breaker.

Chairman Delzer: The six counties would not have the same pay scale?

Rep. Kerzman: It is pretty close.

Chairman Delzer: We will look at equity now.

Rep. Kerzman: 1 would like a $3.2 million separate line item for the equity pay package.

Vice Chair Pollert: It is for everyone. If we only allow it for the Prisons only, it will get rough
out there.

Rep. Wieland: I would like an amendment for adding more in for equity. If $250,000 can be
found in the budget, it can be used for equity for all employees.

Chairman Delzer: The $100,000 is for everyone except correctional employees.

Rep. Wieland: I want the $250,000 for everyone.

Vice Chair Pollert: I would like an amendment for the $100,000 in there now plus the $250,000
for a total of $350,000 and apply it all toward Field Services.

Chairman Delzer restated the three amendments for Stephanie/LC and said the Rough Rider
Industries of $226,000 (#27) should be taken away. He asked Little if there has ever been a
requirement for a percentage to be designated to RRL

Little said they have never gotten to where there wasn’t enough to do for the inmates. The
number of inmates changes, and they only get paid when they are in there. She explained why
they had 32 employees. It is a nonprofit business. They try to work with private businesses.
Chairman Delzer: Get information on how much is State and other nonprofit.

(Tape I Side B starts)
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Krabbenhoft: Tt is the preference of RRI to replace the license plate system. It is old. Do it now
while business is strong.

Chairman Delzer: Will they use rollover money to buy it?

Krabbenhoft: They would try to pay for it out of the upcoming biennium.

Chairman Delzer asked for a copy of RRI’s most recent budget, before calling a recess and

closing the meeting on SB 2015.
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Minutes: Chairman Delzer called to meeting to order on SB 2015 to consider proposed
amendments (see one page 58015.0203; one-page Proposed Sections To Add To Engrossed SB
2015 dated March 24, 2005; two-page Statement of Purpose of Amendment dated 3/24/05).
(Tape I Side B starts)

Chairman Delzer: I would like to make one more change to the study 58015.0203. I would like
to put word “legislative” on it. Okay? We will just see if they are the same. We should wait until
Monday and adopt them.

Rep. Kerzman: That would be good.

Reviewed first section proposal: Legislative Intent - Composite Schedule.

Rep. Metcalf: 1 do not think we are comparing apples to apples on the (unnumbered) proposed
sections to add to the engrossed bill.

Joe/OMB: Is it the intent for the development of future schedules beyond the 05-07 biennium?

Chairman Delzer: It is to be redeveloped. I am not sure I will support this the way it is worded.
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Rep. Kerzman: With reference to the state employees, wouldn’t we be better off with state
percentage of state teachers?

Chairman Delzer: No, I consider them state employees, not teachers only.

Joe/OMB: Instead of “redeveloped,” we could use “future composite schedules to be
developed.”

Chairman Delzer: I can agree with that. Don (I.C)? I would like to do something, but I am not
sure the whole idea is workable.

Reviewed second section proposal: Legislative Intent - Dakota Women’s Correctional
Rehabilitation Center Housing Contract,

Rep. Bellew suggested using “compatible” in place of “equal to.”

Chairman Delzer and Rep. Metcalf did not agree with “slightly less.”

Rep. Kerzman: Did we ask Appleton for the same thing?

Chairman Delzer: I think the difference is they are paying less.

Rep. Kerzman: I beg to differ, because we are contracting with county jails, too, and some of
their staff is a lot higher.

Chairman Delzer: T agree with you. Some are “three hots and a cot,” but it is $45-$50 per day.
There are those that provide less, but still cost the same or more.

Rep. Metcalf: Are we interfering with private enterprise here? They can pay whatever they want
to pay providing we want to give them the contract.

Chairman Delzer: T agree. That is part of the problem. The other part of the problem is this

private enterprise is working solely with the State of North Dakota.
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Susan Ritter, Financial Administrator for Southwest Multi County Correction Center,
commented on the New England and Dickinson facilities _____ (undistinguishable on tape).
Rep. Metcalf: Does their contract say they can only deal with the State?

Chairman Delzer: That would not make any difference to our contracting. I am not sure we can
put this in Code to make it right.

Vice Chair Pollert: Food for thought: If they raise it 5% or 8%, and it is fiscally irresponsible,
do we have the option of not contracting with them?

Chairman Delzer: That is negotiable, but we have to have somewhere else to go. I think things
are working a whole lot better out there.

Rep. Metcalf: Could we take the top five floors here?

Chairman Delzer: We could use the Heritage Center!

Rep. Kerzman: We may have a bank building coming up!

Reviewed third section proposal: Legislative Intent - Employee Salary Equity; and fourth section
proposal: Legislative Intent - Employee Salary Equity - Field Services.

Vice Chair Pollert distingnished between his and Rep. Wieland’s legislativ? intent paragraphs.
Chairman Delzer: Stephanie (LC) or Joe (OMB), should that say in addition to what else is
funded at equity pay?

Vice Chair Pollert: If you go to next section, that is relating to what I see.

Chairman Delzer: Stephanie, if you redo, on Rep. Wicland’s you should put an additional
$250,000 over the $1.1 that resides in the budget, because 1 do not have any amendment to move
any of that.

Vice Chair Pollert: If we adopted mine, we would have to have an amendment.
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Chairman Delzer: No. Yours would do that.

Stephanie/LC: Put “in addition to the $1.1 million?”

Chairman Delzer: Yes, he was talking about $250,000 in addition to the $1.1 million. You
would put $250,000 over and above what is already included in the General Fund money in the

budget for equity adjustment. We will stand in recess until the Call of the Chair.
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Minutes: Chairman Delzer called the meeting to order at 8:56 a.m. All members present.
Proposed amendments to SB 2015 were reviewed and voted on (see two-page Statement Of
Purpose Of Amendment dated 3/25/05; Proposed Sections to Add to Engrossed SB 2015; and
Proposed Amendments to Engrossed SB 2015 numbered 58015.0204 and dated 3/25/05. Voice
vote results are written on each item).

Statement of Purpose of Amendment handout was discussed.

1) Splits line items into four divisions: passed 6-0.

2) Transfers funds from Field Services to Prisons Division: passed 6-0.

3) Reduces recommended funding for health insurance: passed 6-0.

4) Reduces funding for extraordinary repairs - YCC: passed 4-2.

Rep. Metcalf expressed concern over long-term damage and asked whether an engineer could

make definitive judgments on the status of all the buildings. Chairman Delzer said that was a

good idea for the next biennium.
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5) Reduces funding for equipment over $5,000 - YCC: passed 4-2.

Rep. Kerzman commented that cement bunks are fine for Cass County, but not in rural areas
where flexibility to move beds is needed. Also, kids need a little bit of respect and not be treated
totally as adults.

6) Reduces funding for operating expenses: passed 4-2.

8) Changes funding source due to $6 increase in supervision fees: failed 3-3.

7) Changes funding source due to $4 increase in supervision fees: passed 5-1.

11) Changes funding source due to $5 increase for electronic monitoring: failed 2-4.

Items 8), 7) and 11) were discussed simultaneously as they work together. Rep. Bellew did not
think it was too burdensome that parolees be expected to pay some of their costs at a 60% rate.
Rep. Metcalf disagreed given the likely minimum wage jobs parolees get. Rep. Kerzman said
an inmate may opt to finish sentence. Most are incarcerated for less than a year and good jobs
upon release are very limited. Chairman Delzer can support the $4 proposal. Rep. Wieland
related a work release situation where inmates have a $20 per hour job, but are all too happy to
spend their nights in jail as they are still far from financially free.

9} Reduces funding for Bismarck Transition Center: passed 4-2.

12) Adds funding for inmate contract housing for $1.9 million: no vote necessary.

Rep. Kerzman requested that 10} Adds funding for inmate contract housing for $800,000 be
voted on first: passed 6-0. Then, in an effort to achieve $1.9 million, he asked to proceed to 13)
Adds funding for inmate contract housing for $1.1 million: failed 2-4.

Rep. Metcalf: I propose we add back $300,000 to the $800,000 so it is back to $1.3 million.

Rep. Kerzman: I second it.
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Vice Chair Pollert: If short-term diversion happens, that is roughly $400,000 to get us to $1.2
million, which would be within $100,000 of what the Senate did.,

Chairman Delzer: Yes. I am going to oppose the $500,000, but I might support $200,000.
Rep. Metcalf: Could we discuss $300,000!

Chairman Delzer: We will take a voice vote. Motion fails 2-4.

Rep. Kerzman: I would like to add $1.1 million.

Chairman Delzer: Okay, if no further offers, we will move on.

14) Reduces funding for extraordinary repairs - Prisons Division: passed 4-2.

15) Reduces funding for equipment over $5,000 - Prisons Division: passed 4-2.

16) Increases funding for salary equity pool by $3.2 million: failed 3-3.

Rep. Kerzman strongly encouraged to increased funding for salary equity. People working with
prisoners are often thought of as inferior, rather than as those who are at more risk than highway
patrol personnel. Second, jobs are needed, because the pay is not adequate. Competent people
need to be hired for these positions. He will support this all the way to the end, as he knows what
the situation is like, given his son who went through the system.

Rep. Metcalf echoed Rep. Kerzman’s points on this issue. He emphasized hiring trustworthy
people at a better pay rate. There are two individuals who work at JRCC he would not trust
picking rocks at his farm.

Chairman Delzer said he could not support the $3.2 million. The conference committee will

hash it out, though he wished there was more money available for them now.
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Rep. Wieland pointed out corrections would get a 20% increase. With the $3.2 million over two
years, it would be a 30% increase--something he would love to have. But sustainability has to be
considered.

Chairman Delzer said if nothing more than $1.1 million is given, he hoped over the next
biennium they might be helped to catch up. He directed Stephanie (LC) to include intent
language for dividing money evenly among positions including the director’s, should this pass.
Rep. Kerzman stated that every biennium more and more is demanded of these individuals. It is
an injustice what we are doing them.

Rep. Metcalf stated while the increases might happen next biennium, quality people are needed
to be hired now.

17) Removes funding for general issue of license plates - Roughrider Industries: passed 6-0.

18) Adds 1 FTE position for pharmacy technician: passed 6-0.

(Tape I Side B starts)

Stephanie/LC asked some clarifying questions before committee reviewed the four proposed
sections to SB 2015. Discussed workability of the Legislative Intent - Composite Schedule,
incluae limitation of using comparisons of only larger schools.

Rep. Metcalf: T make a substitute motion for first proposal, for eliminating schools with less
than 100 enrollment as well as to eliminate Fargo and West Fargo in the comparisons.

Rep. Kerzman: I second it.

Chairman Delzer said the substitute motion gives the committee something to work on until

conference committee. By voice vote, motion passed 6-0. Stephanie/LC will rewrite the proposal.
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Discussed the Legislative Intent - Dakota Women’s Correctional Rehabilitation Center Housing
Contract proposal. By voice vote, it failed 0-6.

Discussed the Legislative Intent - Employee Salary Equity proposals. Rep. Wieland’s proposal
(see third paragraph section) failed 3-3. Vice Chair Pollert’s proposal for designating money
only toward Field Services (see fourth paragraph section) failed 3-3.

Vice Chair Pollert: Say we skip the $100,000 extra in my proposal and just give the remaining
$250,000 to Field Services?

Rep. Bellew: I second it.

Chairman Delzer: We will take a voice vote. Motion carries 4-2.

The proposed amendment Section 8. Legislative Council Study - Strategic Plan for DOCR was
discussed (see 58015.0204 handout).

Rep. Kerzman: I am going to oppose it. With a lot of studies, if the outcome is not supported, it
is a waste of time.

Chairman Delzer: We put $250,000 in last time, and it was turned over to DOCR 1o set the
parameters, which is unacceptable. That is why this will be set by the Legislature Interim
Committee, because we want an independent study. This is a big issue and probably for
conference committee.

Rep. Wieland: I intend to support it. What I do not like is that many studies go down the tube.
But I think it is because there is not a plan. If we can get specific goals, that changes it for the
positive.

Vice Chair Pollert: In subparagraph e., I would like to change “all” to “all or any.”
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Chairman Delzer: I am going to support the amendment. The interim time period is better than
trying to figure it all duriﬁg the next biennium.

Vice Chair Pollert: I move amendment .0204 to SB 2015 with the change.

Rep. Wieland: I second it.

Chairman Delzer: We will take a voice vote. Motion passes 3-1. Commitiee members,
Stephanie will write these up for us to preview and approve. We need a motion for a reference
that we are going from $30,000 to $45,000 on short-term diversion.

Rep. Bellew: So moved.

Rep. Wieland: 1 second it.

Chairman Delzer: We will take a voice vote. Motion passes 6-00. Representatives Metcalf and

Kerzman, if you want to offer amendments in full committee, just have them drawn up.
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Minutes: Chairman Delzer called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m. All members present.
Reviewed SB 2015 amendment changes (see 58015.0205) while committee stood at ease for five
minutes. After reconvening, Rep. Kerzman asked how the money was split out for Field
Services.

Chairman Delzer said, yes, he noticed it was a little confusing.

Rep. Kerzman: I have a question about short-term diversion. Do we need corresponding
legislation in the budget to take care of this?

Chairman Delzer: I do not have a copy of the final version.We will need for conference
committee. Some courts might question them trying to short-term divert some people. The
legislative intent says they can. Joe (OMB), have them send us another copy.

Rep. Wieland: Is there anything in Code regarding that?

Vice Chair Pollert: I move amendment .0205 to SB 2015.

Rep. Bellew: I second it.
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Rep. Kerzman: I am going to oppose because of the lack of contract money in here and the
salary issue.

Chairman Delzer: Understood and accepted. I am sure this bill is not done. By voice vote,
motion carries 4-2.

Vice Chair Pollert: I move a Do Pass As Amended on SB 2015.

Rep. Bellew: I second it,

Chairman Delzer: The clerk will call the roll. Motion carries 4-2.

Vice Chair Pellert will carry the bill.

After discussing another bill briefly, Joe/OMB explained something Chairman Delzer had

asked for carlier (undistinguishable on tape).
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Minutes:

. Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman opened the discussion on SB2015.
Rep. Chet Pollert moved to adopt amendment #0205 to SB2015.
Rep. Alon C. Wieland seconded

Rep. Chet Pollert explained the sections of the bill and the changes listed in amendment #0205.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman commented that this study was meant to be a thoroughly
comprehensive review of site facilities and programs. Even to think about the potential for
privatizing. This will give us a great deal of information so we can move forward in corrections.
Rep. Ron Carlisle commented that we have been waiting for a master study on corrections and
asked if the budget includes costs for regular committee meetings.

Rep. Jeff Delzer answered that there should be money in the budget to cover for this as long as

there is no outside consultant hired for this. This is a legislative master plan for corrections, it is
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not a departmental plan. This is the only thing this committee would work on during the next
two years. They should meet for 2-2.5 days so they can really concentrate on this. We also
thought that the chair ought to be someone who is not directly involved in this issue, including
anyone representing Burleigh County.

Rep. Francis J. Wald asked what additional information could come from this study since we
just finished a performance audit on this department.

Rep. Jeff Delzer explained that the study would take all the gathered information and come up
with an overall plan.

Rep. Chet Pollert further explained the changes in amendment #0205

Rep. Keith Kempenich moved a substitute motion to aménd the bill by adding $400,000 to the
equity pool.

Rep. Ron Carlisle seconded

Rep. Jeff Delzer requested that the this motion be done after the amendments have been voted
on.

Rep. Keith Kempenich withdrew motion

Rep. Chet Pollert cxplained equity in the amendments.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a voice vote on the motion to adopt amendment #0205
to SB2015. Motion carried.

Rep. James Kerzman moved to further amend SB2015 with amendment #0206

Rep. Francis J. Wald seconded

Rep. James Kerzman explained that the Senate took out $1.2 from contracting and we only put

$ 800,000, leaving a significant amount of under funding. The department will fall short of
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about $600,000 on the women’s facility construction so the $1.2 proposed addition here would
cover the under funding and the projected shortfall so DOCR can meet their operating needs.
(meter Tape #1, side B, #26.3)

Rep. Keith Kempenich commented that this is a contract and he would hope that the
department would negotiate to cover the costs of this construction.

Rep. Jeff Delzer commented that he would resist adding $1.1 million for contracting in this bill
We to the short term advert and thought we covered contracting adequately so the state would
not be at a disadvantage in the negotiations when the counties see the amount of money being
spent. We can always cover through deficiency appropriation if there are situations beyond the
control of the department.

Rep. James Kerzman answered that the Senate was figuring between $50-$60 per day, but we
have whole programs out there and we need to have adequatg facilities. The counties have
already stepped up to the plate and have contributed to advancements in corrections.

Rep. Francis J. Wald commented that he supported this amendment. There were a lot of
unknowns out there and there have been mistakes in the past but we have a great group out there
now and they are making great headway. The costs are rising uncontrollably for medical and
dental care and costs for maximum security materials and pregnancies of inmates. We need to
add to this budget to keep DOCR whole in their operating. The programs being pfovided make
differences in these peoples lives and this costs money.

Rep. Jeff Delzer commented that this is not about Southwest Women’s facility. This is about

contracting for the whole department of corrections not just Southwest Women'’s.
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Rep. Francis J. Wald commented that he was not intending that the only expense in this line
item is for the Women’s prison, but this is an example of the varying needs throughout this
system.

Rep. Keith Kempenich asked if this was restoring what the Senate took out.

Rep. Chet Pollert explained that the $400,000 is for outside contracting

Rep. James Kerzman commented that when the budget was put together they were short
$500,000 plus the additional need for the Women’s Correctional is $600,000. This is where the
figure came from.

Rep. Jeff Delzer commented that the women'’s part of the contracting is the larger part of the
construction needs.

Rep. Al Carlson asked if the numbers were based on estimates of how many prisoners we
would have.

Rep. Jeff Delzer answered that this was correct and that is one of the problems. The department
was way off on the numbers for the men but they were under on the numbers they had for the
WOIEND.

Rep. Al Carlson asked if the $1.1 million figure is based on a disagreement of the estimated
figures for inmates or are they arguing that they didn’t get the moneys they needed.

Rep. Jeff Delzer explained that if people go into short term divert rather than jail then you don’t
need the additional beds. If you don’t need the additional beds then you don’t need the
construction contracts. The are several other variances and issues that mean when you put

together this budget it is really a shot in the dark.
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Rep. Al Carlson asked if $600,000 is needed at Southwest Women's, why not address this
specific issue rather than proposing $1.1 million across the board.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman commented that you have to work on this budget to appreciate
its complexity and the difficulty in estimating.

Rep. James Kerzman explained that the budget was originally built on the projection of 90-95
women inmates. The current budget is based on 100. Plus the fact that the original budget was
$80 per day and now it is based on $100 per day, if you factor all of this in, this is where we
came up with $600,000.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman commented that there is also the attempt to factor in such things
as short term diversion and all the other programs being triedr with meth and ankle bracelets and
everything else. All these things have an effect on the number of beds needed and no one can
estimate it clearly.

Rep. Francis J. Wald commented that this committee should keep in mind that if there is a
shortfall here the counties do not have the luxury of coming before us with a deficiency
appropriation.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman commented that this is again a focus on the needs of the
Southwest Women’s Facility and this bill is about the overall construction needs of the
Department.

Rep. Jeff Delzer answered that the needs for Southwest Women’s facility will be negotiated and
in the end it will not short the supporting counties.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a voice vote on the motion to adopt amendment #0206

to SB2015. Motion failed.




Page 6

House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2015
Hearing Date March 31, 2005

Rep. Keith Kempenich moved to further amend $B2015 with amendment #0208

Rep. Ron Carlisle seconded

Rep. Jeff Delzer moved a substitute motion to put $300,000 to the contracting line item for a
total of $1.5 million in contracting.

Rep. Al Carlson seconded.

Rep. Jeff Delzer explained that this committee is uncertain about the $1.1 level so putting more
in would help satisfy the concerns. (meter Tape #2, side A, # 1.6)

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a voice vote on the substitute motion to amend
SB2015 by adding $300,000 to the contracting line item. Motion carried.

Rep. Keith Kempenich moved to further amend SB2015 by adding $400,000 to the equity pool
for a total of $1.5 million.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman clarified that this amendment is for adding $400,000 in general
fund spending for equity spread throughout the system

Rep. Ron Carlisle seconded

Rep. Jeff Delzer commented that he would resist this amendment because equity pool moneys
are a questionable way to go about things in general.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a voice vote on the motion to further amend by adding
$400,00 for equity. Vote is unclear. A roll call vote was called. Motion carried with a vote of
12 yeas, 11 neas, and O absences.

Rep. James Kerzman moved to further amend SB2015 with amendment #0207,

Rep. Joe Kroeber seconded
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Rep. James Kerzman explained that the employees of corrections are grossly undgrpaid and
they need additional increases.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman clarified that this would bring the total for equity to $4.7 million
Rep. Jeff Delzer commented that the $1 million was what was in the Governor’s budget
Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a voice vote on the motion to adopt amendment
#0207. Motion failed.

Rep. Joe Kroeber moved to further amend by adding $150,000 by restoring the funding on
page 3, #8 on the amendments.

Rep. Pam Gulleson seconded

Rep. Joe Kroeber explained that this would restore the $150,000 for the Bismarck Transition
Center. These costs would be offset by requiring the center to increase their room and- board
payments. Rep Kroeber explained the work of the center and the detrimental impact of the
reduction of support..

Rep. Mike Timm, Vice Chairman asked if someone could explain the program involved in
this.

Rep. Jeff Delzer explained that this is a program for the last 100 days of incarceration so they
can transition between being in jail and being out of jail. They are located in Bismarck.

Rep. Chet Pollert explained the facility is very nice and the collection rate on the $12.00 1s
about 80%.

Rep. Joe Kroeber supports this amendment because they are having problems collecting their

rates.
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Rep. Al Carlson commented that this person is a criminal and should be responsible for paying
part of their rehabilitation.

Rep. Joe Kroeber answered that these people are about to enter back into society and we should
do what we can to help them with this transition so they have a better chance of staying out of
jail.

Rep. Jeff Delzer commented that the released criminal need to get used to paying bills as this is
the last 100 days of their incarceration.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a voice vote on the motion to amend SB2015 by
restoring #8 on page 3 of amendments. Motion failed

Rep. Chet Pollert moved a Do Pass As Amended motion on SB2015.

Rep. Jeff Delzer seconded

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a roll call vote on the Do Pass As Amended motion
for SB2015. Motion carried with a vote of 15 yeas, 8 neas and 0 absences. Rep Pollert will carry
the bill to the house floor.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman closed the discussion on SB2013.
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.) PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2015 * -

Page 1, line 4, after “facilities” insert *; to provide for a legislative council study”

Page 3, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - STRATEGIC PLAN FOR
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION'S INCARCERATION
AND CORRECTIONAL FACILITY NEEDS.

1. The legislative council shall appoint an interim committee, during the
2005-06 interim, to develop a strategic plan for the department of
corrections and rehabilitation's incarceration and correctional facility needs.

2. The legislative council shall appoint a minimum of ten members of the
house of representatives and a minimum of five members of the senate.
The members from each house must represent each political party in
proportion to the membership of that political party in the respective house.
The legislative council shall appoint the chairman of the appropriations
committee of the house of representatives or the senate or the assistant
majority leader of the house of representatives or the senate as the
chairman of the commitiee.

. 3. The committee shali:

a. Receive information from the department of corrections and
rehabilitation, regional authorities with regional corrections centers,
counties with county jails, cities with city jails, corporations operating
private correctional facilities, and others the committee considers
necessary to develop a strategic plan for the state's incarceration and
correctional facifity needs for the next twenty years.

b. Consider using existing facilities; other available state facilities; and
county, local, or private facilities.

c. Consider any cost and benefits of replacing all or parts of existing
correctiona! facilities or other state property with a modern
all-encompassing facility.

d. Consider state-operated facilities compared to contract-operated state
facilities. '

e. . Consider contracting with a private entity to provide all the state's
correctional and rehabilitation needs.

f.  Consider the impact to the department of corrections and
rehabilitation of changing sentencing guidelines, increasing fines as
an alternative to incarceration for nonviolent or minor drug offenders,

. and utilizing alternatives to incarceration and treatment programs.

g. Develop a strategic plan based on the information received by the
committee.
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4. The legislative councit shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation requnred to implement the recommendatlons
to the sixtieth legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
This amendment creates an interim committee of the Legisiative Council to develop a strategic

plan for the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation's incarceration and correctional
facility needs for the next 20 years.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2015

Page 1, line 4, after "facilities” insert *; to provide for a legislative council study"

Page 3, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - STRATEGIC PLAN FOR
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION'S INCARCERATION
AND CORRECTIONAL FACILITY NEEDS.

1.

The legislative council sha éfé,an interim commrttee during the
2005-06 interim, to develoﬁ &1 plan, including site and facilities'
plans, for the department of corrections and rehabilitation's incarceration

and correctional facility needs.

The legislative council shall appoint a minimum of ten members of the
house of representatives and a minimum of five members of the senate.
The legislative council shall appoint the chairman of the appropriations
committee of the house of representatives or the senate or the assistant
majority leader of the house of representatives or the senate as the
chairman of the committee. ‘

The committee shalil:

a. Receive information from the department of corrections and
rehabilitation, regional authorities with regional corrections centers,
counties with county jails, cities with city jails, corporations operating
private correctional facilities, and others the committee considers
necessary to develop a strategic plan for the state's incarceration and
correctional facility needs for the next twenty years.

b. Consider using existing facilities; other available state facmtles and
county, local, or private facilities.

c. Consider any cost and benefits of replacing all or parts of existing
correctional facilities or other state property with a modern
all-encompassing facility.

d. Consider state-operated facilities compared to contract-operated state
facilities.

e. Consider contracting with a private entity to provide all the state's
correctional and rehabilitation needs.

f.  Consider the impact to the department of corrections and .
rehabilitation of changing sentencing guidelines, increasing fines as
an alternative to incarceration for nonviolent or minor drug offenders,
and utilizing alternatives to incarceration and treatment programs,
including receiving information regarding the efficiency of treatment
programs.
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g- Develop a strategic plan based on the information received by the
committee.

4. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required to 1mplement the recommendatlons

- to the sixtieth legislative assembly.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

This amendment creates an interim committee of the Leglslattve Council to develop a strategic
plan for the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation's incarceration and correcttonal

facility needs for the next 20 years.
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March 24, 2005

PROPOSED SECTIONS TO ADD TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2015

SECTION . LEGISLATIVE INTENT - COMPOSITE SCHEDULE. Itis the intent
of the fifty-ninth legislative assembly that the composite schedule for teacher salaries prepared
by human resource management services should be redeveloped so that the pay increase
percentage for teachers is approximately the same as the percentage pay increase given to
other state employees, and that the calculations for the composite schedule should take into
consideration the number of students taught by each teacher.

SECTION . LEGISLATIVE INTENT - DAKOTA WOMEN'S CORRECTIONAL
REHABILITATION CENTER HOUSING CONTRACT. It is the intent of the fifty-ninth legislative
assembly that the department of corrections and rehabilitation address in its housing contract
negotiations with the Dakota women's correctional rehabilitation center that future percentage
salary increases given to the center's employees be slightly less than the percentage salary
increases given to department of corrections and rehabilitation employees, until the salaries of
the employees at the Dakota women's correctional rehabilitation center are equal to the
department's employee salaries.

SECTION . LEGISLATIVE INTENT - EMPLOYEE SALARY EQUITY. Itis the
intent of the fifty-ninth legislative assembly that if the department of corrections and
rehabilitation can identity $250,000 of general fund savings within its 2005-07 biennium
appropriation, the department may use that savings to provide salary equity adjustments for all
its employees.

SECTION . LEGISLATIVE INTENT - EMPLOYEE SALARY EQUITY - FIELD
SERVICES. It is the intent of the fifty-ninth legislative assembly that if the department of
corrections and rehabilitation can identify $250,000 of general fund savings within its 2005-07
biennium appropriation, the department may use that savings, along with $100,000 included in
the equity pool line item of this Act to provide salary equity adjustments for employees in the
field services division.
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PROPOSED SECTIONS TO ADD TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2015

SECTION . LEGISLATIVE INTENT - COMPOSITE SCHEDULE. It is the intent 6-—0
of the fifty-ninth legislative assembly that future composite schedules for teacher salaries
prepared by the office of management and budget's human resource management services
division be developed so that the pay increase percentage for teachers is approximately the
same as the percentage pay increase given to other state employees, and that the calculations
for the composite schedule take into consideration the number of students taught by each
teacher.

SECTION . LEGISLATIVE INTENT - DAKOTA WOMEN'S CORRECTIONAL 0-6
REHABILITATION CENTER HOUSING CONTRACT. ltis the intent of the fifty-ninth legislative
assembly that the department of corrections and rehabilitation address in its housing contract
negotiations with the Dakota women's correctional rehabilitation center that future percentage
salary increases given to the center's employees be less than the percentage salary increases
given to department of corrections and rehabilitation employees, until the salaries of the
employees at the Dakota women's correctional rehabilitation center are compatible with the
department's employee salaries.

SECTION . LEGISLATIVE INTENT - EMPLOYEE SALARY EQUITY. Itisthe 3‘3
intent of the fifty-ninth legislative assembly that if the department of corrections and
rehabilitation can identity $250,000 of general fund savings within its 2005-07 biennium
appropriation, the department may use that savings to provide salary equity adjustments, over

and above the general fund amount appropriated to the department for equity adjustments, for
. all its employees.

SECTION . LEGISLATIVE INTENT - EMPLOYEE SALARY EQUITY - FIELD 3‘3
SERVICES. ltis the intent of the fifty-ninth legislative assembly that if the department of
corrections and rehabilitation can identify $250,000 of genera! fund savings within its 2005-07
biennium appropriation, the department may use that savings, along with $100,000 included in

the equity pool line item of this Act to provide salary equity adjustments for employees in the
field services division.

-3
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2015

Page 1, line 4, after "facilities" insert *; to provide for a legislative council study"

Page 3, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - STRATEGIC PLAN FOR 4~/
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION'S INCARCERATION

AND CORRECTIONAL FACILITY NEEDS.

1. The legislative council shall appoint an interim committee, during the
2005-06 interim, to develop a legisiative strategic plan, including site and
facilities' plans, for the department of corrections and rehabilitation's
incarceration and correctional facility needs.

2. The legislative council shall appoint a minimum of ten members of the
house of representatives and a minimum of five members of the senate.
The legislative council shall appoint the chairman of the appropriations
committee of the house of representatives or the senate or the assistant
majority leader of the house of representatives or the senate as the
chairman of the committee. '

3. The committee shall:

a. Receive information from the department of corrections and
rehabilitation, regional authorities with regional corrections centers,
counties with county jails, cities with city jails, corporations operating
private correctional facilities, and others the committee considers
necessary to develop a strategic plan for the state's incarceration and
correctional facility needs for the next twenty years.

b. Consider using existing facilities; other available state facilities; and
county, local, or private facilities.

¢. Consider any cost and benefits of replacing all or parts of existing
correctional facilities or other state property with a modern
all-encompassing facility.

d. Consider state-operated facilities compared to contract-operated state
facilities. ,

e. Consider contracting with a private entity to provide all the state's
correctional and rehabilitation needs.

f.  Consider the impact to the department of corrections and
rehabilitation of changing sentencing guidelines, increasing fines as
- an alternative to incarceration for nonviolent or minor drug offenders,
and utilizing alternatives to incarceration and treatment programs,
including receiving information regarding the efficiency of treatment
programs. :

i
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g. Develop a strategic plan based on the information received by the
committee.

4. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations,
to the sixtieth legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
This amendment creates an interim committee of the Legislative Council to develop a strategic

pla_n. for the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation's incarceration and correctional
facility needs for the next 20 years.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2015

Page 1, line 4, after "facilities" insert “; to amend and reenabt subsection 2 of section
12.1-32-07 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to supervision fees fora
probationer; to provide sections of legislative intent; to provide for a legislative council
study"

Page 1, line 20, replace "($21,087,058)" with *$5,246,568"

Page 1, line 21, replace "(72,022,798)" with "5,306,730

Page 1, line 22, replace "(9,629,163)" with "(1,722,510)"

Page 1, line 23, replace "(11,577,679)" with "1,213,416"

Page 1, remove line 24

Page 2, remove line 1

Page 2, line 3, replace "13,540,401" with "11,144,204"
Page 2, line 4, replace "(4.018,278)" with "(6.420.477)"
Page 2, line 5, replace "17,558,679" with "17,564,681"

Page 2, replace lines 12 and 13 with:

“Field services - $26,333,626
Prisons division 77,329,528
Juvenile community services 7,906,653

Youth correctional center 12,791,095"
Page 2, line 15, replace "127,857,099" with “125,460,902"
Page 2, line 16, replace "28,561,809" with "26,159,610"

Page 2, line 17, replace "99,295,290" with "99,301,292"

Page 3, after line 14, insert:

_ "SECTION 8. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 12.1-32-07 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as foltows:

2. The conditions of probation must be such as the court in its discretion
deems reasonably necessary to ensure that the defendant will lead a
law-abiding life or to assist the defendant to do so. The court shall provide
as an explicit condition of every probation that the defendant not commit
another offense during the period for which the probation remains subject
to revocation. The court shail order supervision costs and fees of not iess
than thisy-six forty dollars per month unless the court makes a specific
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finding on record that the imposition of fees will result in an undue
hardship. If the offender has not paid the full amount of supervision fees
and costs before completion or termination of probation, the court may
issue an order, after opportunity for hearing, to determine the amount of
supervision fees and costs that are unpaid. The order may be filed,
transcribed, and enforced by the department of corrections and
rehabilitation in the same manner as civil judgments rendered by a district
court of this state.

SECTION 9. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - COMPOSITE SCHEDULE. Itis the
intent of the fifty-ninth legislative assembly that future composite schedules for teacher
salaries prepared by the office of management and budget's human resource
management services division be developed so that the pay increases are based on the
salaries of all- teachers that teach in schools with a combined enrollment of greater than
one hundred students, excluding the Fargo and West Fargo school districts.

SECTION 10. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - EMPLOYEE SALARY EQUITY -
FIELD SERVICES. It is the intent of the fifty-ninth legislative assembly that if the
department of corrections and rehabilitation can identify $250,000 of general fund
savings within its 2005-07 biennium appropriation, the department may use that savings
to provide salary equity adjustments for employees in the field services division.

SECTION 11. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - SHORT-TERM DIVERSION. ltis the
intent of the fifty-ninth legislative assembly that the department of corrections and
rehabilitation increase the number of inmates in short-term diversion during the 2005-07
biennium by fifteen inmates, from thirty to forty-five inmates.

SECTION 12. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - STRATEGIC PLAN FOR
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION'S INCARCERATION
AND CORRECTIONAL FACILITY NEEDS.

1. The legislative council shall appoint an interim committee, during the
2005-06 interim, to develop a legislative strategic plan, including site and
facilities' plans, for the department of corrections and rehabilitation’s
incarceration and correctional facility needs.

2. The legislative council shall appoint a minimum of ten members of the
house of representatives and a minimum of five members of the senate.
The legislative council shall appoint the chairman of the appropriations
committee of the house of representatives or the senate or the assistant
majority leader of the house of representatives or the senate as the
chairman of the committee.

3. The committee shall:

a. Receive information from the department of corrections and
rehabilitation, regional authorities with regional corrections centers,
counties with county jails, cities with city jails, corporations operating
private correctional facilities, and others the committee considers
necessary to develop a strategic plan for the state's incarceration and

- correctional facility needs for the next twenty years.

b. Consider using existing facilities; other available state facilities; and
county, local, or private facilities.

c. Consider any cost and benefits of replacing all or parts of existing

correctional facilities or other state property with a modern
all-encompassing facility. '
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d. Consider state-operated facilities compared to contract-operated state
facilities.

e. Consider contracting with a private entity to provide all or part of the
state's correctional and rehabilitation needs.

f.  Consider the impact to the department of corrections and
rehabilitation of changing sentencing guidelines, increasing fines as
an alternative to incarceration for nonviolent or minor drug offenders,
and utilizing alternatives to incarceration and treatment programs,
including receiving information regarding the efficiency of treatment
programs. '

g. Develop a strategic plan based on the information received by the
committee.

4. The legistative council shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations,
to the sixtieth legislative assembly.”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2015 - Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation - House Action

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOWUSE

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Field Services $26,049,674 $26,333,626 $26,333,626
Prisons Division 80,513,984 77,320,528 77,320,528
Juvenile Community Sarvices 7,948,024 7,906,653 7,906,653
Youth Correctional Genter 12,827,127 12,791,095 12,791,095
Adult Services $105,918,483 {105,918,493)
Juvenile Services 20,838,606 {20,838,606)
Equity pool 1,000,000 1,100,000 1,100,000
Total afl funds $129,338,809 $127,857,099 ($2,396,197) $125,460,902
Less estimated income é8.150,416 28,561,809 (2,402,199} 26,159,610
General fund $101,188,393 $99,295,290 $6,002 $99,301,262
FTE 675.28 675.78 1.00 676.78

Dept. 530 - Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation - Detail of House Changes
TRANSFERS FUNDS  REDUCES '

FROM FIELD RECOMMENDED REDUCES REDUCES REDUCES
SPLITS LINE SERVICES TO FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR
ITEMS INTO 4 PRISONS HEALTH EXTRAORDINARY EQUIPMENT OVER  OPERATING
DIVISIONS 1 DIVISION 2 INSURANCE 3 REPAIRS - YCC+4  $5000-YCCS EXPENSES 6
Field Services $27,113,178 ($618,524) {$11,028)
Prisons Division 78,805,315 618,524 (53.610) :
Juvenile Community Services 7,837,119 (4,266) ($26,200)
Youth Correctional Center 12,901,487 (11,692} {$30,000) (520,000) {23,800)
Adult Services (105,918,4093)
Juvenile Services {20,838,6086)
Equity pool
Total all funds $0 so ($80,496) ($30,000} {$20,000) {$50,000}
Less estimated income 199
General fund ] 30 $0 ($73,297) ($30,000) {$20,000) ($50,000)
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CHANGES REDUCES A REMOVES
FUNDING SOURCE REDUCES FUNDING FOR AREDUGES FUNDING FOR
DUE TO $4 FUNDING FOR  ADDS FUNDING EXTRAORDINARY FUNDING FOR GENERAL ISSUE OF
INCREASEIN - BISMARCK FOR INMATE REPAIRS - EQUIPMENT OVER LICENSE PLATES -
SUPERVISION TRANSITION CONTRACT PRISONS $5,000 - PRISONS  ROUGHRIDER
© FEES7 CENTER 8 HOUSING 9 DIVISION 10 DIVISION 11 INDUSTRIES 12
Field Services {$150,000)
Prisons Division $800,000 {$222,000) ($38,000) {$2,600,000)

Juvenile Community Services

Page No. 3 : 58015.0205




Youth Correctional Center

Adult Services
Juvenile Services
Equity pool
Total ail funds $0 {$150,000) $800,000 ($222,000) ($38,000) {$2,600,000)
Less estimated income 205,000 2,600,000 {
General fund ($205,000) {$150,000) $800,000 {$222,000) ($38,000) $0
FTE Q.00 0.00 0.00 . 000 0.00 Q.00
ADDS 1 FTE
POSITION FOR TOTAL
PHARMACY HOUSE

TECHNICIAN 13 CHANGES
Field Services $26,333,626
Prisons Division $19,299 77,326,528
Juvenile Community Services 7,906,653
Youth Correctional Center {25,000) 12,791,095
Adult Services {105,918,463)
Juvenile Services {20,838,606)
Equity pool
Total all funds ($5,701) {$2,396,197)
Less estimated income (2,402,199
General fund ($5,701) $6,002
FTE 1.00 1.00

1 This amendment undoes the Senate's amendment to combine the four line items of the bill into two lines.

2 This amendment transfers $618,524 from the Field Services Division to the Prisons Division to accurately reflect funding provided in the executive
budget for housing inmates.

§ This amendment reduces funding for state employee health insurance premiums from $559.15 to $553.95 per month.
.4 This amendment reguces general fund support for the Youth Correctional Center extraordinary repairs by $30,000.
5 This amendment reduces gensral fund support of $20,000 for the Youth Correctional Center equipment over $5,000 for the purchase for security
beds, resulting in a total of $16, 777 remaining for the security beds.

€ This amendment reduces general fund support for operating expenses by a total of $50,000 between Juvenile Commumty Setvices and the Youth
Correctional Center, (

7 This amendment reduces the general fund appropriation by $205,000 and increases other funds spending authority by $205,000 for the Field
Services Division due to an increase in monthly supervision fees from $36 to $40 per offender. This amendment also amends Narth Dakota
Century Code Section 12.1-32-07 relating to the maximum monthly rate the court shall order for supervision fees.

8 This amendmenl reduces general fund support for the Field Services Divisioh by $150,000 for parments to the Bismarck Transition Center. The
Bismarck Transition Center is estimated to need to increase the daily rate paid by each offender from $12 to $16 per day to make up for the
decrease in payments by the Depanment of Comrections and Rehabilitation.

¢ This amendment adds back $800,600 of the $1,300,000 reduction made by the Senate fo the Prisons Division for inmate contract housing.

19 This amendment reduces general fund suppont for the Prisons Division extraordinary repairs $222,000, for a total of $500,000 remaining for
extraordinary repairs.

11 This amendment reduces general fund support for Prisans Division equipment over $5,000 by $38,000, resulting in a total of $150,615 remaining
for equipment over $5000.

12 This amendment removes $2,600,000 of other funds spanding authority from Roughrider Industries for the purchase of the raw matenals necessary
for a general issue of license plates.

18 This amendment adds 1 FTE position for a phammacy technician at the State Penitentiary to replace contracting with 3 pharmacy technicians and to
provide pharmacy services for the Youth Correctional Center.
This amendment also:

* Adds a section of legislative intent regarding the development of the teacher salary composite
schedule.

« Adds a section of legislative intent regarding salary equity for Field Services Division employees.
* Adds a section of legislative intent regarding inmates in short-term diversion.

» Adds a Legislative Council study regarding a strategic plan for the Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation's incarceration and correctional facility needs.
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2015, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Svedjan, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (15 YEAS, 8 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2015
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 4, after "facilities” insert "; to amend and reenact subsection 2 of section
12.1-32-07 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to supervision fees for a
probationer; to provide a statement of legislative intent; to provide for a legislative
council study”

Page 1, line 20, replace "($21,087,058)" with "$5,246,568"

Page 1, line 21, replace "(72,022,798)" with "5,606,730"

Page 1, line 22, replace "(9,629,163)" with "(1,722,510})"

Page 1, line 23, replace "(11,577,679)" with "1,213,416"

Page 1, remove line 24

Page 2, remove line 1

Page 2, line 2, replace "1,100,000" with "1,500,000"

Page 2, line 3, replace "13,540,401" with "11,844,204"
Page 2, line 4, replace "{4,018.,278)" with "(6,420.477)"
Page 2, line 5, replace "17,558,679" with "18,264,681"

Page 2, replace fines 12 and 13 with:

"Field services $26,333,626
Prisons division 77,629,528
Juvenile community services 7,908,653
Youth correctional center 12,791,095"

que 2, line 14, replace "1,100,000" with "1,500,000"
Page 2, line 15, replace "127,857,099" with "126,160,902"
Page 2, line 16, replace "28,561,809" with "26,159.610"
Page 2, line 17, replace "99,295,290" with "100,001,292"
Page 3, underscore lings 5 through 14

Page 3, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 8. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 12.1-32-07 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2. The conditions of probation must be such as the court in its discretion
deems reasonably necessary to ensure that the defendant will lead a
law-abiding life or to assist the defendant to do so. The court shall provide
as an explicit condition of every probation that the defendant not commit
another offense during the period for which the probation remains subject

{2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-60-6098
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than thirs-sixforty dollars per month unless the court makes a specific
finding on record that the imposition of fees will result in an undue
hardship. If the offender has not paid the full amount of supervision fees
and costs before completion or termination of probation, the court may
issue an order, after opportunity for hearing, to determine the amount of
supervision fees and costs that are unpaid. The order may be filed,
transcribed, and enforced by the department of corrections and
rehabilitation in the same manner as civil judgments rendered by a district
court of this state.

. to revocation. The court shall order supervision costs and fees of not less

SECTION 9. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - COMPOSITE SCHEDULE. it is the
intent of the fifty-ninth legislative assembly that future composite schedules for teacher
salaries prepared by the office of management and budgets human resource
management services division be developed so that the pay increases are based on
the salaries of all teachers who teach in schools with a combined enrollment of greater
than one hundred students, excluding the Fargo and West Fargo school districts.

SECTION 10. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - EMPLOYEE SALARY EQUITY -
FIELD SERVICES. It is the intent of the fifty-ninth legislative assembly that if the
department of corrections and rehabilitation can identify $250,000 of general fund
savings within its 2005-07 biennium appropriation, the department may use that
savings to provide salary equity adjustments for employees in the field services
division.

SECTION 11. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - SHORT-TERM DIVERSION. ltis the
intent of the fifty-ninth legislative assembly that the department of corrections and
rehabilitation increase the number of inmates in short-term diversion during the
2005-07 biennium by fifteen inmates, from thirty to forty-five inmates.

SECTION 12. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - STRATEGIC PLAN FOR
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION'S INCARCERATION
AND CORRECTIONAL FACILITY NEEDS.

1. The legislative council shall appoint an interim committee, during the
2005-06 interim, to develop a legislative strategic plan, including site and
facilities' plans, for the department of corrections and rehabilitation's
incarceration and correctional facility needs.

2.  The legislative council shall appoint a minimum of ten members of the
house of representatives and a minimum of five members of the senate.
The legislative council shall appoint the chairman of the appropriations
committee of the house of representatives or the senate or the assistant
majority leader of the house of representatives or the senate as the
chairman of the committee.

3. The committee shall:

a. Receive information from the department of corrections and
rehabilitation, regional authorities with regional corrections centers,
counties with county jails, cities with city jails, corporations operating
private correctional facilities, and others the committee considers

. necessary to develop a strategic plan for the state's incarceration and
correctional facility needs for the next twenty years.

b. Consider using existing facilities; other available state facilities; and
county, local, or private facilities.

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 2 HR-60-6998
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. c. Consider any cost and benefits of replacing all or parts of existing
correctional facilities or other state property with a modermn
all-encompassing facility.

d. Consider state-operated facilities compared to contract-operated
state facilities.

e. Consider contracting with a private entity to provide all or part of the
state's correctional and rehabilitation needs.

f. Consider the impact to the department of corrections and
rehabilitation of changing sentencing guidelines, increasing fines as
an alternative to incarceration for nonviolent or minor drug offenders,
and utilizing alternatives to incarceration and treatment programs,
including receiving information regarding the efficiency of treatment
programs.

g. Develop a strategic plan based on the information received by the
committee.

4. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations,
to the sixtieth legislative assembly.”

Renumber accordingly

. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2015 - Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation - House Action

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Fiold Saervices $26,949,674 $26,333,626 $26,333,626
Prisons Division 80,513,984 77,620,528 77,629,528
Juvenile Community Services 7,048,024 7,906,653 7,906,653
Youth Correctional Center 12,927,127 12,791,095 12,791,095
Aduit Services $105,918,493 {105,918,483)
Juvenile Services 20,838,606 (20,838,606}
Equity poal 1,000,000 1,100,000 400,000 1,500,000
Total all funds $129,338,809 $127,857,099 ($1,696,197) $126,160,902
Less estimated income 2B.150.416 28,561,809 (2,402,199} 26,159,610
General fund $101,188,393 $909,295,290 $706,002 $100,001,282
FTE 675.28 675.78 1.00 676.78

Dept. 530 - Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation - Detail of House Changes

TRANSFERS FUNDS  REDUCES REDUCES
FROM FIELD RECOMMENDED REDUCES FUNDING FOR RELQUCES
SPLITS LINE SERVICES TO FUNDING FOR FUNDING FCR EQUIPMENT FUNDING FOR
ITEMS INTO 4 PRISONS HEALTH EXTRACRDINARY OVER OPERATING
DIVISIONS 1 DIVISION £ INSURANCE 3 REPAIRS-YCC#4  $5,000-YCC S EXPENSES 6
Field Services $27,113,178 ($618,524) {$11,028)
3 Prisons Division 78,805,315 618,524 {53,610}
Juvenile Community Services 7,937,119 (4,266) {$26,200)
Youth Correctional Center 12,901,487 {11,592) ($30,000} ($20,000) (23,800)
Adult Services {105,918,423)
Juvenile Services {20,838,606)
Equity pool
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- Tota! all funds $0 $0 {$80,496) ($30,600) ($20,000) {$50,000)
Less estimated income (7,199}
General fund $0 $0 {$73,297) {$30,000} ($20,0C0) ($50,000)
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00
REMOVES
CHANGES REDUCES REDUCES FUNDING FOR
FUNDING SOURCE REDUCES FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR GENERAL
DUE TO $4 FUNDING FOR ADDS FUNDING EXTRACRECINARY EQUIPMENT 1SSUE OF
INCREASE IN BISMARCK FOR INMATE REPAIRS - OVER LICENSE PLATES -
SURERVISION TRANSITION CONTRACT PRISONS $5,000 - PRISONS  ROUGHRIDER
FEESY CENTER 8 HOUSING 9 DIVISION 10 DIVISIGN 17 INDUSTRIES 12
Field Services ($150,000)
Prisons Division $1,100,000 ($222,000) {$38,000) {$2,600,000)

Juvenile Community Services
Youth Correctional Center
Adult Services

Juvenile Services

Equity pool
Total all funds $0 {$150,000) $1,100,000 {$222,000) {$38,000) {$2,600,000)
| ess estimated incoms 205,000 {2,600,000)
General fund ($205,000) {$150,000) $1,100,000 ($222,000) {$38,000) 30
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ADDS1FTE
POSITION FOR  ADDS FUNDING TOTAL
PHARMACY FOR SALARY HOUSE

TECHN!CIAN 13 EQUITY 14 CHANGES
Field Bervices $26,333,626
Prisons Division $19,209 77,629,528
Juvenile Community Services 7,906,653
Youth Correctional Center {25,000) 12,791,095
Adult Services {105,918,493})
Juvenile Services (20,838,606}
Equity pool $400,000 400,000
Total all funds ($5,701) $400,000 ($1,696,197)
Less estimated income {2,402,199)
General fund ($5,704) $400,000 $706,002
FTE 1.00 0.00 1.00

1 This amendment undoes the Senate's amendment o combine the four line items of the bill into two lines.

\S]

This amendment transfers $618,524 from the Field Services Division to the Prisons Division to accurately reflect funding provided in the executive
budget for housing inmates.

L&)

This amendment reduces funding for state employee health insurance premiums from $559.15 to $553.95 per month.

N

This amendment reduces general fund funging for the Youth Correctional Center extraordinary repairs by $30,000.

5 This amendment reduces general fund funding of $20,000 for the Youth Correctional Center aguipment over $5,000 for the purchase of security
beds, resulting in a tolal of $16,777 remaining for the security beds.

5 This amendment reduces general fund funding for operating expenses by a total of $50,000 between Juvenile Community Services and the Youth
Carreclional Center.

7 This amendment reduces the general fund appropriation by $205,000 and increases other funds spending autharity by $205,000 for the Field
Services Division due to an increase in monthly supervision fees from $36 to $40 per offender. This amendment also amends North Dakota
Century Code Section 12.1-32-07 relating to the maximum monthly rate the court shall order for supervision fees.

8 This amendment reduces general fund funding for the Field Services Division by $150,000 for payments to the Bismarck Transition Center. The
Bismarck Transition Center would need to increase the daily rate paid by each offender from $12 o $16 per day to make up for the decrease in
payments by the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation.

9 This amendment adds back $1,100,000 of the $1,300,000 reduction made by the Senate 1o the Prisons Division for inmate coniract housing.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 4 HR-60-6908
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10 This amendment reduces general fund funding for Prisons Division extracrdinary repairs by $222,000, for a total ot $500,000 remaining for
extraordinary repairs.

11 This amendment reduces genaral fund funding for Prisons Division equipment over $5,000 by $38,000, resulting in a total of $150,615 remaining
for equipment over $5,000.

12 This amendment removes $2,600,000 of other funds spending authority from Roughrider Industries for the purchase of the raw materials
necessary for a general issue of license plates.

13 This amendment adds 1 FTE position for a pharmacy technician at the State Penitentiary to replace contracting with 3 pharmacy technicians and
o provide pharmacy services for the Youth Correctional Center.

14 This amendment adds $400,000 from the general fund 1o the equity pool line item for a total of $1,500,000. The additional $400,000 is to be
used by the Department of Corrections and Rehahilitation, in additien to the $100,000 added by the Senate, for salary equity adjustments for all
the department's employees.

This amendment also:

» Adds a section of legislative intent regarding the development of the teacher salary composite
schedule.

+ Adds a section of legislative intent regarding salary equity for Field Services Division employees.
+ Adds a section of legislative intent regarding inmates in short-term diversion.

» Adds a Legislative Council study regarding a strategic plan for the Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation incarceration and correctional facility needs.

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 5 HR-60-5998
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Presentation to the Senate Appropriations Committee
Senate Bill No. 2015, Department of Corrections & Rehabilitation
Senator Ray Holmberg, Chairman
January 6, 2005

Good morning Mr. Chairman and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee.
it's a pleasure to have this opportunity to present the Department of Corrections &
Rehabilitation (DOCR) 2005-07 budget request to you. | will begin by discussing with
you the major issues facing the DOCR.

Staff salaries/Staffing Levels — Data compiled by the ND Human Resource
Management Services indicates that employees of the DOCR are being compensated
at a rate that is considerably less than those employed in a simitar position within North
Dakota State Government and North Dakota's local government.  The information
shows that whereas approximately 26% of state employee salaries are within the first
quartile of their grade, 60% of DOCR employee salaries are still within the first quartile
of their grade. (Please see Attachment B) Low salaries have caused both hiring and
retention problems. This issue will be addressed in more detail by the Division Heads
when they present their budgets.

The DOCR Adult Services Division also has a great need for additional employees.
The Department included optional adjustment requests for 113.6 additional full-time
equivalent (FTE) positions in its 2005-07 budget request. The Executive
Recommendation includes 31.1 new FTE positions of which 8.5FTEs are to treat and
monitor violent sex offenders, 11FTE are new alcohol and drug treatment staff, 7.6
FTEs are current temporary Field Services staff converted to full time equivalent staff
and 4 FTEs are current contract medical staff converted to full time equivalent staff.
The need for additional staff, especially correctional officers, nursing staff, parole &
probation officers and research and other administrative staff is an issue that must be
addressed in the future.

Inmate/Offender Population — The growth in the offender populations, both inmate
and probation, continues to be a critical issue facing the DOCR. In CY 2003 the inmate
population grew 9.8% and in 2004 it grew 5.4% (comparing December 31% inmate
counts each year). However, the number of drug offender admissions grew by 23.9%
in 2003 and by 5.5% in 2004. Obviously, it is the drug offender population that
continues to drive the increase in the inmate population (please refer to Attachment A
for additional detail.) We will later discuss with you the Department’s “Inmate
Management” plan for the next biennium. This plan includes a diversion program and

Division of Juvenile Services (DJS)/ Administration - 701-328-6390 Prisons Division - 701-328-6100
DJS/North Dakota Yoeuth Correctional Center - 701-667-1400 Division of Field Services - 701-328-6190




additional treatment beds that will have some impact on the number of drug offenders
entering the prison, however, it is our opinion that legislative policy changes and/or
changes in sentencing practices will be necessary to stop the growth in the inmate
population.

| would like to update you on an initiative that we discussed with this Committee in
2003. Beginning in June 2002, the DOCR worked closely with the Parole Board to
increase, when appropriate, both the length and the number of paroles granted. Data
shows that the average length of parole granted by the Parole Board increased from
163 days in 2001 to an average 192 days in 2003 and an average 195 in 2004. Also,
the number of offenders on parole increased from 117 in 2001 to 234 in 2003 and 241
in 2004 (December 31 count each year). These increases helped move inmates
through the system more quickly thus saving a substantial number of prison bed days.
Also, the increases in the average length of parole and the total number of paroles
granted were accomplished with very little change in the recidivism rate of parolees.

The Parole & Probation population overall has also grown. Comparing December 31 counts,
the number of offenders increased from 3,477 in CY 2002 to 3,827 offenders in CY 2003, a
10.1% increase and in CY 2004 it grew to 4,074, a 6.4% increase. These percentage
increases almost mirror those of the prison population increases.

Short-sentenced inmates — Staff identified that approximately 400 offenders admitted
to the prisons division in both 2003 and 2004 had less than one year remaining to serve
on their sentence of incarceration when they arrived at the prison. Some offenders are
sentenced to the DOCR with very short sentences to serve, many offenders receive
suspended sentences leaving less than one year to serve, and, often times offenders
receive credit for jail time served and thus have considerably less than one year left to
serve when they arrive at the prison. Short sentenced inmates are very expensive to
the prison system and they often do not have adequate time to access treatment
services. This is a complicated issue and one that we begin to address through this
budget through a diversion plan that would save on the average 30 beds per day.
There would be a major impact (reduction) on the prison’s population if all inmates
having less than one year to serve on their sentence would not be sentenced to the
DOCR. The DOCR plans to meet with jails, the courts, and others affected to address
this issue.

Methamphetamine offenders /Increasing mental & physical health budgets—
Methamphetamine (meth) use has tremendously impacted both the adult and juvenile
services divisions and their budgets. Presently approximately 60% of new male
admissions to the Prisons Division identify meth as their drug of choice. In the Division
of Juvenile Services, of 410 juveniles in its care and custody, approximately 25% are
meth involved; this compares with only 8-12 juveniles at this time two years ago. Both
the mental health and physical health of offenders is greatly affected by meth use and
consequently affect our budgets in these areas. The increase in the number of mentally
ill received by both the DJS and the Prisons Division and the aging of the prison
population also attribute to increased costs in these areas.

Declining Federal Funds — The loss of federat funds has affected ali DOCR Divisions.
You will see this impact in more detail in later presentations.

Division of Juvenile Services {(DJSYAdministration - 701-328-63%0 : Prisons Division - 701-328-6100
D3iS/North Dakota Youth Correctional Center - 701-667-1400 Division of Field Services - 701-328-6190




Physical Plant needs - Following are the critical physical plant needs:

MRCC Multipurpose Building —This request is included in the Executive Recommendation.

East Cell House/Infirmary/AS Beds/Orientation Unit —A new infirmary, additional
administrative segregation cells, and a new Orientation Unit have been included in the
drawings for the replacement of the East Cell House which is included in our budget as
an optional adjustment request.

Youth Correctional Center — New entrance is needed. The train often impedes access
to the campus and in order to assure accessibility to the Center, the entrance must be
moved to the south side of the campus. This funding is included in the Executive
Budget.

Funding for Facility Repair and Maintenance of all corrections facilities is imperative.

Roughrider Industry Expansion — As the inmate population grows, the need to provide
additional inmate jobs follows. Present space is very crowded.

Division of Juvenile Services (DJS)/ Administration - 701-328-6390 Prisons Division - 701-328-6100
DISMorth Dakota Youth Correctional Center - 701-667-1400 Division of Field Services - 701-3128-6190




Attachment A

DOCR Prisons Divison Inmate Population Information

Inmate Population on December 31, 2004
TOTAL COUNT: 1,329
NDSP 498, JRCC 357, MRCC 140

{There are 62 at TRCC - Jamestown, 55 at Bismarck Transition Center, 17 on Fernale Transition Program, 44 In Jails, 93 at Dakota Women's
Correctional Rehabilitation Center, 35 at Appleton, 20 on Interstate Compact and § on Temporary Leave)

Average Inmate Population, Arrivals, Releases and One Day Counts

CYoo | CYQD | CYO01 | CYO02 | CYO03 | CY 04

Average Daily Population 931 1,016 1,099 1,160 1,198 1,259
Annual New Arrivals 702 747 748 823 998 991
Amnnual Releases A 682 616 710 798 BBS 923
Inmate Count on December 31 932 1,076 1,123 1,148 1,261 1,329

Inmate Count on December 31 (Crime Type)

Offense CYS | CYO0O | CYOL [ CYO02 | CYO03 | CY (4
Violent Offenders (Excluding Sexual) 255 296 321 318 364 356
Sex Offenders 116 165 174 190 182 184
Property, Status and Other 389 372 315 289 316 323
Drug Offenders (Includes Alcohol) 172 243 313 351 399 466
Drug - Deliver, Manufacture or Intent 146 184 196 166 205 254
Drug - Simple Possession 21 59 74 137 153 179
Drug - Alcohol 5 Part of 59 43 48 41 33

Inmate Count on December 31 (Minimum Mandatory)

Offense CY9 | CY0OO | CYO01 | CY02 | CYO03 | CYO04
DUL/APC 26 43 43 48 - 37 32
Driving Under Suspension 0 0 0 2 4 1
Drug Offenses (Not Acohol) 63 g1 107 74 53 44
Reckless Endangerment 0 0 0 4] 4 3
Aggravated Assauft 2 10 6 8 5 7
Burglary With Weapon 0 0 0 0 1 1
Felonious Restraint 0 0 0 0 1 1
Kidnapping 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sex Offense 0 0 0 0 5 4
Terrorizing 0 3 2 5 3 4
Robbery 20 14 19 20 19 20
Negligent Homicide 0 0 -0 2 2
Manslaughter ] 0 0 0 3 4
Murder * 4 6 6 10 4 11
Total 115 167 167 167 141 135

* There are 37 males and one fermale with a life sentence (not all are minimum mandatory sentences)
10.2 % of the inmate population on December 31, 2004 had a minimum mandatory sentence.

Inmate Count on December 31 (85% Truth-In-Sentencing)

CYS9 | CYO00 | CYO1 | CY Q2 | CY03 | CY 04

Number of Inmates 104 124 143 132 155 166
Average Sentence (In Months) ) 85 85 113 122 115 112

Average Sentence Does Not Include Inmates With Life Sentences




DOCR Prisons Division Inmate Population Information

Calendar Year Admissions (85% Truth-In-Sentencing)

cyoo | cyoo | cyor [ cyo2 ] cvos [ cyos
Number of [nmates Information not captured 61 59
Average Sentence (In Months) 46 | 19 | 76 | 75 63 58

Average Sentence Does Not Include Inmates With Life Sentences
Calendar Year Admissions by Crime Type (Number of Admissions)

CY9% j CYOD | CYOl | CYOQ2 | CYO3 | CY D4
All Inmates 702 747 748 823 998 991
Violent (Non-Sexual) 117 149 154 120 189 177
Sex Offenders 50 69 48 62 55 54
Drug & Alcohol Offenders 231 252 268 351 435 459
Property, Status & Other 304 277 278 290 . 319 301

Calendar Year Admissions By Crime Type (Average Sentence In Months) _

CY9 | CYO0 | CYOLl | CYO02 § CYO03 | CY 04
All Inmates 40 42 43 43 44 41
Violent (Non-Sexual) 57 47 35 33 42 40
Sex Offenders 94 95 101 93 B3 36
Drug & Alcohol Offenders 65 60 45 42 46 42
Property, Status and Other Information not captured 33 31

Calendar Year Admissions By Sentence Length

CY9 | CY00 | CYOL | CYO02 | CYO03 | CY 04
Less Than One Year 56 50 44 56 40 45
One Year to Less Than Five Years - 477 462 441 513 615 638
Five Years to Less Than Ten years 132 210 212 180 262 246
Ten Years to Less Than Twenty Years 30 19 43 47 70 48
Twenty Years or More 7 6 8 14 11 14

NOTE: Average sentence is the total time an offender is committed to the Department of Corrections and

Rehabilitation. It includes the time the offender is sentenced to prison plus the time the offender is sentenced to

probation under the supervision of the department. For example, an offender who is sentenced to five years with two

years suspended for two years has a seatence of five years.

NDSP = North Dakota State Penitentiary. JRCC = James River Correctional Center. MRCC = Missouri River

Correctional Center.

TRCC = Tompkins Rehabilitation Correctional Center. BTC = Bismarck Transition Center. FTP = Female Transition
Program. DWCRC = Dakota Women's Correctional Rehabilitation Center (New England). Appleton = Private Prison

in Minnesota. I/C = Interstate Compact. TL = Temporary Leave.




DOCR Prisons Division Inmate Population Infermation

TOTAL COUNT: 1,329

Population on December 31, 2004
Males = 1,200

Females = 129

Male Counts: NDSP 498, IRCC 357, MRCC 140

t'l'here are 47 at the TRCC, 55 at BTC, 0 on FTP, 43 in Jails, 35 at Appleton, 0 at DWCRC, 18 on I/C and 7 on Temp Leave)

Female Counts: NDSP 0, JRCC 0, MRCC 0

(There are 15 at TRCC, 0 at BTC, 17 on FTP, 1 in Jails, 0 at Appleton, 93 at DWCRC, 2 on VC and 1 on Temp Leave)

Average Inmate Population, Arrivals, Releases and One Day Counts

CY 2003 CY 2004
Male | Female Both Male | Female | Both
Average Daily Population 1,092 106 1,198 1,173 126 1,299
Annual New Arrivals 869 129 998 845 146 991
Annual Releases 766 119 885 794 129 923
Inmate Count on December 31 1,149 112 1,261 1,200 129 1,329
Inmate Count on December 31 (Crime Type)
Offense CY 2003 CY 2004
Male | Female | Total Male | Female | Total
Violent Offenders (Excluding Sexual) 345 19 364 333 23 356
Sex Offenders 181 1 182 183 1 184
Property, Status and Other 281 35 316 233 40 323
Drug Offenders (Includes Alcohol) 342 57 399 401 65 466
Drug - Deliver, Manufacture or Intent 175 30 205 224 30 254
Drug - Simnple Possession 127 26 153 146 33 179
Drug - Alcohol 40 1 41 31 2 33
Inmate Count on December 31 (Minimum Mandatory)
Offensc CY 2003 CY 2004
Male | Female | Total Male | Female | Tofal
DUVAPC 36 1 37 30 2 ] 3
Driving Under Suspension 4 0 4 1 0 1
Drug Offenses {(not alcohol) 45 8 53 37 7 44
Reckless Endangerment 4 0 4 3 0 3
Aggravated Assault 5 0 5 7 0 7
Burglary With Weapon 1 0 1 1 0 1
Felonious Restraint 1 0 1 1 0 1
Kidnapping 0 0 0 1 0 1
Sex Offense 5 0 5 4 0 4
Terrorizing 3 0 3 4 0 4
Robbery 16 3 19 17 3 20
Negligent Homicide 2 0 2 2 0 2
Manslaughter 2 1 3 3 1 4
Murder * 4 0 4 11 0 11
Total 128 13 141 122 13 135

* There are 37 males with life sentences and one female with a life sentence (not all are minimum mandatory sentences)
10.2 % of the inmate population on December 31, 2004 had a minimum mandatory sentence.

Inmate Count on December 31 (85% Truth-in-Sentencing)

CY 2003
Male Female Both
Number of Inmates 147 3 155
Average Sentence (In Months) 114 135 115

CY 2004
Male Female | Both
156 10 166
111 122 112




DOCR Prisons Division Inmate Population Information

Calendar Year Admissions (85% Truth-in-Sentencing)

CY 2003 CY 2004
Male | Female Both Male | Female Both
Number of Inmates 57 4 61 58 1 59
Average Sentence (In Months) 62 69 63 58 12 58

Calendar Year Admissions by Crime Type

CY 2003 : CY 2004
Male | Female | Total Male | Female | Total
All Inmates 869 129 998 845 146 991
Violent (Non-Sexual) 178 11 189 159 18 177
Sex Offenders - 54 I 55 53 1 54
Drug & Alcohol Offenders 359 76 435 377 82 459
Property, Status & Other 278 41 319 256 45 301

Calendar Year Admissions (Average Sentence in Menths)

CY 2003 CY 2004
Male | Female | Both Male | Female | Both
All Inmates 45 38 44 42 13 41
Violent (Non-Sexual}) 42 45 42 41 28 40
Sex Offenders 84 36 83 87 GO 86
Drug & Alcohol Offenders 48 41 46 43 35 42
Property, Status & Other 34 30 33 31 31 31

Calendar Year Admissions By Sentence Length

CY 2003 CY 2004
Male | Female | Total Male | Female | Total
Less Than One Year 33 5 40 39 .6 45
Onie Year to Less Than Five Years 530 85 615 533 105 638
Five Years to Less Than Ten years 229 33 262 214 32 246
Ten Years to Less Than Twenty Years 64 6 70 45 3 48
Twenty Years or More 11 0 11 14 0 14

NOTE: Average sentence is the total time an offender is committed to the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation. It
includes the time the offender is sentenced to prison plus the time the offender is sentenced to probation under the
supervision of the department. For example, an offender who is sentenced to five years with two years suspended for two
years has a sentence of five years.

NDSP = North Dakota State Penitentiary. JRCC = James River Comrectional Center. MRCC = Missouri River Correctional
Center,

TRCC = Tompkins Rehabilitation Correctional Center. BTC =Bismarck Transition Center. FTP = Female Transition
Program. DWCRC = Dakota Women's Correctional Rehabilitation Center (New England). Appleton = Private Prison in
Minnesota, I/C = Interstate Compact. TL = Temporary Leave.




. . Attachment B ' @

Salary Range Quartile Distribution
Prior to Proposed Salary
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_ $21 0 MIHIOH
A__" -t 4% Decrease from the Present Budw%w

H o Total General Fund Recommendatlon § lb 2 Mllhon'
- 14 3% Increase from the Present Budget

Juvemle Serv1ces 2005 2007

Exec Recommendatlon

* Total Other Fund Reeommendatlon $5.7 Mﬂhon
~35. 1% Decrease ﬁom the P1esent Budoet g

* —Significant Loss of Federal Fundmg
.+ JAIBG - $2. 711'11]11011 :
-+ OJIDP.- S115, 000 . R
**Title V/ Challenge Funds - $375,000
e Re—Entry $610 000" SRR




Juvemle Serv1ces .
2005_ 2007 Exec. Recommendatlon
General Funds




and female adjudlcated Ju\?emles

—— ~P10v1des appropnate educational-and- t1eatment4

- programming to address the spec1ﬁc issues of -
-each juvenile placed in the care and custody of
the DOCR ' : : -

Youth Correctlonal Center (YCC)
2005 2007 E\ec Recommendatlon

3 Budget provndes for

-YCC Adm1mstrat10n $l 108 mllhon

. P]annmg, leadetshlp, ttalmng, admmlstratlve _
accountmg, and- technology servmes and rec01ds
and program manaﬂement T
°875FTE '
.8 6 Yo of YCC budﬂet

" — Plant Serv1ces $2 010 mllhon g

* Dally operatlon and maintenance of facilities and
equipment, manages to completlon all capital -
- improvement and extraordinary repair projects -




_ ood Serv1ces $603 000

. Ptepare and serve three nutritious meals and an E
~-evening ‘snack to YCC 1es1dents and on- duty staft
on a daily basis . -

* Average cost per meal $1. 18 (mcludes snack)
* 40 FTE ‘
* 4. 7% of YCC Budget

Youth Correctlonal Center (YC C).:
: '2005 2007 Exec Re commendatlon

Budget prov1des for

- Med1cal Services - $625 000

. Phy31cal health related vices. p10v1ded to . -
g _|uvemles in resulence a B
el 0 FTE .,

» 2.5% onCC Budﬂet |

- Treatment Serwces $598 000

e Ind1v1cluallzed treatment programmmg and case
- management services provided to Juvenrles in
1e51dence at the YCC '




: ogmtwe—behav 1ozalﬂ—~
counselmg, drug and alcoho} programmmg, mental -
health services, securtty intervention | Groups, Sex,
“offénder § programming, ng, family c day sessions, grlct
counselmg, and pastoral services -

* 30FTE .- '
* 4.6% of YCC Budget

Youth Correctlonal Center (YCC) :
2005 — 2007 Exec Recommendatlon

¢ Budcret prov;des for:

— Educatlon Services- $2 78 nnlhon

» Provide educational services to juveniles i in -

" residence at YCC through a fully accredited j _]UHIOI /
senior high school — Malmot Schools and adult '
_education program . - : :

» Services provided include:

~ Academic education — course work towards
. elghth grade or high school diploma
— Vocational educatlon - entry level voc'monal
skllls




16 years of age and'older 5
R - Special Educa‘uon '
. 19. 11 FTE
- 21.5% onCC Budcet

Yoilth Cori*édtidhal Centel (YCC)
2005 — 2007 Exec Recommendatlon

o Budget prov1des for | (T
- — Security / SUPel‘Vlsmn é-$4_47 mzihon __
. Prov1de for publlc safet B e

~+ Provide quallty care and superv131on of Juvemles in
1e51dcncc at thc YCC‘ ' e

-47OFTE S e T
346%0fYCCBudUet |




ovids rloyment © tunities
Workforce Investment Act and the Youth
Employment Progrdm ' -

.+ 3% of YCC Budget
— Trammg $174,000

» Provides training opportumtles to the staff of the
YCC _

* 1.0FTE
» 1.3% of YCC Budget

'_-Youth Correctmnal Centet (YCC)”, |
2005 - 2007 Exec Recommendatlou

¢ Budget prov1des for: -

. - DOCR Administration - $422 000
| . A]locate_d share of central off_ice costs
~ « Central office pruifides administrative supervision - -
and technoloby serv1ces to all DOCR d1v1510ns
- ¢ 1L54FTE = '
e 3. 3% of YCC Budoet







Salary& Operatmg Capital. © Total  General

Benefits =~ S Assets Funds

Juvenlle Commumty Serv1ces (JCS)

2005 2007 Exec Recommendatlon =

o] uvemle Commumty Serv1ces (J CS)

~— Eight reglonal ofﬁces ]ocated throucrhout the
State - - - -

- Comprehenswe case management services .
- provided to unruly and delmquent Juvemles

— Number of Juvemles cornml_tted to the care and
| custody of J CS total 406 e

10




= Secunty/ Supervnsmn _3 5 rmlllon .

“» Develop and 1mplement mdw1duahzed treatment .
“and rchablhtatlon plans, based on comprehensive
~ needs / risk assessments, for adjudicated juveniles .-

. Tra' er Proaram
Lo Day Treatment Progran
.« Infensive In-Home Progr

e 45.3% ofICS Buclget

11



./.

dm _$1 06: ozsf—ﬁ—ﬁw
. Allocated share of central office costs E Lo

"« Central ofﬁce prowdes administrative superv1sxon 21
and technology services to, all DOCR divisions

'« 0.62FTE S
* 1.3% of. JCS Budget

Juvemle Commumtyi Se1 VICGS (JCS)
2005 ~ 2007 Exec Recommendatton &

0 Total Recommendatton $7 95 mll]zon
- -23. 9% Decrease from the Present Budget '

¢ Total General Fund 'Recommendatlon <

S 14 9% Inerease:t _ m. the Plesent budget

o Total FTE Recommendatlon — 32 62 -
T No Change from the Present Budget

12



Juvenile C_ommumty Services |
2005 200:;'.Exec Recommendatlon N
: Total Funds | |

13



+ Total Recommendation - $112.1 Million

- 20.2% Increase from Present Budget
* Excluding RRI- 18 6% Increase '

¢ Total General Fund Recommendatlon -
$86.0 Million - | |

—25.5% Increase from Present Budget

Adu]t Serv1ces 2005 2007
Exec Recommendatlon

X Total Other Fund Reeommendatlon -
- $26 Mll]lOl’l =
~5.2% Increase from the Present Budget
e Excludmg RRI 15 3% Decrease
— Slgnlﬁcant Loss of Federal Fundmg
K VOI/TIS Xi) mllhon
. Re~E11try $900, 000
. VOCA $426, OOO
* Drug Court $132 000

® :Total FTE Recommendatlon - 552 20
o —3] 10 Ne FTE T
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accounting, and technology serwces, and program
_ and mtelstate compa ' anaoement

TY50FTE
e 3, 4% of FSD Budget _
— Victim Services - $3.52 million - |
« Administration of Victim Co_mpenszition and the =
Crime Victim Assistance programs

Fleld Serv1ces D1v1510n (FSD)

2005 2007 Exec Recommendatlon

0 Budget Prov1des for:

— Victim Sew1ces - (cont )

- * Victim Compensatlon = prowdes to eligible wc‘ums
: medlc_al__and _Vd_cath bcm::f__‘= its up_ to $25,{)OO pc_r crime’

. Cnme ViCtlI’ll Assistance = prov 1des fundmg to _
victim advocate programs and organizations that -
: a551st vxctnns of domestlc abuse and se*(ual assault

e l%ofFSDBudget N




- Crmnnal hlstory ,
- —Current offense information -.
- Programmmgp_::t1c1pat10n 3:: :

P Field Serwces DIVISIO%H (F SD)

2005 = 2007 Exec. R :_onunendatlon-;q'
o Budget Prov1des for '

L Instltutfonal Offender_ _Se _ ,1ces— (cont )
. DOCR Sentencmg Re' rt nt.)

programmmg

. Management of offenders ' Iaced out of state via the :'_

“Interstate Compact
. *6.0FTE:
2 6% ofFSD Budget

17




and/or probat!on status .. ; ;?';"
- = Case supervision plan 1nd1v1duahzed offendet
management plan based on'the crlmmogemc S
- needs and risks of the offender B
« 66.35FTE _
~+.28.5% of FSD Budget

= Budget Provvdes for

— Treatment $l3 80 m]lhon
'« Bismarck Ttansmon Center (BTC ).

“+ » Tompkins Rehabtittatton and Con ections Center e

. Female 1S on Program .

. Aswssment Center Program

s Communrty Treatment Progl am (Rugby)
- * Drug Court." e
. Contract Relapse Prouram

18



- +51.2%O0fFSDBudget

.i-%.-ﬁfFSD.Budget
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o 76 4% Incmase .from the Plesent Blﬁve_
o Tota] FTE Recommendatlon — 92 03

- 106NewFTE :

__ $465 490"
e Blsmalck T1

20



o "Fleldee_'V1cesD1v1510n
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. ND State Pen ntlary (NDSP)
| Located in Blsmarck

- Main prison complex, houses primarily close
-and maximum-security inmates < -

. Mlssoun River Correcnonal Centel (MRCC)

- ~'Located along the MlSSO‘Lll’l Rwel southwest of
Blsmarck . -

'~ Minimum securlty prlson complex hous:s
 minimum _secunty mmates B :

e Pnsons:D
2005 2007 Exec.

K Pnsons Dmsmn

— Budget eonsasts ot the iollowmg fac;htles |
(com ) 3 :
1es Rlver Con ectlonal_ Center (JRCC)

Located in Iamestown on the orounds of the ND

~ State Hospltal S
Medlum secunty pnson comp]e\ houses
T prlmarﬂy 56
e Contlact Facilities

-—Dakota Women’s Correctional and
* Rehabilitation Center (DWCRC) -

22



Out of-State Fac1ltty (Appleton Mn. )
. Roughnder Industrles

: — Self-sufficient mdustrlal program opelated by .

the prisons division to provide inmate jobs

- FaCIhty:Admmlstlatlon -
. NDSP $2 8 mﬂhon |

23



nd technology sewwes, and lecmds and
' 1ogram management

i = 7 '6% of Pnsons DIVISIOH Budget
-~ Plant Serv1ces $12 3 nn]hon
NDSP $5 7 milhon

P11sons D1v1310n

—'D y opelatlon and rnamtenance of facmtles
grounds and equlpment nianages to completion

:; all capltal 1mpr0vement and extramdmary 1epa1r =
projects B : P B "

=M 'tonng of all utlhty serv1ces

24



. MRCC:' : $600 000
. JRCC $’? 9 mllllon

- Prov1de three nutritious well-balanced meals for
~.inmates, ND State Hospital patients and on-duty :
staff ona daﬂy basm ke .

25



. MRCC $800, ooo
e JRCC $3; l“n_nlhon
. Contract Facﬂ]tlcs $1 3 mllhon

Prlsons D1V1s1on

2005 2007 Exec Recommendatlon

* Budget prov1des for Gt
- Medlcal Servu:es e (cont )

~ DOCR Facilities - Medlcal services plowded to -

-inmates at the community standard of health
carc - on-site and off-site services, drugs and

supphes - Budﬂcted average mudlcal dall}« xate” |

- per.inmate $8.43

= Budgeted medlcal per dlem payment of $1 7 05
+.per female inmate housed at DVV CRC BRI

,_—23.93 FIE.

| iSi_ori Budget
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S ]nd1v1duallzed neatment plogrammmo and case’

: management serv1ces o
— Substance abuse sex offender anger

management domestic violence, mental health -
p10g1 ammm gnef therapy and pastoral services’

. NDSP - $440 00
~+ MRCC-$380,000
-JRCC $140000;_.-"* |

27



5 adu

S = Careel and techmcal educatlon opportumtles

mclude restaurant management auto mechamcs :

carpentry, and computer education

_— Inmate law and recreat10nal hbrary
- 6 75 FTE R :
-1.1% of Prisons leswn Budget

. Contract .Facf E'tles : $6 5 mllhon

e Prov:des safe an secure envnonment f01 pubhc

staff and lnmates-

28



- 35 5% of Prlsons D]Vlswn Budget
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fPri' ons .‘D1V1S1011

N —ISS%OfP__so__
. Tlalmng -$300, 000—. '
~ «NDSP-$110,000

» MRCC - $20,000

« JRCC - $170,000

'P___sons D1V1310n Co
2005 2007 Exec Recommendatlon

= Trammg (cont )

i Prov:des pre- service and in-service trammg
' opportumtles to the staff of the DOCR L

3.0 FTE _
4 70 of Pnsons Dmsmn Budvet

- DOCR Adl]‘llnlstl ation - $7 4 m11110n
. NDSP $1 2m11110n ER

. MRCC $300 000

. .IRC_C $_900,000 :

30



=6, 66 FTE

— 2 8 % of Prlsons D1v1510n Budoet A

so'n:" D1V1310n
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se Bldg. - $2.0 million

Extramdmary Repa1rs - $722, OOO#W,_,W___ T

- Sex Ottender Treatment Staff ~5.5 FTE - :
$360,000 . .

— Additional Treatment Staff 11 O FTE -
$890,000 . :

~ Contract Housmg $1 9 m11110n ‘

e P11s_ofh_s D1 ision
2005 12007 Exec. Re ___'fmnendatmn §
S Slgmﬁcant Budget'C _ang_ (Cont)

~ ITAG System Upgra' $240 000
— Correcnonal Ofﬁcer Sa ary
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i Maie _ 64;(5 6%) -
- Female 16 (5 6%)' :
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
AND REHABILITATION

3100 Railroad Avenue, PO Box 1898 ® Bismarck, ND 58502-1898
(701) 328-6390 & FAX (701) 328-6651 @ TDD 1-800-366-6588
Website: www.discovemd.com/docr

Presentation to the Human Resource Division of the
House Appropriations Committee
Senate Bill No. 2015, Department of Corrections & Rehabilitation
Representative Jeff Delzer, Chairman
March 11, 2005

Good morning Mr. Chairman and members of the Human Resources Division of the
House Appropriations Committee. It's a pleasure to have this opportunity to present the
Department of Corrections & Rehabilitation (DOCR) 2005-07 budget request to you. | will
begin by presenting an overview of the major issues facing the DOCR.

Staff Salaries/Staffing lLevels — Data compiled by the ND Human Resource
Management Services indicates that employees of the DOCR are being compensated at
a rate that is considerably less than those employed in a similar position within North
Dakota State Government and North Dakota'’s local government. The information shows
. that whereas approximately 26% of state employee salaries are within the first quartile of

their grade, 60% of DOCR employee salaries are still within the first quartile of their
grade. (Please see Attachment B) Low salaries have caused both hiring and retention
problems. The Executive Budget included $1million for salary equity for correctional
officers and the Senate added $100,000 for salary equity for all DOCR employees.

The DOCR Adult Services Division also has a great need for additional employees. The
Department included optional adjustment requests for 113.6 additional full-time
equivalent (FTE) positions in its 2005-07 budget request. The Executive
Recommendation includes 31.1 new FTE positions of which 8. 5FTEs are to treat and
monitor violent sex offenders, 11FTE are new alcohol and drug treatment staff, 7.6 FTEs
are current temporary Field Services staff converted to full time equivalent staff and 4
FTEs are current contract medical staff converted to full time equivalent staff. The Senate
cut 2.5 sex offender treatment staff positions. This staff is needed to provide the
recommended sex offender treatment to offenders prior to their release dates and to
perform the many required evaluations on sex offenders as required by statute. The need
for other additional staff, especially correctional officers, nursing staff, parole & probation
officers and research and other administrative staff is an issue that must be addressed in
the future.

Inmate/Offender Population — The growth in the offender populations, both inmate and
probation, continues to be a critical issue facing the DOCR. In CY 2003 the inmate
population grew 9.8% and in 2004 it grew 5.4% (comparing December 31% inmate counts
4 each year). However, the number of drug offender admissions grew by 23.9% in 2003
and by 5.5% in 2004. Obviously, it is the drug offender population that continues to drive

Division of Juvenile Services (2JS)/Administration - 701-328-63%0 Prisons Division - 701-328-6100
DIS/North Dakota Youth Correctional Center - 701-667-1400 Division of Field Services - 701-328-6190




the increase in the inmate population (please refer to Attachment A for additional detail.)
We will later discuss with you the Department's “Inmate Management” plan for the next
biennium. This plan includes a diversion program and additional treatment beds which
. will have an impact on the number of drug offenders entering the prison, however, it is
our opinion that legislative policy changes and/or changes in sentencing practices will be
necessary to stop the growth in the inmate population.

| would like to update you on an initiative that we discussed with this Committee in 2003.
Beginning in June 2002, the DOCR worked closely with the Parole Board to increase,
when appropriate, both the length and the number of paroles granted. Data shows that
the average length of parole granted by the Parole Board increased from 163 days in
2001 to an average 192 days in 2003 and an average 195 in 2004. Also, the number of
offenders on parole increased from 117 in 2001 to 234 in 2003 and 241 in 2004
(December 31 count each year). These increases helped move inmates through the
system more quickly thus saving a substantial number of prison bed days. Also, the
increases in the average length of parole and the total number of paroles granted were
accomplished with very little change in the recidivism rate of parolees.

The Parole & Probation population overall has also grown. Comparing December 31%
counts, the number of offenders increased from 3,477 in CY 2002 to 3,827 offenders in
CY 2003, a 10.1% increase and in CY 2004 it grew to 4,074, a 6.4% increase. These
percentage increases almost mirror those of the prison population increases.

Short-sentenced Inmates — Staff identified that approximately 400 offenders admitted to
the Prisons Division in both 2003 and 2004 had less than one year remaining to serve on

. their sentence of incarceration when they arrived at the prison. Some offenders are
sentenced to the DOCR with very short sentences to serve, many offenders receive
suspended sentences leaving less than one year to serve, and, often times offenders
receive credit for jail time served and thus have considerably less than one year left to
serve when they arrive at the prison. Short sentenced inmates are very expensive to the
prison system and they often do not have adequate time to access treatment services.
This is a complicated issue and one that we begin to address through this budget through
a diversion plan that would save on the average 30 beds per day. There would be a
major impact (reduction) on the prison’s population if all inmates having less than one
year to serve on their sentence would not be sentenced to the DOCR, however, such a
policy change would impact the local jails. As | mentioned earlier this is a complicated
issue and one for which there is no easy resolution.

Methamphetamine Offenders /increasing Mentali & Physical Health Budgets-
Methamphetamine (meth) use has tremendously impacted both the Adult and Juvenile
Services Divisions and their budgets. Presently approximately 60% of new male
admissions to the Prisons Division identify meth as their drug of choice. In the Division of
Juvenile Services (DJS), of 410 juveniles in its care and custody, approximately 25% are
meth involved; this compares with only 8-12 juveniles at this time two years ago. Both
the mental health and physical health of offenders is greatly affected by meth use and
consequently affect our budgets in these areas. The increase in the number of mentally ill
received by both the DJS and the Prisons Division and the aging of the prison population
. also attribute to increased costs in these areas.

Division of Juvenile Services (DJS)/Administration - 701-328-6390 Prisons Division - 701-328-6100
DIS/North Dakota Youth Correctional Center - 701-667-1400 Division of Field Services - 701-328-6190




Funding for Housing of Women — The actual cost and daily rate projections for the
housing of women inmates at the Dakota Women Corrections and Rehabilitation Center
. in New England for the next biennium were just recently (after the Senate Appropriations

Subcommittee acted on SB2015) determined by DWCRC staff and approved by their
Board of Directors. Based upon the rates determined by DWCRC staff and Board of
Directors the appropriation included in SB2015 for the housing of the women inmates is
approximately $580,710 short. We will address this issue further in later testimony.

Declining Federal Funds - The loss of federal funds has affected all DOCR Divisions.
You will see this impact in more detail in later presentations.

Physical Plant Needs - Following are the critical physical plant needs:

» MRCC Multipurpose Building -—This request was included in the Executive
Recommendation but was removed by the Senate. We have asked the House to
reinstate this project in SB 2023.

» East Cell House/infirmary/AS Beds/Orientation Unit —A new infirmary, additional
administrative segregation cells, and a new Orientation Unit have been included in the
drawings for the replacement of the East Cell House. This project is included in our
budget as an optional adjustment request.

» Funding for Facility Repair and Maintenance of all corrections facilities is imperative.
* Rough Rider Industry Expansion — As the inmate population grows, the need to
. provide additional inmate jobs follows. Present space is very crowded. Any expansion

would be funded through Rough Rider Industries earnings.

Reductions Made By Senate to SB 2015 — The DOCR asks that the reductions made
to SB 2015 be restored. These reductions include:

$ 225,697 from Compensation Package

$1,300,000 from inmate contract housing

$ 226,748 for treatment/supervision programming in Field Services

$ 256,675 (and 2.5FTE) for sex offender treatment staff in Prisons Division

. \

Division of Juvenile Services (DJSY/Administration - 701-328-6390 Prisons Division - 701-328-6100
DIS/North Dakota Youth Correctional Center - 701-667-1400 Division of Field Services - 701-328-6190
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*"f“‘Replace Fedelal Fundm<I $596 000~
- Compensatlon Ad]ustment $564 000
— Loss of F edelal Fundmg $(1 6) mll]lon

e Added salary equlty fund1 g

- Total Budget Change $15
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-item adjustment from Ficld: Services to Prisons Divisior
. inthe amount of $618 5'74'(0011t1act housing) was n
g necessary EAEE :

'-=07-.Sen. e

25




- Self sufﬁment mdustual promam operated by B _
= the prisons lelSlon to pr0V1de mmate jObS BRIy

27



. Contract Facﬂltles $ 1 ;3_ mﬂllon
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- _Total Budget C ange $68 435"
e {Total salary equity fundmg plowded to the DOC R
~ totals $100;000 = the'amount noted aboveis the ™~
“estimated amount apphcable to Prisons Dmsmn)
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~ Female - 16 (5.6%)
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DEPT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION
2005-07 BUDGET CHANGES - REQUEST AND RECOMMENDATION

Request Recommendation
Change No. Priority Description FTE General Federal Special Total FTE General Federal Special Total

530 i Salary Equity i ' 4,180,716 0 0 4180716 1,000,000 0 0 1,000,000

! 40 2 YCC - InflationaryWorkload Changes 147,317 0 0 147,317 147,317 0 0 147,317
3001 3 DJS-Intensive In-Home Program o 510,960 o 0 510,860 510,960 0 0 510,960 |
________ 549 4 Prisons Division - Contract LSVASI . 262,165 0 0o 262,165 0 0 0 0

' 15 5 FS - Funding Source Change 1,193,708 0 0 1,193,708 596,853 0 0 506,853

. 502 6 ITAG Systern Upgrade 411,650 0 0 411,650 411,650 0 y; 411,650

‘ 1 7 FS - Sex Offender PO Temp to Perm 3.00 359,288 0 0 359,288 3.00 175,862 0 0 175,862
oz 7 FS Sex Offender PO Temp to Perm - Operating 171,836 0 0 171,836 171,836 0 0 171,838 |

13 8 - Interstate Compact Administrative FTE  1.00 84,860 0 0 84,860 0 0 0 0

30 8 FS Interstate Compact Admin FTE - Operating 4,748 0 0 4,748 0 o] 0 0

6 9 FS - Inflationary/Workload Changes 665,984 0 43,981 709,965 0 0 0 0

200 10 NDSP - Account Technician i 1.00 63,682 0 0 63,682 0 0 0 0

201 11 JRCC - Instructor GED/ABE 1.00 84,962 0 0 84,962 0 0 0 0

202 12 NDSP - Registered Nurse 11 1.00 87,334 0 0 87,334 0 0 0 0

203 13 MRCC - Registered Nurse I 1.00 87,334 0 0 87,334 0 o} 0 0

204 14 NDSP - Registered Nurse i 1.00 87,334 0 0 87,334 0 o 0 0

205 15 JRCC - Correctional Officer |l 4.00 313,382 0 0 313,382 0 0 0 0

_BOT 16 BestPractices Coordinater 100 134627 o 0 134827 9 6 e 0
81017 SexOffender Treatment 7 T1100 038,505 0 0 938505 550 300,000 0 0~ 300,000 ]

5137~ 19 Best Practice Treatment Staff 6.25 493,884 - 0 493884 0 0 0 "0

23 20 FS - Parole Officers Workload Study 7.00 594 971 0 0 584,971 0 0 0 0

24 20 FS- Parole Officers Workload Study - Operating 147,708 0 0 147,708 0 0 0 o

" 506 21 Research Positions ) 200 182,038 o 0 182038 0 0 0 0

L 22 MRCC Relapse Program T T 3.00 259,819 ) 0 259,819 300 259,819 0 0 259,819

: 512 23 Additional Treatment Staff 6.00 523,618 0 0 523,618 6.00 523,618 0 0] 523,618
3 24  Contract Relapse Treatment 610,650 o 0 610,650 610,650 o 0 _ 610,650

s 25  F8-Institutional Parole Officers T2.00 184280 0 0 7 0 194,280 0 0 0o o
22 26 FS-AssessmeniBeds 910800 Y 0 910,800 910,800 0 0 910,800 |

25 27 FS- Program Manager ager additional Commun  1.00 111,152 0 0 111,152 0 0 0 0

26 27 FS - Program Managers additional Community progr 21,408 0 0 21,408 _ 0 0 0 0
A 28 F5- Treatment Beds 684,375 0 0 684,375 i} 684,375 0 0 684,375 |

19 29 FS - Fargo Transition Center 1,408,704 o 0 1,408,704 0 0 0 0

208 30 JRCC - Correctional Cfficer Il 3.50 266,166 ¢] 0 266,166 o] 0 0 0

209 31 NDSP - Correctional Officer Il (Front Lobby 250 181,600 _ 0 0 191,600 0 0 0 0
2 32~ FS- Administrative to Perm 5.10 303,220 o 0 303,220 510 23,642 0 0 23,642 |

29 32 FS - Staffing - Operating 23,368 0 0 23,368 0 0 8] 0

3 33 FS- Willisten Parole Officer to Permanent 1.00 94,226 o 0 94,226 0 0 0 0

| ]' 4 34 FS -Temp Community Correctional Agenttc 2,50 161,078 ¢ 0 161,078 2.50 19,258 0 v 19,258

‘ 210 35 Dentist - Prisons 1.00 360,974 0 0 360,974 1.00 11,550 0 c 11,680

} Lo 21 36 Dental Assistant | - Prisons 1.00 59,060 0 0 59,060 1.00 1 0 0 1

|




212 a7 MRCC - Food Service Supervisor 1.00 64,050 0 1] 64,050 0 0 o] 0

213 38 MRCC - Correctionat Officer Il {Night Shifty  3.00 223,131 o] 4] 223,131 0 0 0 0

. 214 39 NDSP - Correctional Caseworker (AS) 1.00 78,017 0 a 78,017 0 0 Q 0
) 215 40 Physician - Prisons Division T 1.00 360,874 0 0 360,874 1.00 (94,721) 0 0 _(94,12_1)]

216 41 JRCC - Correcticnal Officer Il {Visiting Roar  1.00 73,916 0 0 73,916 0 0 0 0

217 42 NDSP - Correctional Officer Il {Perimeter Pi~ 1.50 117,448 0 0 117,446 0 0 0 0

218 43 NDSP - Office Assistant [lI 1.00 55,434 0 0 55,434 o 0 0 0

219 44 NDSP - Instructor GED / ABE 0.25 15,918 0 0 15,918 0 0 0 0

220 45 JRCC - Office Assistant |l (Medical) 0.50 19,828 0 0 19,828 ¢] 0 0 0

22t 48 JRCC - Correctional Officer (Housing / Rec  8.00 585,509 0 0 585,500 ¢] 0 0 0

222 47 MRCC - Carpentry Instructor 1.00 84,962 0 0 84,962 &) 0 0 0

.. =223 48 NDSP - Correctional Officer (Transport) 1.00 74,180 0 0 74,180 0 0 0 0
i 224 49 Nurser Practioner - Prisens Division 100 168,022 0 1] 168,022 1.00 (1) 0 0 (1

225 50 MRCC - Maintenance Supervisor 1 1.00 66,812 0 0 66,812 0 0 0 0

226 51 MRCC - Correctional Officer Il (Day Shift) 3.00 222,542 0 0 222,542 0 0 0 0

227 52 NDSP - Food Service Director 0.50 38,062 0 o] 38,062 0 0 0 0

228 53 JRCC - Deputy Warden 2.00 216,286 0 0 216,286 0 0 0 0

229 54 NDSP - Correctional Officer || (Control Roo 1.00 74,180 0 0 74,180 0 0 0 0

230 56 MRCC - Welding Instructor 1.00 84,962 0 0 84,962 0 0 0 0

231 56 JRCC - Registerad Nurse || 2.00 174,642 0 0 174,642 0 0 0 0

232 57 JRCC - Correctional Officer || 1.00 79,812 0 0 79,812 0 0 0 0
514 58 TPCI Treatment Staff 5.00 302,705 0 0O 302,705 2.00 110,728 0 0 110,728 ]

233 59 Case Manager - Prisons Division 1.00 87,531 o 0 87,531 0 0 0 0

234 80 NDSP - Investigations Officer 1.00 76,934 1] 0 76,934 0 0 0 o]

235 81 NDSP - Pharmacy Technician 1.00 £9,235 ¢ 0 59,235 v 0 0 0

237 62 NDSP - Office Assistant (Education) 0.50 33,068 ) o 33,068 ¢ 0 0 0

238 63 JRCC - Human Service Program Administr.  0.50 47,696 0 o 47,696 [0} Q 0 0

239 64 NDSP (RRI} - Correctionai Officer Il 2.00 148,360 0 0 148,360 0 0 0 0

240 65 NDSP - Law Librarian 0.50 42,844 0 0 42 844 0 0 0 0

241 66 JRCC - Librarian | 0.50 42,844 0 0 42,844 0 0 0 Q

509 67 Prisans Division Master Plan 100,000 0 0 100,000 0 0 0 0

501 68 IT Consolidation 274,390 0 0 274,390 0 0 0 0

81 89 Temporary Grounds Keeper 25,168 0 0 25,168 0 0 0 o]

62 70 Special Fund Cash Balance 223,000 0 (223,000} +] 0 0 0 0

505 70 Leadership Training 18,000 0 0 16,000 0 0 0 Q

546 73 NDSP - Medical 320,238 0 0 320,238 0 0 0 O

545 74 Prisons Division XO Repairs - Optional Adj 1,074,100 0 0 1,074,100 0 0 0 0

547 75 Prison Division - Equip - Optional Adjust 262,200 0 0 262,200 0 0 0 0
518 76  YCC - Air Exchange System _ 135,000 0 0 135,000 0 0 135,000 135,000 |

548 76 Prisons Division - Operating - Optional Adj 91,030 0 0 91,030 ¢ 0 0 0

519 77 YCC - Reof Repair 200,500 0 0 200,500 0 0 0 0
i 515 78 YCC - Extracrdinary Repair Projects 55,000 0 0 55000 55,000 0 0 55,000 |

520 79 YCC - South Entrance Reoad 390,000 0 0 390,000 0 0 0 0

- 50 a0 MRCC Multipurpose Building 2,022,510 0 0 2,022,510 Q 0 2,022,510 2,022 510

51 a1 JRCC ET Building Improvements 980,000 ¢] 0 980,000 0 0 980,000 980,000

52 82 JRCC Programs Building - Code Improvements_ 584,000 0 0 584,000 0 0 584,000 584,000




53 83 NDSP East Unit Replacement 29,157,210 0 0 28,157,210 0 0 0 0
54 84 NDSP Warden's House - Structural Improvements 128,150 0 0 129,150 0 0 0 0
55 85 JRCC Training Center - Remodel 245,000 0 0 245,000 ] 0 5] 0
56 86 NDSP & JRCC - Duct Cleaning 435,750 0 o] 435,750 0 0 0 0
57 B7 NDSP Gatghouse Entrance Building 682,500 0 0 682,500 0 0 0 0
58 B8 NDSP Parking Lot Expansion 448,350 o 0 448,350 0 0 o 0
516 B9 YCC - Security Windows - Brown Cottage 70,000 o o 70,000 o} 0 0 0
517 90 YCC - Security Gates 30,000 0 0 30,000 o 0 0 0
521 91 YCC - Building Demolition 167,000 0 0 187,000 o] 0 0 0
522 92 YCC - Infrastructure Upgrade 1,545,000 0 0 1,545,000 0 0 0 0
528 93 YCC - Security Beds 29,601 0 0 29,601 0 0 0 0
529 94  YCC - Sewer Grinder i 25,000 0 0 25,000 0 0 0 Q
523 Male Inmate Conltract Housing 5,245,999 o 0 5,245,999 818,524 0 0 618,524 |
Total 113.60 $66,077,985 30 (3179,019) $65,898,966 31.10  $7,047,721 $0 $3,721,510 $10,769,231




Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staff for House Appropriations
February 23, 2005

“epartment 530 - Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation

. :nate Bill Nos. 2015, 2023

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2005-07 Executive Budget 675.28 $101,188,393 $31,736,926 $132,925,319
2003-05 Legislative Appropriations 644.18 81,736,611 32,580,087 114,316,698'
Increase (Decrease) 31.10 $19,451,782 {$843,161) $18,608,621

‘The 2003-05 appropriation amounts do not include $820,779 of additional federal funds authority resulting from Emergency
Commission action during the 2003-05 biennium and do not include $56,213 of general fund and $123,976 of other funds capital
construction carryover adjustments.

Agency Funding FTE Positions
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First House Action

Attached is a summary of the first house changes.

Executive Budget Highlights
(With First House Changes Noted)

General Fund Other Funds Total

Juvenile Services - Juvenile Community Services
1. Reduces federal funding due to the reduction or elimination of various $6,000 ($3,172,443) ($3,166,443)
federal grants used to provide juvenile community services

2. Provides funding for the intensive in-home program $510,960 $510,960
3. Decreases funding as a result of closing an office located in Rolla ($47,520) {$47,520)

Juvenile Services - Youth Correctional Center (YCC)

4. Decreases funding for the Youth Corectional Center share of the ($14,546) ($14,546)
department bond payments from $554,598 for the 2003-05 biennium to
$540,052 for the 2005-07 biennium

o, Provides capital asset funding from the State Penitentiary land fund for $135,000 $135,000
. an air exchange system in the welding shop
Provides funding for equipment over $5,000, Including ovens, security $90,527 : $90,527

beds, and dining tables
7. Provides funding for extraordinary repairs $55,000 $55,000




8.

9.

11.

Removes funding for 2003-05 biennium capital assets

Provides funding for salary adjustments, in addition to the executive
budget compensation package, to fully fund the salary schedule to
maintain teachers at the level provided on the salary schedule prepared
by Human Resource Management Services

Provides funding for necessary upgrades to the depariment's computer
system that is used to manage inmate and resident administration
(ITAG system)

Increases funding for medical services from $547,392 to $625,150 to
allow for the continuation of onsite and offsite medical services to YCC
residents

Adult Services - Field Services Division

12.

13.

14.

15.
16.

17.

Adds the following 10.60 new FTE positions:
1.10 FTE administrative assistant |l (institutiona! offender services) -
Amount shown is net amount of adding 1.10 FTE ($69,292) to
replace temporary positions {$54,552)

3.00 FTE sexual offender (1.00 parole and probation program
manager (treatment services) and 2.00 parole and probation
officer il (security/supervision)} - Amount shown is net amount of
adding a total of $497,150 for 3.00 FTE ($325,314} and related
operating ($171,836) to replace $117,792 for temporary positions

2.50 FTE community corrections agent (security/supervision) -
Amount shown is net amount of adding a total of $172,071 for a
50 FTE community corrections agent | ($28,842) and 2 FTE
community corrections agent 11 ($143,229) to replace $128,928 for
temporary positions

4.00 FTE administrative assistant It {security/supervision) - Amount
shown is net amount of adding 4 FTE ($255,220) to replace
temporary positions {$199,611)

Total 10.60 FTE positions added

Provides a funding source change for the Bismarck Transition Center
due to the end of the federal grant and provides an increase in funding
due to increases in rates and populaticn

Increases funding for the Tompkins Rehabilitation and Correction
Center for a tota! of $3,885,447 for the 2005-07 biennium, primarily due
to increased program costs and the expiration of the federal reentry
grant

increases funding for female inmate transition housing

Increases general fund support for the Field Services Division due to
the reduction or elimination of various federal grants for various
community corrections programs. The Senate removed the $226,748
general fund increase.

Provides funding for a proposed 30-bed assessment facility for male
inmates at a location yet to be determined

Adult Services - Prisons Division

18.

19.

Adds funding for a salary equity pool for correctional officers. The
Senate added $100,000 for salary equity for all Department of
Corrections and Rehabilitation employees.

Adds the foliowing 20.50 new FTE positions:
2.00 FTE dental (State Penitentiary) - Amount shown is net amount
of adding a total of $444 582 for 1.00 dentist ($379,278), 1.00 dental
assistant ($61,192), and related operating {$4,112) to replace
$408,484 for the cost of contracting for the related dental services

2.00 FTE physician (Staie Penitentiary) - Amount shown is net
amount of adding a total of $559,601 for 1.00 physician ($379,278),
1.00 nurse practitioner ($176,211), and related operating ($4,112) to
rep1§ce $623,718 for the cost of contracting for the related physician
services

($111,440)
$275,790

$172,825

$77,758

$15,440

$379,358

$43,143

$55,609

$493,550
$2,326,791

$1,481,516

$527,018
$226,748

$910,800

$1,000,000

$36,098

($64,117)

($224,285)
$294,715

($112,845)
$18,925

$172,82.

$77.758

$15,440

$379,358

$43,143

$55,609

$493,8

($1,885,590) $441,201

{$107,207) $1,374,309

$527,018

{$1,020,649) {$793,901)

$910,800

$1,000,000

$36,008

($64:1 ’




20.

21,

22,

25,

26.
27.

28.
29.

30.

31

32

5.50, FTE sexual offender (4.00 social worker Il (State Penitentiary),
1.00 licensed psychologist Il (James River Correctional Center), and
2 .50 administrative assistant it (James River Correctional Center)) -
Amount shown is net amount of adding 5.50 FTE ($506,716) to
replace temporary positions ($159,578). The Senate removed
2.50 FTE sexual offender positions and salaries.

6.00 FTE f{reatment - 1.00 addiction counselor |l (State
Penitentiary), 1.00 human relations counselor (State Penitentiary),
1.00 comectional unit case manager (State Penitentiary),
1.00 human relations counselor {James River Correctional Center),
1.00 addiction counselor Il {James River Correctional Center), and
1.00 correctional unit case manager (James River Correctional
Center)

2.00 FTE mental heaith care specialist Il {State Penitentiary)

3.00 FTE relapse program positions (Missouri River Correctional
Center) - 1.00 addiction counselor I, 1.00 human relations
counselor, and 1.00 correctional unit case manager

Total 20.50 FTE positions added

Provides capital asset funding for a multipurpose building to replace the
current dining building at the Missouri River Correctionat Center - State
bonding included in Senate Bill No. 2023, The Senate removed funding
for this project.

Provides capital asset funding for building improvements ($980,000)
and code improvements ($584,000) at the James River Correctional
Center in Jamestown - State bonding included in Senate Bill No. 2023

Provides capital asset funding from the Penitentiary industries fund for
a new Roughrider Industries building located at the Missouri River
Correctional Center

Provides funding for the Prisons Division extraordinary repairs

. Provides funding for the Prisons Division equipment over $5,000,

including surveillance cameras, washer and dryer, GE lon track, metal
detector, control panel, and a property and package scanner

Provides funding for Roughrider Industries equipment over $5,000,
including a digital license plate system

Removes funding for 2003-05 biennium capital assets

Provides funding to Roughrider Industries for the purchase of the raw
materials necessary for a general issue of license plates

Increases funding for Roughrider Industries due to expanding markets

Increases funding for the Prisons Division share of the department's
bond payments from $2,117,009 for the 2003-05 biennium to
$2,498,534 for the 2005-07 biennium

Provides additional funding for housing male inmates due to the
increasing population. The Senate removed $1.3 million for inmate
contract housing.

Provides for an increase in the cost of housing female inmates at the
Dakota Women's Correctional Rehabilitation Center in New England
due to housing the female inmates for an entire biennium, housing
more inmates, and an assumed 10 percent increase in housing costs
(see the following female inmate costs table). The Senate removed
$1.3 million for inmate contract housing.

Provides funding for necessary upgrades to the department's computer
sysﬁt‘%r? that is used to manage inmate and resident administration
(IT.

$347,140

$525,429

$118,916
$260,613

$1,224,079

$722,000
$188,615

($372,058)

$381,525

$1,913,549

$2,136,509

$238,825

$2,022,510

$1,564.,000

$320,000

$668,000

{$3,305,848)
$2,600,000

$97,815

$347,140

$525,429

$118,916
$260,613

$1,224,079

$2,022,510

$1,564,000

$320,000

$722,000
$188,815

$668,000

($3,677,906)
$2,600,000

$97.815
$381,525

$1,913,549

$2,136,509

$238,825



Major Related Legislation

House Bill No. 1024 provides a deficiency appropriation of $1,668,384 to the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation.
House Bill No. 1277 provides for electronic home detention and global positioning system monitoring for certain offenders.

House Bill No. 1473 creates a Commission on Alternatives to Incarceration.

Female Inmate Costs’ '
Estimated Cost Estimated Cost Increasel/
2003-05 Biennium? | 2005-07 Biennium {Decrease)
Dakota Women's Correctionai Rehabilitation Center (DWCRC) )
Housing and treatment $3,300,094 $5,294,607 $1,094,51
Medical 786,641 1,246,641 460,00
Medical deficiency 318,004 0 318,004 ;
Total DWCRC $4,404,739 $6,541,248 $2,136,509 1
Tompkins Rehabilitation and Correction Center (TRCC)
Housing and treatment $814,063 $1,036,119 $222,056
Meals 50,163 60,817 10,654
Medical 62,244 79,716 17,472
Total TRCC $926,470 $1,176,652 $250,182
Transition
Housing and treatment $108,082 $635,100 $527,018
Medical 34,107 49,823 15,7146;
Total transition $142,189 $684,923 $542,734
Housing delay
Meals $76,485 $0 ($76,485)
Medical 94,905 0 (94,905)
Total housing delay $171,390 $0 ($171,390)
Total $5,644,788 $8,402,823 $2,758,035
NOTE: 2003-05 biennium female inmate appropriation $6,646,978
2005-07 biennium female inmate recommendation 8,402,823
Total recommended increase $1,755,845
The 2003-05 biennium legislative appropriation of $6.6 million assumed that all of the female inmates would be housed at the
DWCRC for the entire 2003-05 biennium. However, housing delays resulted in the female inmates being housed at the DWCRC
for part of the 2003-05 biennium, and due to parity issues between male and female inmates, the Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation had to house some of the female inmates at the TRCC in Jamestown and in transition housing. Therefore, son
of the 2003-05 biennium appropriation for female inmates was used for the female inmates at the TRCC and in transitic.
housing, in addition to the costs of housing female inmates at the DWCRC. *
The approximately $1 million difference between the total estimated 2003-05 biennium costs for female inmates ($5,644,788)
and the 2003-05 biennium appropriation for female inmates ($6,646,978) was used by the department to help cover the
increased costs related to the higher than anticipated male inmate population.,
'Amounts represent costs attributable to females on inmate status only and do not include indirect or administrative costs of the
Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation.
I *Amounts based on September 30, 2004 SAMIS reports and actual inmate population through November 30, 2004.

Section 6 of Senate Bill No. 2015 allows the incarceration of female inmates in grade 1 correctiona! facilities.

Senqte Bill No. 2341 .provides a genera! fund appropriation of $714,787 to the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation and a
special funds appropriation of $448,471 to the Department of Human Services for a mandatory drug treatment pilot project.

Inmate Populations

Flease refer to the attached schedule for information on estimated and actual monthly inmate populations for the 2003-05 and 2005-07

bienniums.
ATTACH:1




APPENDIX

02/18/05
"TATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
nate Bill No. 2015 - Funding Summary
Executive Senate Senate
Budget Changes Version
Department of Corrections and
Rehab.
Field services $26,949,674 ($26,949,674)
Prisons division 80,513,984 (80,513,984)
Juvenile community services 7,948,024 (7.948,024)
Youth correctional center 12,927,127 (12,927,121
Adult services 105,918,463 105,918,493
Juvenile services 20,838,606 20,838,606
Equity pool 1,000,000 100,000 1,100,000
Total alt funds $129.338,809 ($1,481,710) $127,857.099
Less estimated income 28,150,416 411,393 28,561,809
General fund $101,188,393 (51,893,103) $99,295,290
FTE 67528 0.50 675.78
Bilt Total
Total all funds $129,338,809 (51,481,710} $127,857,099
Less estimated income 28,150,416 411,393 28,561,809
General fund $101,188,393 ($1,893,103) $99,295,290
FTE . 675.28 .50 675.78
"nate Bill No. 2015 - Department of Corrections and Rehab. - Senate Action
Executive Senate Senate
Budget Changes Version
Field services $26,949,674 ($26,949,674)
Prisons division 80,513,984 (80,513,984)
Juvenile community services 7,948,024 (7,948,024}
Youth comrectional center 12,927,127 (12,927,127)
Adult services 105,918,493 105,918,493
Juvenile services 20,838,606 20,838,606
Equity pool 1,000,000 100,000 1,100,000
Total all funds $129,338,809 ($5,481,710) $127,857.099
Less estimated income 28,150,416 411,393 28,561,809
General fund $101,188,393 ($1,893,103) $69,295.290
FTE 675.28 0.50 675.78
1 S5B2015




02/18/05

Department No. 530 - Department of Corrections and Rehab, - Detail of Senate Changes

. Adds Special
Removes 2.5 Funds Authority

New FTE Sexual Reduces and 3 FTEs for
Reduces Offender Reduce Field Funding for Community
Compensation Positions and  Services General Inmate Contract Increases Equity Commitmensl
Package to 3/4 Salaries’ Fund Support® Housing’ Pool’ Supervision
Field services ($37,158) $427,410
Prisons division {151,994) (256,675) (1,300,000)
Juvenile community services (10,905)
Youth correctional center (25,640)
Adult services
Juvenile services
Equity pool 100,000
Total all funds ($225,697) (3256,675) {$1,300,000) $100,000 - $427410
Less estimated income (16,017) 0 0 0 427410
General fund {$209,680) ($256,673) (51,300,000) $100,000 50
FTE 0.00 {2.50) 0.00 0.00 3.00
Combines Line Total Senate
Items* Changes
Field services ($27,113,178) ($26,549,674)
Prisons division (78,805,313) {80,513,984)
Juvenile community services (7.937,119) (7,948,024}
Youth correctional center (12,901.487) (12,927,127
Adult services 105,918,493 105,918,493
Juvenile services 20,838,606 20,838,606
Equity pool 100,000
Total alt funds $0 (51,481,710)
Less estimated income 0 411,393
General fund $0 ($1,893,103)
FTE 0.00 0.50

' This amendment removes 2.5 new FTE positions and related salaries for sexual offender treatment from the Prisons Division. The
2.5 FTE positions consist of 1 social worker II {State Penitentiary), 1 licensed psychologist I (James River Correcticnal Center), and
.5 administrative assistant 11 (James River Correctional Center).

This amendment removes the increase in general fund support that was provided to the Field Services Division as a result of the
reduction or elimination of various federal grants for various community corrections programs,

> This amendment removes $1,300,000 from the Prisons Division for inmate contract housing.

* This amendment provides a $100,000 increase to the equity pool line item for a total of $1,100,000. The additional $100,000 would
be used to provide equity adjustments for all eligible Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation staff instead of only correctjonal

officers.

* This amendment provides additional special funds spending authority of $427,410 and authority to hire up to 3 FTE positions for
community commitment supervision.

.Fhis amendment combines the Field Services and Prisons Division line items into the Adult Services line item and combines the
venile Community Services and the Youth Correctional Center line items into the Juvenile Services line item.

2 SB2015
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This amendment also creates a new section to Chapter 12-44.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the incarceration of
female inmates in grade one correctional facilities, and provides an expiration date for this new section.

3 SB2015




Bill No, 2015 Fiscal No. 1

ATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

.qcnate Bill No. 2015 - Department of Corrections and Rehab. - House Action

Field services

Prisons division

Juvenile community services
Youth correctionat center
Adult services

Juvenile services

Equity pool

Total alf funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Executive Senate House House
Budget Version Changes Version
$26,949.674 $26,333,626 $26,333,626

80,513,984 80,329,528 80,329,528
7,948,024 7,670,853 7,670,853
12,927,127 12,576,895 12,576,895
105,918,493 (105,918,493)
20,838,606 (20,838,606)
1,000,000 1,100,000 3,200,000 4,300,600
$129,338,809 $127,857,099 $3,353,803 $131,210,902
28,150416 28,561,809 (1,834,409 26,727,400
$101,188,393 $99.2952590 $5,188,212 $104,483,502
675.28 675.78 1.00 676.78

Department No. 530 - Department of Corrections and Rehab. - Detail of House Changes

Field services

Prisons division

Juvenile community services
Youth correctional center
Adult services

Juvenile services

Equity pool

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Field services

Prisons division

Juvenife community services
Youth correctional center
Adult services

Juvenile services

Equity pool

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

03/24/05

Transfers Funds Reduces
From Field Recommended Reduces Reduces Reduces
Splits Line Services to Funding for Funding for Funding for Funding for
Items Into 4 Prisens Health Extraordinary Equipment over Operating
Divisions' Division® Insurance® Repairs - YCC' $5,000 - YCC* Expenses®
$27,113,178 ($618,524) (311,028)
78,805,315 618,524 (53,610}
7,937,119 (4,266) (262,000}
12,901,487 (11,592) (30,000) (20,000) (238,000}
(105,218,493)
(20,838,606}
50 %o (580,496) ($30,000) ($20,000) ($500,000)
0 0 (7,199) 0 0 0
$0 $0 (373,297) ($30,000) ($20,000) ($500,000})
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 (.00
Changes Changes Changes
Funding Source Funding Source Reduces Funding Source
Due to $4 Due to 36 Funding for Adds Funding Due to $5 Adds Funding
Increase in Increase in Bismarck for Inmate Increase for for Inmate
Supervision Supervision Transition Contract Eiectronic Contract
Fees’ Fees® Center’ Housing - A® Maonitoring" Housing - B"
($150,000)
800,000 1,900,000
30 $0 ($150,600) $800,000 $0 $1,900,000
205,000 307,000 0 0 260,790 0
($205,000) ($307,000) {$150,000) $800,000 (3260,790) $1,900,000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




Bill No. 2015  Fiscal No. 1

Field services

Prisons division

Juvenile community services
Youth correctional center
Adult services

Juvenile services

Equity pool

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Field services

Prisons division

Juvenile community services
Youth correctional center
Adult services

Juvenile services

Equity pool

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

03/24/05

Reduces Removes
Funding for Reduces Funding for
Adds Funding Extraordinary Funding for Increases General Issue of Adds
for Inmate Repairs - Eguipment over Funding for License Plates - Positiv
Contract Prisons $5,000 - Prisons Salary Equity Roughrider Pharmacy!
Housing - C* Division™ Division™ Pool" Industries’’ Technician®
1,100,000 (222,060) (38,000) (2,600,000} 19,299
(25,000)
3,200,000
$1,100,060 ($222,000) {$38,000) $3,200,000 ($2,600,000) (35,701)
0 0 0 0 (2,600,000 0
$1,i00,000 ($222,000) (538,000) $3,200,000 _ 50 {$5,701}
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
Total House
Changes
526,333,626
80,329,528
7,670,853
12,576,895
(105,918,493)
£20,838,606)
3,200,000
$3,353,803
(1,834 409)
$5,188,212
1.00

! This amendment undoes the Senate's amendment to combine the four line items of the bill into two lines.

? This amendment transfers $618,524 from the Field Services Division to the Prisons Division to accurately reflect funding provided
in the executive budget for housing inmates.

* This amendment reduces funding for statc employee health insurance premiums from $559.15 to $553.95 per month.

* This amendment reduces general fund funding for YCC extraordinary repairs by $30,000 for the parapet repair project on the
gymnasium.

* This amendment reduces general fund funding of $20,000 for YCC equipment over $5,000 for the purchase of security beds,
resulting in a total of $16,777 remaining for the security beds.

® This amendment reduces general fund funding for operating expenses by a total of $500,000 between Juvenile Community Services

and the Youth Correctional Center.

@

his amendment reduces the general fund appropriation by $205,000 and increases other funds spending authority by $205,000 f
e Field Services Division due to an increase in daily supervision fees from $36 to $40 per offender. This amendment also amen.

North Dakota Century Code Section 12.1-32-07 relating to the maximum monthly rate the court shall order for supervision fees.




Bill No. 2015 Fiscal No. 1 03/24/05

. this amendment reduces the general fund appropriation by $307,000 and increases other funds spending authority by $307,000 for
the Field Services Division due to an increase in daily supervision fees from $36 to $42 per offender. This amendment also amends

North Dakota Century Code Section 12.1-32-07 relating to the maximum monthly rate the court shall order for supervision fees.

? This amendment reduces general fund funding for the Field Services Division by $150,000 for payments to the Bismarck Transition
Center. The Bismarck Transition Center would need to increase the daily rate paid by each offender from $12 to $16 per day to make
up for the decrease in payments by the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation.

' This amendment adds back $800,000 of the $1,300,000 reduction made by the Senate to the Prisons Division for inmate contract
housing,

"' This amendment reduces the general fund appropriation by $260,790 and increases other funds spending authority by $260,790 for
the Field Services Division as the result of increasing the supervision fee by $5 per day for electronic monitoring. This amendment
also amends North Dakota Century Code Section 12.1-32-07 relating to the maximum monthly rate the court shall order for

supervision fees.
2 This amendment adds $1,900,000 from the general fund to the Prisons Division for inmate contract housing,.
"’ This amendment adds $1,100,000 from the general fund to the Prisons Division for inmate contract housing.

' This amendment reduces general fund funding for Prisons Division extraordinary repairs by $222,000, for a total of $500,000
remaining for extraordinary repairs.

'* This amendment reduces general fund funding for Prisons Division equipment over $5,000 by $38,000, resulting in a total of
150,615 remaining for equipment over $5,000.

. rhis amendment adds $3,200,000 to the equity pool line for a total of $4,300,000. The equity peool would be used for salary
adjustments for all Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation employees instead of only the correctional officers.

' This amendment removes $2,600,000 of other funds spending authority from Roughrider Industries for the purchase of the raw
materials necessary for a general issue of license plates.

'® This amendment adds 1.0 FTE position for a pharmacy technician at the State Penitentiary to replace contracting with 3 pharmacy
technicians and to provide pharmacy services for the Youth Correctional Center.
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A
> '‘ATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
.enate Bill No. 2015 - Department of Corrections and Rehab. - House Action

Field services

Prisons division

Juvenile community services
Youth correctional center
Adult services

Juvenile services

Equity pool

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Executive Senate House House
Budget Version Changes Version
$26,949,674 $26,333,626 $26,333,626

80,513,984 80,329,528 80,329,528
7,948,024 7,906,653 7,906,653
12,927,127 12,791,095 12,791,095
105,918,493 (105,918,493)
20,838,606 (20,838,606)
1,400,000 1,100,000 3,200,000 4,300,000
$129,338,809 $127,857,009 $3,803,803 $131,660,902
28,150,416 28,561,809 (1,834,409 26,727,400
$101,188,393 $99,295,290 $5,638,212 $104,933,502
675.28 675.78 1.00 676.78

Department No. 530 - Department of Corrections and Rehab. - Detail of House Changes

Field services

Prisons division

Juvenile community services
Youth correctional center
Adult services

Juvenile services

Equity pool

Total alt funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Field services

Prisons division

Juvenile community services
Youth correctional center
Adutt services

Juvenile services

Equity pool

Total all funds
Less estimated income

Generat fund

FTE

03/25/05

Transfers Funds Reduces
From Field Recommended Reduces Reduces Reduces
Splits Line Services to Funding for Funding for Funding for Funding for
Items knto 4 Prisons Health Extraordinary Equipment over Operating
Divisions' Diviston® Insurance’ Repairs - YCC* $5,000 - YCC° Expenses*
$27,113,178 ($618,524) {$11,028)
78,805,315 618,524 (53,610)
7,937,119 (4,266) {26,200)
12,901,487 (11,592) (30,000) (20,000) (23,800)
(105,918,493}
(20,838,606)
50 $0 (580,496) (330,000} ($20,000) {$50,000)
0 0 (7,199) 0 0 0
$0 $0 ($73,297) (£30,000) ($20,000) ($50,000)
0.00 C0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Changes Changes Changes
Funding Source  Funding Source Reduces Funding Source
Due to $4 Due to 56 Funding for Adds Funding Due to §5 Adds Funding
Increase in Increase in Bismarck for Inmate Increase for for Inmate
Supervision Supervision Transition Contract Electronic Contract
Fees’ Fees® Center* Housing - A® Monitoring"! Housing - B!
{$150,000)
800,000 1,900,000
$0 50 ($150,000) $3800,000 50 $1,900,000
205,000 307,000 0 0 260,790 0
(3205,000) ($307,000) ($150,000) $800,000 ($260,790) $1,500,000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Field services

Prisons division

Juvenile community services
Youth comectional center
Adult services

Juvenile services

Equity pool

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fond
FTE

Field services

Prisons division

Juvenile community services
Youth correctional center
Adult services

Juvenile services

Equity pool

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

03/25/05

Reduces Removes
Funding for Reduces Funding for (
Adds Funding Extraordinary Funding for Increases General Issue of Add.s.l i
for Inmate Repairs - Equipment over Funding for License Plates - Paosition 1o
Contract Prisons $5,000 - Prisons Salary Equity Roughrider Pharmac);’
Housing - C" Division™ Division'® Pool's Industries'’ Technijcian
- 1,100,600 (222,000} {38,000) {2,600,000) 19,299
(25,000)
3,200,000
$1,100,000 ($222,000) ($38,000) $3,200,000 ($2,600,000) ($5,701)
] 0 0 0 (2,600,000) 0
$1,100,060 (5222,000) ($38,000) $3,200,000 $0 ($5,701)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
Total House
Changes
$26,333,626
80,329,528
7,906,653
12,791,095
(105,918,493)
(20,838,606)
3,200,000
$3,803,803
(1,834,409) -
$5,638,212 (
1.00

! This amendment undoes the Senate's amendment to combine the four line items of the bill into two tines.

* This amendment reduces funding for state employee health insurance premiums from $559.15 to $553.95 per' month.

% This amendment transfers $61 8,524 from the Field Services Division to the Prisons Division to accurately reflect funding provided
in the executive budget for housing inmates.

* This amendment reduces general fund funding for YCC extraordinary repairs by $30,000 for the parapet repair project on the
gymnasium.

* This amendment reduces general fund funding of $20,000 for YCC equipment over $5,000 for the purchase of security beds,
resulting in a total of $16,777 remaining for the security beds.

% This amendment reduces general fund funding for operating expenses by a total of $50,000 between Juvenile Community Services

-and the Youth Correctional Center.

his amendment reduces the general fund appropriation by $205,000 and increases other funds spending authority by $205,000 fi’
Field Services Division due to an increase in daily supervision fees from $36 to $40 per offender. This amendment also amena:_
orth Dakota Century Code Section 12.1-32-07 relating to the maximum monthly rate the court shall order for supervision fees.
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Bill No. 2015 Fiscai No. 1 03/25/05

his amendment reduces the general fund appropriation by $307,000 and increases other funds spending authority by $307,000 for
the Field Services Division due to an increase in daily supervision fees from $36 to $42 per offender. This amendment also amends
North Dakota Century Code Section 12.1-32-07 relating to the maximum monthly rate the court shall order for supervision fees.

? This amendment reduces general fund funding for the Field Services Division by $150,000 for payments to the Bismarck Transition
Center. The Bismarck Transition Center would need to increase the daily rate paid by each offender from $12 to $16 per day to make
up for the decrease in payments by the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation.

' This amendment adds back $800,000 of the $1,300,000 reduction made by the Senate to the Prisons Division for inmate contract
housing.

' This amendment reduces the general fund appropriation by $260,790 and increases other funds spending authority by $260,790 for
the Field Services Division as the result of increasing the supervision fee by $5 per day for electronic monitoring. This amendment

also amends North Dakota Century Code Section 12.1-32-07 relating to the maximum monthly rate the court shall order for
supervision fees.

2 This amendment adds $1,900,000 from the general fund to the Prisons Division for inmate contract housing.
" This amendment adds $1,100,000 from the general fund to the Prisons Division for inmate contract housing.

" This amendment reduces general fund funding for Prisons Division extraordmary repairs by $222,000, for a total of $500, 000
remaining for extraordinary repairs.

s .~ This amendment reduces general fund funding for Prisons Division equipment over $5,000 by $38,000, resulting in a total of
"50,615 remaining for equipment over $5,000. ‘

his amendment adds $3,200,000 to the equity poal line for a total of $4,300,000. The equity pocl would be used for salary
adjustments for all Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation employees instead of only the correctional officers.

'7 This amendment removes $2,600,000 of other funds spending authority from Roughrider Industries for the purchase of the raw
materials necessary for a general issue of license plates.

"% This amendment adds 1.0 FTE position for a pharmacy technician at the State Penitentiary to replace contracting with 3 pharmacy
technicians and to provide pharmacy services for the Youth Correctional Center.




i OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

600 East Boulevard Ave, Dept 110 » Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0400

. FAX - (701) 328-3230

TO: Rep. Delzer

FROM: Joe Morrisse

DATE: March 14, 200

RE: Questions relating to the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (DOCR)

The following is in response to questions raised by Rep. Delzer and members of the Human
Resources Division of House Appropriations on March 11, 2005:

1. What methodology was used to arrive at the teacher composite schedule used for
teachers at the Youth Correctional Center? '

Attached to this memorandum are three documents. The first is a summary report of the
| teacher salary study conducted by Human Resource Management Services (HRMS) for
the development of the 2005-07 composite schedule. The second document is the salary
schedule used during the 2003-05 biennium; the third is the salary schedule for the 2005-

. 07 biennium.
. 2. | What is included in Senate Bill No. 2015 to fund the proposed legislative salary
package of 3% in fiscal year 2006 and 4% in fiscal year 2007?

The executive budget included a total of $3,752,513 for the executive compensation
package of 4% and 3%. This amount consisted of $2,659,801 for salaries, $1,091,340 for
health insurance increases, and $1,372 for increases in the employee assistance premium.
Funding was $3,408,123 from the general fund, $111,709 from federal funds, and
$232,681 from special funds.

The Senate reduced this amount by $225,697, $209,680 from the generat fund and
$16,017 from other funds. Consequently, the amount remaining in Senate Bill No. 2015
to fund the 4% and 3% is $3,526,816, which consists of $2,434,104 for salaries and
$1,092,712 for health insurance and employee assistance increases.

3. What was the estimated amount to be allocated to the Department of Corrections
and Rehabilitation from the $5 million equity pool included in the executive budget?

Although tentative, HRMS prepared an analysis of potential distributions from the
proposed equity pool. Of the $5 million, HRMS estimated that the DOCR would receive

$666,590.
: Director - Fourth Floor - (701) 328-4904 Central Services - Fourteenth Floor - (701} 328-2780
Fiscal Management - Fourth Floor - (701) 328-2680 Human Resources Mgmt, Services - Fourteenth Floor- (701)328-3
State Radio - Fraine Barracks - (701) 328-8154 Facility Management - Fourth Fleor - (70 1) 328-2471
Risk Management - 1600 E. Century Ave, Suited-{701)328-7584
1 = —
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North Dakota Building Authority Debt Service Schedule for the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation

Issue 2005-2007 |2007-2009 [2009-2011 !2011-2013 [2013-2015 [2015-2017 12017-2019 |2019-2021[2021-2023]2023-2025
Penitentiary
19988 $1,131,042| $1,019,076| $956,448|
1993A (2003A) $919,851) $1,002,963
2003B $430,541 $452 148! $467,805; $468,415| $467,457| $468,275 $468,099; $467,685| $234,372
2005A (Est.) $90,958| $365,067| $365,139| $365,233| $365,262| $365,194! $364,838| $365,049| $182,558
YCC
1998A $259,304 $258,726/ $260,385| $260,778| $260,824, $259,775 $129,603
2000A $280,748 $281,581) $296,717| $297,659| $%$298,264| $299,905, $303,113
Total $3,021,486] $3,105,452] $2,346,422! $1,391,991( $1,391,778! $1,303,217] $1,266,009] $832,523| $599,421| $182,558

DOCR - Summary
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Perpared by DOCR

2/4/05
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION
Budget Effect of Recommended Alternative Programming
Alternative Not Funded | Necessary
Executive Population Budget
Alternative \1 Recommendation Change Housing Meals Medical Total Change
Short-Term Diversion $ 88,845 25| % 918,597 | § 2871 % 80,849 | & 999,733 | $ 910,888
Additional Treatment Staff $ 556,971 16 | § 575477 |$ 287 | % 51,4151 § 627,179 | $ 70,208
MRCC Relapse Programming 276,384 1119 406,945 | § 287 | % 36,593 | $ 4438251 % 167,441
Contract Relapse Programming 610,650 111 9% 808,008 $ 287 | % 35,086 | % 843381 1% 232,731

«@|  lenl 1enl |

Residential Treatment (Rugby) 684,375 - $ 457,021 | § - b - 3 457,021 % (227,354)
Assessment Beds 910,800 - $ 042,769 | § - 5 - 5 942,769 | § 31,969
All Alternatives (Not a Sum) 3 3,128,025 63| 4271993 | §% 287 |§ 203,943 | % 4,476,223 ]% 1,348,198

\1 - Each aliernative considered independently, Impact estimated as change from the 2005-07 DOCR executive recommendation

{ | | I l |

newinitiatives.xls




OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

600 East Boulevard Ave, Dept 110 + Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0400

. FAX - (701) 328-3230

To: House Subcommittee

From: Office of Management and Budget
Date: March 16, 2005

Re: Agency PC Repiacement Information

Attached is PC Replacement information sheets indicating the number of PCs
included in each agency budget before your committee.

The “Total” amount is the difference between the Budgeted desktop and laptop
prices and the Current Contract Rate for desktop and laptop computers.

Each page contains an "Intended Use" which explains the needs agencies have
that were not included in their "hold- even" budget request such as printers,
software and other computer peripheral needs.

Computer replacement schedules vary between agencies depending upon
N available funding. For example the Department of Corrections has been unable
. to maintain a 4-year replacement schedule. Their budget includes funding for 64 |
computers. The revised computer-pricing contract would allow available funds of
$14,877. DOCR needs to purchase 221 computers to comply with the 4-year
replacement policy. The $14,877 included in their budget can be used to
purchase additional computers.

In order to fully fund the DOCR budget at a 4-year replacement schedule, they
will need to purchase an additional:

188 desktops $103,400
33 laptops $ 44,022
Additional Funding Needed $147,422

You may also see examples of smaller agencies, where it makes sense to

replace 100% of their computers in one biennium, due to the size of their agency.

Since they are a small office, it is most convenient to replace 100% of their

computers at one time, so the entire staff are on the same platform and the same

version of software. For example the Department of Financial Institutions has 22

computers. They were all replaced in the current biennium. It makes business
. sense for all examiners to use the same version of software.

Central Services - Fourteenth Floor- (701) 328-2780
Human Resources Mgmt. Services - Fourteenth Floor - (701) 328-3290
Facility Management - Fourth Floor - (701)328-2471

Director - Fourth Floor - (701)328-4904
Fiscal Management - Fourth Floor - (701) 328-2680
State Radio - Fraine Barracks - (701) 328-8154

Risk Management - 1600 E. Century Ave, Suite4-(701)328-7584
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Current
Number

Desktops
Office automation PC
Power PC
Custom

500

Laptops 70
Mainstream PC
Power PC
Custom

Total

Estimated Funding Sources
General
Other funds

.tal

Intended Use

Number Estimated to be Replaced

DESKTOP AND LAPTOP REPLACEMENTS
2005-07 EXECUTIVE RECOMMENDATION
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION - 530

Estimated
Replacement Cost

Base Optional Executive
Request Request Budget
59 171 59
3 17 3
0 0 0
2 3 2
0 0 0
0 0 0

Budgeted Current

Rate Rate Difference
$780 $550 $13,570
880 795 255
$1,860 $1,334 $1,062
$14,877

$14,877

$14,877

The moneys for IT equipment purchases are included in the agency's special line items. The difference noted above will
be used to replace additional computers and move closer to the replacement schedule prescribed by ITD.

Funding of 4-Year Replacement Cycle

Additional deskiops needed
Additional laptops needed

Additional funding needed

@

Number Cost
188 $103,400
33 44,022
$147,422
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Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation
ITAG Upgrade
Estimated Project Costs

Juvenile Services |-emmmmmmemmmmeeee Adult Services ---cceeremmuvaceen | Total
Description YCC NDSP JRCC MRCC Total All
IT Software / Supplies $ 7.8251% 35783 $ 23400 % 09636 $ 68825|% 76,650
IT Contractual Services 156,000 83,720 54,740 22,540 161,000 317,000
IT Equipment > $5,000 11 9,000 4,680 3,060 1,260 9,000 18,000
Total 172,825 124,189 81,200 33,436 238,825 411,650

\1 - Consists of 3 oracle data base servers @ $6,000 / each

-
4 -
- >

Preapared by DOCR 3/15/05
itagitemized.xls
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Need: Age, Computer type
All computers — JRCC, NDSP, MRCC

Email to Dave Krabbenhoft

With the exception of a few of the computers listed, these computers were
purchased through Surplus Property at $20 - $50 each. Those computers that
were purchased new were all purchased with federal funds (10 for JRCC, 4 for
NDSP, 1 for NDSP Law Library server). The Law Library was converted over to
Cdroms instead of the paper books that cut costs about in half, and it also made
it easier for inmates to do their research.

NDSP COMPUTERS FOR INMATE USE

Library

2 Gateway PII 1998

3 Gateway Pll| 1999

College Correspondence Course Study Cubicles
7 Gateway PIli 1999

1 IBM PS2 1988

Law Library

5 Compaq Pl 1998

3 Compagq Plli 1999

1 Advantec Server & Backup 2002
Computer Classrooms

1 Dell Plll Optiplex 1999

9 Gateway Pli 1998 - 2000

1 Dell PIll 2000

4 Dell PIV 2002

1 HP Pl 2000

3 Compagq P! 1998

1 Compaq PtlI 1999




JRCC COMPUTERS FOR INMATE USE

Computer Classrooms & 1.in Library

5 Compaq Pl 1998
6 Dell 2100 2001
4 Deli 2350 2003

MRCC COMPUTERS FOR INMATE USE

Computer Classrooms

11 Gateway PI 1995, 1996
2 Dell P! 1997
3 Gateway PIII 2000
2 Dell PI 2000
3 Gateway Celeron 2000
1 Micron Pl 1997
1 Gateway 450 1998
1 Gateway 500 2000
Library

1 Gateway Pl 2000
1 Micron Pl 1997
1 Dell PIII 2000

Dell Pl 9/16/02
Compag P! 897

Automotive Technoloay Program
1

1

1 C-RAM PIll 12/00




Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation

PC Replacement
2005 - 2007 Estimated Cost

50% Replacement 2005 - 2007 Exec. Recommendation

Description Quantity Unit Cost Tetal Quantity Unit Cost Total
Laptop PC 5 % 1,860 % 9,300 2 5 1,860 $ 3,720
Desktop PC 230 780 179,400 59 780 46,020
Desktop PC - Power User 20 880 17,600 3 880 2,640
Monitors 125 195 24,375 50 195 9,750
Software - Office Suite XP 255 280 71,400 64 280 17,920
Total Cost $ 302,075 Total Cost $ 80,050

Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation

New Position PC
2005 - 2007 Estimated Cost

50% Replacement

2005 - 2007 Exec. Recommendation

Description Quantity Unit Cost Total Quantity Unit Cost Total
Field Services
Sex Offender Supervision
Laptop PC n/a n/a nfa 3% 1,860 $ 5,580
Parole Board Members i
Laptop PC n/a n/a n/a 6 1,900 11,400
Civil Commitment
Laptop PC n/a nfa n/a 3 1,000 3,000
Prisons Division
Treatment Positions
Desktop PC n/a n/a n/a 9 780 7,020
Total Cost $ 27,000

Prepared by DOCR 3/15/05
pcreplace.xls



Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation
PC Replacement
2005 - 2007 Exec. Recommendation Funding
Juvenile Services ; Adult Services |
Description YGCC JCS Field Services NDSP JRCC MRCC Total All
IT Equipment < $5,000 11,211 4,686 . 9,320 19,414 12,328 5,170 62,129
Total $ 11,211 § 4,6861% 9,320 $ 19,414 $ 12,328 § 51701% 62,129
Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation
New Position PC
2005 - 2007 Exec. Recommendation Funding
Juvenile Services | Adult Services |
Description YCC JCS Field Services NDSP JRCC MRCC Total All
iT Equipment < $5,000 19,980 2,340 2,340 2,340 27,000
Total $ - $ - $ 19,980 $ 2,340 § 2340 3 2,340 1 $ 27,000

Prepared by DOCR 3/15/05
pcreplace.xIs



DEPARTM CORRECTYTIONS AND REHABILITATION
- 2007 BUDGET REQUEST
OCR CENTRAL OFFICE
2001-03 Biennium 2003-05 First Year 2003-05 Biennium 2003-05 Biennium 200507 Budget 2005-07 Budget Total Change
Description Code Expenditures Expenditures Balance Appropriation Request Recommendation from 2003-05
SALARIES 1001 897,228 464,588 469,403 933.991 944,880 297,406 53,415
TEMP, OF, SHIFT 1002 - 25 - 25 - - (25)
BENEFITS 1008 255,045 142,816 144,510 287,326 288,130 314,739 27413
SALARY BUDGET ADJ 1900 - - - - - 1,000,000 1,000,000
IT-DATA PROCESSING 3002 11,855 5,926 3447 9,373 277,839 277,839 268,466
IT-TELEPHONE 3003 12,181 6,064 3,588 9,652 7.602 , 7.602 {2,050}
TRAVEL 3004 28,353 20,203 13,413 33,616 25,038 I 25039 {8,577)
IT-SOFTWARE/SUPPLIES 3005 32,468 5,559 3,228 8,787 44,195 120,845 112,058
UTILITIES 3006 - 9 g 18 14 14 (4)
POSTAGE 3007 3,103 1,340 850 2,220 1,667 1,667 (553)
IT-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3008 - - - - - 317,000 317,000
LEASE/RENT - EQUIPMENT 3011 3,263 2,422 1,831 4,053 2,928 2,528 {1,125)
LEASE/RENT - BLDG/LAND 3012 314 44 31 75 50 50 {25}
DUES & PROFESSIONAL DEV 3013 17,590 9,810 5,746 15,556 15,034 15,034 (522)
OPERATING FEES & SERVICES 3014 32,805 9,687 6,377 16,064 27,570 27,570 11,506
REPAIRS 3016 4,116 2 1 3 3 3 -
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3018 32 - - - 11,086 11,086 11,086
INSURANCE 3019 1,294 2,022 1,363 3,385 2,241 2,241 {1,144)
OFFICE SUPPLIES 3021 6,822 2,330 1,500 3.920 3,713 3.713 {207}
PRINTING 3024 4,293 5,255 3,707 8,962 5,712 5,712 {3.250)
PROFESSIONAL SUPPLIES & MAT 3025 5,496 926 633 1,559 1,134 1,134 {423)
FOOD & CLOTHING 3027 2,325 - - - - - B
MEDICAL, DENTAL & QOPTICAL 3029 - - - - - - -
IBLDG.GRNDS.VEHICLE MTCE S 3030 18 ] 3 9 8 8 (1)
MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 3033 808 580 391 971 642 642 {329)
OFFICE EQUIP - UNDER $5,000 3034 1.620 1,509 895 2,404 1,623 1,623 (781)
OTHER EQUIP - UNDER $5,000 3036 - - - - - - -
IT-EQUIP UNDER, 55,000 3038 63,968 14,246 27,166 42,012 98,268 98,268 56,256
MOTOR VEHICLES 5004 - - - - - - B
L AND & BUILDINGS 5005 - - - - - . -
EXTRAORDINARY REPAIRS 5010 - - . . R N N
IT-EQUIP OVER 35,000 5016 - - 53,000 53,000 - 18,000 (35,000)
OTHER CAPITAL PAYMENTS 5020 - - - - - . .
EQUIP - OVER $5,000 5030 - . - - - - .
GRANTS, BENEFITS & CLAIMS 6006 - - - . - - .
TOTAL 1,385,197 695,369 741,612 1,436,981 1,759,378 3,250,163 1,813,182
General 1,362 877 685,209 732,858 1,418,067 1,683,780 3,174,565 1,756,498
Fedgral 22,320 10,160 8,754 18,914 6,674 8,674 {12,240)
Special - - - - 58,924 68,924 68,924
1,385,197 695,369 741,612 1,436,981 1,759,378 3,250,163 1,813,182
FTE 10.50 10.50 - 10.50 10.50 10.50 -




DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION
IT - DP CHARGES
CENTRAL OFFICE

Computed Actual
Quantity Need Budgeted Difference

Device Connections 22 15,312 15,312 -
VPN 2 240 240 -
DP Charges - mainframe ect. 8,766 8,766 -
Tool Sets 2 1,000 1,000 -
Liquid Office Form Charges 913 16,434 16,434 -
Connect ND 212,870 212,870 -
HB 1505 Charges 77,592 23,217 (54,375)

Total 332,214 277,839 (54,375)

Prepared by DOCR 3/17/05

dpcharges xls




TOM AND KELLIE ERHARDT

March 10, 2005

North Dakota House Appropriations Committee
North Dakota State Legislature

Re: 8.B. 2015 DOCR Budget
Dear Representatives:

As S.B. 2015 (Department Of Corrections and Rehabilitation Budget) comes before

. the House Appropriations Committee, I would like to take this opportunity to express my

concern regarding the salary compression of DOCR employees.

According to the Office of Management and Budget, 60.3% of DOCR employees are
compressed into the first quartile of their respected pay grade. This is in comparison to
26.9% of State Employees in general. Within the DOCR, the 69% of Division of Field
Services (Parole and Probation) are compressed in the first quartile of their pay grade. As
this biennium’s DOCR budget is being molded, you are being asked to add $2.5 million
to the DOCR budget to specifically address this issue within the Division of Field
Services.

I am a parole officer with the ND DOCR. I have been employed with the State for
cight ¥2 years. | am at pay grade 12 and my base salary $2,850 per month, plus $100 per
month premium pay for supervising offenders in the Re-entry Program. The salary for a
person at the end of the first quartile of grade 12 is $3,060. After eight %% years of service
I shouid be at least to this salary. With the proposed 3% pay raise for State Employees,
my base salary will be $2,935.50. At this rate, it will take at least one more biennium for
me to get out of the first quartile of my pay grade.

The next point I would like to address is the problem of retention. This may seem as
more of a management issue, but it directly affects me. When we are short staffed, all
parole officers of that district have increased work loads to supervise the offender
caseload left by the empty staff person. Here are some comparisons:

» Fargo Police Department entry salary: $3,192, average salary: $3,734 -+ overtime

» Minot Police Department entry salary: $2,447, average salary: $2982 + overtime

» Parole Officer Il entry salary: $2,616, average salary: $2.930-no overtime
opportunity.

Parole officers are required to have a 4-year college degree plus three years of
experience to be hired as a PO II. Parole officers are also licensed peace officers by the
ND POST Board and must complete a three-month field-training program while working

304 DIVISION ST. NE - MANDAN, ND « 58554
PHCONE: (701) 663-5328 » TRKERHARDT@BIS. MIDCO.NET




N, March 10, 2005

a caseload. As you can see, parole officers are highly educated and trained and should be
paid comparatively to other law enforcement departments. Yet, the Division of Field
Services loses officers regularly to other law enforcement agencies because of better pay.

Finally, parole officers are vital to the safety of the North Dakota public. For
example, on June 30, 2004 the Division of Field Services supervised 4,141 offenders on
supervision. These include high-risk sex offenders, violent offenders, and offenders
under the influence of drugs and alcohol. Safe communities do not happen by accident.
PO’s are “on call” 24-7 and are expected to respond to after-howurs crises that come up
from offenders, family members, law enforcement, and other community members.

In closing, I would like to thank you for the opportunity to voice my opinion on this
matter. I would ask your support in an amendment for an additional $2.5 million to the
DOCR budget to address the Division of Field Services salary compression issue.

Sincerely,

oot

Tom Erhardt
Parole/Probation Officer 11
Bismarck District




OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

600 East Boulevard Ave, Dept 110 « Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0400

.\ \ FAX - (701) 328-3230

TO: Rep. Delzer

FROM: Joe Morrisse

DATE: March 14, 200

RE: Questions relating to the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (DOCR)

The following is in response to questions raised by Rep. Delzer and members of the Human
Resources Division of House Appropriations on March 11, 2005:

1. What methodology was used to arrive at the teacher composite schedule used for
teachers at the Youth Correctional Center? '

Attached to this memorandum are three documents. The first is a summary report of the
teacher salary study conducted by Human Resource Management Services (HRMS) for

the development of the 2005-07 composite schedule. The second document is the salary
schedule used during the 2003-05 biennium; the third is the salary schedule for the 20035-

. 07 biennium.
. 2.

What is included in Senate Bill No. 2015 to fund the proposed legislative salary
package of 3% in fiscal year 2006 and 4% in fiscal year 2007?

The executive budget included a total of $3,752,513 for the executive compensation
package of 4% and 3%. This amount consisted of $2,659,801 for salaries, $1,091,340 for
health insurance increases, and $1,372 for increases in the employee assistance premium.
Funding was $3,408,123 from the general fund, $111,709 from federal funds, and
$232,681 from special funds.

The Senate reduced this amount by $225,697, $209,680 from the general fund and
$16,017 from other funds. Consequently, the amount remaining in Senate Bill No. 2015
to fund the 4% and 3% is $3,526,816, which consists of $2,434,104 for salaries and
$1,092,712 for health insurance and employee assistance increases.

( What was the estimated amount to be allocated to the Department of Corrections
and Rehabilitation from the $5 million equity pool incduded in the executive budget?

Although tentative, HRMS prepared an analysis of potential distributions from the
proposed equity pool. Of the $5 million, HRMS estimated that the DOCR would receive

$666,590.
o
" Director- Fourth Floor - (701) 328-4904 Central Services - Fourteenth Floor - (701) 328-2780
Fiscal Management - Fourth Floor - (701) 328-2680 Human Resources Mgmt. Services - Fourteenth Floor- (701)328-3
State Radio - Fraine Barracks - (701) 328-8154 Facility Management - Fourth Floor - (701) 328-2471

Risk Management - 1600 E. Century Ave, Suite4 - (701)328-7534
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HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION
REPRESENTATIVE JEFF DELZER, CHAIRMAN
MARCH 11, 2005 ‘
| TERRY GRUMBO |
PRESENTING TESTIMONY RE: SB 2015

My name is Terry Grumbo and I am a Parole Officer with the DOCR, Division of Field
Services. I am testifying on SB 2015, on the behalf of number of my fellow employees. We are
supporting DOCR Administrator’s request on this bill to increase the salary equity pool by $2.5
million,

I have been in this position for the last 7 12 years. Previously, I worked as a Correctional
Officer for Grand Forks County for 3 years. I have Bachelor of Science Degree in Criminal
Justice from UND and I am a native of Cavalier, North Dakota. I am currently in the process of
transferring to Washburn, North Dakota. Our Division has agreed to the request of local law
enforcement officials there, to place a Parole Officer in the area. My wife, children and I hope
to be there by the end of May 2005,

I know that our Director, Warren Emmer, is asking for an increase in our budget request in
order to address problems that are reaching epidemic proportions in the Department of
Corrections. That is the issue of inadequate pay and salary compression. I am sure that you will
hear enough testimony and statistics about these issues, but allow me to provide you with some
personal examples of how the compression affects me. As previously mentioned, I have been

employed with the Department for 7 %2 years. I know of fellow Parole Officers who have been . ...

on the job approximately one year and they are eaming about $120 a month less than I. Also, I
am aware of an officer with 4 years less experience than [, who makes $25 less a month than
myself. These issues not only affect my fellow correctional employees, and me but also the .
ability of the Department to attract and retain highly qualified staff. If this problem is not
adequately addressed now the outcome is foreseeable. Public safety will be compromised and
the cost of corrections will increase exponentially.

Some of your colleagues in the Legislature took the opportunity to accompany some of our
Parole Officers on “ride alongs” last fall. They were able to experience the job that my co-
workers and I perform for the State of North Dakota, which is increasingly complex,
demanding and stressful. If you were unable to take of advantage of the “ride alongs”, I urge
you to speak with your colleagues that were able to participate and hear about their
experiences. Generally there is an inherent danger in the jobs that correctional employees
perform. As Parole Officers, one dangerous aspect of our job is checking on offenders at their
home unannounced. The methamphetamine epidemic intensifies the risk associated with this
duty. But, this is part of doing our job correctly to ensure public safety and promote the
rehabilitation of offenders.

I ask that you keep Department of Corrections employees and all State employees in mind as
you hear testimony in the upcoming weeks. In closing, I am asking that you add the additional
$2.5 million equity funding that will help address these compensation issues in my Department
and consider the proposed 4 and 4 percent increase for all State employees. Thank you.
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Senate Bill 2015
Equity Salary Adjustment
For the Department of Corrections
March 11, 2005

To: Representative Delzer, Chairman House Appropriations-Human
Resources Division
Representative Pollert
Representative Bellew
Representative Kerzman
Representative Metcalf
Representative Wieland

Testimony by Kenneth Johnson

Mr. Chairman, committee members, it is an honor and privilege to speak
before you today. It’s also an awesome responsibility to represent my fellow
workers at the Department of Corrections. My name is Ken Johnson and I'm
here today to ask for your support for the $4.2 million equity adjustment to
the Department of Corrections budget.

- When hearing about the Department of Corrections, many people think of

the uniformed Correctional Officer, Surprisingly, about 60% of the
employees of the department are not correctional officers, but rather,
addiction counselors, social workers, case managers, electricians, plumbers,
purchasing agents, maintenance, training officers administrative services,
department managers, file clerks, nurses, pharmacists and others. I am the
Pharmacist at the penitentiary. There are over 425 employees with the
department, and 60% of those families will not be helped unless you approve
the $4.2 million that was originally requested. The Department of
Corrections has done too much with too little for too long.

The $1 million currently in the budget is for salary adjustments for
correctional officers, but will not be used to help those of us that I just
mentioned. The Senate added an additional $100,000 to help non-
correctional staff, but I am here to ask you to fund the whole $4.2 million so
everyone can be helped. Corrections needs the additional $3.1 million for
equity adjustments across the board to bring our salaries up to par with other
state employees in the same pay grade. We are not asking for more or less,




we just want to be paid fairly and equitably in comparison with other state
employees.

I will cite a few examples of the pay inequities that exist at the Department
of Corrections:

CcO 22 years  grade 9 1¥ quartile
CO | 28 years  grade 9 ¥ quartile
Admin Asst I11 12 years  grade 5 1* quartile
Mgmt 22 years  grade 14 1% quartile
Dept Mgr 22years  grade 12 1% quartile
Admin Asst 15years  grade 6 1* quartile

I could probably give many other examples, but please understand that all
Corrections employees are underpaid compared to other state agencies. As
you can see on one of the attached pages, DOCR wages are behind the state
average at all pay grades. All we ask is to be treated fairly and equitably.

In my case, I make about 20% less than other pharmacists in my pay grade

. with the state and about 40% less than the market in Bismarck and
throughout North Dakota. The shortage of Pharmacists coupled with the
demand has driven wages up a great amount in just the past five years. This
trend will continue for the foreseeable future. Even Work Force Safety and
Insurance had to pay market value to hire a Pharmacy Benefits Manager last
sumrmer.

Human Resource Management Services states on their website “The
compensation philosophy applied to the North Dakota classified service can
best be described as a combination market and internal equity system”. The
Department of Corrections employees are asking for the internal equity
mentioned in that statement.

The February 24" edition of The Bismarck Tribune carried an article
recognizing the plight of corrections employees. I will quote from the
editorial written by Frederic Smith:

“Corrections workers need a special deal because, in general, they
have not shared in the kind of “unofficial” pay raises in other state
departments. In those departments, as in private industry, there is often an
interval between the time a departing employee vacates a job and when that
job is refilled. (In years past, the Legislature has even complained of
“phantom employees” — jobs retained in a budget that the department has no
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intention of refilling.) This gives the boss a tool for employee retention when
he judges that the Legislature has been too tight with the purse strings.”

Corrections 1s a unique business. We take care of people that have broken
the law and have been sentenced to prison by the courts. The Department of
Corrections has no say in how many people we are required to care for, the
amount of money we have to work with, or even the number of staff to
provide services. There are a multitude of standards that must be met in
taking care of an incarcerated individual, most of which are mandatory.
There are accreditation standards, ADA regulations, medical needs, housing,
rehabilitation, counseling, and more that must all be appropriately met. All
of these provisions are to be met with an increasing inmate population and
virtually no way for the prison to “save money” or set aside “phantom jobs”.
The prison growth exceeds the budget growth and we keep getting further
and further behind.

The employees of the Department of Corrections are dedicated to serving the
people that no one else wants to serve. We are asking you to provide the full
$4.2 million to provide equity in our paychecks. We simply want equal pay
for equal work.

Thank you.

ar- Y N




.))

7,000 1

6,000

5,000 -

Difference

200 -

0 l_ OO OO T
-200 , : = ﬂ s
-400 _‘_L.-_
-600 Grade | Grade | Grade [ Grade | Grade | Grade | Grade Grar!e Grade | Gradde | Grade | Grade | Grade | Grade | Grade .Gmds
3 4 ] [ T 8 g 10 t 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
Enfﬂm 143 | A73 [ 8o [ 74 | 214 | -233 | 149 | 125 | 111 | 262 | 444 | 208 | 140 | 285 | 447 | -558

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000 -Jd

ad

Grde

ade

rde

Grade

Grade

. ! A
Tt ) [

rade

Grad rade

i

Grade

e |G
3 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
M Stave Avg | 1421 | 1,679 | 1,636 | 1,823 | 2,077 | 2,389 | 2,338 | 2,668 | 2,930 | 3,341 | 3,904 | 4,296 | 4,911 5,403 |
@;DOCR Avg | 1,564 | 1,406 {1,5655.7:1,749.4| 1,866 2,155.9(2,188.8:2,543.3{2,819.5(3,079.113,459.6(4,090.8|4,769.7 i,138




Page 1 of 1

Compensation Philosophy

Your Gatewaff to North Dakota

Human Resource Management Services
A Division of the Office of Management and Budget

Home Job Seeker Employees

Current Legislative - Range Salary Ronge Salary Increase
Ranges Tntent Structure " Tables History

Compensation Philosophy

The compensation philosophy applied to the North Dakota classified service can best be described as a
combination market and interal equity system. Interat equity in assigning pay grades is based on a job's
krowledge and skills, complexity, and accountability. Each of those job factors carries a range of defined point
values. Jobs similar in total point values are slotted into the same pay grade.

Salary ranges for each pay grade are determined through market survey data for a sample of representative jobs
at each grade. The salary ranges since the 1999-2001 biennium reflect the market relationship at the midpoint of
the salary ranges. For salary range information for the 2003-2005 biennium, see Current Ranges.

(. HRMS Home | OMB Home | Contact Us
HRMS Staff | Disclaimer

.
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Help is needed in pay for corrections employees
By FREDERIC SMITH for the Tribune

The Legislature seems sincere about doing something this session about fagging pay in the Department of Corrections
and Rehabilitation. Last week, the Senate even added $100,000 to the $1.6 million in salary adjustments proposed by
Gov. John Hoeven, with the suggestion that there might be more later.

It should be understood that this money would be in addition to whatever across-the-board pay increase for state workers
is settled upon by the Legislature,

Corrections workers need a special deal because, in general, they have not shared in the kind of "unofficial” pay increases
bosses are able to give workers in other state departments.

In those departments, as in private industry, there is often an interval between the time a departing employee vacates a job
and when that job is refilled. The payroll savings is available for distribution to other employees. (in years past, the
Legistature has even complained of "phantom employees” - jobs retained in a budget that the department has no intention
of refiliing.}

This gives the boss a tool for employee retention when he judges the Legislature has been too tight with the purse strings.

Corrections says that the nature of its work does not allow it to leave most positions "dark” for any length of time. (You
can't just say, "We'll do without an officer on Cellblock A." Or without a nurse in the hospital, or a counselor or parole
officer.) So, state corrections workers - including secretaries and janitors - have tended to receive only the official

(. percentage increases granted by the Legislature.

These have not let their pay keep up with that of other simitar-skill state jobs, let alone with what cities and counties are
oftering. Corrections complains it has been training workers who naturally jump to better-paying jobs as soon as they are
able,

An employer as important as corrections does not deserve to be in that position. The citizens are not well-served, either,
when the state is not able to devote its best attention to prisoners and parolees, their supervision and rehabilitation.

Itis good that Iegisfators are aware of the problem and seem determined to do something abaut it this time.

.

http://www.bismarcktribune.com/articles/2005/02/24/mews/editorials/edt01.prt 3/10/2005




2005 House Appropriations Committee

Senate Bill 2015 Testimony

Presented by:

Steven Mayer

Representative Jeff Delzer (Chairman)
Representative James Kerzman
Representative Chet Pollert
Representative Ralph Metcalf
Representative Larry Bellew
Representative Alon Wieland

Honorable Chairman, Members of the Committee. My name is
Steven Mayer, I am a Correctional Caseworker with the Prisons
Division here in Bismarck. I am here to testify in support of the DOCR
Staffs Equity Raise.

As you Currently know there is $1.1 million dollars in the equity
pool for the DOCR Staff. This, although appreciated, is simply not
enough. In 2004 we had 65 employee’s quit working for the DOCR.
This has resulted in a 15.2% turnover rate. Subsequently, all other state
agencies only result in an average of a just over 8%. As a result of this
turnover there is a huge strain put on the administration and instructors
to train, retain, hire, as well as schedule officers to fill in for those no
longer working. Not to mention the high cost of training new staff all
the time which is roughly $4,600 per staff member.

As a result of the low pay, we have gone from requiring a two year
degree to just a GED to fill positions. Even this has not helped. Within
the past month we were looking to hire between 6 to 8 new officers.
These openings were posted in the Bismarck Tribune and listed with
North Dakota Job Service. We only obtained 7 applications for the
positions posted and filled 6. This does not give much to chose from.
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Due to lack of experienced and qualified staff, a more violent work
place is being created. In 2001 we had just 22 inmate to inmate fights or
assaults. In 2004 just to the month of September we had 125. That is an
increase of 103 fights. This will only continue to increase unless
something is done.

Several studies have been done which back up the need for this
equity raise. One of which was conducted by our own State Auditors
Office. In the report it states “a review was done of salary information
related to DOCR, county jails, Police Departments and State Agencies.
Additional information from Job Service North Dakota and the Central
States Compensation Association was also reviewed.” Based off of
these reviews the State Auditors office determined that the “DOCR
salaries were lower compared to other state agencies and similar
entities”. It was recommended by the State Auditor’s report that the
DOCR pursue additional funds for compensation packages and/or salary
adjustments giving consideration to salary equity issues. The
department has since done this by asking for $4.2 million in this years
budget request. This was subsequently cut to $1 million with an
additional $100,000 later added in. We are asking that the original $4.2
million be put back into the equity pool with in this bill.

One example of a pay inequity is of a grade 9 officer who has just
completed 35 years of service with the DOCR. This officer is making
$2616 a month. His mid point is $2608. He is only $8.00 above his
mid-point. Does that mean he is going to have to work for a total of 70
years for him to reach his maximum pay of $3260?

We have a female officer who is a single parent and after 5 years
of service makes $5.00 a month more than what the cut off is for
welfare. She would probably benefit more from a $6.00 a month pay
cut just so she could get on welfare.

We have a secretary who’s grade 5 position was cut at the capital
She took the same grade 5 secretary position she already had but had to
take a $200.00 a month pay cut just because she was employed with the
DOCR.

The average grade 13 with in the state makes $3904 a month.
While the DOCR average makes $3460 a month. This is almost a $500




dollar a month difference.

I myself find it frustrating when I see an add in the paper for a
Grade 9 Highway patrolman who starts at $2500 a month when after 8
years I don’t even come close to that and T am the same pay grade.

This low pay has caused the DOCR to become a training ground
for different agencies. Often officers will get one or two years of
experience and then leave to other agencies for a much higher paying
job. Within the last two years we have lost three officers to Burleigh
County alone. They start at $2329 a month and cover Y4 of their medical
at $244. Even paying the remaining half of their insurance, they still
make $335 a month more than what we are paid.

A starting officer at DWCRC in New England makes $2156 a
month for taking care of state inmates. That is over $400 a month more
than what we make for watching state inmates. If you factor in the cost
of living in New England versus Bismarck this makes it a huge increase
over what we make.

The average officer within the DOCR has to take a part-time job,
work excessive amounts of overtime, or even go so far as to donate
plasma to earn a little extra money to help out.

All we ask is to be payed equally to our peers both within our pay
grade as well as within our profession.

Every bi-annum, the DOCR’s budget does not allow us to give the
staff the raises they deserve. We do not have the phantom FTE’s that
some agencies have to draw off of for extra pay. When legislation
dictates we get a 3 percent raise, the whole pay scale moves up 3 percent
and we continually stay where we are at with in our pay grade. There is
no incentive to work hard when an officer that just pulls along gets the
same raise as some one who works very had at his or her job. There is
no raises based on merit and even our cost of living increases do not
keep up with inflation.

What the $4.2 million will do is bring all the DOCR staff up to
where they should be as dictated by the Human Resources Pay Scale.
This pay scale is advertised world wide on the web but is not followed.
It gives people a false sense of security to let them think that they are
going to make a good living when it is false because it is not followed.
In a sense it is false advertisement.

We understand that the budget for the DOCR is increasing every



bi-annum, but so is the number of people we care for. The money in
that budget does not go to the staff. We are continually asked to do
more with less and get less pay for doing it.

If this inequity is not fixed now, it will become more and more
difficult for us to catch up to the rest of the state employee’s within the
next few years.

I can stand here and go over all the statistics and studies that have
been done to support us and why we need this equity raise. What it
really boils down to though is people and their families, what they need.
Its not about new cell houses, programs or medical issues, but the
peopie who run them. It effects not only them, but their families. It’s
about being able to afford to take your husband or wife out on a date
once a month. Its about being able to buy your kids a new bike insicad
of giving them hand me downs. Please do not continue to punish the
stait of e DOCK or their Tamilies for what they have chosen to do.
Support the $4.2 million equity increase. The hardworking employee’s
of the DOCR more than deserve to be paid as much as their peers.

Thank you for you time.

Steven Mayer

146 Sturgis Loop
Lincoln ND 58504
250-0173

reyam98@bis.midco.net




To House appropriations Committee;
Chairman- Jeff Delzer, Vice Chairman-Chet Pollert, and members Larry Bellew, James
Kerzman, Ralph Metcalf, and Alon C. Wieland.

My name is Jeff Brodigan and I am a Correctionai Officer II at the James River
Correctional Center in Jamestown. I am here today on behalf of my fellow staff members
to address concerns we have about Legislative actions on our salaries.

I have been a Correctional Officer at JRCC for two years and a resident of Jamestown for
over twenty years. My wife and I own our home in Jamestown and are active members
of the community. Many fellow employees at JRCC are married and have children. We
range in age of our early twenties to our sixties. Because of our current salaries many
employees at JRCC need to work a second job to help them make ends meet, not because
they have overspent, they need to do this just to run a household. Our basic living cost get
higher every year yet state employees have not had a cost of living increase for four

years.

Another, and very large concern is staffing and training. Right now are day shifts run at
twenty-two to twenty-six uniform staff per shift and our overnight shift runs with eleven
or twelve staff. This compares to an inmate count of 366 at the time of this writing. It is
not uncommon for one Correctional Officer to be responsible for 20 or 30 inmates at a
time. To do our jobs effectively we go to training, everything from communicating with
inmates, how to spot problems and dangers, first aid and CPR, and defending ourselves.
Our comparatively low salaries, increases the rate of employee turnover as new
employees seek higher wages in other states. What this leads to, aside from the added
cost of training is more job stress. It can be difficult enough managing inmates, add
watching out for inexperienced line officers, and the stress can take a heavy toll on the
morale of any officer. Inadequate staff numbers can also lead to other morale issues. We
must have a minimum amount of officers to safely run the institution, if an officer
becomes ill or calls in sick, officers must be called in from another shift. There are also
times when an officer is required to stay for a second shift, that officer will generally end
up working a 16 hour shift and return 8 hours later for his regular duty. While for some
the overtime is welcome, for most it is another added stress factor as well as extremely
fatiguing, and remember he or she still has housework, errands, and or children to take
care of when they get home. I feel our supervisors must be given adequate staff
allowances to manage their shift without placing additional burdens on off duty officers.
When you combine a low living wage with minimum family quality time and an
environment that may become dangerous if an officer is not 100% a persons stress level
can become overwhelming.

I would also like to bring to your attention how higher wages in other parts of the state
for the same job description are affecting morale. 1 know there are constant reminders of
issues with the DWCRC, we see them also. Please remember that fellow officers who
are paid thru the same agency and have taken the same oath. with years more experience
are making two hundred to over four hundred dollars less per month than an officer with




one year experience at DWCRC, or an officer at one of our county jails with the same
amount of experience.

I would like you to know that I enjoy my work here at JRCC. I know my fellow officers
do also. There is satisfaction knowing that something you did made a difference, whether
it was calming down an inmate, diffusing an explosive situation, or simply listening to
some one when he felt there was no where else to turn. Above all we know that we are
more than just guards, during the course of our day our words and actions have an impact
not only on how an inmate deals with his sentence here, but the safety of our fellow
employees and the citizens of our community.

We have taken oath to maintain professionalism, and keep our community safe. We ask
that you recognize our efforts and compensate us justly. .



Margaret Brower
ND Parole & Probation Officer IT
March 11, 2005

Dear Sirs & Madams:

Today, } would like to speak with you about something that is very important to me — my
career.

I am a Parole Officer with the North Dakota Department of Corrections Field Services
Division. Ihave been with the Division since December 2003 and am currently working
out of the Dickinson satellite office. The same month I started with the Division, my
husband — who is a Police Officer in Dickinson - and I moved to North Dakota from
Pennsylvania. We were drawn mostly by the friendly people and by the chance to
provide a better, safer life for our future family. However, safer does not mean that we
are without crime, which is where I and my colleagues come in.

I supervise approximately 70 individuals who have committed offenses ranging from
writing bad checks to committing mansfaughter. My supervision area includes
Dickinson, Watford City, Mandaree and Twin Buttes. I supervise the offenders on my
caseload through both scheduled and surprise appointments both in the office and in the
field. I mostly work alone, and travel to very remote places, where I have only myself to
depend on. I cannot be reached via cell phone in these areas, and at times, even contact
via the radio in my vehicle is questionable. On top of my usual duties, T am a participant
of the newly formed Stark County Coalition against Domestic Violence, am assigned all
new Domestic Violence cases in our area and have been working on putting together a
potential pilot program for an incarceration alternative for the southwestern portion of the
state. Iam a certified Peace Officer as well as a certified Corrections Officer in North
Dakota. In-addition to my career, I-am also working towards furthering my education by
obtaining a Master’s degree.

T am expected to work 160 hours within a month’s timeframe. But that is a number that
can be casily surpassed. Offenders do not offend between the hours of 9am — 5pm. For
that reason, I can usually be reached day or night should something happen. The hours
can be long and they can take me away from my home and my husband at any time.

But make no mistake — my situation is no different then any of my colleagues who are
here before you today. We have chosen careers where it is our duty to help protect our
communities, to help make them safer places to live, and to hold offenders accountable
while working on helping them become productive members of society. We are not
easily identifiable — we don’t have a sharp uniform and can’t be singled out in a crowd -
and like most law enforcement, we can at times be both appreciated and despised. But,
whether the communities in which we work realize we are there or not, we — along with
all of our fellow {aw enforcement and -corrections officers — are needed and- necessary.
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but in order to help combat that and still hold people accountable, our community needs
willing officers to supervise offenders on the street. We put our lives on the line daily.
And we are-expected to perform the tasks of law enforcement officer, social worker and
counselor daily, to the best of our abilities — no matter what.

. Qur community and Taw makers do not*want*to coritiiitie to see the prison population rise,

So what point am I trying to make? I am sure that no one doubts our vaiue in terms of
our contributions to North Dakota. My question is why there would be doubt regarding
our financial value? When my husband and I moved to North Dakota, we did so because
of our belief in the way of life here. However, in doing so, we took a drastic cut in pay.
While it is ot as expenisive to live i Dickinson as it was in Pennsylvaria that does ot
mean that we still do not struggle to make ends meet. All of us here today have chosen a
career that we respect and believe in. But we would also like to know that we are in turn
respected for what we do. One of the most poignant and time-tested ways.to do so is
through financial compensation. While the Legislature has been in session, the proposed
pay increase has gone from 4% and 4% for the next biennium to a possible 3% ex2%
followed by 2% and 2%. Yes — it your difficult position to make sure that you fund the
appropriate agencies and programs in the most appropriate manner. But please —
remember — what we do in our careers is done for you — and your families — as well as
ours. Please, follow your hearts and let us know that you both appreciate and respect us.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

| |
® .. ... . gty v POCE, Sprocfloa iy

Frold Servicas




. Departme rrections .

List of Selected Salaries
June 2001 to February 2005

Junse 2001 August 2001 August 2002 August 2003 August 2004 February 2005
Yrs Svc|Job CI Tille Grd Sal % Sal % Sat % Sal % Sal % Sal
7.8| 5108[Correctional Caseworker 9 2,111 8.5% 2290 | 20% 2,336 | 2.1% 2,386 0.0% 2,386 | 00% 2,386
10.3} 5108|Correctional Caseworker 9 2214 | 57% 2341 | 20% 23881 50% 2,507 0.0% 2,507 | 0.0% 2,507
24.5| 5108;Correctional Caseworker 9 2421 | 57% 2559 | 20% 26101 0.0% 2610 0.0% 2610 | 0.0% 2,610
6.8| 5110:Correctional Case Manager | 11 2313 | 4.7% 2421 | 53% 2,549 1 0.0% 2,549 0.0% 2549 | 0.0% 2,549
15.8] 5110{Correctional Case Manager |11 2579 | 79% 2782 | 2.0% 28371 00% 2837 | -07% 2817 ] 0.0% 2,817
20.8| 5110 Correctional Case Manager | 11 2785 | 54% 2935| 20% 2993 ! 86% 3,249 0.5% 32651 00% 3,265
6.8| 5112 Correctional Officer II 9 19801 49% 2077 2.0% 2,119 | 0.0% 2,119 0.0% 2119 ] 0.0% 2,119
11.9| 5112Correctional Officer Il 9 2111 | 53% 2223 24% 2277 | 00% 2277 0.0% 22771 00% 2,277
11.9} 5112|Correctionat Officer || 9 2111 | 53% 2223 | 24% 2277 | 00% 2277 0.0% 2277 | 0.0% 2277
14.4; 5112 Correctional Officer l| 8 2175 57% 2300 20% 2346 | 0.0% 2,346 0.0% 2,346 | 0.0% 2,346
18.7| 5112|Correctional Officer 9 2288 | 57% 2418 20% 2,466 | 0.0% 2,466 0.0% 2466 | 0.0% 2,466
28.3| 5112 Correctional Officer i 9 23731 56% 2506 | 2.0% 2556 | 0.0% 2,556 0.0% 25561 0.0% 2,556
19.8| 5113|Correctional Officer It . 110 2665 ] 42% 2778 | 2.0% 2,833 ] oo% 2,833 0.0% 2833 | 00% 2,833
19.8| 5113|Correcticnal Officer lll 10 2534 | 55% 2674 20% 27271 18% 2777 0.0% 2777 | 00% 2,777
22.8| 5113 Correctional Officer Il 10 2567 | 55% 2708 28% 2,783 | 0.0% 2,783 0.0% 2,783 | 00% 2,783
23.3| 5113 Correctional Officer |l 10 2713 ] 4.2% 2827 | 2.0% 2883 | 0.0% 2,883 0.0% 2,883 | 00% 2,883
701 - 3%, 71102 - 2%, 7AI03 - 0% 7104 - 0% 7HX05 - Pending
$35 across-the-board, $35 across-the-board,
Legislative Appropriated Increase remainder Meril & Equity, | remainder merit & equity
+ $5 mill MKVEqty Fund

I I I 1 I 1
This is a sample of correctional staff job classes at DOCR. These are jobs working directly with inmates.

Correctional Officer | is an entry class, there were 40 CO I's in June 2001. 18 of those have been promoted to CO Il, Caseworker, or Case Manager. 22 are no longer employed in
February 2005.

Total number of employees in these job classes:

- Correctional Caseworker 36
- Correctional Case Manager 17
- Correctional Cfficer I 175
- Correctional Officer I}l 7

Review of those who were CO II's in both June 2001 and February 2005 found none that did not receive an increase over that 4 year span.

The August 2001 column shows the effects of the 2001 Market Equity distribution, 461 of 503 (92%) DOCR employees received increases from the fund for an overall average of an
additional 1.8%.

Statewide, 64% of classified employees received increases from the Market Equity Fund.

Human Resource Mgmt Services




Div Dept |Title NAME Reason for Increase  |Amount [%

‘ 530 223|JUVENILE INST RES SPEC Il |Jost, Torrie D EQY 91 4.163
530 223|JUVENILE INST RES SPEC | |Mckechnie,MindiL  |EQY 49 2.505
530 223jJUVENILE INST RES SPEC | |Sayler,Kylan D EQY 49 2.505
530 223|JUVENILE INST RES SPEC Il {Ward,Jeremy L EQY 98 4.395
530 223|FACULTY - NOT CLASSIFIED |Cussons,Blair OTH appropriated 195 6.502
530 223]FACULTY - NOT CLASSIFIED [Hornbacher,Thomas JOTH appropriated 115 3.97
530 223|FACULTY - NOT CLASSIFIED |Klein,Mark A. OTH appropriated 70 2.114
530 2231JUVENILE INST RES SPEC Il |Gibbins,Darcy D PRO 172 7.081
530 223|JUVENILE INST RES SPEC 1  |Groce,Michael P PRO 207 9.995
530 2231JUV CORR INST CASE MGR  |Weising,Daniel J PRO 107 5.021
530 223|JIRS 1l K Sayler Promotion 156 7.8
530 223JIRS I R Peterson Promotion 220 10.9
530 223|JIRS il K Bullinger Promotion 142 6.4
530 223|RN M Krefting Reclass 62 2.3
530 223[Dir of Resident R Crouse Reclass/Respons 157 5
530 223|Dir of Treat R Munns Reclass 176 6.1
530 223|ACCOUNT TECHNICIAN I Koth-Grabar Julie A [RES 102 5
530 223|HUMAN RESOURCE OFFICER {Tausend, Timothy RES 170 5.013
530 223|Faculty A Anderson Teacher Increase Appr 80 2.1
530 223|Faculty C Dykema Teacher Increase Appr 81 2.2
530 223|Faculty K Barstad Teacher Increase Appr 80 2.1
530 223|Facuity T Hornbacher Teacher Increase Appr 61 2

Div [Dept [Title NAME Reason for Increase |Amount |%

530 502|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER It |Hackman,Connie R |[EQY 25 0.89
530 502|PAROLE & PROB PRGM MGR [Wentz,Owen L EQY 57 1.37
530 502|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER Il |Boh!,Steven A. PRO 165 5.41
530 502|CCA | ' C Weller Promotion 336 21
530 502|HSPA It K Carr Promotion 166 5.4
530 502|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER Il |Goldsack,Clarissa M |REC/RES 490 20.85
530 502|Prog Mgr D Seymour Reclass 110 3
530 502|Prog Mgr P Bohn Reclass 50 1.4
530 502{Prog Mgr R Schuhard Reclass 110 3
530 502|HSPA I R Whitney Reclass 262 11.8
530 502|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER Il |Arnhalt,Heidi L RES 10 0.35
530 502|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER 1! |Borg,David A RES 5 0.16
530 502|PAROQLE & PROB OFFICER Il |Brower,MargaretH. |RES 30 1.09
530 502|ADMIN ASSISTANT Il Carkuff,Raeann E RES 36 1.99
530 502[PAROLE & PROB OFFICER Il [Day,Rhonda J RES 105 3.50
530 502{PAROLE & PROB OFFICER Il {Gourde,John M RES 10 0.31
530 502|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER Il {Grumbo,Terry A RES 35 1.22
530 502|PARCLE & PROB OFFICER Il |Hall,Steven D RES 30 1.06
530 502|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER Il [Haroldson,Amber J I1RES 30 1.07
530 502{PAROLE & PROB OFFICER Il |Hoornaert,Chad M RES 30 1.03
530 502|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER !l |Jensen,Camilla A RES 10 0.35
530 502|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER 1l |Knutson,John M RES 30 1.07
530 502|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER |l |Kohler,Debbie L RES 10 0.35
530 502|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER 1l |Krabbenhoft,Sherrie J[RES 5 0.17

. 530 502|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER |l |Merkel,Lois P. RES 5 0.16
.} 530 502|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER Il |Plessas MclLeod KristijRES 5 0.17




530 S02|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER Il |Sanders,Stacy K. RES 50 1.61
. 530 502|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER Il |Schiinger,Corey P RES 45 1.39
530 502|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER Ili_|Schmalenberger, RobRES 60 1.92
530 502|PAROLE & PROB OFFICER Il _[Waltz,Loralyn E RES 5 0.16
530 502{PAROLE & PROB OFFICER li |Weigel,Brian L RES 5 0.18
530 502|COMM CORRECTIONS AGENT|Weller,Colleen F RES 30 1.58
530 502|PPII B Weigel Responsibifity 200 7
530 502|PPII C Hackman Responsibility 50 1.7
530 502|PPII C Hoornaert Responsibility 20 0.68
530 502|PP!I C Jensen Responsihility 200 7
530 502|PPII C Saylor Responsibility 200 7.2
530 502|PPII D Kohler Responsibility 5 0.17
530 502|PPil H Arnhalt Responsibility 15 0.52
530 502|PPIII J Knutson Responsibility 200 7
530 502|PPiI K Pleasas Responsibility 15  0.51
530 502|PPIl L Merkel Responsibility 15 0.484
530 502|PPII R Parsons Responsibility 50 1.8
530 S02[PPII S Krabbenhoft Responsibility 200 6.8
530 502|PPII T Erhardt Responsibility 100 3.5
530 5021PPII T Grumbo Responsibility 10 0.33
530 502|CCA T Morrell Responsibility 160 8.4
Div Dept [Title NAME Reason for Increase |Amount |%
530 530|ADMIN ASSISTANT | Hanson,Diana R RES 122.00 6.98
530 S30[JUVENILE CORRECTIONS SPHPedersen,Cory T RES 213.00 8.00
. 530 530|ADMIN ASSISTANT Il Piatz,Jeanning M. RES 150.00 7.57
530 530]Acct/Finance Mgr D Krabbenhoft Responsibility 250 5
530 530]ADMIN ASSISTANT | Siewert,Leah A TMP 118.00 7.02
Div Dept |Title NAME Reason for Increase |Amount [%
530 518|CO Trainee J Brodigan Equity 50 2,703
530 518|CO Trainee J Hartman Equity 50 2.778
530 518|CO Trainee J Heinrich Equity 50 2,857
530 518|Add Coun | M Flynn Equity 250 10
530 518[|CO Trainee R Benson Equity 50 2.703
530 518|CORRECTIONAL TRAINEE Benson,Roger A EQY 50 2.78
530 518]CORRECTIONS TRAINEE Brodigan,Jeffery T  |EQY 50 2.78
530 518|CORRECTIONS TRAINEE Dockter,Dustin A EQY 50 2.70
530 518]CORRECTIONAL TRAINEE Hartman,Joel R EQY 50 2.86
530 518|CORRECTIONS TRAINEE Mcdermid, Timothy D |EQY 50 2.70
530 518|CORRECTIONS TRAINEE Roberg,Jeremy A EQY 50 2.70
530 518]Caseworker B Kylmanen Promotion 24 1
530 518{CO IV G Maragos Promotion 262 9.992
530 518|Caseworker J Munkeby Promotion 109 5.475
530 518|Add Coun | M Flynn Promotion 459 23
530 518|CO [ - V Burgard Promotion 200 12.9
530 518{CO Il B Hertel Reclass 106 5.729
530 518{CO Il Blee Reclass 206 11.771
530 518|CO Il C Delcamp Reclass 206 11.771
530 518|CO Il D Docktor Reclass 56 28]
. 530 518]{Maint Sup D Price Reclass 125 6.365




530 518{CO I D Rieger Reclass 206 11.771
530 518|Office Asst il D Schwartz Reclass 68 4.967
530 518(CO 1l G Thu Reclass 206 11.771
530 518{CO I G Traux Reclass 206 11.771
530 518{CO |l J Beyer Reclass 206 11.771
530 518]CO Il J Roberg Reclass 56 2.947
530 518|COII L Ammon Reclass 106 5.729
530 518|CO 1l L Klettke Reclass 206 11.771
530 518{CQO 1l . Lapos Reclass 206 11.771
530 518(CO 1l M Keyes Reclass 206 11.771
530 518|CO Il M Lucht Reclass 206 11.771
530 518|CO I P Simon Reclass 171 8.579
530 518|CO Il R Hoyt Reclass 206 11.771
530 518|CO 1l T Lange Reclass 206 11.771
530 518|{CO I T McDermid Reclass 56 2.947
530 518|CO Il T Voelz Reclass 106 5.729
530 518|CO Il V Burgard Reclass 206 11.771
530 518|CORRECTIONAL OFFICER It |Carroll, Jason V RES 100 5.02
530 518|CORRECTIONAL OFFICER Il [Cotton,Joey P RES 100 5.01
530 518JCORRECTIONAL OFFICER Il |[Dauenhauer, Timothy JRES 100 5.02
530 518|CORRECTIONAL OFFICER Il |Holzworth,Robert A |RES 50 2.36
530 518|CORRECTIONAL OFFICER Il Kinzell, Teage R RES 50 2.56
530 518|CORRECTIONAL OFFICER I |Kinzler,Christine R |[RES 50 2.56
530 518iCaseworker B Kennelly Responsibility 50 2
530 518|CQ I B Kylmanen Responsibility 100 5
530 518|CO IV C Bakken Responsibility 296 10.748
530 518|Caseworker C Jackson Responsibility 50 1.906
530 518|CO IV J Krenz Responsibility 254 9.379
530 518|CO IV J Wegner Responsibility 296 10.748
530 5181CO Il L Mee Responsibility 50 2.391
530 518|CO !l L Mee Responsibility 100 5
530 518|CQO Il M Lucht Responsibility 50 2.556
530 518{CO Il M Lucht Responsibility 50 2.556
530 518|CO IV R Barman Responsibility 284 10.7
530 518|COII V Rangl Responsibility 98 5.01
iDiv__ |Dept |Title NAME Reason for Increase  |Amount |%
530 519{HUMAN SVC PRGM ADMIN IV |Froemke Michael D |EQY 250 7.60
530 519|CORRECTIONAL QFFICER I |Hornbacher,Gary EQY 58 2.51
530 519|ADDICTION COUNSELOR Ili  |Maurer,James L EQY 250 8.01
530 519|ADDICTION COUNSELOR I Peet,Roger M EQY 250 8.64
530 519|CORRECTIONAL OFFICER Il {Wassim,Sammy EQY 100 4.67
530 518{ADDICTION COUNSELOR ill  [White,Glory B EQY 250 8.07
530 518{CO Il D Baumiiller Promotion 119 4,983
530 519)|Caseworker D Budeau Promgtion 253 12.311
530 519|Addiction Couns || G White Promotion 400 14.81
530 519|Unit Mgr J Bearfield Promotion 610 19.65
530 519|Caseworker J Davison Promation 42 2
530 519|Caseworker K Halvorson Promaotion 100 5.023
530 519|Caseworker K Marsh Promotion 42 2
530 519|Caseworker M Schwehr Promotion 110 5.023




530 519|Unit Mgr R Heier Promotion 601 23.578
530 5191CO Il T Radenz Promotion 238 10.759
530 519{Caseworker C Jangula Promotion 102 5
530 519(CO 1l B Jacobson Reclass 206 11.771
530 519|CO 1l C Auck Reclass 206 11.771
530 518{CO I C Wald Reclass 56 2.94
530 519]CO Il D Gunville Reclass 206 11.771
530 519{CO Il D Stewart Reclass 56 2.94
530 518|CO I D Twardowski Reclass 206 11.771
530 519{CO Il E Powell Reclass 206 11,771
530 519|CO | G Baumgartner Reclass 206 11.771
530 519{CO Il J Brazell Reclass 206 11.771
530 519|1CO Il J Doll Reclass 56 2.94
530 519|1CO I J Peterson Reclass 206 11.771
530 519(CO 1l L Adam Reclass 206 11.771
530 519|Supv/Clinician L Helbling Reclass/Respon 142 5
530 519{COll R Bowman Reclass 206 11.771
530 519|CO | R Feist Reclass 150 9.375
530 518|CO |l M Voegle Reclass 206 11.771
530 519{CO I T Tschida Reclass 206 11.771
530 519|CO I A Engen Reclass/Respon 216 11.752
530 519{SOCIAL WORKER i1 Bender,Sandra A RES 129 5.02
530 519|CORRECTIONAL CASEWORKHEbach,Daniel P RES 119 4.98
530 519|CORRECTIONAL OFFICER | |Engen,Andrea C RES 88 5.03
530 519|CORRECTIONAL CASE MGR {Ferderer,Darin M RES 216 8.59
530 519|CORRECTIONAL OFFICER il {Goehring,Stacy L RES 60 3.01
530 519|CORRECTIONAL OFFICER Il |Haas,Scott L RES 61 2.99
530 519|CORRECTIONAL OFFICER Il {Hartl,Darin M RES 258 12.00
530 519|CORRECTIONAL OFFICER Il |Holt,Bradly R. RES 50 2.07
530 519|CORRECTIONAL OFFICER It |Kertzman,John L RES 102 5.00
530 519]INST RECREATION SPEC Klimpel,Darcy D RES 50 2.32
530 519|CORRECTIONAL OFFICER Ii {Moszer,Terry P RES 85 3.39
530 519[CORRECTIONAL OFFICER Il {Rogalla,Steve T RES 50 2.45
530 519|CORRECTIONAL OFFICER II {Rogstad,Wayne A RES 102 5.00
530 519|CORRECTIONAL OFFICER Ii  |Saylor,James P RES 50 2.56
530 519|CORRECTIONAL OFFICER Il |Schafer,Suzelte RES 50 2.56
530 519|OFFICE ASSISTANT Ill Schmidt,Paulette A [RES 145 9.98
530 519(CQ Il B Sleeper Responsibility 103 4.985
530 519|CO 1l C Salhus Responsibility 50 2.556
530 519[|Casemanager D Ferderer Responsibility 72 2.637
530 519|CO Trainee J Bankston Responsibility 50 2.857
930 519{Casemanager R Cartledge Responsibility 256 8.892
530 5191Caseworker R Kopp Responsibility 50 2174
530 519]C0O Il R Kopp Responsibitity 50 2173
530 519|Casemanager S Heit Responsibility 256 9.088
530 519|1C0 N S Schaefer Responsibility 50 2.49
530 519]CO Il B Harris Responsibility/Reclass 216 11.751
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION
FRINGE BENEFIT ANALYSIS :
] ] ]
YCC JCS FSD PD
2003-05 2003-05 2005-07 200305 |  2003-05 2005-07 2003-05 | 200305 |- 2005-07 2003-05 2003-05 200507
First Year Blennium Budaet First Year Biennium Budget First Year Biennium Budget First Year Biennium Budget
Description Expend Approp Rec Expend Approp Rec Expend Approp Rec Expend Approp Rec
Fringe Benefit Percentages
% of Fringe to Salaries 37.16% 37.02% 38.36% 35.86% 36.79% 38.47% 34.22% 33.64% 35.96% 37.52% 38.39% 40.17%
% of Fringe to Total Salary & Benefits 25.88% 25.85% 26.61% 26.18% 26.57% 27.63% 24.29% 23.71% 25.85% 25.67% 26.07% 27.00%
% of Salary to Total Salary & Benefits 69.65% 69.85% 69.36% 73.01% 72.23% 71.80% 70.98% 70.48% 71.89% 68.42% 67.90% 67.23%
I
% of Temp, OT, SD to Total Salary & Benefits 4.47% 4.30% 4.03% 0.81% 1.19% 0.57% 4.74% 5.82% 2.25% 5.90% 6.03% 5.77%
Salaries & Benefits

Salaries 2,896,928 5,884,841 6,403,137 1,026,018 2,077,098 2,169,815 2,854,639 5,800,600 6,783,106 11,956,046 24,598,182 27,841,056
Temp, OT, SD 185,787 362,437 372,052 11,401 34,315 17,176 190,513 478 866 212,400 1,031,453 2,182,567 2,389,128
Fringe Benefits 1,076,411 2,178,280 2,456,408 367,902 764,069 834,828 976,821 1,951,131 2,439,356 4,485,931 9,444,373 11,182,707
Total 4,159,126 8,425,558 9,231,597 1,405,321 2,875,480 3,021,819 4,021,973 8,230,657 9,434 862 17,473,430 36,225,122 41,412,891

Prepared by DOCR 3/20/05
fhenefitanalysis.xls
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,:CRIME VICTIM SPECIALIST
Faul J. Coughlin

701-328-6195

1-800-445-2322

PROGRAM MANAGER/

] TY COMPACT ADMINISTRATOR
- s R. Placek
. 28-6198

DIRECTOR
Warren R. Emmer
701-328-6193

Field Services Division
P.0. Box 5521
Blsmarck North Dakota 58506-5521
701-328-6190
Fax 701-328-6186

TO: House Appropriations, Human Services Sub-Committee
FROM: Charles R. Placek

DATE: March 17, 2005

RE:. Questions from March 16, 2004 testomoney

1. Polygraph $34,612 breakout (how many times, etc.)

2. Assessments $13 cap to $16 cap. How many are paying the cap?
3. Copy of workload study

4. Total amount spent on both drug courts

5. # of sex offenders back 2-3 years

6. 8.5 FTE's in Security/Supervision-who and where are these FTE's?

7. VOCA & State CVA current biennium and next appropriation - # people served, who
it goes to, & $ received for comp.

8. Look into raise supervision fees to $40 - what effect?
9. What is Travel Non-employee $1367 in Administration?
10. List of 22 device hookups for IOSP & Administration

11. South Dakota Correctional numbers — Inmate, Parole & Probation




Polygraphs| Average

Sex Offender Polygraphs
Off set
50%
Offender
# payment

directly to | Requeste

Performed Cost Total vendor | damount
FY 06 167 175 29,225 14,613 14,612
FY 07 200 200 40,000 20,000 20,000
Totals 367 69,225 34,613 34,612




o

Increasing Offender participation payments at Bismarck Transition Center
Currently the participation rate is $ 12 a day. It is estimated that the collection rate is 80%.

Using an average of 58 offenders paying an additional $ 4 a day with a 80% collection rate.

58 X$4 X730= $169,360
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L INTRODUCTION

In 2003, the North Dakota Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation
(NDDCR) Field Services Division (FSD) received a National Institute of Corrections
(NIC) technical assistance grant (FY4C1011) to conduct a workload study of probation
and parole officers. The National Council on Crime and Delinquency (NCCD) was
chosen as the technical assistance provider for this project. The goal of a workload study
in a probation and parole agency is to estimate the number of officers the agency requires
to effectively supervise offenders in the community and complete investigative tasks
assigned by the courts or Parole Board. The workload study described here has two

primary objectives:

1. Estimate the number of officers the Field Services Division requires to
supervise offenders placed on probation or parole and complete field
investigations. This task involved estimating the officer time required, on
average, to supervise offenders, and conduct investigative tasks according
to existing agency standards for adequate performance. The study
procedures recognize that public safety is enhanced when probation and
parole officers have the time necessary to effectively perform the agency’s
public protection mission in compliance with the standards established by
current agency policy. In addition, the study also estimates the time
officers have available to perform tasks essential to the agency’s public
protection mission after allowances are made for their vacation, sick leave,
case support duties, and training.

2. Develop a workload estimation procedure for the Division. The study
findings outlined above provide the basis for development of an ongoing
system for estimating workload demand and managing agency staff
resources. It will permit the Division to enhance public safety by
estimating future officer workload demand more accurately and deploying
available staff resources more efficiently.




During the last 15 years, NCCD has conducted approximately 80 similar
workload studies of adult correctional agencies. These studies were conducted to help
agencies enhance public safety and promote rehabilitation by accurately documenting the
staff resources required to provide adequate supervision to offenders in the community:
However, each study is unique because it must identify the essential tasks and activities
performed by probation or parole officers in the field and estimate the time required to
complete them in a manner that meets the agency’s standards. NCCD worked closely
with Division staff to ensure that the study accurately reflects the duties field officers are

asked to perform and the performance standards they are asked to meet.

IN. BACKGROUND: WORKLOAD, CASE MANAGEMENT, AND PUBLIC
SAFETY IN PROBATION AND PAROLE

An increa'sing workload burden is one of the critical problems facing America’s
probation and parole agency managers. During the last decade, the number of offenders
supervised by probation or parole agencies has grown from 3.2 million to more than 4.5
million, an increase of more than 40.0%. While each correctional agency operates in a
different environment, increased nationél demand for community supervision is
attributable to several factors, including increased use of probation as a sentencing
option, diversion of offenders from crowded institution;, higher arrest and conviction
rates, and longer probation terms.

In many jurisdictions, the increase in the number of offenders placed on
community supervision has not been accompanied by a proportionate increase in the
officers who supervise offenders in the field. When a correctional agency is not

adequately staffed, officer contact with offenders may be reduced to a level at which




community supervision is no longer effective. Failure to maintain credible supervision or

investigation standards may have an adverse impact on public safety.




III.  WORKLOAD ESTIMATION METHODS FOR PROBATION AND
PAROLE

NCCD employs a prescriptive, case-based methodology for conducting
correctional workload studies. The workload estimates employed by the study are
established by asking officers to record, under actual field conditions, the time required to
supervise a sample case during a month. Officers are also asked to supervise each case in
a manner that meets applicable agency performance standards and supervisors are asked
to review their efforts. Investigations are observed in a similar fashion. The workload
study findings factors performance standards into time estimates by observing sample
cases and investigations that met or exceeded agency standards in the field study.

The NIC supports a prescriptive approach to workload measurement because it
helps ensure that critical agency tasks can be performed in a manner that will have a
positive impact on public safety. The importance of this approach can be illustrated by a
simple example. A field officer could supervise an enhanced supervision case without
ever contacting the offender or verifying the offender’s employment, arrest, or residence
status. Since this approach to community supervision would take very little staff time to
execute, it would possible for a small number of officers to serve a large number of cases.
Unfortunately, supervision performed at this standard is unlikely to reduce criminal
activity among offenders who receive it. Agency supervision standards in North Dakota
would not permit this approach.

A similar example can be drawn for pre-sentence investigations. Officers could
conduct them without examining the offender=s prior criminal history, investigating the

circumstances of the offense, or contacting victims. Again, this level of investigative




effort woﬁld minimize the officer time required to prepare and write each pre-sentence
report. The danger posed is that sub-standard investigative work may lead to poorly
informed sentencing decisions which could adversely impact public safety. As these
examples illustrate, clear performance standards are used in this workload study because
this approach ensures that the agency’s staff resource estimate will permit services to be
performed in a manner that will protect public safety. The supervision and investigative
standards maintained by the Field Services Division were put in place for that purpose,

and the worklioad study incorporates these standards into its findings.

IV.  NORTH DAKOTA FIELD SERVICES DIVISION WORKLOAD STUDY

Conducting a workload study is a labor-intensive process which requires careful
planning with agency management and field staff. In August 2003, NCCD staff began
meeting with a workload study planning group to design‘ the study. This group was
appointed by the Director of the Field Service Division and included supervisors and
field officers from all regions of the state. The planning group met on two occasions to
identify officer duties, review agency standards for field supervision and investigation,
design data collection forms, and test study procedures.

Each officer participating in the workload study received training from NCCD
staff in early October to familiarize them with the purpose of the study, and instruct them

on how to record time on sample cases during the two-month study period.

A. Participating Officers




All of the probation and parole officers who supervise offenders participated in
the study. Each officer was asked to record the time they spent (including travel) serving
randomly selected cases and investigations during a two-month period that began in
October and ended in December of 2003. Officers also recorded the time they spent
providing general case support and performing non-case related administrative tasks such
as training or unit meetings. Since the staffing estimate was intended to apply only to
officers who carried a caseload, the time that administrative support staff, supervisors,
and administrétive staff spend performing was not included in the study. Supervisors
were actively involved in implementing the study because they assigned sample cases,
reviewed the time recording, and ceriified that agency standards were met for each

sample case.

B. Selection of Supervision Cases/Investigations for Study

Each officer with an active caseload was asked to record time for four or five
randomly selected supervision cases during the study. Sampled sentencing report
investigations, as well as other types of offender investigations chosen for time recording,
were the first ones assigned to each officer by supervisors during the study. The
sampling procedures employed were designed to ensure that participants could not
choose the supervision cases or investigations assigned to them for time recording.
Supervision case time was recorded for two separate one-month periods. Investigations

were recorded from the time assigned to officer until completion.

C. Agency Supervision and Investigation Standards



In developing workload estimates, the study employs data from sample cases in
which agency supervision or investigation standards were met or exceeded by the
recording officer. The result is an estimate of how long it takes an officer to meet the
Division’s minimum standard for adequate performance. The agency supervision or
investigation standards employed were those in effect at the time of the study.
Supervisors were asked to review the sample cases activity performed by each officer and
indicate whether agency standards were met.

During the workload study, officers recorded all the time they spent (including
travel, paper work, phone calls, etc.) supervising the offender in sampled cases according
to agency standards. They also recorded the time they spent responding to offender
arrests, violations, and other non-routine situations that arose in the case.

Investigative tasks were studied in a similar manner. These include interstate
compact reports (both in and out), sentencing reports, and revocations. The Parole Board
also requests investigations of offender parole plans. Agency standards for completing
these investigations vary but they typically require se;:uring information about the
offender=s criminal behavior, residence veriﬁc.ation, and the preparation of a written

report.

D. Supervision and Investigation Case Findings
Study findings presented in Figures 1 and 2 below are based on NCCD analyses
of the time officers recorded for sample cases or investigations that meet applicable

agency standards. Supervisors reviewed each case to establish that standards were met.



The study examined over 440 supervision cases and more than 180 investigations
conducted in the field.

The estimated times for supervision cases are shown in Figure 1. As might be
expected, ISP cases, which require the most frequent contact with offenders, took the
most time to supervise at 4.1 hours each month. The enhanced supervision cases
required, on average, 1.4 officer hours per month and standard cases 0.9 hours.

Administrative cases and interstate compact out cases required 0.4 hours each.



Supervision Case Type

Figure 1
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Investigation times are shown in Figure 2. Times also vary by investigation type.

Pre-sentence investigations take the longest to complete (6.9 hours). The others take less

officer time to conduct. Revocations required 3.3 hours, parole plans/CPP/TRCC 1.2

hours, interstate compact in 1.5 hours, and sentencing reports 1.2 hours. These time

values are similar to those found in other NCCD workload studies.

Investigation Type

Figure 2
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V. NORTH DAKOTA FIELD SERVICES DIVISION WORKLOAD STUDY
FINDINGS AND OFFICER STAFF ESTIMATE

The presentation that follows employs the workload findings shown above to
estimate the number of officers the agency requires to meet current state demand for
offender investigation and supervision services. Workload staffing estimates examine the
balance between workload supply and workload demand. Workload supply is simply the
officer staff time available to perform the work requested of the agency. Probation and
parole agencies employ a known number of field officers and the number of hours they
have available to supervise cases each month can be estimated. Workload demand is
represented by the number of offenders which the agency must supervise and the number
of investigations it 1s asked to conduct. The officer time required to perform agency
supervision and investigative activities was presented in the last section of the report.
The next step is to estimate how much time officers in the field have available to perform

them.

A. Monthly Hours Available per Officer

Based upon a standard 40-hour work week, each full-time officer is paid for 173.3
hours each month. However, officers take holiday, vacation, military, and sick leave time
which significantly reduces the time they are actually present for duty. In addition, actual
hours officers attend training or staff meetings and perform a variety of administrative
and case support tasks further reduce the time they have to supervise or‘investigate
offenders. Both of these reductions were estimated to establish available time for FSD
officer staff.

During the workload study, participating officers were asked to record the time




they spent performing a variety of common case support and administrative tasks. These
kinds of tasks are performed in every correctional agency to support the agency’s primary
mission. Findings show that field officers spent, on average, 22.9 hours each month
pérforming various administrative activities (see Table 1, column two). These included:
receiving training (12.5 hours); providing training (1.0 hours); office meetings or
planning committees, administrative tasks related to personnel, expense claims, etc. (5.5
hours); providing public information in the community (0.9 hours); physical conditioning
(0.9 hours); and other, miscellaneous administrative activities (2.1 hours).

Officers also perform a variety of offender supervision or investigative case
support activities. In correctional agencies these activities typically occur when an
officer is required to supervise cases or complete investigations that are assigned to
another officer. For example, one officer substitutes for another who is on sick or
military leave by meeting with offenders assigned to the absent officer. Officers spent
1.7 hours performing this kind of task. For security reasons, officers may also provide
backup coverage. For instance, they may accompany another officer who is conducting
offender home visits in a high crime neighborhood, or assist in transporting a dangerous
offender. Officers in this study spent 2.3 hours each month in backup coverage. In
addition, officers spent an average of 1.1 hours per month meeting formally or informally
with co-workers about their cases and 1.1 hours coordinating or facilitating offender
treatment groups. The total case support time recorded was 6.7 hours per month per

officer.

Table 1

North Dakota Field Services Division Workload Study
Monthly Case Support and Administrative Time

Officer Hours




Administrative Activity Time

Receive training 12.5
Provide training 1.0
Administrative tasks/office meetings/committees 5.5
Public information in community 0.9
Physical conditioning 0.9
Other non-case administrative activity 7 2.1
Total Administrative Time . 22.9
Case Support Activity Time
Case staffing/consultation 1.1
Substitute coverage ‘ 1.7
Backup coverage 2.3
Agency resource development 0.2
Offender group work _ 1.1
Other case support activity . 0.3
Total Case Support Time 7 6.7
Total Case Support and Administrative Time 29.6

Combined administrative and case support time was 29.6 hours per officer per
month. Additional deductions must be made for leave, sick leave, military leave,

holidays, and break time and were computed in the following manner:

Leave/Military: The mean leave (including military) time used by officers
during the last available operating year was obtained from
the Board’s personnel records.

Sick Leave: The mean sick leave used by officer staff during the
same year was also obtained from personnel records. This
figure excludes officers on extended approved sick leave.

Holidays: This includes number of paid state holidays
authorized by the agency per calendar year.

Break Time: Break time is usually set by fair labor standards and
averages 0.25 hours per half-day shift. Break time shown
here is calculated based on actual estimated work days, i.e.,
all leave, and holiday time is subtracted and the remainder
is divided by four to obtain the number of half-days on
work status. The result is multiplied by 0.25 hours to find




the ramount of break time expected while an officer is at
work.

When leave, holidays, and break time, plus case support and administrative time,
are subtracted from 173.3 monthly work hours, experienced officers have 115.1 hours
each month to supervise offenders and complete investigations.

One further adjustment was necessary to accurately reflect the limited duty time
of entry-level officers employed by the Division. During their first year in the field
service division, new officers must complete a training program that averages 60 hours
per month. They are not available to supervise agency cases or complete investigations
during this training. At present, approximately 9.5% of the officers working for the
Division are in this training status. Officer time available was adjusted to 109.4 hours
(shown at the bottom of Table 2) to recognize the reduced availability of new officers in

training status.

Table 2

North Dakota Field Services Division Workload Study
Officer Hours Available per Month

Total Hours Per Month 173.3
Average leave, perso.na]l/sicldl'loliday leave . 19.0
Average break time 9.6

Hours Available Minus Leave/Break Time 144.7
Case support/administrative time | 29.6
Hours Available for Supervision/Investigation 115.1
Training Adjusted Hours Available ' 109.4




B. Workload Estimate

Table 3 presents a Field Service Division staffing estimate which employs all the
findings from the workload study. The table uses estimates of the average monthly
supervision case load that were derived from actual September 2003 to January 2004
operating data collected by the Division. Average monthly investigation counts were
drawn from actual May-December 2003 operating data (note: Ttevocation, interstate
compact in, and interstate compact out investigation counts are based upon August 2003
through January 2004 data and new cases are based upon August-December 2003 data).
These figures (see column three of Table 3) represent the supervision cases assigned to
the agency and the investigations it performs during an average operating month. Each
of these supervision or investigation counts are multiplied by the corresponding staff time
obtained from the workload study. This is shown in column two for each case or
investigation type.

In line 1.b., for example, Division officers complete, on average, 54 parole plans,
CPP, and TRCC investigations each month. Based on the field study, these
investigations require, on average, 1.2 officer ‘hours to complete. Consequently, the
Division needs 64.8 officer hours each month (1.2 hours x 54 investigations) to meet
current average demand for these investigations. The same estimation method is applied
to the other types of investigations the agency conducts and to supervision cases.
Enhanced supervision cases require 1.4 officer hours each month to supervise according
to current standards. The agency has approximately 2,236 cases of this type (see line
2.b.).under supervision each month and 3,130.4 officer hours are required to supeﬁise

them.




When the time estimates for investigation and supervision are added, the total is
5,219 hours (shown on line three). This is the number of officer hours NCCD estimates
is required to meet standards on the investigation and supervision cases served by the
North Dakota Field Services Division in a typical operating month.

A staffing estimate for the Division is estimated directly from the findings shown
in the table and appears on line five. The average officer employed by the Division has
approximately 109.4 hours available each month to perform the 5,219 hours of
supervision and investigative activity shown. This means the agency requires
approximately 48 officers to meet curreﬁt workload dgmand. It should be noted that
this staffing estimate applies only to officers assigned to supervision and investigation

duties and does not include supervisors, clerical staff, or case aides.

Table 3
North Dakota Field Services Division Workload Study
NCCD Workload Study Findings
Agency Cases I}?Vorklead Average
ours/Case | Monthly Cases Total Officer Hours

1. Investigations | |

a. Pre-sentence* 6.9 38 262.2

b, Parole plan/CPP/TRCC 1.2 54 64.8

c. Interstate compact in 1.5 38 57.0

d. Sentencing report 1.2 17 20.4

e. Revocation 3.3 80 264.0

f. Interstate compact out ‘1 .6 33 528
Investigation Totals | 721.2
2. Supervision Cases

a. New case 23 226 5198

b. ISP 4.1 30 123.0

c. Enhanced 14 2,236 3,130.4

d. Standard 0.9 _ 590 531.0




e.  Administrative 0.4 166 66.4

f. Interstate compact out 04 318 127.2
Supervision Totals 4,497.8
3. Totzal Officer Hours Required to Meet Standards 5,219.0
4, Time Available per Officer per Month (in Hours) 109.4
5. Officer Positions Required (5,21-9 hrs divided by 109.4 hrs =47.7) 48.0

Note 1: Line la. Time values from a previous NCCD workload study were employed for pre-sentence
investigations.

Note 2: Line le. Only revocation investigations that resulted in a finding of revocation receive the 3.3 hour
time value shown. The agency does not currently count dismissed revocation attempts. If the division
could count dismissed revocations that did not result in a court hearing, 2.6 hours would be the best
estimate of the time required to process the revocations that do not proceed to court.

VL. SUMMARY OF WORKLOAD STUDY FINDINGS AND

RECOMMENDATIONS

The findings indicate that the Field Services Division requires approximately 48
full time officers to perform the case supervision and investigative tasks required by
current demand. Since only .44 full time officers are currently authorized, the agency
may require approximately four additional staff. This finding is based on a;:tual agency
operational data secured during the last few months of 2003. We note that the workload
burden of probation and parole agencies is subject to change over time and that efforts to
estimate future staffing needs should be periodically updated to reflect recent operational
trends. NCCD recommends that workload estimates be updated at least biannually using
operating data that estimates the demand for case supervision and investigation over a

lagging six-month period.




APPENDIX A: Case Support and Administration

Form Dt_sﬁnitions

Table Al

Contact Codes and Definitions for Officer Case Support and Administrative Forms

General Instructions: Enter datc the administrative or case support activity was performed, describe the activity using the codes provided
Enter the associated activity time and travel time in minutes.

Case.Support Use definition codes 1-6 to describe officer case support activities or tasks
Activity Codes
. Participation in formal or informal meetings/staffing with coworkers about a offender(s)
Case staffing/consultation . - . . . .
1 assigned to you. This may include informal consultation with other agency stafi/ courts,
(not my case)
enforcement ete. concerning an offender not assigned to you.
Substitute coverage (not m Providing case coverage for another officer who is out of the office, or Othf:rWISE unavaik
2 case) & Y | This includes covering court, providing transportation or conducting a hotne visit for ano
officer’s offender(s) etc. All on-call case activity should be reported here.
3 Backup coverage (not my | Accompanying and/or assisting another officer with an offender not assigned to you, sucl
case} home visit, search, transportation.
4 Agency resource This includes the coordination/development of agency pro grams or services that support -
development supervision program (NOT specific case related).
) Activity related to the conduct of offender treatment intervention/orientation groups such
5 Offender group work or anger management trainings for offenders that are not on the officer’s caseload. In
preparation for and the actual conduct of the offender group work.
If you perform case support activities for reasons not described by codes 1-5, use code 6:
briefly describé the case support activity in the “notes” section of the form. Examples in
6 Other case support o X P - o
appearing in court or at a hearing to testify in a case that is not currently on your assignec
caseload.
Non-Case .
Administrative | Use definitions coded 7-12 to describe non-case administrative activities or tasks
Activity Codes -
Includes mandatory and non-mandatory training the officer received in attendance at wo
7 Receive training conferences, office meetings, etc. Training may include: sex offender, COG, LSI, Firear
Peace Officer, etc.
Includes training that an officer provides to other agency or non-agency staff. Training p
8 Provide training at workshops, conferences, agency meetings, etc. Include preparation for and the actual «
of training. Training may include: sex offender, COG, LS, Firearms, Peace Officer, etc
. . Indicates routine or periodic agency administrative activities that are not case related suci
Administrative tasks/office AT . . L .
9 R . participating in office staff meetings, comnmittees, and task forces; or other administrative
meetings/committees : - .
such as completing expense forms, responding to staff surveys, or personnel related activ
- Lo Indicates external activities that are designed to provide public information or education ¢
Public information in , L . L . )
10 community agency’s programs and/or functioning. Examples include providing general information

provided to local schools, law enforcement, or professional erganizations, serving on loc




T

forces or committees, responding to requests for information about correctional program:
services. Community policing is included here.
Vacation/sick leave/other | Indicates any type of feave taken during the study.

il

leave
12 Other Non-Case If you perform administrative activities in a way not described in Codes 7 through 11, bri
Administrative .| describe the activity in the “notes” section of the form.

APPENDIX B: Supplemental FindingsThis appendix presents supplemental
study findings that may be of interest to agency administrators or the workload studjlz
group. Table B1, for instance, shows monthly supervision case time (in minutes) broken
out for the person officers in the study contacted, the method of contact (face to face,
phone/fax/e-mail/mail, paperwork/computclr, other) they employed, and the officer’s
location (place) when activity was completed (office, offender home, and all othe_r), as
well as travel and activity time. The findings are shown for each supervision case type
(ISP, Enhanced, Standard, and Administrative). Total time in minutes is shown for each
case type in the far right hand column.

For instance, the monthly activity time for ISP cases was 249 minutes. It was 94
minutes for Enhanced, 62 for Standard and 21 minutes for Administraﬁive cases. For the

Person Contact data, note that Enhanced cases officers spent 62 minutes, or 66% of the




total case time recorded (this includes travel and activity), in contact with the offender
and 15 minutes, or 16% of the time, in contact with other persons. The remaining time
(16 minutes or 17%) was spent performing non-person related tasks like paper work. The
method and place of contact is also shown in minutes. Officers supervising Enhanced
cases spent about 69% of their time in face to face contact with the offender or other
persons and 17% doing paperwork. Most of that time they are in the office (52%) and
29% is spent in the offender’s home. Findings for travel and activity time indicate that
officers supervising Enhanced offenders spent- 19% of their time in travel and 81%
performing various activities. Similar findings are shown for each case type.

The table also shows the frequency of monthly face to face contacts for each case
type. Note that 100% of the ISP cases had at least one face to face contact with an
officer. This was true of 90% of the Enhanced cases and 88% of the Standard. All the
findings presented are based on workload sample .cases, e.g., 19 ISP, 312 Enhanced, 51
Standard, and 38 Administrative.

Table B2a compares Bismarck’s Enhanced supervision case time to the other state
sites. In this table we excluded the eight Drug Courts cases because Bismarck is the only
site that has them. Note that Bismarck’s Enhanced supervision time is 92 minutes versus
87 for the ‘other regions. The table shows that compared to other regions, Bismarck
officers spent less time in their office, 35 minutes, or 38%, and more time in the
offenders’ home, 44 minutes, or 48%. In other regions, it is 51 minutes in the office and
22 minutes in the offender’s home. They also spent more time traveling (25 minutes
versus 14 in other sites). Table B2b shows the same finding with the Drug Court cases
included.

1 NDOCR Contact Minutes by Supervision Case Type




Contacts*:

4 ISP
inhanced

‘% Enhanced
standard

%o Standard
\dministrative
% Admin.

Offender
168
67%
62
66%
49
81%
11
52%

Includes both phone and face to face

Aethod of Contact:
SP

4 ISP

inhanced

‘o Enhanced
standard

/o Standard
\dministrative

/o Admin.

Face to Face

185
T4%

64
69%

45
73%

9
43%

includes attempted contacts??

Mace;
Sk

d
‘o Enhanced
standard
‘o Standard
\dministrative
‘o Admin.

“ravel/Activity:
Sp

% ISP

inhanced

/s Enhanced
tandard

% Standard
\dministrative
0 Admin.

Tace to Face Offender Contacts per Month:

sp
inhanced
itandard

P & P Office
94
38%

49
52%

19
31%

20
93%

Travel
61
25%
18
19%
18
30%
0
0%

None
0%
10%
12%

Other Person

43

17%
15

16%
5

8%
4

19%

Phone, Fax, Email, Mail

19
8%
12
13%
7
11%
3
14%

Offender Home

72

29%
27

29%
27

44%
0

0%

Activity
187
75%
76
81%
43
70%
22
100%

One or More
100%
90%
88%

All Other
38
15%
16
17%

7
11%

6
29%

Paperwork, Computer

38

15%
16

17%
9

14%
9

43%

All Other
83
33%
18
19%
15
24%
1
5%

Total Min.
248
100%
93
100%
61
100%
22
100%

Total
100%
100%
100%

Total Min.

249
100%
94
100%
61
100%
21
100%

All Other

7

3%
1

1%
1

2%
0

0%

Total Min.

249
100%
94
100%
61
100%
21
100%

Cases
19
312
51

Total Min.
249
100%
94
100%
62
100%
21
100%



2a Bismarck (n=74) vs Other Sites (n=230): Enhanced Cases Only (Drug Court Excluded)

*erson Contacts:
dismarck

‘o Bismarck
Jther Sites

% Other

fAethod of Contact:

Jismarck

% Bismarck
Jther Sites

% Other

Ylace:
3ismarck

‘o Bismarck
Jther Sites

‘o Other

Mficer Activity:
Jismarck
‘0 Bismarck
It} jtes
r

“ravel/Activity for:

Yismarck

‘o Bismarck
Jther Sites

/o Other

Offender
62
67%
58
67%

Face to Face
64
T0%
59
68%

P & P Office
35
38%

51
59%

Case Contact
71
77%
72
83%

Travel
25
27%
i4
16%

Other Person
12
13%
15
17%

Phone, Fax, Email, Mail

10
11%
13
13%

Offender Home

44
48%
22
25%

File Review
20
22%

13
15%

Activity
67
73%
73
84%

None
18
20%
i4
16%

Paperwork, Computer
18
20%
14
16%

All Other
13
14%
14
16%

All Other
1
1%
2
2%

Total Min,
92
100%
87
100%

Total Min.

92
100%
87
100%

All Other
0
0%
1
1%

Total Min,

92
100%
87
100%

Total Min.

92
100%
37
100%

Total Min.
92
100%
87
100%




2b Bismarck {n=84) vs Other Sites (n=230): _Enhanced Cases Only (Drug Court included)}

*erson Contacts:
Yismarck

% Bismarck
Jther Sites

% Other

flethod of Contact:

dismarck

‘o Bismarck
Jther Sites

o Other

'lace:
Yismarck

/o Bismarck
Jther Sites

o Other

Mficer Activity:
lismarck

‘% Bismarck

) tes

‘ravel/Activity for:

Jismarck

% Bismarck
Jther Sites

% Other

Offender
74
68%
58
67%

Face to Face
78
2%
59
08%

P & P Office
41
3I8%

51
59%

Case Contact
87
80%
72
83%

Travel
30
28%
14
16%

Other Person
17
16%
15
17%

. Phone, Fax, Email, Mail

11
10%
13
15%

Offender Home
44
40%
22
25%

File Review
20
18%

13
15%

Activity
79
72%
73
84%

None
18
17%
14
16%

Paperwork, Computer

19
17%
14
16%

All Other
24
22%
14
16%

All Other
2
2%
2
2%

Total Min.
109
100%
87
100%

.Total Min.

109
100%
87
100%

All Other
1
1%
1
1%

Total Min. -

109
100%
87
100%

Total Min.

109
100%
87
100%

Total Min.
109
1H0%
87
190%




G

Drug Court Expenditures

Bismarck

1FTE

Temp Surveillance

Est. Cell Use

Est. Instate Lodging
Est. Meals

Uas

Motorpool

Data Proc Connect
Board Training

Fargo

1FTE

Temp Surveillance

Contract TX

Est. Cell Use

Est. Instate Lodging
Est. Meals

Uas

Motorpool

Data Proc Connect
Board Training

Total 2 programs

106,754
10,000
624
528
400
1,200
4,800
696
10,000
135,002

104,006

10,000
137,440
624

528

400
1,200
4,800
696
10,000
269,694

404,696

L

One must factor in the cost of treatment in Bismarck that is being
provided by Dept of Human Services. In addition, starting up a drug
Court requires planning sessions and training that costs approx. $30,000.



CRIME VICTIM SPECIALIST
= Paul J. Coughlin
~ 701-328-6185
1-800-445-2322

DIRECTCR
Warren R. Emmer
701-328-6193

P M MANAGER/
COMPACT ADMINISTRATOR
es R. Placek
28-6198

Field Services Division
P.O. Box 5521
Bismarck, North Dakota 58506-5521
© 701-328-6190
Fax 701-328-6186

TO: House Appropriation, Human Services Sub-Committee
FROM: Charles R. Placek

DATE: March 17, 2005

RE: Number of Sex Offenders

On January 1, 2001 the Division was ‘supervising 224 sex offenders. On December 31,
2004 the Division was supervising 258 sex offenders.




A | B | C | D | E | F | 6 T H
Location of the current temporary Security/Supervision staff converted to full time FTEs
Sex Community
Offender | Admin |Corrections
PO Assistant | Agent
Positions {Positions - Positions -
2 | Cost Center FTE FTE FTE
3 Williston 0.25
4 | Jamestown 1.00
5 Fargo 1.00
6 | Grand Forks 1.00 1.00 1.00
7 | Devils Lake 0.25
8 Bismarck 1.00 2.00
9 2.00 4.00 2.50

03/17/200510:58 AM




Page 1 of 1

“Placek, Charles R. /7—)
n:  Coughlin, Paul J. W

t: Thursday, March 17, 2005 8:39 AM
d Placek, Charles R.
Subject: INFO. - 2005 HOUSE APPROP. xls

VICTIM SERVICES GRANTS -FY 04 & FY 05

SUBGRANTEES: VOCA CVA VOQCA CVA VICTIMS SERVED FY04/05
FY 04 FY 04 FY 05 FY 05 07/01/03 - 12/31/2004

ARCC - Grand Forks 95,383 3,652 92,165 3,845 1,631
AARC - Bismarck 173,735 6,488 165,751 6,755 2,863
APOC - Valley City 42,741 2,026 39,198 1,948 462
- DV/RCC - Dickinson 61,764 1,794 60,589 1,794 381
DV PGM of Walish Co.- Grafton 40,001 1,561 37,696 1,697 116
Family Crisis Shelter - Williston 36,053 1,432 36620 . 1,588 504
Abuse Resource Network - Lisbon 20,271 864 18,210 830 114
Kedish House - Ellendale 30,557 1,212 28,979 1,243 176
Mercer Co. WARC - Beulah 27,593 1,090 25974 1,111 85
RACC - Fargo 151,233 6,192 144,915 6,364 3,005
SAFE Shelter - Jamestown 45 911 1,813 43,691 1,868 310
SAAF - Devils Lake 32,800 1,300 33,037 1,431 306
DVCC - Minot 85,689 3,291 81,016 3,381 918
Ft. Berthold Coealition DV - New Town 32,580 1,828 30,350 1,747 524
Turtle Mt. Band of Chippewa Indians - Belcourt 26,818 1658 26,687 1,662 581
F Bottineau 28,234 1,075 26,908 1,100 208
Stanley 13,695 696 13,876 700 50
Rivers Crisis Ctr. 37.477 1,000 34,689 1,000 187
ean Family Resource Ctr. - Washburn 26,098 1,197 23579 1,144 285
V/W Pgm - Grand Forks 70,540 2,721 63,872 2,625 954
Stutsman Co. VAW Pgm - Jamestown 21,000 1,000 20,776 1,000 287
Walsh Co. VA Pgm - Grafton 23,431 1,007 21,202 953 240
Williams Co. VAW Asst. Pgm - Williston 15,850 0 15,850 0 266
Bis/Burleigh Co. V/A Pgm - Bismarck 35,448 1,247 36,000 1,481 930
Cass Co. VIW Pgm - Fargo 28,348 0 30,348 0 1,941
Stark Co. VAW Pgm - Dickinson 22,919 1,017 22,266 1,026 533
Four Co. VAW Pgm - Hettinger 12,378 417 10,956 394 97
Pemb/Cavalier VIA Pgm - Cavalier 17,993 771 16,648 743 156
Standing Rock Sioux Tribe - Fort Yates 24,751 0] 23,040 0 1,077
MHAND - Bismarck 40,000 0 40,000 0 638
Children's Advocacy Ctr. - Bismarck 53,049 0 54172 0 235
Spirit Lake VIA Pgm - Fort Totten 40,973 231 38,594 0 646
ND DOCR - Adult - Bismarck 25,598 0 31633 0 2,023
FCC - V/A - Bottineau 15,723 657 15,354 670 226
ND Juvenile - Bismarck 23,878 0 23467 0 288
Traill Co. V/W Pgm - Hillsboro 20,393 0 11,742 0 135
Meritcare Child Maltreatment Svc. - Fargo 5,038 0 5,038 0 115
innovis Health - Fargo 2,300 0 2,300 0 27
N WS - Bismarck 0 0 2,500 0 8
TOTAL: 1,508,241 49,247 1,449,688 50,000 23,528

03/17/2005




Look into raise supervision fees to $40 - what effect?

On February 28, 2005 3,560 offenders were assessed supervision fees. Using 3,560 offenders and a collection rate of 60%.

3,560 X $4 $341,760
Off set by 40% uncollectible in cas -$136,704
Net increase in supervision fees  $205,056
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CRIME VICTIM SPECIALIST
. Paul J. Coughlin
-+ 701-328-6195
1-800-445-2322

DIRECTOR
Warren R. Emmer
701-328-6193

P M MANAGER/
; COMPACT ADMINISTRATOR
es R. Placek
28-6198
Field Services Division
P.O. Box 5521 .
Bismarck, North Dakota 58506-5521
701-328-6190
Fax 701-328-6186
TO: House Appropriation, Human Services Sub-Committee
FROM: Charles R. Placek
DATE: March 17, 2005

RE: What are the expenditures for Travel-Non-employee in the Division Administration
area?

In reviewing our current expenditures we have paid for three expenditures:

1. ND Assoc. of Counties, County Sheriff to attend our development of the Interstate
Compact return fund procedure meeting. $111.60

2. National Council on Crime & Delinquency travel for work on the Division’s workload
time study. The National Institute of Correction paid most of the study but not one
trip to North Dakota. $938 _

3. Meals for guests and dignitaries at our annual awards banquet. $130

The Division is requesting $1,367 in the 05 — 07 biennium for this budget object.



@

LAST NAME
2NDFL Printer

3RD FLOOR PRINTER

BOHN
CARKUFF
CARKUFF
COUGHLIN
EMMER
GILLILAND
HEIT -
HOEKSTRA
NELSON
NELSON
PLACEK

SCHMALENBERGER

STATE RADIO
STEIN
TRAINING LAB
VORACHEK
VORACHEK
YOUNG

VIDEO CONFERENCE

At the time of the budget preparation, Administration and IOSP did have an additional connection resulting in the requested 22 connections.

FIRST NAME
NDPP
NDPP
Pat
JAMES
RAEANN
PAUL
WARREN
LATISHA
NANCY
RICK
COLLEEN
COLLEEN
CHUCK
ROBYN
NDPP
TRACY
MICKEY
AMY

AMY
JANICE
CENTRAL

DOCR788
DOCR822
DOCR991
DOCRS89
DOCRS20
DOCR785
DOCR282
DOCR972
DOCR1029
DOCR1032
DOCRO001
DOCRS829
DOCR780
DOCR1005
DOCRS88
DOCR755
NA

0s
NONE

NONE

WIN 2000 PRO
WIN 2000 PRO
WIN 2000 PRO
WIN 2000 PRO
WIN 2000 PRO
WIN 2000 PRO
WIN 2000 PRO
WIN 2000 PRO
WIN 2000 PRO
WIN 2000 PRO
WIN XP PRO
WIN XP PRO
WIN NT

WIN 2000 PRO
WIN 2000 PRO
WIN XP PRO
WIN 2000 PRO
WIN XP PRO
NA

L

SITE

BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK
BISMARCK

Page 1

LOCATION

CENTRAL OFFICE
CENTRAL OFFICE
CENTRAL OFFICE
CENTRAL QOFFICE
CENTRAL OFFICE
CENTRAL OFFICE
CENTRAL QFFICE
CENTRAL OFFICE
CENTRAL OFFICE
CENTRAL OFFICE
CENTRAL OFFICE
CENTRAL OFFICE
CENTRAL OFFICE
CENTRAL CFFICE
CENTRAL CFFICE
CENTRAL CFFICE
CENTRAL OFFICE
CENTRAL OFFICE
CENTRAL OFFICE
CENTRAL OFFICE
CENTRAL OFFICE

MAKE

HP JET DIRECT
HP JET DIRECT
DELL

DELL

DELL

DELL

DELL

DELL

DELL

DELL

DELL LAPTOP
DELL

DELL

DELL
GATEWAY
DELL

DELL

DELL LAPTOP
DELL

DELL
POLYCOM

OWNER CHARGE TO
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530:4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
530.4 530.4
[FTOTAL 21 ]
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“:Placek, Charles R.

Young, Janice M.
Wednesday, March 16, 2005 2:19 PM //
Emmer, Warren R.; Placek, Charles R. ’

Subject: SD number requested by Chairman Delzer

South Dakota Statistics as of 2/28/2005

PRiISON POPULATION (Source: SD DOCR website)

State federal total
Male 2883 26 2909
Female 295 21 316
Total 3178 47 3225

PAROQLE POPULATION (Source: SD DOCR 605-773-3478)

Parole 1645 {released from prison to parole)

Susp sentence 289 (released from prison o suspended sentence)
IC parolees 41

Total 1975

PROBATION POPULATION {Source: Keith Bonenberger, SD DOCR 605-773-4873)

Felony 4100

Misd level | 964

Misd level I 330 (similar to ND admin caseload)
To 5394 ‘

03/16/2005
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2005 - 2007 DOCR Estima! Female Inmate Population

DOCR Pop Adjust DOCR
Gross Inmate Temp Net Inmate
Date Est. Pop \1 Leave Est. Pop TRCC Transition DWCRC Total

July-05 134 3 131 24 15 a2 131
August-05 135 3 132 24 15 93 132
September-05 136 3 133 24 15 94 133
October-05 136 3 133 24 15 94 133
November-05 137 3 134 24 15 95 134
December-05 138 3 135 24 15 96 135
January-06 139 3 136 24 15 97 136
February-06 139 3 136 24 15 97 136
March-06 140 3 137 24 15 98 137
April-06 141 3 138 24 15 99 138
May-06 141 3 138 24 15 99 138
June-06Y 142 3 139 24 15 100 139
July-06 143 3 140 24 15 101 140
August-06 143 3 140 24 15 101 140
September-06 144 3 141 24 15 102 141
October-08 145 3 142 24 15 103 142
November-06 146 3 143 24 15 104 143
December-06 146 3 143 24 15 104 143
January-07 147 3 143 24 15 104 143
February-07 148 3 144 24 15 105 144
March-07 149 3 145 24 15 106 145
Aprii-07 149 3 146 24 15 107 146
May-07 150 3 146 24 15 107 146
June-07 151 3 147 24 15 108 147

Estimated 2005 - 2007 Estimated | § 1,036,319 | § 635,100 | $ 6,541,248

Estimated Per Day Cost | $ 59.14 | § 58.00 [ $ 98.70

$ 85.50

\1 - Estimated Fema

le Inmate Pop.

Growth Rate

Fiscal Year 2006

5.60%

Fiscal Year 2007

5.61%




Prepared by DOCR 1/5/2005

2003 - 2005 MALE INMATES

Estimated vs. Actual Population

(a)

Legislative

Estimated

Population
July-03 1,013
August-03 1,017
September-03 1,020
October-03 1,023
November-03 1,027
December-03 1,030
January-04 1,034
February-04 1,037
March-04 1,040
April-04 1,044
May-04 1,047
June-04 1,051
July-04 1,054
August-04 1,058
September-04 1,061
October-04 1,064
November-04 1,068
December-04 1,071
January-05 1,075
February-05 1,078
March-05 1,081
April-05 1,085
May-05 1,088
June-05 1,092
Average to Date 1,042

(b)
Actual
Population (b} - (a)
1,087 74
1,082 65
1,095 75
1,129 106
1,138 111
1,143 113
1,148 114
1,160 123
1,168 128
1,173 129
1,173 126
1,166 115
1,171 117
1,178 120
1,167 108
1,181 117
1,196 128
1,191 120
1,153 110
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Prepared by DOCR 1/5/2005

2003 - 2005 FEMALE INMATES
Estimated vs. Actual Population

(a) (b)
Legislative
Estimated Actual
Population Population (b) - (a)
July-03 104 106
August-03 105 109
September-03 106 107
Octoher-03 107 111
November-03 109 110
December-03 111 110
January-04 112 114
February-04 113 115
March-04 114 118
April-04 116 121
May-04 117 125
June-04 119 126
July-04 120 127
August-04 122 127
September-04 123 129
October-04 124 131
November-04 125 141
December-04 126 135
January-05 128
February-05 129
March-05 131
April-05 132
May-05 134
June-05 136
Average to Date 115 120

—

—
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ng ta begin 10/05

2005 - 2007 DOCR Estimated Male Inmate Population
DOCR Population Adjustments DOCR DOCR Nontraditional Prison Beds Total Additional
Gross Inmate]  Short-Term Addtl, Treat Relapse Temp Net Inmate Prison Residential Assess Relapse | Prison Beds | Prison Beds County Private
Date Est. Pop 2 Divert Programming \3 Leave Est. Pop Beds T TRCC W Treat BETC W Beds Treat\3 | Available Needed Jazil Beds Facility
July-05 1,237 3 36 1,198 951 48 S8 1087 701 50 51
August-D5) 1,243 6 36 1,201 991 43 58 1,097 104 50 54
September-05) 1,249 g 36 1,204 991 48 58 [ 1,103 101 50 51
Oclober-05 1,256 12 36 1,207 991 48 58 12 1,109 98 50 48
November-05| 1,262 15 38 1.211 991 48 58 18 1,115 .98 50 46
December-05 1,268 18 0 37 1,213 991 458 58 24 1,121 . 92 50 42
January-06 1,275 21 4 3 37 1,210 9 48 58 4] 3 1,130 80 50 30
February-06 1,281 24 8 5 37 1,207 931 48 58 30 6 1,133 74 50 24
March-06 1,287 27 12 8 7 1,203 881 48 &8 30 i) 1,136 87 50 17
April-06 1,204 30 16 15 37 1,195 591 48 58 30 12 1,139 56 50 6
May-06 1,300 30 20 19 38 1,183 991 48 58 30 17 1,144 49 49 -
. June-06 1,307 30 24 22 38 1,193 991 48 58 30 17 1,144 49 49
P July-06 1313 30 24 35 38 1,186 1.011 43 25 58 30 17 1,189 - - -
August-06 1,320 30 24 38 38 1,188 1,011 48 25 58 30 17 1,189 0 0 -
September-06 1,327 30 24 37 33 1,197 1,011 48 25 58 30 17 1,189 8 8
October-08 1.333 30 24 38 39 1.202 1,011 48 25 58 30 17 1,189 13 13 -
Nevember-06 1,340 30 24 40 39 1,207 1,011 48 25 58 30 17 1,189 18 18
Becermber-08 1.347 30 24 36 39 1.218 1,011 48 25 58 30 17 1,189 29 29
January-07 1,353 30 24 38 38 1,221 1,011 43 25 58 30 17 1,189 32 32
February-G7 1,360 30 24 41 38 1,225 1,011 48 25 58 30 17 1,189 36 a6
March-07 1,367 30 24 39 a9 1,234 1,011 48 25 58 30 17 1,189 45 45
April-07 1,374 30 24 38 40 1,241 1.041 48 25 58 30 17 1.189 52 52
May-07 1,381 a0 24 34 40 1,252 1,011 48 25 58 30 17 1,189 63 63
June-07| 1,388 30 24 31 40 1,262 1,011 48 25 58 30 17 1,189 73 73
Estimated 2005 - 2007 Cost | $2,072,238 £84,375 | $2,302,347 | $910,800 | $649,650 1,469,909 [ $ 610,033
Estimated Per Day Cost 59.14 75.00 |$ 5550 ($ 50.00[$ 7500 §  50.00 54.0B
i1 - DOGR Beds
NDSP Beds 550 '
Temp / Vacant Beds {43)
Total NDSP 507
JRCC Beds 385
Temp / Vacant Beds {46)
Pantry Remodel™ 20
Total JRCG 359
MRCC Beds 150
Temp / Vacant Beds {5)
Total MRCC 145
Total DOCR Beds 1,011
- JRCC Pantty Remodel Expected 1o be
Completed 711706 | [
@ “stimated Male Inmats Pop. Growlh Rates
| Fiscal Year 2008 5.62%
Figcal Year 2007 5.67%
\3 - Relapse programming is 90 days - programming at MRCC for 13; from that 13 astimated 10 will complete and will be released 132 days hefore expiration of sentence; MRCC programm

Relapse programming is 9¢ days - programming at other facility for 17; from that 17 estimated 14 will complete and bae rel

d 139 days befors expiration of sentance; other programming to begin 1/08

4 - Reflects programming provided to persons on Inmate status. The estimated cost of programming {as reported on this scheduie) reprasents the cost to house and/or treat only those persons on inmate status.




| | | | |
Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation
Actual Male Inmate Population by Facility
July 2003 - February 2005
(a) (b)
County Interstate Total 03-05 Est.
Month NDSP\1 | JRCC\2 MRCC\3| TRCCY | BTC\5 CPP 6 Jail Appleton | Compact \7 | Population | Population | (a) - (b}
July-03 534 283 130 41 46 6 27 - 19 1,087 1,013 74
August-03 542 283 127 40 46 5 19 - 19 1,082 1,017 65
September-03 539 281 127 42 50 2 36 - 19 1,095 1,020 75
October-03 544 282 130 45 54 1 54 - 19 1,129 1,023 106
November-03 538 282 143 44 55 1 57 - 19 1,138 1,027 111
December-03 536 305 134 48 49 1 51 - 19 1,143 1,030 113
January-04 529 332 130 47 49 2 40 - 19 1,148 1,034 114
February-04 523 331 141 49 47 2 48 - 19 1,160 1,037 123
March-04 515 328 144 49 53 2 54 4 19 1,168 1,040 128
April-04 507 328 143 44 57 2 51 24 19 1,173 1,044 129
May-04 503 326 134 46 58 1 52 35 19 1,173 1,047 126
June-04 489 320 140 49 59 - 42 47 19 1,166 1,051 115
July-04 500 321 142 47 58 - 37 47 19 1,171 1,054 117
August-04 499 335 134 47 58 - 40 47 19 1,178 1,058 120
September-04 487 348 130 48 53 - 37 45 19 1,167 1,061 106
October-04 498 359 129 50 55 - 30 41 19 1,181 1,064 117
November-04 497 360 139 50 53 - 38 41 19 1,196 1,068 128
December-04 500 359 141 47 52 - 37 36 19 1,191 1,071 120
January-05 510 360 143 46 53 - 41 34 19 1,205 1,075 130
February-05 511 357 144 48 51 - 47 39 19 1,216 1,078 138
Average to Date 515 324 136 46 53 1 42 22 19 1,158 1,046 113

\1 - North Dakota State Penitentiary {count includes inmates on temporary leave status)

\2 - James River Correctional Center (count includes

inmates on

temporary |

cave status)

\3 - Missouri River Correctional Center

\4 - Tompkins Rehabilitative Correctional Center

\5 - Bismarck Transition Center

\6 - Community Placement Program

\7 - Est. Inmates housed out-of-state on an even exchange basis with the Bureau of Prisons

Prepared by DOCR 3/2/05
male population contract housing.xls
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Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation
Actual Female Inmate Population by Facility
July 2003 - February 2005
(a) (b)
Female County | Interstate Total 03-05 Est.
Month JRCC V1 | MRCC\2 | DWCRC \3| TRCC \4 | Transition\6| CPP\6 Jail Compact \7 | Population | Population | (a) - (b)
July-03 77 14 - 9 - 4 - 2 106 104 2
August-03 74 14 - 16 - 2 1 2 109 105 4
September-03 72 12 - 18 - 3 1 2 107 106 1
October-03 74 13 - 20 - 2 1 1 111 107 4
November-03 65 8 19 16 - 0 1 1 110 109 1
December-03 31 - 64 13 1 - - 1 110 111 {1)
January-04 32 - 61 14 6 - - 1 114 112 2
February-04 30 - 57 16 11 - - 2 115 113 2
March-04 28 - 59 18 12 - - 2 118 114 4
April-04 29 - 62 16 12 - - 2 121 116 5
May-04 31 - 60 18 14 - - 2 125 117 8
June-04 28 - 65 18 13 - - 2 126 119 7
July-04 29 - 64 18 14 - - 2 127 120 7
August-04 11 - 88 15 11 - - 2 127 122 5
September-04 - - 96 18 12 - - 3 129 123 6
October-04 - - 92 21 14 - - 3 131 124 7
November-04 - - 102 21 15 - - 3 141 125 16
December-04 - - 99 17 16 - - 3 135 126 9
January-05 - - 95 18 14 - 1 3 131 128 3
February-05 - - 101 18 12 - 1 3 135 129 6
Average to Date 31 3 59 17 9 1 0 2 121 117 5
\1 - James River Correctional Center {count includes inmates on temporary leave status)
\2 - Missouri River Correctional Center |
\3 - Dakota Women's Correction and Rehabilitation Center
\4 - Tompkins Rehabilitative Correctional Center |
\5 - Operated by Center Inc. located in Fargo and Bismarck
\6 - Community Placement Program
\7 - Inmates houseld out—of—staTte on an ean exchangelbasis with t‘he Bureau of_PFsons

Prepared by DOCR 3/2/05
female population contract housing.xls




DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION

TRCC Average Monthly Population

l E
| Female TRCC Male TRCC Cost Per Day - Both Gender Cost Per Day - Female
From From From From Total Original Original
Prison Community Total Prison |[Community| Total All Budgeted Cost| Revised Cost | Budgeted Cost | Revised Cost

Jul-03 9 1 10 41 9 50 60 57.78 75.58 117.44 155.72

Aug-03 16 5 21 40 14 54 75 46.44 60.75 56.16 74.47

Sep-03 18 6 24 42 12 © 54 78 46.50 60.83 50.71 67.24

Oct-03 20 5 25 45 11 56 81 43.09 56.37 46.82 62.09

Nov-03 16 4 20 46 8 54 74 48.47 63.40 58.94 78.16

Dec-03 13 9 22 48 7 55 77 45.31 59.28 52.86 70.10

Jan-04 14 9 23 47 5 52 75 46.52 60.86 50.57 6705 |

Feb-04 18 9 25 49 5 54 79 47 .21 61.76 49.73 65.94

Mar-04 18 8 28 49 8 57 83 42.04 54.99 44.73 58.31

Apr-04 16 7 23 44 8 52 75 48.07 62.89 52.25 69.29

May-04 18 6 24 46 8 55 79 44.38 58.05 48.62 64.47

Jun-04 18 10 28 49 9 58 86 41.97 54.91 42.92 56.91

Jul-04 18 10 28 47 11 58 86 40.72 53.27 41.30 54 76

Aug-04 15 9 24 47 10 57 81 43.01 56.26 48.20 63.91

Sep-04 18 7 25 48 8 56 81 44.40 58.08 47.69 63.24

Oct-04 21 7 28 50 9 59 87 39.90 52.19 40.88 54.20

Nov-04 21 8 29 50 8 58 87 41.50 54.30 41.63 55.21

Dec-04 17 10 27 47 9 56 83 42.07 55.04 43.19 57.27
Jan-05
Feb-05
Mar-05
Apr-05
May-05
Jun-05
Jul-05

Average Daily TRCC Cost 44.97 58.82 51.92 68.85

Both Genders | Female Only Average Daily Meal Cost 3.51 3.51 3.51 3.51

Original Budgeted Cost 2,595,848 865,283 Average Daily Medical Cost 8.53 8.53 8.563 8.53

Revised Cost 3,442,143 1,147,381 [ Total 57.01 70.87 63.97 80.90
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2003-05 Biennium Male Inmate Population
Estimated vs. Actual

Legislative Actual
Estimated Actual Above/(Below)
Month-Year Population Population Estimate
Jul-03 1,013 1,087 74
Aug-03 1,017 1,082 65
Sep-03 1,020 1,095 75
Oct-03 1,023 1,129 106
Nov-03 1,027 1,138 111
Dec-03 1,030 1,143 113
Jan-04 1,034 1,148 114
Feb-04 1,037 1,160 123
Mar-04 1,040 1,168 128
Apr-04 1,044 1,173 129
May-04 1,047 1,173 126
Jun-04 1,051 1,166 115
Jul-04 1,054 1,171 117
Aug-04 1,058 1,178 120
Sep-04 1,061 1,167 106
Oct-04 1,064 1,181 117
Nov-04 . 1,068 1,196 128
Dec-04 1,071 1,191 120
Jan-05 1,075
Feb-05 1,078
Mar-05 1,081
Apr-05 1,085
May-05 1,088
Jun-05 1,092
2005-07 Biennium Male Inmate Population
Executive
Budget
Month-Year Estimate
Jul-05 1,237
Aug-05 1,243
Sep-05 1,249
Oct-05 1,256
Nov-05 1,262
Dec-05 1,268
Jan-06 1,275
Feb-06 1,281
Mar-06 1,287
Apr-06 1,294
May-06 1,300
Jun-06 1,307
Jul-06 1,313
Aug-06 1,320
Sep-06 1,327
Oct-06 1,333
Nov-06 1,340
Dec-06 1,347
Jan-07 1,363
Feb-07 1,360
Mar-07 1,367
Apr-07 1,374
May-07 1,381
Jun-07 1,388




2003-05 Biennium Female Inmate Population
Estimated vs. Actual

Legislative Actual
Estimated Actual Above/(Below)
Month-Year Population Population Estimate
Jul-03 104 106 2
Aug-03 105 109 4
Sep-03 106 107 1
Qct-03 107 111 4
Nov-03 109 110 1
Dec-03 111 110 &)
Jan-04 112 114 2
Feb-04 113 115 2
Mar-04 114 118 4
Apr-04 116 121 5
May-04 117 125 8
Jun-04 119 126 7
Jul-04 120 127 7
Aug-04 122 127 5
Sep-04 123 129 6
Oct-04 124 131 7
Nov-04 125 1M 16
Dec-04 126 135 9
Jan-05 128 '
Feb-05 129
Mar-05 131
Apr-05 132
May-05 134
Jun-05 136
2005-07 Biennium Female Inmate Population
Executive
Budget
Month-Year Estimate
Jul-05 134
Aug-05 135
Sep-05 136
Oct-05 136
Nov-05 137
Dec-05 : 138
Jan-06 139
Feb-06 139
Mar-06 140
Apr-08 141
May-06 141
Jun-06 142
Jul-06 143
Aug-06 143
Sep-06 144
Oct-06 145
Nov-06 146
Dec-08 145
Jan-07 147
Feb-07 148
Mar-07 149
Apr-07 1489
May-07 150

Jun-07 151




Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation
Drug Sentenced Inmates
One Pay Count on December 31, 2004

Drug Prison Suspended Total
(Sentence is in months)
Low  Avg  High Low Avp High | Low  Avg  High
Methamphetamine (Deliver) n=165 - 9 51.4 264 0 36.8 192 12 88.2 360
Methamphetamine (Possess) n =116 6 25.2 120 0 12.8 43 11 379 120
Marijuana (Deliver) n=57 9 35.1 120 0 18.1 84 9 53.1 180
Marijuana (Possess) n=13 9 17.3 36 0 0.0 0 9 17.3 36
Unknown (Deliver) n=7 24 46.3 72 0 214 72 24 67.7 120
Unknown (Possess) n =28 9 23.9 60 0 5.0 51 12 29.0 60
Alcohol or zleohol related (Deliver) n=0¢ None None None
Alcchol or alcohol related (Possess) n= 33 6 20.5 48 0 5.9 48 6 26.4 60
Cocaine (Deliver) n=19 ' 12 64.1 324 0 20.2 108 12 843 324
Cocaine (Possess) n=9 12 32.0 60 0 13.3 42 12 45.3 60
Oxycontin (Deliver) n=1 48 48.0 43 12 12.0 12 60 60.0 60
Oxycontin (Possess) n=3 18 26.0 36 0 14.0 42 24 40.0 60
Hydrocodone (Deliver) n=0 None Nore None
Hydrocodone (Possess) n=3 18 280 36 0 0.0 0o | 18 280 36
For each of the following drugs, there was only once case.
Adderal (Deliver) n=10 None . None None
yvdderal (Possess) n=1 18.0 0 18.0
‘Alprozolam (Deliver) n=10 None None None
Alprozolam (Possess) n=1 24.0 12 36.0
Demoral (Deliver) n=1 180.0 ¢ 180.0
Demoral (Possess) n=40 None None None
Diazepam (Deliver) n=1 24.0 0 24.0
Diazepam (Possess} n =0 None None None
Heroin (Deliver) n=0 None None None
Heroin (Possess) n=1 48.0 0 48.0
Imitation controlled substance (Deliver) n=1 60.0 ' 0 60.0
Imitation controlled substance (Possess) n=1 None None None
Lorcet (Deliver) n=0 None None None
Lorcet (Possess) n=1 36.0 -0 36.0
LSD (Peliver) n=1 30.0 0 30.0
LSD (Possess) n=0 ’ None Nene None
Methadone (Deliver)-—: n=10 None None None
Methadone (Possess) n=1 36.0 0 36.0
Pethidine (Deliver) n=1 192.0 0 192.0
Pethidine (Possess) n=10 None None None
Psilocybin (Deliver) n=0 None None None
Psilocybin (Possess) n=1 48.0 0 48.0
Ritalin (Deliver) n=0 None None None
.Ritalin (Possess) n=1 24.0 0 24.0

Cases are from the Fact Sheet using established protocols. The most serious crime is selected for each inmate,
Occasionally, the specific drug is not indicated in the court documents.
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION,

FIELD SERVICES DIVISION,
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Field services: The community side of the Department of Corrections

R omnirnon

Natlonal c:orrectlona! trends

“More than 600 000 offenders released from prlson annuaily L
. 93% of ALL pnsoners eventually are released from pnson to:
r 'commun!ty )

75% of all pnsoners have'd history of substance abuse

One |n SIX prisoners. suffer frem mental ilness

. 6%. of male prisoners : and 12% of female prisoners are
_diaghosed with’ SERIOUS mental iliness ¢

b R e e SN e P T i

The division of field services manages all comrnunity corrections programs
delivered for, or under the direction of, the department of corrections. The
clientele that we manage is high risk; they are all prison eligibie.

Itis our intent that all offender supervision strategies utilized by the
division be geared towards protecting the public as well as the interests of
crime victims.

We are achieving our goal. We are protecting the pubiic and our crime

victims!

Our work is nationally recognized. We consult with other states
n “outcome based” corrections program designs. We are also
leaders on matters concerning the federal Interstate Compact
for the Supervision of Adult Offenders
We are heavily invested in the state wide “Transition from
Prison to Community Initiative” that will link DHS, DOC&R, and
others in ways never thought of in the past!
Our programming has reduced the growth of the cost of North
Dakota corrections this biennium. The proposed budget for '05-
‘07 will accelerate our favorable impact on the department’s
budget! ‘




a. North Dakota offender demographics (as of December 31, 2004)

We serve 4,074 offenders*

¢ 3,618 are on probation (court jurisdiction)

¢ 241 are on parole (Parole Board jurisdiction)

» 541 are interstate transfer cases (Interstate Compact
jurisdiction}) -

There is a strong relationship between the prison’s population
and the population that we manage:

Type Field Services Prison
¢ Homicide 24 114
+ Sex offense 258 228
+ Robbery 26 68
e Assault 405 134
o Burglary 388 161
e Theft 643 249
 Drugs 1,496 924
« Weapons 46 43

o 43% have split sentences that require us to
manage them after their release from prison
o Approximately 40-50% of prison “new arrivals” are
probation revocation cases
o 57% of inmates were released on parole
supervision
*Offenders may have muitiple supervision types. The total of the
numbers may be greater than the total number of offenders we
serve. Field Services does not include on its count the number
of inmates (134) that are participating in our treatment
programming.

b. Assessment strategies (that provide the court, the Parole and Pardon
Advisory boards, as well as the department, prompt information
concerning offender criminal records and future criminal behavior risk
factors):

Use of risk predicting assessment tools such as:

» LSI-R (all offenders) '

« MnSOST-R, Static 99, Acute 2000, Stable 2000 (sex
offenders)

Use of sentencing reports prepared between January 1, 2003 —

December 31, 2004

» 1,967 Parole/Pardon Advisory Board Reports

* 1,001 Pre-sentence Reports

Department of Corrections Case Planning Committee

Proposed Assessment Center Program

-2




c. Treatment, and transition programming (that effectively reduces
offender future risk):

i
ii.
iil.
iv.
V.
vi.
vii.
viii.
iX.

Tompkins Rehabilitation and Corrections Center
L.ast Chance program

Bismarck Transition program

Women's Transition program

Re-entry programming

Y2 way and %4 house placement

Department of Human Services programming
Proposed in-patient treatment (Rugby)
Proposed relapse treatment programming

d. Institutional offender suppott services (that effectively assist the
department (n managing its inmate population):

The Institutional Offender Services Program (IOSP) develops

our sentencing repaorts. The reports are utilized by the Parole

and Pardon Advisory boards, as well as the department

|OSP is the administrative arm of the Pardon Advisory Board

and the Parole board

« North Dakota led the nation with a 53% increase of the
number of people on parole

e Parole revocation — 17.9% of cases reviewed by the parole
board in 2004 being revoked. National average is 53%.

e. Supervision/security measures (that reduce recidivism):

i.
ii.
iii.
v,
V.
vi.
vii.,
Viii.

QOutcome based case planning

Drug Court program

Day Reporting program

Drug testing

Surveillance program

Electronic monitoring

Home visits

Project Safe Neighborhood program

Sex-offender Specialist program

Proposed short-sentenced home confinement program




.

f.  Victim programming (that ensures that victim issues are met):
i. Manage VOCA/CVA programs
ii. Manage Crime Victims Compensation program
iii.  Maintain a victim coordinator on staff to assist victims, the
department, and the parole and pardon process
e Hold offenders responsible for court-ordered fiscal
obligations. This reflects collections from cases terminated
during January 1, 2003 — December 31, 2004.
1. $2,099,298 restitution
2. $120,896 court costs
3. $440,495 fines
4. $224.972 fees
5. $2,885,661 total
« Hold offenders responsible for direct fiscal payments to the
division. This reflects collections from January 1, 2003 —
December 31, 2004.
1. $1,758,704 supervision fees
2. $81,044 interstate compact return fund
3. $1,839,748 total

g. Future concerns:
i. Caseload and treatment delivery systems are over-burdened
ii. Staff turn-over is a real possibility, due to poor salaries

1)) We are proud of what we do!

Our staff is making a difference; they do a great job! Staff manages a
large and risky population of offenders efficiently and effectively. Victims of
crime, and the public at large, are well served by the Field Services
Division.
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1) Field services: The community side of the Department of Corrections

- National correctional trends
» More than 600, 000 offenders released from prison annually
¢ 93% of ALL prisoners eventually are released from prison to
- .community _ -
» . 75% of all prisoners have a history of substance abuse
One in six prisoners suffer from mental ilihess -
» 6% of male prisoners and 12% of female prisoners are
_diagnosed with SERIOUS mental illness

The division of field services manages all community corrections programs
delivered for, or under the direction of, the department of corrections. The
clientele that we manage is high risk; they are all prison eligible.

It is our intent that all offender supervision strategies utilized by the
division be geared towards protecting the public as well as the interests of
crime victims.

)} We are achieving our goal. We are protecting the public and our crime
victims!

s QOur work is nationally recognized. We consult with other states
on “outcome based” corrections program designs. We are also
leaders on matters concerning the federal Interstate Compact
for the Supervision of Aduff Offenders

* We are heavily invested in the state wide “Transition from
Prison to Community Initiative” that will link DHS, DOC&R, and
others in ways never thought of in the past!

o Qur programming has reduced the growth of the cost of North
Dakota corrections this biennium. The proposed budget for '05-
‘07 will accelerate our favorable impact on the department’s
budget!
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. f.  Victim programming (that ensures that victim issues are met):
' i. Manage VOCA/CVA programs
i. Manage Crime Victims Compensation program
ii. Maintain a victim coordinator on staff to assist victims, the
department, and the parole and pardon process
o Hold offenders responsible for court-ordered fiscal
obligations. This reflects collections from cases terminated
during January 1, 2003 — December 31, 2004.
1. $2,099,298 restitution
2. $120,896 court costs
3. $440,495 fines
4. $224,972 fees
5. $2,885,661 total
+ Hold offenders responsible for direct fiscal payments to the
division. This reflects collections from January 1, 2003 -
December 31, 2004.
1. $1,758,704 supervision fees
2. $81,044 interstate compact return fund
3. $1,839,748 total

9. Future concerns:
i. Caseload and treatment delivery systems are over-burdened
. i. Staff turn-over is a real possibility, due to poor salaries
(See Attachment B — salary charts and Attachment C — August
5, 2001 newspaper article)

) We are proud of what we do!

Our staff is making a difference; they do a great job! Staff manages a
large and risky population of offenders efficiently and effectively. Victims of
crime, and the public at large, are well served by the Field Services
Division.




NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND
REHABILITATION

NDPP DAILY OFFENDER BODY COUNT

GENERATED FOR OFFICER: RICK HOEKSTRA
GENERATION DATE: 03/15/2005

GENDER

TOTAL ACTIVE MALE 3060
TOTAL ACTIVE FEMALE 1125

TOTAL RECORDS SELECTED: 4185

she e ol ol e ol e ol vhe e ke e ok e el ol i sk o ke ok ol sk ok ke e i e ke e e s e e ke e e e e ok ok e ok ok e e ok S de e ek S de e e e e e g e e o e e e ok e e e e e e e e i e e 2 e ok koo ok oo sk e de o ke e e e ok e e e de de e e e e

Rk kA AR R REARKRRRERRARRRTRERETRR R TR FRRRRA TR R Rk Rk END OF REPORT WRRERARRERRRRRE RN R REARR AR AR ARE AR Rk ddkdhhk

Page 1 of 1




ATTACHMENT A

Offenders

Prison and Parole Populations
One Day Counts

(December 31)
Q
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION
CIVISION OF FIELD SERVICES
05-07 Community Corrections Programs and Treatment

The Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation Field Services Adult Offender programs will
follow the universal goal stated below. Individual programs may state additional goals, objectives, and
performance indicators specific to the program.

Goal: TO PROVIDE COST EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIBLE ADULT OFFENDER POPULATION
MANAGEMENT THROUGH A COORDINATED CORRECTIONS TREATMENT DELIVERY SYSTEM.

COGNITIVE RESTRUCTURING PROGRAMMING

Cognitive Restructuring is a theoretical approach designed to reduce risk and increase public
safety. This is accompiished by reducing risk through affecting change in an offender's attifude and beliefs
resulting in criminal conduct. This approach is used in conjunction with our corrections treatment
programming to.enhance the treatment outcomes and reduce risk behaviors.

The principles of effective programming using the cognitive behavioral approach include using a
validated assessment instrument to assess the offender risk to re-offend, identifying criminogenic needs
centributing to the offender’s anti-social behavior, the Responsivity principle is referring the offender to the
specific program with the seivices to match with the offenders specific area of risk or need. This also
considers the skills and specialized training for staff to deliver programs as designed to target high-risk
offender populations.

BISMARCK TRANSITION CENTER

The Bismarck Transition Center provides transitional treatment, educational and
employment setvices to assist offenders/participants in achieving meaningful stability and lasting sobriety in
their lives. This assistance is provided through program services that are cognitive behaviorai in nature.
Continuation of follow-up services and programs throughout the state are arranged_upon completion of this
program.

The intent of transitional center programming is to design, develop and implement innovative
programs and strategies and deliver coordinated corrections treatment programming to enhance supervision
of offenders in the community while reducing risk. This assists adult services with the enhancement of the
infrastructure and aids in the management and transition of offenders in the community.

FEMALE INMATE TRANSITION PROGRAM (FITP): ORGANIZATION/DESCRIPTION

Centre, Inc., a non-profit organization, with the DOCR, implemented the Female Inmate Transition
Program in 2004, initially designed to provide fifteen (15) residential beds at their facilities located in
Bismarck and Fargo, North Dakota. The Centre facility staff, in cooperation with the DOCR, manages the
program delivery.

The goal of the Transition Program is o diagnose and provide a continuum of treatment and
program services for females from prison to community. The emphasis of treatment is on initiating the
recovery. All approaches are consistent with a cognitive behavioral appreach. The intent is to return the
individual through a support systern to assure success after receiving programming in this setting.

TOMPKINS REHABILITATION AND CORRECTIONS CENTER (TRCC)

The Tompkins Rehabilitation and Correction Center (TRCC) is a treatment center for male and
female inmates/offenders. The TRCC program is managed in cooperation between the DOCR and the ND
State Hospital. There are 3 wards that require a minimum 100 days up to 150 days treatment, followed by
commumnity supervision.  All wards consist of diagnosis, evaluation, and treatment planning. Family
involvement, group and individual therapy, cognitive resfructuring, education, A.A. meetings, therapeutic
recreation therapy, structured social environment therapy are all utilized. Interdiscipfinary involvement,
multiple treatment modalities and aftercare planning are all accomplished. Specialized programs are
availahle such as specific skilis based approaches, and involvement from DOCR case manager.

A sofid foundation for discharge placement and aftercare is based on community placement criteria
as determined by the DOCR. Appointments for aflercare are completed for every resident prior to
discharge.
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REENTRY PROGRAM

The Re-entry program is a Federal initiative supporting the cooperation of multiple service agencies
to return youthful and higher risk offenders from prison to their community on parole. Offenders are
identified upon admission to prison that meet the criteria for the Re-entry Program. [t is mandatiory offenders
participate and complete recommended services. The program requires enfering into a program agreement,
which includes goals and objectives that focus on reducing risk by addressing the ten domains of the LSI-R.

The Re-entry program includes institutional and community treatment, paricipation in AA/NA,
education and vocational training, employment, and community services. The program identifies the
importance of faith-based relations. The second phase is the continuation of the program after release from
prison to the community. The duration of an offender in Re-Entry in the community should be 1 year.

DRUG COURT

The Bismarck and Fargo Drug Court Program are court-supervised programs that target non-
violent participants whose major problems stem from substance abuse. National sfatistics show the
numerous henefits drug courts have on communities. Some of the benefits include alleviating pressure of
court dockets, reducing the revolving-deor syndrome, quick access to chemical treatment, cost effective
chemical treatment vs. $20,000 to $50,000 for one year of incarceratton, and reduced recidivism rates.

The drug court team consists of a district judge, probation officer/program coordinator, state's
attorney, and contractual treatment provider. The district judge is responsibfe for judicial interaction. The
pragram coocrdinator serves many areas including program development and implementation. He is
responsible for case management and probation supervision. The states atforney is responsible for the
initial screening of applicants and is the conduit for proegram entry. The contractual treatment provider
provides addictions assessments and recommendations for all defendants referred to the drug court
program.

LAST CHANCE

The Last Chance Program in Fargo, ND. provides a service of addiction treatment for
approximately 20 offenders using a Cognitive Behavioral approach to effect change in offender behavior.
The program is 7 months or longer providing a therapeutic freatment approach and strategies of supervision
to reduce risk. This includes a comprehensive case plan and supervision using the Levels of Services .
Inventory-Revised (LSIR). These offenders are probationers under DOCR supervision who have violated
terms of their probation. Without the Immediate response and treatment intervention these offenders would
ctherwise be referred to the Court for revocation of supervision.

HALFWAY HOUSE

The DOCR in cooperation with Centre, [nc. works toward the further development and
implementation of correctional treatment services based on evidence-based practices.

Centre, Inc. is a North Dakota nonprofit correctional agency that was formed in the mid 1870s to
assist the courts and mainstream public agencies in providing community-based offender and treatment
client services to establish halfway houses as a cost-effective intermediate sanction as well as an adjunct fo
parole and probation supervision.

The role of Centre fnc. has been to provide for the public safety by offering specialized programs in
the state that can effectively monitor and house offenders outside the institutions and jails.

QUARTER HOUSE

The DOCR in cooperation with Centre, Inc. entered into a contractual arrangement for the Quarter
House facility in Fargo, ND. The strategy is to better manage resources and effectively provide timely and
appropriate housing with levels of services and accountability in & maost cost effective maniner.

The population served is probation and parole offenders completing or enrolled in corrections
treatment programming to support their recovery and/or continued reduction in risk. Offenders should
demonstrate the knowledge and skills to support their funcfiening in this less restrictive facility.

Offenders requiring a higher level of services in transition, such as the halfway house, may be
phased toward the Quarter House facility. This strategy provides staff a better opportunity to monitor an
offender's progress and activities in the community with the offender assuming greater responsibilities.




DAY REPORT

The Day Report Program is an offender-ariented program primarily to provide accountahility and
verification of scheduled activities. |t is further to provide or coordinate services fo target an offender's
criminogenic needs. The supervising Field Services Officer remains involved to satisfy that the services
recommendead are provided or coordinated by the program.

The Day Report Program seeks to reduce recidivism through the delivery of a broad range of
services targeting the identified risk. Most common risks include relapse of alcoholidrug use,
undereducated and underemployed, companions and housing. Screening, referral and conditional release
determine eligibility for acceptance and suitability for participation based on the needs of the offender and
the availability of resources to meet those needs for the various treatment options.

ELECTRONIC MONITORING

Electronic Monitoring uses technology and equipment fo provide the capability to monitor an
offender's compliance with curfew, house arrest, or home detention conditions of supervision. Aclive
monitoring provides a confirmation of the offender's compliance within a pre-established range in their
residence. Schedules may be approved to allow work release or other activity beyond the established
residence within restricted times.

New technology integrates Global Positioning Systems with electronic monitoring fo include
mapping an offender’s travel and activities within the community. This technology may also allow identifying
zonhes or restricted areas that will alert when the offender enters within a range of the restricted zone,

LOW RISK OFFENDER SUPERVISION

The ND DOCR Division of Field Services uses the Levels of Services Inventory-Revised to assess
an offender’s level of risk and targets specific high-risk offenders to be managed by the most skilled and
trained staff. The Low Risk QOffender Supervision Program refers lower risk offenders to be managed with
less intensity of supervision under contractual arrangements.

The DOCR contracts with agencies outside the Division to provide monitoring services to the low
risk offender. Most often an offender is referred to a low risk caseload after a period of supervision when
most condifions have been met and there is little to monitor on the case supervision plan other than the
callection of restitution or payment of fees. There may be occasions when an offender scores exiremely low
on the LSI-R at intake and, in that instance, the supervising officer may staff the case with the supervisor
and, upon that supervisor's approval, may be referred directly to a contract agency for manitoring.

JAIL PAROLE VIOLATOR

A parole viclator awaiting further disposition and their return to prison may be heid in jail pending
further cutcome. Elevated risk fo re-offend warrants an offender’s return to incarceration.

3-DAY HOLD PAROLE HOLD

A parole violator experiencing relapse in their recovery or other technical violations may require
detention as an infervention to reestablish the offender's treatment in the community. Authority is provided
Field Officers to use this time to further evaluate and implement the services recommended for the offender
in the community. Evaluation of the offender's risk to re-offend determines the risk can be effectively
reduced with community corrections treatment intervention and supetvision,

FARGQ MALE INMATE TRANSITION PROGRAM (PROPQSED FOR 05-07)

The Bismarck Transition Center and the Female Inmate Transition Program are models to
implement the services to meet the need for a male inmate population in transition to eastern North Dakota,
primarily in the southeast.

JAIL or OTHER COMMUNITY BASED TREATMENT (PRCOPOSED FOR 05-07})

The offender has a DSM-IV diagnosis of alcohoi andfor other drug dependence, has lagal
difficulties that are exacerbated by alcchol and/or other drug abuse and is willing to be involved in this
diversionary program and comply with treatment recommendations and requirements of a DOCR approved
treatment program.




ASSESSMENT CENTER PROGRAM (PROPOSED FOR 05-07)

Best practices to manage and treat offenders in the interest of public safety and to reduce risk to
reoffend requires knowledge of the offender’s risk and needs. Validated assessment and evaluation is most
often needed to determine the [evel of treatment to make the referral to a DOCR or Court approved
treatment program. An assessment phase will require no less than ten days and up to sixty days. During
this time an assessment team will conduct a thorough evaluation and recommend treatment programming.

An Assessment Center Program is a cooperative effort between the Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation and ancther private or public agency to provide further assessment and evaluation of
offenders. It is a program that can be up to 60 days and will provide for a thorough assessment for
offenders requiring evaluation and stabilization in a controlled environment. Each offender referred will have
a corrections treatment plan written to include addressing the risk domains of the Levels of Services
inventory-Revised and sfate the recommended freatment programming targeting the criminogenic needs
and risk.

RELAPSE TREATMENT INTERVENTION PROGRAM {PROPOSED FOR 05-07)

Relapse Programming targeted for an offender provides intervention and an altemative for
offenders under supervision in the community who demonstrates relapse after successfully completing
primary treatment and aftercare. Often the appropriate and timely response will intervene on what often
results in a rapid decline in an offender’s risk behaviors,
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Why

00d people pack

up and leave their jobs

Turnover puts sizable dents
in business operations

By DIANE STAFFORD
*Knight Ridder Newspapers

Sharon Jordan-Evans had been
working long hours, putting in several
weekends and lots of traveling, when
she went to her boss to ask for a day off
at Christmas.

“I've used all my vacation time this
year, but ['d like a day off at Christmas to
see my children in Seattle,” she said.

“[ can't do that,” the boss responded.

Jordan-Evans actually thought the
boss was joking,

“If  did that for you, I'd have to do it
for everybody,” the boss said, closing
the conversation without accepting Jor-
dan-Evans' suggestions for how it could
work.

The response by the boss became
what employee retention consultant
Leigh Branham calls the “weasel in the
woodpile.” JU's what started jordan-
Evans thinking about leaving.

Eventually, when she gave notice and
went through the standard exit inter-
view, she said she was leaving to “pursue
an entrepreneurial opportunitv.” That

Whitney Curtis-Kansas City Sta
Sharon Jordan-Evans, CO-author of “Love ‘Em or Lose ‘Em -— Getting Good People to Stay,” Spgg&i‘(Su osn Jnaarienﬁ’l [

to the Employment Practices Network of Kansas City in Overland Park, Kan.




was Lagg but it wasn't the real reason,
tating factor.

e exit interviewer never
founC " easel,” Jordan-Evans’ boss
never got the management leedback
and learned something that would have
helped retain a valued worker.

Jordan-Evans learned from the expe-
rience, though, and became a consult-
ant advising others on employee reten-
tion. She has found that in a softened
economy, interest in keeping top per-
formers is higher than ever. .

Jean Claytor, human resource direc-
tor at Community America Credit
Union in Kansas City, said her organiza-
tion had stepped up its efforts to survey
employees, goth those who were staying
and those who chose to leave.

“Generally, even if people say they're
leava for a better opportunity, they
won't leave just for more money,” Clay-
tor said. "Sure, they're usually leaving
for more money, but that wasn't the root
reason they started their search, and we
can't be content with the ‘more money’
answer.”

The credit union’s focus on surveying
and finding reasons why employees stay
or go has helped cut its turnover by 27
percent over the past year, Claytor said.

So why are good workers leaving?

The quick answer is that most
employers don't know. Across indus-
tries, employers are learning: that the
typical exit interview is a hear-no-evil,
see-no-evil, speak-no-evil failure.

Retention consultants say the stan-
dard exit interview — a few questions
asked on the last day on the job — hurts
rather than helps retention efforts.

“Too often, there's no follow-up,
there's no searching for the weasel,
there’s no effort to look for patterns that
call for corrective action,” said Bran-
ham. retention expert at Right Manage-
ment Consultants in Overland Park,
Kan.

Fear. of burning bridges, cynicism
that what they say won't make a differ-
ence and lack of business familiarity by
the interviewer all cause departing
workers to refrain from revealing the
real reason they are leaving,

More organtzations are beginning to
. evaluate managers — and hold them

accounlanle — 101 keeping valueu swdil
members on board, 1n a widely guote
letier to shareholders and employe
General Electric CEQ Jack Welch made Y
¢lear 10 GE managers that they were
responsible for keeping top performers
on board: "Losing one of these people
must be held up as a leadership sin —a
real failing.” ¢

As organizations struggle to improve
tetention, employers are learning a new
mantra: “You don't know how to keep
veople if you don't know why they're
eaving.

Retention exgens say most employ-
ers don't know the reasons for turnover,
because they have never asked. It is rare
for employers to survey thejr work
forces about their mouvations and
career goals. Rare, 100, is the use of well-
designed and properly administered
exit interviews.

Branham advocates a third-party exit
interview, conducted several weeks
after the employee’s departure. Inter-
viewers must be well-trained and famil-
iar with the business to ask appropriate
follow-up questions, and the former
employees must be assured of
anonymity in their responses, he said.

Third-party interviews, handied cor-
rectly, gather aggregate information and
detect management problems in need
of corrective action, Branham said.

Some companies are trying to get the
same results through better in-house
interviewing.

‘As soon as we know someone is
leaving, we send a questionnaire to
them,” said Cynthia Saavedra, vice pres-
ident-professional development at Gov-
ernment Employees Hospital Associa-
tion in Independence. * "Why are you
leaving? ‘What might we have done 1o
prevent you from leaving?’

“We ask them to rate their own per-
formance and that of their immediate
supervisor. We ask them if they think
they were fairly treated, and did they
have promotion possibilities.”

After reading the survey answers,
Saavedra said, a face-to-face interview
is held.

Saavedra said departing employees
occasionally were bitter, resentful or

close-mouthed, but she said most

ttrition cuts into revenue

Employee attrition, which has risen by more than 25 percent in th
five years, is costlier and more harmful to companies in an economic down-
turn, according to Dawn Sherman, managing director of Hay Insight, the
employee and custorner survey practice of the Hay Groug.
- - Average attrition costs are 18 months’ worth of salary for each manager or

departs.

professional who leaves and a half year's pay for each hourly worker who

If an organization has 5,000 employees earning an average of $35,000,
standard annual attrition rates (14 percent for clerical workers, 12.5 percent
forprofessionals and 5.5 percent for managers) cost more than $20 million a

eal.

-~ If the same organizétion has annual revenues of $500 million and a 10
percent profit margin, the cost of attrition is 4 percent of revenues and 40

percent of profits.

responded candidly because “we are
leading for constructive comments to
elp make things better.”
aavedra and other huiman resource
officials emphasized that even the most
productive exit interview was akin to
closing the barn door too late.
David M. Evans, compensation and

.benefits director at Cerner Corp.,, said

his company had been attacking its
turnover rate, knowing full well that
some employees wouldn't tell the whole
story in exit interviews,

“So, as soon as we hear they’re con-
templating a move, we throw three of
four different people at them, hoging to
glean things programmatically that we
can do to keep them,” Evans said.

Many employees leave for personal
reasons that corporate intervention
can't change. Some workers quit to care
for children or elderly relatives, move
when spouses are transferred, return to
school or choose a complete career
change.

During the past four years, the Hay
Group has surveyed about 1 million
workers in more than 330 companies.
From this, the human resource and
organizational behavior consulting firm
has carved out information about work-
ers who say they intend to leave their
current emgloyers.

From these responses — ecven
though the workers haven't left yet — it's

possible to measure factors that cause

unhappiness. Results varied among
Erofessions and levels of the workplace

ierarchy, but there were some con-
stants.

Overall, workers were most likely
poised to leave if they didn' think their
skills were being used adequately.

Next in line were lack of confidence
in management, lack of a clear sense of
direction, lack of chances for advance-
ment and skills growth, and lack of
management feedback or coaching. Pay
ranked next to last, just ahead of lack of
trainin% opportunities.

The Hay Group research showed that
it is important for organizations to weed
out bad managers who chase workers
away. At the same time, weak petform-
ers in the organization must be let go;
otherwise, the good people will be frus-
trated and unrewarded and leave, too.

Also, organizations shouldn't get so
lean that they trap workers in jobs
“because there’s no one else to do what
you're doing,” the Hay report says.
Cross-training, career development and
flexible assignments are crucial to keep
employees interested.

The Hay survey found that one out of
every three employees plans to leave
within two years.

“The best companies know that in all
business climates, taking measures (o
retain valued employees saves money,

{)reserves margins and leads to better

business opportunities,” Sherman said.
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION
FIELD SERVICES DIVISION
REQUESTED NEW FTE FUNDING
Description Amount FTE
Institutional Offender Services
Temp to Permanent - Administrative Staff
FTE Salaries $ 48,119 1.10
Temp Salaries {54,552)
Benefits 21,873
Total Administrative Staff $ 15,440 1.10
Total Institutional Offender Services $ 15,440 1.10
Security and Supervision
Temp to Permanent - Sex Offender Supervision
FTE Salaries $ 152,006 2.00
Temp Salaries (117,792)
Benefits 59,906
IT-Data Processing 1,392
IT-Telephone 2,400
Travel 17,600
Lease / Rent Bldg 4,800
Office Supplies 500
Food / Clothing 1,600
. Miscellaneous Supplies 2,500
IT Equip under $5,000 12,024
Total Sex Offender Positions § 136,036 2.00
Temp to Permanent - Administrative Staff
FTE Salaries $ 171,664 4.00
Temp Salaries (199,611)
Benefits 83,656
Total Administrative Staff $ 55,609 4.00
Temp to Permanent - Community Corrections Agents (CCA})
FTE Salaries $ 123,579 2.50
Temp Salaries (128,928)
Benefits 48,492
Total CCA's § 43,143 2.50
Total Security and Supervision $ 235,688 8.50

Prepared by DOCR 3/20/05
fieldnewfte. xls




DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION
FIELD SERVICES DIVISION
. REQUESTED NEW FTE FUNDING

Description Amount FTE

Treatment Services
New FTE - Sex Offender Supervision (SOS) - Program Manager

FTE Salaries $ 88,670 1.00
Benefits 29,628
IT-Data Processing 696
IT-Telephone 1,200
Travel 8,800
Lease / Rent Bldg 2,400
Operating Fees & Services 107,612
Office Supplies 250
Food / Clothing 800
Miscellaneous Supplies 1,250
IT Equip under $5,000 6,012

Totai SOS - Program Manager $ 247,318 , 1.00

Total Treatment Services - $ 247,318 1.00

Total Field Services Division : $ 498,446 10.60

Prepared by DOCR 3/20/05

fieldnewfte xIs
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION

2005 - 2007 BUDGET REQUEST

FSD - DEFARTMENT ADMINISTRATION

2001-03 Biennium 2003-05 First Year 2003-05 Biennium 200305 Biennium 200507 Budget 200507 Budget Total Change
Reseription Code Expendit Experndifuras Balanca Appropriation Reguest Recommendation from 2003-05
SALARIES 1001 147,075 76,412 76,971 153,383 154,820 183,422 10,039
TEMP, OT, SHIFT 1002 - - - - - - -
[BENEFITS 1008 a1,708 23,15 23414 46,543 46,776 51,065 4,525
SALARY BUDGET AD, 1600 - - . . - - -
IT-DATA PROCESSING 3002 1,776 770 499 1,269 44,761 44,761 43,482
IT-TELEPHONE 3003 1,849 784 556 1,350 097 997 (353)
TRAVEL 3004 4,805 3,138 1,680 5,128 3,608 3,608 (1,520)
T-SOF TWARE/SUPPLES 3005 4,833 716 a64 1,180 72,619 22618 21,438
UTILITIES 3006 z N - N ; N N
FOSTAGE 3007 519 187 120 307 223 223 (84)
T-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3008 - - - - - - -
LEASE/RENT - EQUIPMENT 3011 543 363 235 538 415 415 {183)
LEASE/RENT - BLOGAAND 3012 52 7 4 11 7 7 )
DUES & PROFESSIONAL DEV 3013 2,773 2,042 1,321 3,363 2,192 2,102 (1,171}
DPERATING FEES & SERVICES 3014 6,493 1,763 1,133 2,886 5,237 5,237 2,351
REPAIRS 016 645 - - - - - -
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3018 5 - - B 1,855 1,855 1,855
INSURANCE 3019 232 303 197 500 318 318 {182)
OFFICE SUPPLIES 3021 1,112 365 238 604 548 548 (56)
PRINTING 3024 ! 794 897 579 1,476 045 945 (531)
PROFESSIONAL SUPPLIES & MAT 3028 968 132 85 217 156 156 (61)
FOOD & CLOTHING 3027 346 - - - - - -
MEDICAL, DENTAL & OPTIGAL 3029 - - - - - - -
BLDG,GRNDS, VEHIGLE MTCE § 3030 3 1 N 1 i 1 -
MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 3033 136 87 56 143 a1 [l (52)
OFFICE ECUIP - UNDER $5,000 3034 241 200 13 33 211 211 120
QTHER EQUIP - UNDER §5,000 3036 - - - - - - -
IT-EQUIP UNDER $5,000 3038/ 9,458 1,406 969 2,465 10,889 10,889 8,424
MOTOR VEHICLES 5004 - - - - - - -
LAND & BUILDINGS 5005 - - - - - - -
EXTRAORDINARY REPAIRS 5010 - . - - - - -
IT-EQUIF OVER $5,000 5016 1 - 7.950 7,850 - - {7.950)
OTHER CAPITAL PAYMENTS 5020 - - - - - - -
EQLYF - OVER $5,000 5030 - - - - - - -
GRANTS, BENEFITS & CLAIMS 6006 - - - - - - -
TOTAL 226,06 112,764 116,811 226,705 298,571 309,563 79,658
General 221,041 111,604 115,563 227,257 285,490 296,302 71,125
Federal 4,465 1,100 1,348 2448 - - (2,448}
Spedial 1 - - - 11,181 14,181 11,161
226,408 112,794 116,811 229,705 206,671 309,563 70,858
FTE 168 1.68 - 1.68 1.68 168 .




DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION

2005 - 2007 BUDGET REQUEST

F FIELD SERVICES DIVISION
2001-03 Biennium 2003-05 First Year 2003-05 Biennjium 2003-05 Biennium 2005-07 Budget 2005-07 Budget Total Change:!
Description Code Expenditures Expenditures Balance Appropriation Request Recommendation from 2003-05
SALARIES 1001 5,404,094 2,854,639 2,945,961 5,800,600 5,875,818 6,783,106 982,508
TEMP, OT, SHIFT 1002 182,833 180,513 288,353 478,866 - 713,280 212,400 {266,466)
BENEFITS 1008 1,700,733 976,821 974,370 1,951,191 2,063,372 2,439,356 488,165
SALARY BUDGET ADJ 1600 - - - - - - - -
IT-DATA PROCESSING 3002 265,910 72,075 93,651 165,726 205,725 207,813 42,087
IT-TELEPHONE 3003 105,999 52,577 68,103 120,680 107,682 111,282 (9,398}
TRAVEL 3004 428,229 223,788 273,733 497,521 496,001 522.401_[ 24,880
IT-SOFTWARE/SUPPLIES 3005 65,832 11,371 7,884 19,255 * 40,694 40,694 21,439
UTILITIES 3008 5,616 2627 2,923 5,650 5,650 5,550 -
POSTAGE 3007 48,145 23,438 27,201 50,639 50,555 50,555 (84)
IT-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3008 13,624 1444 3,356 4,800 4,800 4,800 -
LEASE/RENT - EQUIPMENT 3011 30,154 6,490 7.284 13,774 13,501 43,591 {183)
LEASE/RENT - BLDG/LAND 3012 263,438 121,603 109,508 231,51 243,668 251,068 19,557
DUES & PROFESSIONAL DEV 013 43,069 43,798 42,960 86,758 85,587 85,587 (1.1E'
OPERATING FEES & SERVICES 3014 5,153,181 2,852,864 4,380,277 7,233,141 8,492,396 11,402,686 4,169,545
REPAIRS 3016 17,649 9,019 12,941 21,960 21,960 21,960 -
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3018 153,748 67,595 68,835 136,430 138,285 138,285 1,855
INSURANCE 3019 15,359 16,002 13,375 29,377 29,195 29,195 (182)
OFFICE SUPPLIES 3021 35,050 10,476 29,255 39,731 39,675 40,425 594
PRINTING 3024 19,159 9,388 13.891 23,279 22,748 22,748 (531)
PROFESSIONAL SUPPLIES & MAT 3028 25,862 2,914 15,873 18,787 18,726 18,726 {61)
FOOD & CLOTHING 3027 22,891 8,341 27,264 35,605 35,605 38,005 2,400
MEDICAL, DENTAL & OPTICAL 3029 101,329 48,828 65,158 113,986 113,986 113,986 -
BLDG,GRNDS VEHICLE MTCE S 3030 23 69 182 251 251 251 -
MISCELLANEQUS SUPPLIES 3033 102,470 13,288 26,541 39,829 39,777 43527 3,688
QFFICE EQUIP - UNDER $5,000 3034 13,249 200 1,131 1,331 1,211 1,211 {120)
QOTHER EQUIP - UNDER $5,000 3036 3,410 1,527 473 2,000 2,000 2,000 -
IT-EQUIP UNDER $5,000 3038 133,322 16,035 4,830 20,865 29,2089 47,325 26,480
MOTOR VEHICLES 5004 - - - - B - -
LAND & BUILDINGS 5005 - - - - - - -
EXTRAORDINARY REPAIRS 5010 - - - - - - -
IT-EQUIP OVER $5,000 5018 - - 7,950 7.950 - - (7.950)
QTHER CAPITAL PAYMENTS 5020 . - - - - - -
EQUIP - OVER §5,000 5030 - - - - - - -
GRANTS, BENEFITS & CLAIMS 6006 3,794,360 1,510,661 2,425,004 3,935,665 3,682,617 3,682,617 (253,048B)
TOTAL 18,148,598 9,148,391 11,938,667 21,087,058 22,574 244 26,331,150 5,244,092
General 12,720_,551_ 5,902,388 5,704,987 11,607,373 16,108,665 19,854,200 8,246,827
Federal 4,066,105 2,534,935 4,812,242 7.347177 3,803,642 3,815,313 (3,531,8684)
Speciat 1,361,972 711,070 1,421,438 2,132,508 2,661,837 2,661,837 529,129
18,148,598 9,148,391 11,938,667 21,087,058 22,574,244 26,331,150 5,244,092
FTE 7743 51.43 - 81.43 ! 78.75 9203 1060




-

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION
2005 - 2007 BUDGET REQUEST
FSD - DIVISION ADMINISTRATION
—
2001-03 Bignnium 2003-05 First Year 2003-05 Biennium 2003-05 Biennium 2005-47 Budgat 2005-07 Budget Total Change
Description Code Expenditures Expenditures Balanca Appropriation Request Recommendation from 2003-05
SALARIES 1001 336,183 241,306 227,942 439,248 440,400 464,822 25,574
TEMP, OT, SHIFT 1002 1,494 1,545 73,705 75,250 66,000- 66,000 {9,250)
BENEFITS 1008 58,228 56,525 13,824 133,340 131,846 142,719 9,370
SALARY BUDGET ADJ 1900 - - - - - . -
IT-DATA PROCESSING 3002 12,979 4,836 11,244 16,080 13,473 13,473 {2,607)
IT-TELEPHONE 3003 7,488 4,129 4,247 4,376 8,392 8,392 16
TRAVEL 3004 24,226 13,847 12,803 26,650 26,650 26,650 -
IT-SOFTWARE/SUPPLIES 3005 29,901 1,986 3,514 5,500 5,500 5,500 -
UTLITIES 3006 - - - - - - -
POSTAGE 3007 36,757 11,972 14,028 28,000 26,000 26,000 -
IT-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3008 6,451 - - - - - -
LEASE/RENT - EQUIPMENT 3011 5,635 1,868 1,731 3,600 3.600 3,600 -
LEASE/RENT - BLDG/LAND 3012 - - - - - - -
DUES & PROFESSIONAL DEV 3013 16,459 23,295 27,705 51,000 51,000 51,000 -
OPERATING FEES & SERVICES 3014 7,398 §,745 13,855 20,600 20,600 20,600 -
REPAIRS 3016 2,882 B28 2,122 2,950 2,950 2,950 -
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3018 6,695 - 10,150 10,150 10,150 10,150 -
INSURANCE 3019 13,397 14,718 12,266 26,984 26,984 26,984 -
OFFICE SUPPLIES 3021 8,375 2,422 5,578 8,000 8,000 8,000 -
PRINTING 3024 4,639 1,832 2,868 4,700 4,700 4,700 -
PRCFESSIONAL SUPPLIES & MAT 3028 18,260 1,238 3,762 5,000 5,000 5,000 -
FOOD & CLOTHING 3027 2,318 1,747 853 2,800 2,600 2,600 -
MEDICAL. DENTAL & OPTICAL 3029 11,829 9,384 2,616 12,000 12,000 12,000 B
BLDG,GRNDS,VEHICLE MTCE S 3030 15 - - . - - -
MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 3033 13,002 5,762 2,238 8,000 8,000 8,000 -
CFFICE EQUIP - UNDER §5,000 3034 4,549 - 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 -
OTHER EQUIP - UNOER $5,000 3036 3,410 1,527 473 2,000 2,000 2,000 -
IT-EQUIP UNDER $5,000 3038 82,845 6,038 62 7,000 7.000 7,000 -
WMOTOR VEHICLES 5004 - - - - - - -
LAND & BUILDINGS 5005 - - - - . . -
EXTRACRDINARY REPAIRS 5010, - - - - - - -
IT-EQUIP OVER $5,000 5016 - - - B - R -
OTHER CAPITAL PAYMENTS 5020 - - - - - - -
EQUIP Z QVER 35,000 5030 - - - - - - -
GRANTS, BENEFITS & CLAIMS 6008 - - - - . . N
TOTAL 745,295 387,451 508,586 896,027 883,845 919,140 23,102
Generat| 738,728 377,310 345,484 722,794 710,602 745,897 23,103
Federal 817 36 . 36 - - {36)
Special 5,950 10,105 163,102 173,207 173,243 173,243 36
745,295 387,451 | 508,586 896,037 883,845 919,140 23,103
FTE 5.00 500 [ - 5.00 5.00 5.00 [ -




DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION

2005 - 2007 BUDGET REQUEST

FSD - VICTIM SERVICES

2001-03 Biennium 2(03-05 Firs1 Year 2003-05 Biennium 2003-05 Biennium 2005-07 Budget 2005-07 Budget Total Change
Dascription Code Expenditures Expenditures Balance Appropriation Request Recommendation from 2003-05
SALARIES 1004 80,796 40,800 40,800 81,600 148,040 157,327 75,727
TEMP, OT, SHIFT 1002 1.008 - 1,000 1,000 - - - {1,000)
BENEFITS 1008 13,763 6,897 6,081 13,978 38,332 41,419 27,441
SALARY BUDGET ADJ 1900 - - - - - - -
IT-DATA PRCCESSING 3002 2,279 285 411 696 696 696 -
IT-TELEPHONE 3063 2,869 1,096 1,876 2,972 3,246 3.245 274
TRAVEL 3004 4,681 2,007 3,518 5,625 5,525 5,525 -
IT-SOF TWARE/SUPPLIES 3005 - - - - - . N
UTRITIES 3006 - - - - - - -
POSTAGE 3007 1,973 - 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,260 -
IT-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3008 - - - - - - -
LEASE/RENT - EQUIPMENT 3011 4,723 1,444 1,248 2,632 2692 2,692 -
LEASE/RENT - BLOG/LAND 3012 - - . - - - -
DUES & PROFESSIONAL DEV 3013 3,825 2182 2,843 5,025 5,025 5,025 -
OPERATING FEES & SERVICES 3014 - - 200 200 200 200 -
REPAIRS 3016 197 248 2 250 250 250 -
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3018 - - - - - - -
INSURANCE 3019 108 13 99 112 112 112 -
OFFICE SUPPLIES 3021 414 145 380 525 525 525 -
PRINTING 3024 1,026 687 1.013 1,700 1,700 1,700 -
PROFESSIONAL SUPPLIES & MAT 3028 - - . - - - -
FOOD & CLOTHING 3027 37 40 10 50 50 50 -
MEDICAL. DENTAL & OPTICAL 3029 - - - - - - +
BLDG,GRNDS,VEHICLE MTCE 8 3030 - - - - - - -
MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 3033 86 . 100 100 100 100 -
OFFICE EQUIP - UNDER §5,000 3034 - - - - - - -
QOTHER EQUIP - UNDER §5,000 3036 - - - . - ' - -
IT-EQUIP UNDER $5,000 3038 B N R _ - N
MOTCR VEHICLES 5004 - - - - - - -
LAND & BUILDINGS 505 - - - - - - -
EXTRACRDINARY REPAIRS 5010 - - - - - - -
IT-EQUIP OVER $5,000 5016 - - - - - - -
OTHER CAPITAL PAYMENTS 5020 - - - - - - -
EQUIP ~OVER $5,000 5030 - - - - - - -
GRANTS, BENEFITS & CLAIMS 6006 3,409,794 1,337,077 2,218,668 3,555,665 3,302,817 3,302,647 {253,048)
TOTAL 3,527,579 1,393,021 2,281,269 3,674,290 3,512,310 3,523,684 {150,606)
General 210,817 53,751 135,966 190,667 208,313 214,827 24,130
Federal 2,905,214 1,150,125 1,891,471 3,141,596 2,860,000 2,864,860 (276,736)
Special 411,848 189,165 152,832 341,697 443,997 443,997 102,000
3,527,579 1,393,021 2,281,269 3,674,290 3,512,310 3,523,684 {150,606)
FTE 1.00 2.00 - 2.00 2.00 2.00 -




DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION

R

2005 - 2007 BUDGET REQUEST

FSD - INSTITUTIONAL OFFENDER SERVICES

| 2001-03 Biennium 2003-05 First Year 2003-05 Biennium 2003-05 Biennium 2005-07 Budget 2005-07 Budget Total Change
Description Goda Expenditures Expenditures Balance Appropriation Request Recommendation from 2003-05

SALARIES 1001 520,703 202,977 155,271 358,248 399,544 466,493 108,245 |

TEMP, OT, SHIFT 1002 29,800 45,853 86,501 132,454 54,552 - {132,454)

BENEFITS 1 1008 149,648 64,747 58,391 122,138 118,734 R 145,085 21,947
SALARY BUDGET ADJ 1900 . - - - - - -

IT-DATA PROCESSING 3002 1,510 3.587 6,506 10,083 7,080 7,080 (3,013}

IT-TELEPHONE 3003 4,815 2,851 1,493 4,344 5,135 5,135 lgil
TRAVEL 3004 34,388 14,232 21,632 35,864 35,864 35,6684 -
IT-SOFTWARE/SUPPLIES 3005 2,489 175 325 500 500 . 500 -
UTILITIES 3006 - - - - - - -
POSTAGE 3007 3,222 80 3,420 3,500 3,500 3,500 -

iT-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3008 4,723 1,444 3,356 4,800 4,800 4,800 ;__‘
LEASE/RENT - EQUIPMENT a1 - - - A - . A
LEASE/RENT - BLDGILAND 012 - - . - N - _L _
DUES & PROFESSICNAL DEV 3013 1,601 2,693 1,207 4,200 4,200 4,200 -
OPERATING FEES & SERVICES 3014 1,603,146 1,362 1,563 2,915 2,915 2,815 -

REPAIRS 016 Ta3 248 152 400 400 A00 -
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3018 8,601 - 7,880 7.880 7,880 7,880 -
INSURANCE 3019] 824 164 136 300 300 300 -
OFFICE SUPPLIES 021 2,650 | 485 2,405 2,900 2,800 2,900 -
PRINTING 3024 2,208 867 1,583 2,250 2,250 2,250 -
PRCFESSIONAL SUPPLIES & MAT 3028 180 106 694 1,000 1,000 1,000 -
FOOD & CLOTHING 3027 1,506 291 2,564 2,855 2,855 2,855 -
MEDICAL, DENTAL & OPTICAL 3028 2,011 - 300 300 300 300 -
BLDG,GRNDS, VEHICLE MTCE 8 3030 - - - - - - -
MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 30830 1,472 - 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 -
OFFICE EQUIP - UNDER $5,000 3034 - - . - - - -
QOTHER EQUIP - UNDER $5,000 3036 - - - - - . -

IT-EQUIP UNDER $5,000 3038 1,907 7.601 3,799 11,400 11,400 11,400 L
MOTOR VEHICLES 5004 - - - - - - -
LAND & SUILDINGS 5005 - - - - - _ N
EXTRAQRDINARY REPAIRS 5010, - - - . - - -
TT-EQUIP QVER $5,000 5016 - - - - - - -
OTHER CAPITAL PAYMENTS 5020 - - T - - - - -
EQUIP - OVER $5,000 5030) - - - - - B .
GRANTS, BENEFITS & CLAMS 6006 - - | . - - -

B TOTAL 2,384,137 349,963 360,878 710,841 667,609 706,357 (4484

General 2,291,373 278,020 312,023 590,043 586,627 | E35.3'E 45,332

Federal 44,423 33,374 39,578 72952 - - (72,952)

Special 48,341 38,564 9,277 47,846 70,982 70,982 23,136

2,364,137 349,963 360,878 710841 | 667,609 706,357 (4,484)

FTE | 5.90 490 | - 3,90 | 4.60 5.00 1.10




DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITAYION

2005 - 2007 BUDGET REQUEST

F5D - SECURITY / SUPERVISION

200103 Biennium 200305 First Year 2003-05 Biepnium 2003-05 Biennium 2005-07 Budget 2005-07 Budget Total Change
Description Code Experxitures Expenditures Balance Appropriation Reguest Recommendation from 2003-05 °
SALARIES 1001 3,794,301 1,063,701 2,049,688 4,013 589 3,950,588 4,617,507 503,918
TEMP, OT, SHIFT 1002 124,874 129,665 125,602 255,357 579,120 132,792 {122,565)
BENEFITS 1008 1,249,894 703,713 679,461 1,383.174 1,464,614 4,742,143 358,969
SALARY BUDGET ADJ 1900 B B s " . N N
T-DATA PROCESSING 3002 228 627 59,613 69,612 129,225 133,080 134 472 5,247
T-TELEPHONE 3003 82,179 37,460 47,514 85,374 79,480 81,880 (3,494}
TRAVEL 3004 302,880 158,338 180,082 338,430 338,430 356 530 17,600
IT-SOFTWARE/SUPPLIES 3005/ 8,978 5,232 3,203 9,525 9,528 9,525 -
UTILITIES 3006 5616 2,610 2,890 5,500 5,500 5,600 -
POSTAGE 3007 5,355 10,9654 7,335 18,300 18,300 18,300 -
IT-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3008 . - - - B - -
LEASE/RENT - EQUIPMENT 301 7.537 2,814 4,070 5,884 6,884 €,884 -
LEASE/RENT - BLOGALAND 3012 263,386 121,586 109,904 231,500 243,861 248 664 17,161
DUES & PROFESSIONAL DEV 3013 12,236 5,311 8,519 13,830 | 13,830 13.830 -
OPERATING FEES & SERVICES 014 23,703 3,758 Bigd| 1,942 | 11,942 11,942 -
REPAIRS 3016 12,664 6,476 8,944 15,420 15,420 15,420 -
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3018 129,884 62,507 48,893 112,400 112,400 112,400 B
INSURANCE 3019 776 662 561 1,223 1.223 1,223 -
OFFICE SUPPLIES 3021] 17,201 6,131 13,924 20,056 20,055 20,555 500
PRINTING 3024 9.086 5173 5,260 10,453 10,453 10,463 -
PROFESSIONAL SUPPLIES & MAT 3028 1143 90 1,050 1,140 1,140 1,140 -
FOOD & CLOTHING 3027 16,266 5136 20,564 25,700 25,700 27,300 1,600
MEDICAL, DENTAL & OPTICAL 3029 78,989 36,052 47 248 84,200 84,200 84,200 -
BLDG,GRNDS VEHICLE MTCE S 3030 - 57 143 200 200 200 -
MISCELLANECUS SUPPLIES 3033 24,189 5,633 19,173 24,806 24,806 27,306 2,500
QOFFIGE EQUIP - UNDER $%5,000 3034 8,450 - - - - - -
OTHER EQUIP - UNDER $5,000 3036 - - . . . - .
IT-EQUIP UNDER $5,600 3038 33,429 - - B . 12,024 12,024 |
MOTOR VEHIGLES 5004 - - - - - - -
LAND & BUILDINGS 5005 - - - - - - -
EXTRAORDINARY REPAIRS 5010 - - - - - B N
T-EQUIP OVER $5,000 5016 - - B B N N .
OTHER CAPITAL PAYMENTS 5020 - - - - - - -
EQUIF - OVER §5,000 5030 s - - - - - -
GRANTS, BENEFITS & CLAIMS 6006 . B . N . - N
TOTAL, 6,442,352 3,334,593 3,463,634 6,798,227 7.450,761 7,691,687 £93,460
General 5,257,863 3,161,883 2,851,061 5,012,944 6,368,626 6,908,752 896,808
r_ Federal - - . . - - B
Special 184,480 172,710 612,573 785,283 781,935 781,035 (3,348)
6,442,352 3,324,593 | 3,463,634 6,798,227 7,150,761 | 7,691,687 893,460
FTE 54.85 57.85 - 57.85 57.85 | 66.35 | 8.50
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION

2005 - 2007 BUDGET REQUEST

FSD - TREATMENT

] 1
2001-03 Biennium 2003-05 First Year | 2003-05 Biennium 2003-05 Bignnium 2006-07 Budget 2005-07 Budget Total Change
Description Coda Expenditures Expenditures T Balance Appropriation Request Recommendation from 2003-05
}S_ALARIES 1001 525,036 359,443 | 395,089 754,632 781,416 913,535 159,003
TEMP, OT, SHIFT 1002 25,657 13,350 1,455 14,805 13,608 } 13,608 1,187
BENEFITS 1008 157,392 118,710 132,299 251,009 263,068 316,822 65,913
SALARY BUDGET ADJ 1900 - - - - - - -
IT-DATA PROCESSING 3002 12,540 2,884 5,379 8,363 6,635 7.331 (1,032)
IT-TELEPHONE 3003 5,799 6,247 12,017 18,264 10,432 11,632 (6.632)
TRAVEL 3004 57,248 32,225 53,689 85,8524 85,024 94 724 8,800
IT-SOF TWARE/SUPPLIES 3005 19,631 2,262 288 2,550 2,550 2,550 .
UTILITIES 3008 - 17 33 50 50 ‘ 50 -
[POSTAGE 3007 319 234 98 332 332 332 -
IT-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3008 2,450 B - - N N N
LEASE/RENT - EQUIPMENT 3011 11,416 - . . - - -
\.EASE/RENT - BLDG/LAND 3012 - - - - - 2,400 2,400
DUES & PROFESSIONAL DEV 3013 6,195 7975 1,365 9,340 9,340 9,340 -
OPERATING FEES & SERVICES 3014 3,542,441 2,839,256 4,355,342 7,194,598 8,451,502 11,361,762 4,167,194
REPAIRS 3016 527 1,219 1,721 2,940 2,940 2,840 -
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3018 B.563 5,088 012 5,000 6,000 6,000 -
INSURANCE 3018 22 142 116 258 258 258 -
OFFICE SUPFLIES 3021 5,248 917 6,730 7.647 7,647 7,897 250
b_PBINTlNG 3024 1,408 132 2,568 2,700 2,700 2,700 -

i . JPROFESSIONAL SUPPLIES & MAT 3028 5,143 1,348 10,082 11,430 11,430 11,430 -
[FOOD & CLOTHING 3027 2,418 1,127 3273 4,400 4,400 5,200 800
MEDICAL, DENTAL & OPTICAL 3020 8,500 2,492 14,894 17,486 17,486 17,486 N
BLDG,GRNDS,VEHICLE MTCE S 3030 5 11 39 50 Ell 50 .
|MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 3033 53,665 1,806 3,474 5,280 5,280 6,530 1,250
OFFICE EQUIP - UNDER 55,000 iR N B . N N . N
OTHER EQUIP - UNDER $5,000 3036 - - - . B - -
IT-EQUIP UNDER $5,000 3038 5,643 - - - - 6,012 6,012
MOTOR VEHICLES 5004 B . N . z z R
LAND & BUILDINGS 5005 - - - - - - -
EXTRAORDINARY REPAIRS 5010 - - - - - B .
IT-EQUIP GVER $5,000 .- 5016 . B B N K . T
OTHER CAPITAL PAYMENTS 5020 . . N N N : -
EQUIP - OVER $5,000 5030 B - - . - - -
GRANTS, BENEFITS & CLAIMS 6006 384 565 173,584 206,418 380,000 380,000 380,000 -

TOTAL 4,822,829 3,570,569 5,207,389 8,777,958 10,063,043 13,180,719 4,402,761 |

Ganeral 3,000,089 1919,745 1,943,890 3,863,638 7,939,107 11,049,067 7,186,329

Federal 1,111,386 1,350,300 2,779,845 4,130,145 043,642 950,453 (3,479.652)

Special 713,344 300,521 483,654 784,175 1,180.299 1,180,299 396,124

| 4,822,829 3,570,563 5,207,389 8,777,958 10,063,048 13,180,718 4,402,761
FTE | 9.00 10.00 - | 10.00 9.00 | 11.00 1.00
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C D
1 [Agency Name: Dept of Corrections & Rehab
2 [Program: FS - Administration
3 |Reporting Leve!: 01-530-500-10-10-10-00-00000000
4 |Cost Centers: 5030, 5061
Total
Change
Object/Rev | 2005-07 Budget from 2003
5 Description Code Recommendation | 2005 Change description Detailed Description
8 Salaries 1001 464,822 25,574 Governor's Request
Temp, Overtime &
7 Shift 1002 66,000 -9,250 Temp for Return IC Offenders
8 Benefits 1008 142,718 9,370 Governor's Request
9 | Salary Budget Adj 1900 0 0
10 |IT-Data Processing 3002 13,473 -2,807 See IT Data Chart
11 IT-Telephone 3003 8,392 16 See IT Phone Chart
12 Travel 3004 26,650 0 See Travel Chart
‘ IT-
13 | Software/Supplies 3005 5,500 0 See It Chart
14 Utilities 3006 0 0
15 Postage 3007 26,000 0 Postage for Central and postage sent to districts
16| IT- Contract Ser. 3008 0 0
17 | Lease/Rent-Equip 3011 3,600 0 Copier Rental
18 | Lease/Rent-Build 3012 0 0
Dues & 36,000 Interstate Commission Dues, MOIC,
19 | Professional Dev. 3013 51,000 0 APPA, & Training for staff see chart
Operating Fees &
20 Services. 3014 20,600 Q See Chart
21 Repairs 3016. 2,950 0 Normal Equip & Radio repairs
22 | Professional Ser. 3018 10,150 0 Consultants
23 Insurance 3019 26,984 0 Majority Risk Management & balance property
Routine office supplies that are not allocated to
24| Office Supplies 3021 8,000 0 the other functional areas
25 Printing 3024 4,700 0 LS| scoring manuals & divisional forms
_ Employees are allowed up to $528 a biennium
26 | Food & Clothing 3027 2,600 0 for clothing allowance
27 | Professional Sup 3028 5,000 0 Ammunition for the division
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B C D
Medical, Dental,
28 Optical 3029 12,000 0 LSl licenses & scoring sheets
Bldg,Grnds,

29 Vehicle Mics 3030 0 0

Miscellaneous
30 Supplies 3033 8,000 0 Misc Supplies. under $750

Office Equip -
31 Under $5,000 3034 1,000 0

Other Equip-Under

32 35,000 3036 2,000 0 Exercise Equip for staff

IT-Equip under
33 $5,000 3038 7,000 0 2 car radios & a printer see chart
34| Motor Vehicles 5004 0 0
35| Land & Buildings 5005 0 0

Extraordinary .
36 Repairs 5010 0 #]

IT-Equip over
37 $5,000 5016 0 0

Other Capital
38 Payments 5020 0 0
39 | Equip-Over $5,000 5030 0 0

Grants, Benefits &

40 Claims 6006 0 0
41 | Expenditure Totals 919,140 23,103
42
43 Funding
44 General 745,897 23,103
45 Federal 0 -36
46 Special 173,243 36

Total Funding
47 Source 919,140 23,103
48
49| Authorized FTE 5




A ] B C D E F | G H I K L M
1 | ITD Data Processing Bilt 7/19/04{ o N Dev + FPS - .
e T s TR & - S I
Budget Biennial
2 [Object2000] change |03 -05 Base| Amount Device Amount Port VPN & LD| Records
3 |CostCenter |District | Amount  |Amount _ |Devices  |Per Month Charges {CPU Time |Other Mgt
4|  5030Admin (2,607) 16,080 | 13,473 561 319 11 29 131 60 10 42
5] 5040|l0sP (3.013) 10,789 | 7,776 324 319 11 29 o] o 5 0
6 5040Crime Victim Coord | 696 0 696 29 29 1 29 0 0 0 0
7] 5041|Pre-Release 0| 6%, 696 29 200 1 29 0] 0 0 0
8 |  5050[Minot - _ (360) 3624 | 3,284 136 116 4 20 o] 0 200 0O
91  sostlwiliston | (2,880) 12,168 9,288 387 87 3 29 280 0] 20 0
10 5052|Jamestown ~ (248) 4,088 | 3840 160 145 | 5 29 0 0 15 0
11 5053|Fargo_ (408) 28,512 28,104 1,171 261 9 29 840 0 70 0
12 5054|Grand Forks 480 24,456 | 24,936 1,039 174 6 29 840 0 25 0
13| 5055|Grafton 1,392 8,880 | 10,272 428 58 2 29 370 0 0 0
14 5056 Devils Lake 0 13,728 13,728 572 87 3 29 480 0 5 0
15 5057 |Rolla (2,095) 3,607 1,512 63 58 2 29 0 0 5 0
16 5058 Bismarck/Mandan 15,840 9,120 24,960 1,040 290 10 29 740 0 10 0
17 5053 Dickinson 120 7,224 7,344 306 116 4 29 170 0 20 0
18 5060|Wahpeton (6,840) 9,288 2,448 102 87 3 29 0 0 15 0
19 5062]Oakes 240 696 936 39 29 1 29 0 0 10 0
20] 5064 | TRCC  (1,392) 2,784 1392 58| 58] 2 29] 0| o] o]l o
21 5063;Re-Entry Grant P181]  (336) 4,883 | 4547 58 29 1 29 29 0| 0 0
22 5063|Last Chance proj 200 1,392 0 1,382 58 958 2 29 0 0 0 0
23 5063 Drug Court P153-02 | 1,752 0] 1782 73 58 2 29 0 0| 5] o
24 5065|Crime Victms 1 0 696 696 29 29 1 200 0 0 0 0
25 5070|West Fargo (1,386) 3.834 2,448 102 87 | 3 29 0 0 15 0
261 lTotal 47 | 165,500 6.765| 2,523 87 638 38801 60| 260 42
27| e . L S I B
281 ] ] o . _ R
29 , SRR SN S . S S EE U PO
30 X S S e S I b |
31 | -
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A { B b | E F G { H T 1
| Monthly 05 -07 i

05-07 | (July04)  05-07 | Total | 03-05 | Budget
3 {CostCenter] ~  District Teiephone1 Cell Cell _ |Telephone; Base Change
41 _ 5030Admin | 65681 7643] 1834 82392 8376, 167
5  5040110SP 143211 3393] 814 | 5135 4344 791
6| 5041!Tran3|t|0nal Center Blsmarck 11,560 | 14381  345| 1,905] 2304  (399)
71 5050|Minot - 4____ 6,055 5448 1308 7363 10975 (3612
8 | 5051{Williston o 2,251 1 6047 | 1451 3702| 3168] = 534
9 | . _ 5052|Jamestown j 2368 | 4202 1008} 3376| "2808) 668
10  5083Fargo T 1 9843 7371 4169 140121 18360 | (4,348)
11]  5054iGrand Forks S 14227 20049 5028 | 9,255 8040 | 1215
12]  5055|Grafton I A7ss . Taav2 808 2,544 | 2304 = 240
13] _ 5056|Devilstake | 2427 4382 1052} 3479 3936 |  (457)
14) 50571Rolla R ...“*?04.1 24427 | 586 4790 4104 = 686
15]  5058|Bismarck/Mandan 713771 33176 7,962 9,339 | 15,088 |~ (5,749)
16 5059 | Dickinson | 2964| 16687 4,005 6,969 4851 2118
17 5060 Wahpeton 4,102 91.45 2,195 6,297 3,720 2,577
18 5061|!C Return Fund L 0| _0.00 0 0 0 0]
19 5062 |Oakes 2,335 | 2055 493 2,828 28481 T (20)
20 5063 |VISTA Life Skills - 118 |  61.59 1,478 2478 | 8,568 | (6,090)
21|~ 5063 LastChance Proj20000 ~  © ~ 0f _000[ ~—0f 0 % 0
22 5063|Re-Entry Grant P181-03 798 000] oy 798 | 0
23| 5063jIinter San e i B4 000y  Of| 84 | o
24 . 5084 TRCC ..l 38091 897l 2140 | 60491 73921 (1,343)
25| 8065\CrimeVictims _ 1 2425} 000 07 3246 " 2972| 274
26| 5040,CVCoordinator | 821"% L0008 |0
27|  5070iWestFargo . 4409 4653 | 1117 ! 58526 | 5172 354
28] Total 68,880 . 1,574.79 | 37,795 | 106,684 (12,644)

03/11/20052:06 PM



| | .

Travel (521000) - Administration

Accounts [ 521010 521020 521030 521035 521045 521060 521070 521075 521080 521085 |TOTAL
Other
Dept ID- Cemm
Cost Air Trans in|In State In State IRS Meals |Motor Pool  |Travel Non- .Air Trans  |Out of State|Out of State|Trans Out [TRAVEL BY
District Center State Meals Mileage Taxable Car Mileage |Empl Out of State|Lodging Meals of State |DEPTID/CC
2,349 1,277 430 459 13,734 1,367 2,459 2,827 1,561 147 26,650




IT Software/Supplies (531000) - Administration

Accounts

531005

531010

531020

TOTAL

Data Proc
Supply Misc

IT Equip
Under $750

Software/Lic
enses under
$5000

DEPT ID/CC

393

3,310

1,797

5,500




Professional Development (611000) - Administration

Accounts 611005 811010 611020 TOTAL
Conference |Dues & Professional
Expenses |Memberships |Development |DEPT ID/ICC
100 37,500 13,400 51,000

36,000 - Interstate Compact




Operating Fees & Services (621000) - Administration

Accounts | 621020 621060 621145 621285 621305 621370 |TOTAL

Purchases of

Awards, Misc Services &
Advertising |Rewards, |Film Licenses |Contractual |Coop
Services  |Prizes Processing 1& Taxes |Fees Agreement [DEPT ID/CC
1,216 1,241 43 180 4,225 13,685 20,600

Mostly US Marshall returning

Interstate Compact Offenders




Office Supplies (536000) - Administration

Accounts 536005 536015 |TOTAL
Central Office
Supply Supplies DEPT ID/CC
3,204 4,796 8,000




Misc Supplies (535000) - Administration

Accounts 535015 |TOTAL
Equip under
$750 DEPT ID/CC
8,000 8,000




IT Equip Under $5000 {5651000) - Administration

Accounts 551010 551020 |TOTAL
IT-Radic Other IT ‘

Equip Equip

under under

$5000 $5000 DEPT ID/ICC
5,848 1,152 7,000

2 Car Radio{Printer




. E

AIIBI

C

@

1 |Agency Name: Dept of Corrections & Rehab
2 |Program: FS - Security/Supervision
3 |Reporting Level: 01-530-500-10-10-20-00-00000000
4 |Cost Centers: 5050,5051,56052,5053,5054,5055,5056,5057,5058,5059,5060,5062,5070
Total
_ Change
Object/Rev | 2005-07 Budget |from 2003
5 Description Code Recommendation 2005 Change description Detailed Description
8.5 new FTE ( 2 new Sex Offender Pos; 4 -
Admin Assist converted-to perm; 2.5 CCA
6 Salaries 1001 4,617 507 603,918 converted to perm)
Temp, Overtime & Reduced due to conversion of 8.5 FTE current
7 Shift 1002 132,792 -122,565 temp to perm FTE
8 Benefits 1008 1,742,143 358,969 8.5 new FTE & Governor's Request
9 | Salary Budget Adj 1900 0 0
10 |IT-Data Processing 3002 134,472 5,247 See ITD Data Processing Chart
11 iT-Telephone 3003 81,880 -3,494 See Phone Chart
12 Travel 3004 356,030 17,600 See Travel Chart
IT-
13 | Software/Supplies 3005 9,525 0 Primarily data processing supplies(printer)
14 Utilities 3006 5,500 0 Fargo Office - Nafural Gas & elect
Postage purchased locally on P Cards & post
15 Postage 3007 18,300 0 rent for district offices
16| IT- Contract Ser. 3008 0 0
17 | Lease/Rent-Equip 3011 6,884 0 Copier rentals -see chart
18| Lease/Rent-Build 3012 248 661 17,161 See Rent Chart
Dues &
19 | Professional Dev. 3013 13,830 0 See Chart
Operating Fees &
20 Services 3014 11,942 0 See Chart
21 Repairs 3016 15,420 0 Office & Radio repairs more car radio
22 | Professional Ser. 3018 112,400 0 PSI writers @ $100 & $125
Portion of the Insurance to cover equipment at
23 Insurance 3019 1,223 0 district offices
24 | Office Supplies 3021 20,555 500 See Office Supply & Central Supply Chart
5 Printing 3024 10,453 0 Copier supplies (paper & toner) & printing -
Employees are allowed up to $528 a biennium
for clothing aflowance & original clothing for new
26 | Food & Clothing 3027 27,300 1,600 employees




- @

B C D F
27 | Professional Sup 3028 1,140 0 Ammunition
Medical, Dental,
28 Optical 3029 84,200 0 UA tests and related purchases
Bldg,Grnds, Motor vehicle purchases that will not take credit
29 Vehicle Mtcs 3030 200 0 card
Miscellaneous
30 Supplies 3033 27,306 2,500 See Chart
Office Equip - :
31 Under $5,000 3034 0 0
Other Equip-Under
32 $5,000 3036 0 0
IT-Equip under
33 $5,000 3038 12,024 12,024
34| Motor Vehicles 5004 0 0
35| Land & Buildings 5005 0 0
Extraordinary
36 Repairs 5010 0 0
IT-Equip over
37 $5,000 5016 0 0
‘ Other Capital
38 Payments 5020 0 0
39 | Equip-Over $5,000 5030 0 0
Grants, Benefits &
40 Claims 6006 0 0
41 | Expenditure Totals 7,691,687 893,460
42
43 Funding
44 General 6,909,752 896,808
45 Federal 0 0
46 Special 781,935 -3,348
Total Funding :
47| Source 7,691,687 | 893,460
48
8.5 new FTE ( 2 new Sex Offender Pos; 4 -
This does NOT include the 3 new FTE Sex |  Admin Assist converted to perm; 2.5 CCA
49 | Authorized FTE 66.35 8.5 Offender PO from the Senate Action converted to perm)




A | B C D E F G H | E K L M
ITD Data Processing Bill 7/19/04 Dev + FPS
05 -07 05-07
Budget Biennial :

2 | Object 2000 change |03 -05Base! Amount Device Amount Port VPN & LD| Records

3 |Cost Center District / 'Amount |Amount |Devices |Per Month|Charges |CPU Time|Other Mgt -
4 5030]|Admin (2,607) 16,080 13,473 561 319 11 29 131 60 10 42
5 5040|10SP (3,013) 10,788 7,776 324 319 11 29 Q 0 5 0
) 5040|Crime Victim Coord 696 0 696 29 29 1 29 0 0 0 0
7 5041 |Pre-Release 0 696 696 29 29 1 29 0 0 0 0
8 5050 |Minot {(360) 3.624 3,264 136 116 4 29 0 Q 20 a
9 5051 |Williston (2,880) 12,168 9,288 387 87 3 29 280 0 20 0
10 5052 [Jamestown (248) 4,088 3,840 160 145 5 29 0 0 15 0
5053 Fargo (408) 28,512 28,104 1,171 261 9 29 840 0 70 0
5054 |Grand Forks 480 24,458 24,936 1,039 174 6 29 840 0 25 0
5055 |Grafton - 1,382 8,880 10,272 428 58 2 29 370 0 0 0
5056 |Devils Lake 0 13,728 13,728 572 87 3 29 480 0 5 0
5057 |Rolla (2,095) 3,607 1,512 63 58 2 29 0 0 5 0
5058 |Bismarck/Mandan 15,840 9,120 24,960 1,040 290 10 29 | | 740 0 10 0
5059 | Dickinson 120 7,224 7,344 3086 116 4 29 170 0 20 0
5060 |Wahpeton (8,840) 9,288 2,448 102 87 3 29 0 0 15 0
5062 [Oakes 240 698 936 39 29 1 29 0 0 10 0
50684|TRCC (1,392) 2,784 1,392 | 58 58 2 29 0 Y 0 0
5063 |Re-Entry Grant P181; {3386) 4,883 4,547 58 29 1 29 29 0 0 0
5063 |Last Chance proj 200 1,392 0 1,392 58 58 2 29 0 0 0 0
5063|Drug Court P153-02 | 1,752 a0 1,752 73 58 2 28 0 0 15 0
5065 |Crime Victims 0 696 696 29 29 1 29 0 0 0 0
5070|West Fargo (1,388) 3,834 2,448 102 87 3 29 0 0 15 0
Total 347 165,500 6,765 2,623 87 638 3,880 60 260 42

- 03/11/20052:03 PM




] 8 | o ] E T F T ¢ T H |
i Monthly L 05 -07
| 05-07 (July 04} | 05-07 Total 03-05 Budget

3 | Cost Center District Telephone|  Cell Cell  |Telephone| Base Change

4 5030|Admin 1 5558 7643 1834 | 8392| 8376 16
5|  5040!10SP L 4321177733031 84| 5435 | 4344 | 791

6 5041 Transitional Center - Bismarck 1 1,560 | 1438  345]  1905| 2304 (399)
71 5050 Minot_ ' 6,055 5448 1,308 7,363 | 10,9751 (3,612)
8 | 5051 Williston 22511 6047 | 1451 3702 31681 534
9|  _5052Jamestown _ " T | 2,368| 4200 71,008 3376 2808 = 568
10 5053 |Fargo N 843 | 17371 4,169 | 14,012 | 18360 | (4,348)
11] 5054 |Grand Forks i g 4227 | 20949 5028 9,255 8040 | 1,215
12| 5055|Grafton . 1738 3372 809 2,544 | 2304 | 240
13 5056 Devils Lake 1 2,427 4382 1,052 3,479 3936 |  (457)
14]  5057/Rolla - ,,,,:___'_ 42041 2442 586 4790 | 4104 686
15] 5058 Bismarck/Mandan 1,377 33176 7,962 | 9,339 | 15088 | (5,749)
16 5059 | Dickinson 2,964 | 166.87 | 4,005 6,969 | 4,851 2,118
17 5060 |Wahpeton 4,102 91.45 2,195 6,297 | 3,720 2,577
18 5061|IC Return Fund 0 0.00 0 0 0 0
19 5062|Oakes 2,335 2055 493 2,828 | 2,848 (20)
20 5063|VISTA Life Skills 118 | 6159 1,478 2,478 8,568 | (6,090)
21 5063 |Last Chance Proj 20000 0] o @eoo| of 0of . -0
22| 5063|Re-Entry Grant P181-03 798 0.00 0 798| 0@
23|  5063|inter San B 84| 000 0l T84 )
24 oS4 TRCC {3809 8917, 2140 6,049 ) 7392 | (1,343)
25 5065/Crime Vietms - i 2425 0000 " 0| 3246 3972|274
26| _ 5040/CV Coordinator 821 0.0 o, 81 - 0
27} S070MWestFargo T " | 4409| "4653| 117! 5526 5172|354
28 Total | 68889 | 157479 | 37,795 | 106684 (12, 644)

03/11/20052:06 PM




1. .

Travel (621000) - Security/Supervision

Accounts 521015 521020 521030 521035 521045 521050 521080 521070 521075 521080 521085 |TOTAL
Other
Dept ID- Moving Exp Comm
Cost In State In State In State IRS Meals |Motor Pool Non-Tax  |Travel Air Trans | Out of State|Qut of State|Trans Out | TRAVEL BY
District Center Lodging Meals Mileage Taxable Car Mileage |Reportable |Non-Empl |Out of State|Lodging Meals of State |DEPT ID/ICC
' 28,218 16,018 5,148 10,028 270,879 1,571 331 2,533 2,150 1,464 90 338,430
356,030
-17,600
338,430
2 New SO PC  15,200{DOT Motorpoo! - Acadmey & monthly mileage
2,400 Meals/Lodging

17,600




IT Software/Supplies (531000} - Security/Supervision

Accounts 531005 531010 531015 |TOTAL
Software/Lic
Data Proc |IT Equip enses over
Supply Misc|Under $750 |$5000 DEPT ID/CC
$9,525.00




Lease/Rent - Equipment & Other (581000) - Security/Supervision

Accounts 581050
Dept ID-
i Cost Copier
District Center Rental
Minot 5050
Williston 5051
Jarmestown 5052 240
Fargo 5053 119
Grand Forks 5054 69
Grafton 5055
Devils Lake 5056
Rolla 5057
Bismarck /
Mandan 5058 5,437
Dickinson 5059 0
Wahpeton 5060 166
Qakes 5062 1]
West Fargo 5070 854
Total 6.884




A

B

1 |05 - 07 Cost Centers - RENTS [
2

3 [Minoat 17,000
4 1Williston 8,388
5 |Jamestown 10,000
6 [Fargo 63,928
7 |Grand Forks 34,008
8 |Devils Lake 12,512
9 (Rolla 8,400
10 |Bismarck/Mandan 49,665
11 |Dickinson 17,760
12 |Wahpeton 13,200
13 |Oakes 1,800
14 |West Fargo 12,000
15 | Total 248,661




Professional Development (611000) - Security/Supervision

Accounts 611005 611010 611020 TOTAL
Dues &
Conference |Membership |Professional
Expenses |s Development |DEPT IDICC
334 4,044 9,452 13,830




Operating Fees & Services (621000) - Security/Supervision
821020 621080 6521145 621285 621306 621450 TOTAL
Awards, Misc Workers
Advertising| Rewards, Film Licenses | Contractual Comp
Services Prizes | Processing| & Taxes Fees Payment
2,187 2,669 33 810 3,620 2,623 11,942




Office Supplies (536000) - Security/Supervision

Accounts

536005

536015

Centra!
Supply

Office
Supplies

9,729

10,826

20,555




Misc Supplies (535000) - Security/Supervision

535015 |TOTAL

Equip under
District $750 DEPT ID/CC

$24,806.00 | $ 24,806.00

2 new FTE SC PO

2 guns 1,000
2 leather 200
2 desks 700 /
2 chairs 300
2 file cabinets 300
Total 2,500

Total S/S $27,306.00




n | .

Detail of kinds of Equip under $750 for Security Supervision % % of $24,806
$ 664.68 |Clipboards for Officers 4% $ 1,102.97
$ 287.24 |Cellular phone supplies 2%; % 47664
$ 5,288.59 |Guns, supplies for officers 35%| $ 8,775.85
$ 394.68 |Recorders 3%|$ 654.90
$ 767.65 |Office equipment 5%| % 1,273.83
$ 177.38 |Car Cages 1% $ 294.34
3 3,830.93 |Office Furniture 26%| $ 6,357.02
$ 392.81 ;Flashlights 3% % 66344
$ 550.00 [HomeGym 4% % 912.67
$ 2,587.89 |Pager, Cell phones 17%| $ 4,294.33
$ 14,948.83 | $ 24 806.00 100%| $ 24,806.00




/.

A ! B e | D E
1 |Sex Offender Enhancements Optional Package 1/19/05
2
3 |FTE 3
4 |Salaries 228,009
5 |Benefits 82,515
6 {Sal/Ben Total 310,524
7 .
8 j{Lap Top 3,000
9 |Car Radio 8,772
10 |Hand Radio 5,264
11 |Gun 1,500
12 |Leather , 300
13 |Desk 1,050
14 |Chair 450
15 |File Cab 450
16 |Clothes 2,400
17 |Rent 7,200
18 }Sex Poly Graph 10,500 130 committals X 1 Poly a year @ $175
19 [EMS 75,000 |45 committals @ $5 a day EMS
20
21 |Operating Tofal 116,886
22
23 | Total new Mental Health 427,410 |
24

—




A. | B |

-

&

c D
1 |Agency Name: Dept of Corrections & Rehab
2 |Program: F$ -Treatment
3 |Reporting Level: 01-530-500-10-10-25-00-00000000
4 |Cost Centers: 5041,5063,5064
Total
Change
Object/Rev | 2005-07 Budget |from 2003-

5 Description Code Recommendation 2005 Change description Detailed Description

1 new Sex Offender Program Manager FTE &
6 Salaries 1001 913,535 159,003 Governor's Request

Temp, Overtime &

7 Shift 1002 13,608 -1,197

1 new Sex Offender Pragram Manager FTE &
8 Benefits 1008 316,922 65,913 Governor's Request
9 | Salary Budget Adj 1900 0 0 ’

8 data connections & portion of port charges -
10 |IT-Data Processing 3002 7,331 -1,032 See IT Chart
11 IT-Telephone 3003 11,632 -6,632 Cell and telephone for 11 FTE
12 Travel 3004 94,724 8,800 See Travel Chart
IT-
13 | Software/Supplies 3005 2,550 0 Data processing supplies - toner
14 Utilities 3006 50
15 Postage 3007 332 0 P-Card Postage purchases
16 | IT- Contract Ser. 3008 0 0
17 { Lease/Rent-Equip 3011 0 0
$100 X 24 months rent for new Program
18 | Lease/Rent-Build 3012 2,400 2,400 Manager
Dues &
19 | Professional Dev. 3013 9,340 0 Training for staff & Drug Court Board Members
Operating Fees &

20 Services 3014 11,361,792 4,167,194 See Operating Fees Chart
21 Repairs 30186 2,940 0
22| Professional Ser. 3018 6,000 0
23 Insurance 3019 258 0
241 Office Supplies 3021 7,897 250 Increase for new Program Manager Normal Office & Central Supplies
25 Printing 3024 2,700 0

Employees are allowed up to $528 a biennium

for clothing allowance & original clothing for
.26 | Food & Clothing 3027 5,200 800 new employee




@

®

B D F
AA/NA material (books & pamphlets) & other
27 | Professional Sup 3028 11,430 0 CD treatment material
Medical, Dental,
28 Optical 3029 17,486 0 UA tests and related purchases
Bldg,Grnds, Motor vehicle purchases that will not take

29 Vehicle Mfcs 3030 50 0 credit card

Miscellaneous
30 Supplies 3033 6,530 1,250 New Program Manager Equip See Misc. Supplies Chart

Office Equip - :
31 Under $5,000 3034 0 0

Other Equip-Under

32 $5,000 3036 0 0

IT-Equip under
33 $5,000 3038 6,012 6,012 New Program Manager Equip See Chart
34| Motor Vehicles 5004 0 0
35| Land & Buildings 5005 0 0

Extraordinary
36 Repairs 5010 0 0

IT-Equip over
37 $5,000 5016 ] 0

Other Capitai
38 Payments 5020 0 0
39 | Equip-Over $5,000 5030 0 0

Grants, Benefits & grants to community service agencies across the
40 Claims 6006 380,000 0 state
41 | Expenditure Totals 13,180,719 4,402,761
42
43 Funding
44 General 11,049,967 7,186,329
See attached chart showing gross loss of

45 Federal 950,453 -3,179,692 federal funds
46 Special 1,180,299 396,124

Total Funding
47 Source 13,180,719 4,402,761
48| -
49| Authorized FTE 11 1.0 1 new Sex Offender Program Manager FTE




A T B C D E F | G H L) ] K L M
1 | ITD Data Processing Bill 7/19/04 | i N R Dev + FPS T
I —05"_ 07 - E_ 07 I -
Budget Biennial
2 |Object 2000 change |03 -05Base| Amount Device Amount Port VPN & LD| Records
3 |Cost Qgp_tgﬂﬁﬁr_iﬁq_tﬂ: B - Amount _ {Amount _ |Devices _|Per Month|Charges |CPU Time |[Other Mgt
41 5030jAdmin (2,607) 16,080 | 13473 561 319 11 29 1310 60 10 42
51 5040/10SP (3,013)] 10,780 . 7,776 324 319 11 29 ol o] s 0
6 5040|Crime Victim Coord 696 0 696 29 29 1 29 0 0 0 0
7 _ 5041|Pre-Release 0 696 | 696 29 29 1 200 0 0 0 0
8]  5050IMinot _ (380)] 3624 | 3,264 136 116 4 29 0 o 20 0
9 5051 [Williston _(2,880) 12168 | 9288 387 | 87| 3 29 280 0] 20 0
10 5052|Jamestown (248) 4,088 3,840 160 145 5 29 0 0 15 0
11 5053|Fargo © {408) 28,512 28,104 1,171 261 | 9 29 840 0 70 0
12 5054]Grand Forks 480 24,456 24,936 1,039 174 6 29 840 0 25 0
13 5055|Grafton 1,392 8,880 10,272 428 58 2 29 370 0 0 0
141 5066|Devils Lake 0 13,728 13,728 572 87 3 29 480 0 5 0
15 5057 |Rolla (2,095) 3,607 1,512 63 58 2 29 0 0 5 0
16 5058|Bismarck/Mandan 15,840 9,120 24,960 1,040 200 10 29 740 0 10 0
17 5059 | Dickinson 120 7,224 7,344 306 116 4 29 170 0 20 0
18 5060|Wahpeton (6.840) 9,288 2,448 102 87 3 29 0 0 15 0
19 5062|Oakes 240 696 936 39 29 1| 29 0 0 10 0
20 5064 TRCC (1,392) 2784 1,392 58 58 2 29 o] 0ol o 0
21| 5063|Re-Entry Grant P181 (336) 4,883 4,547 58 29 1] 29 29 0 0 0
22 5063 Last Chance proj 200 1,392 0 1,392 58 58 2 20] 0 0 0 0
23 '5063|Drug Court P153-02 | 1,752 0 1752 73 58 2 29 0 0 15 0
24 5065 Crime Victims 0| 69| 69| 29| 29 1] 9] o 0l 0 0
25 " 5070|West Fargo ] (1,386)] 3,834 | 2,448 102 87 3 2 0 0 15 0
26 Total T | 165,500 6,765 2523 | 87 638 3,880 60| 260 a2
270 o e _______.___':,,ﬁ ........... SOV N R - N R
28 | . - - e ] S
29 R R JRR (ot SN U FAut S NN SR EE S .
30| i R R A O N A N A I
31 | -

03/11/20052:03 PM




A B | D E | F G | H I
| " Monthly 05 -07
056-07 | (July04) | 05-07 Total 03-05 Budget
3 |Cost Center| District Telephone|  Cell Cell |Telephone; Base Change
41 _ 5030[Admin - 65581 7643 1,834 8,392 8,376 16
5 _ 5040110SP - 43211 3393 814 5135! 4,344 791
6 _5041|Transitional Center - Bismarck 1,560 1438 345 | 1,905| 2304 (399)
7 5050 Minot ' 6,055 54.48 1,308 7363 | 10,975| (3,612)
8 5051 \Williston 2251 8047 1451 3,702 3,168 | 534
9 | _ _5082lJamestown 2,368 4202 1008 | 3,376 | 2,808 568
10 5053 Fargo o 9843 | 17371 4,169 | 14,012 | 18360 | (4,348)
11 5054 |Grand Forks 4227 | 209.49 5,028 9,255 8,040 | 1215
12}  5055|Grafton - 1,735 | 33727 809 | 2,544 23041 240
13} 5056(Devilslake T T 2,427 4382 1052 | 3479 3936|  (457)
14 5057|Rolla ] " 4204 2442 586 4790 | 4104 686
15| 5058|Bismarck/Mandan ) 1,377 | 33176 7,962 9,339 | 15,088 |  (5,749)
16 | 5059 | Dickinson L 2,964 | 166.87 4,005 6,969 4,851 2,118
17 5060|Wahpeton 4,102 91.45 2,195 6,297 3,720 2,577
18 5061 }IC Return Fund 0 0.00 0 0 0 0
19 5062 |Oakes 2,335 20.55 493 2,828 2,848 (20|
20 5063 | VISTA Life Skills 118 61.59 1,478 2,478 8,568 | (6,090)
21 5063 |Last Chance Proj 20000 .8y 600y 0, 0f 0
22 5063|Re-Entry GrantP181-03 | 7981  0.00 0 798 | 0
23 __5063Inter San B4l 000 0 84! 0
24  5064| TRCC _ e 3,909 : 89.17 21401 6,049 | 7,392 | (1,343)
25 ~_5085/Crime Victims 2,425| 000 0! 3246 29727 "57&
26| .. 5040/CV Coordinator 821 000 _ 0i 82 " | 0
27 5070|West Fargo 44091 46531 1117 5526 5172 354
28 Total 68,889 | 1,574.79 | 37,795| 106,684 | 1" (12,644)

03/11/20052:06 PM
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Travel (521000} - Treatment
Accounts | 521015 521020 521030 521035 521045 521060 521070 521075 521080 521085 TOTAL
Other
Comm
In State In State In State | IRS Meals | Motor Pool | Travel Non- | Air Trans |Out of State|Out of State| Trans Out| TRAVEL BY
Lodging Meals Mileage Taxable | Car Mileage Empl Out of State| Lodging Meals of State | DEPT ID/ICC
5,675 2,576 924 1,071 29,956 21,829 12,827 7,746 3,040 280 85,924
94,724
-8,800 Transport offenders
85,924 to TRCC & other programming
New Prog Manager 6,800 1Motor Pool
2,000 Meals/Lodgeing
8,800




D

A [ B | C

1 |Treatment Services - Operating Fees & Services:
2
3 Base OQptional Total
4 BTC 2,366,076 0] 2,366,076

Female
5 Transition 719,780 0 719,780
6 TRCC 3,885,447 0| 3,885,447

Contract 7
7 Relapse 0| 610,650 610,650
8 | Treatment Beds 0| 684,375 684,375

Assessment
9 Beds 0] 910,800 910,800
10 | Other Programs | 1,480,199 596,853, 2,077,052
Sex Offender

11 Services 0| 107612 107,612
12 Total 8,451,502| 2,910,290 11,361,792
13T _
14
15 |3 Day Parole Hol 1 550 40,150
16 |Jall Parole Violat 2.5 55| 100,375
17 {Low Risk 250 1.1] 200,750
18 |Day Report 40] . 11] 321,200
19 {1/4 house 25 15| 273,750
20 |[EMS 35 5| 127,750
21 |Last Chance TX 109,137
22 |Drug Court TX : 137,440
23 iRe-Entry Other 21 501 766,500
24 | Total 2,077,052
25
26 |SO EMS 20 5 73,000
27 |SO Polygrah 34,612
28 |Total 107,612




# of
offenders Biennium Budget
Program Name per day |Daily Cost Cost 03-05 costs| Change
5041|Female Transition 17 $58.00 | $719,780 e
5041{BTC 80 $54.02 192 366,076191,924,875| $441,201
5041|Fargo Inmate Trans. 40 $58.00 [$1,408,704
2390.52 $54.33|First 44 offenders at BTC
656 $41.00{Next 16 offenders at BTC
3046.52 | [
50.77533333  $52.91|First year average daily rate
$55.13|Second Year average daily rate
$108.04 |
$54.02|Biennial Average Daily rate




Misc Supplies (535000) - Treatment
Accounts 535015
Equip
Under $750
5,280
6,530
-1,2560
5,280
New FTE Prog Manager 500|Gun
100 |Leather
350{Desk
150!Chair
150/ File Cabinet
1,250 |




IT Equip Under $5000 (551000) - Treatment

New FTE Prog Manager

Car digital Radic 2,924
Hand Held Digital Radio 2,088
Laptop 1,000

Total 6,012




FS Treatment Loss of Federal Funds

VOITIS - Bismarck BTC (1,885,590)
Drug Court Implementation (132,262)

Re-Entry Labor @ TRCC (107,207)
Re-Entry offender placements (684,987)
Female Transitional (412,217)

Total ' (3,222,243)
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1_{Agency Name: Dept of Corrections & Rehab
2 |Program: FS - Institutional Offender Services
3 _|Reporting Level: 01-530-500-10-10-18-00-00000000
4 |Cost Centers: 5040
Total
Change
Object/Rev | 2005-07 Budget from 2003
5 Description Code Recommendation 2005 Change description Detailed Description
1.1 new FTE; Parole Board Members salary &
6 Salaries 1001 466,493 108,245 Governor's Request A FTE - James Carkuff & 1 FTE Latisha Gilliland
Temp, Overtime & Removed with conversion of current temp to
7 Shift 1002 0 ~132,454 full-time FTE
1.1 new FTE; Parole Board Members &
B Benefits 1008 145,085 21,947 Governor's Request
9 | Salary Budget Adj 1900 0 0
10 |IT-Data Processing 3002 7,080 -3,013 11 connections & 1 vpn
11 IT-Telephone 3003 5,135 791 Increased usage & cell phone for Pat Bohn
12 Travel 3004 35,864 0 See Travel Chart
IT-

13 | Software/Supplies 3005 500 0 Primarily Data process supplies
14 Utilities 3006 0 0 ‘

Biennial Assessment of the Division's postage

for both IOSP programming & sending Interstate
15 Postage 3007 3,500 0 Compact packets
16 | IT- Contract Ser. 3008 4,800 0 Faroie Board integration issues with ITAG
17 | Lease/Rent-Equip 3011 0 0
18| Lease/Rent-Build 3012 0 0
Dues &
19 | Professional Dev. 3013 4,200 0 See chart
Operating Fees &
20 Services 3014 2,915 0 Awards & advertising for positions
21 Repairs 3016 400 0
22 | Professional Ser. 3018 7,880 0 Legal -Admin Hearings for Parole Board
Portion of the Insurance to cover equipment at
23 Insurance 3019 300 0 the main office
Normal office supplies that are used to

administer the serving of the Parole, Pardon

Advisory Boards and prepare classification
24 [ Office Supplies 3021 2,900 0 reports for the Pen
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C D
Normal printing that are used to administer the
serving of the Parole, Pardon Advisory Boards
25 Printing 3024 2,250 0 and prepare classification reports for the Pen
Employees are allowed up to $528 a biennium
for clothing allowance & shirts for Parcle Board
26| Food & Clothing 3027 2,855 0 members
27 | Professional Sup 3028 1,000 0 LS| scoring instruments
Medical, Dental,
28 Optical 3029 300 0 UA related purchases
Bldg,Grnds,
29 Vehicle Mtcs 3030 0 0
Miscellaneous
30 Supplies 3033 1,500 0 Supplies under $750
Office Equip -
31 Under $5,000 3034 0 0
Other Equip-Under
32 $5,000 3036 0 0
{T-Equip under 6 Parole Board laptop replacements with
33 $5,000 3038 11,400 0 software @ 1,900
34| Motor Vehicles 5004 0 0
35| Land & Buildings 5005 0 0
| Extraordinary
36 Repairs 5010 0 0
IT-Equip over
37 $5,000 5016 0 0
‘ Other Capital
38 Payments 5020 0 0
39 | Equip-Over $5,000 5030 0 0
Grants, Benefits &
40 Claims 6006 0 0
41 | Expenditure Totals 706,357 4,484
42
43 Funding
44 General 635,375 45,332
45 Federal 0 -72,952 Moved Amy to Crime Victims
46 Special 70,982 23,136
Total Funding
47 Source 706,357 -4 484

48
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Authorized FTE

1.1
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B

C

D E F G H TR K L M
1 | D DataProcessing Bill 7/19/04| | R ) Dev + FPS ]
T 05 -07 05-07 )
Budget Biennial
2 {Object 2000 change |03-05Base; Amount Device Amount Port VPN & LD| Records
3 [CostCenter District L Amount  jAmount |Devices |Per Month|Charges |CPU Time{Other Mgt
4| .. 5030Admin (2,607) 16,080 | 13473 | o 561 319 | 11 29 131 60 10 42
5| 504pl0SP 1 @o13)|s 10789 (_7_27762}@% 324 319 | 11 29 o] 0 5 0
5 5040|Crime Victim Coord 696 0 696 | ' 29 29 1 29 0 0 0 0
74 5041|Pre-Release 0 696 | 696 29 29 1 29 0 0 0 0
8 { _ 5050|Minot (360)] 3,624 | 3,264 136 116 4 29 0| 0| 20 0
9| 5051|Williston | (2,880) 12,168 | 9,288 387 87 | 3 29 280 0 20 0
10 5062|Jamestown (248) 4088 | 3,840 160 145 5 29 0 0 15 0
11|  5053|Fargo (408) 28,512 28,104 1,171 261 9 29 840 0 70 0
12| 5054|Grand Forks 480 24456 | 24,936 1,039 174 6 29 840 0 25 0
13 5055|Grafton 1,392 8,880 | 10,272 428 58 2 29 370 0 0 0
14 5056 Devils Lake 0 13,728 | 13,728 572 87 3 29 480 0 5 0
15 5057|Rolla (2,095) 3,607 1,512 63 58 2 29 0 0 5 0
16 5058 | Bismarck/Mandan 15,840 9,120 24,960 1,040 290 10 29 740 0 10 0
17 5059 | Dickinson 120 7224 7344 308 116 4 29 17